
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
 
 

Wednesday, 2nd March,  
2011 
7.00 pm 
 
Committee Room Two 
Town Hall 
Redditch 

Public Document Pack



 
 

Access to Information - Your Rights 
 

The Local Government 
(Access to Information) Act 
1985 widened the rights of 
press and public to attend 
Local Authority meetings 
and to see certain 
documents.  Recently the 
Freedom of Information Act 
2000, has further broadened 
these rights, and limited 
exemptions under the 1985 
Act. 

Your main rights are set out 
below:- 

• Automatic right to attend 
all Council and 
Committee meetings 
unless the business 
would disclose 
confidential or “exempt” 
information. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
agenda and public reports 
at least five days before 
the date of the meeting. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
minutes of the Council 
and its Committees (or 
summaries of business  

 

undertaken in private) for 
up to six years following a 
meeting. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
lists of background 
papers used in the 
preparation of public 
reports. 

• Access, upon request, to 
the background papers 
on which reports are 
based for a period of up 
to four years from the 
date of the meeting. 

• Access to a public 
register stating the names 
and addresses and 
electoral areas of all 
Councillors with details of 
the membership of all 
Committees etc. 

• A reasonable number of 
copies of agenda and 
reports relating to items to 
be considered in public 
must be made available 
to the public attending 
meetings of the Council 
and its Committees etc. 

• Access to a list specifying 
those powers which the 
Council has delegated to its 
Officers indicating also the 
titles of the Officers 
concerned. 

• Access to a summary of the 
rights of the public to attend 
meetings of the Council and 
its Committees etc. and to 
inspect and copy 
documents. 

• In addition, the public now 
has a right to be present 
when the Council 
determines “Key Decisions” 
unless the business would 
disclose confidential or 
“exempt” information. 

• Unless otherwise stated, all 
items of business before the 
Executive Committee are 
Key Decisions.  

• (Copies of Agenda Lists are 
published in advance of the 
meetings on the Council’s 
Website: 
www.redditchbc.gov.uk 

 
If you have any queries on this Agenda or any of the decisions taken or wish to 

exercise any of the above rights of access to information, please contact 
Jess Bayley and Michael Craggs 

Overview and Scrutiny Support Officers 
 

Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH 
Tel: 01527 64252 (Ext. 3268 / 3267) Fax: (01527) 65216 

e.mail: jess.bayley@redditchbc.gov.uk / michael.craggs@redditchbc.gov.uk  
Minicom: 595528 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Welcome to today’s meeting. 

Guidance for the Public 
 
 
Agenda Papers 

The Agenda List at the front 
of the Agenda summarises 
the issues to be discussed 
and is followed by the 
Officers’ full supporting 
Reports. 
 
Chair 

The Chair is responsible for 
the proper conduct of the 
meeting. Generally to one 
side of the Chair is the 
Committee Support Officer 
who gives advice on the 
proper conduct of the 
meeting and ensures that 
the debate and the 
decisions are properly 
recorded.  On the Chair’s 
other side are the relevant 
Council Officers.  The 
Councillors (“Members”) of 
the Committee occupy the 
remaining seats around the 
table. 
 
Running Order 

Items will normally be taken 
in the order printed but, in 
particular circumstances, the 
Chair may agree to vary the 
order. 
 
Refreshments : tea, coffee 
and water are normally 
available at meetings - 
please serve yourself. 
 

 
Decisions 

Decisions at the meeting will 
be taken by the Councillors 
who are the democratically 
elected representatives. 
They are advised by 
Officers who are paid 
professionals and do not 
have a vote. 
 
Members of the Public 

Members of the public may, 
by prior arrangement, speak 
at meetings of the Council or 
its Committees.  Specific 
procedures exist for Appeals 
Hearings or for meetings 
involving Licence or 
Planning Applications.  For 
further information on this 
point, please speak to the 
Committee Support Officer. 
 
Special Arrangements 

If you have any particular 
needs, please contact the 
Committee Support Officer. 
 
Infra-red devices for the 
hearing impaired are 
available on request at the 
meeting. Other facilities may 
require prior arrangement. 
 
Further Information 

If you require any further 
information, please contact 
the Committee Support 
Officer (see foot of page 
opposite). 

Fire/ Emergency  
instructions 
 
If the alarm is sounded, 
please leave the building 
by the nearest available 
exit – these are clearly 
indicated within all the 
Committee Rooms. 
 
If you discover a fire, 
inform a member of staff 
or operate the nearest 
alarm call point (wall 
mounted red rectangular 
box).  In the event of the 
fire alarm sounding, leave 
the building immediately 
following the fire exit 
signs.  Officers have been 
appointed with 
responsibility to ensure 
that all visitors are 
escorted from the 
building. 
 
Do Not stop to collect 
personal belongings. 
 
Do Not use lifts. 
 
Do Not re-enter the 
building until told to do 
so.  
 
The emergency 
Assembly Area is on 
Walter Stranz Square. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Declaration of Interests: 
Guidance for Councillors 
 
 
DO I HAVE A “PERSONAL INTEREST” ? 
 
• Where the item relates or is likely to affect your  registered interests 

(what you have declared on the formal Register of Interests) 
OR 
 
• Where a decision in relation to the item might reasonably be regarded as affecting your 

own well-being or financial position, or that of your family, or your close associates more 
than most other people affected by the issue, 

 
you have a personal interest. 
 
WHAT MUST I DO?  Declare the existence, and nature, of your interest and stay 
 
• The declaration must relate to specific business being decided - 

a general scattergun approach is not needed 
 
• Exception - where interest arises only because of your membership of another public 

body, there is no need to declare unless you speak on the matter. 
 
• You can vote on the matter. 
 
 
IS IT A “PREJUDICIAL INTEREST” ? 
 
In general only if:- 
 
• It is a personal interest and 
 
• The item affects your financial position (or conveys other benefits), or the position of your 

family, close associates or bodies through which you have a registered interest (or 
relates to the exercise of regulatory functions in relation to these groups) 

 
 and 
 
• A member of public, with knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably believe the 

interest was likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest. 
 
 
WHAT MUST I DO?  Declare and Withdraw 
 
BUT you may make representations to the meeting before withdrawing, if the public have similar 
rights (such as the right to speak at Planning Committee). 



 
 

 
 
 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

 

 

Wednesday, 2nd March, 2011 

7.00 pm 

Committee Room 2 Town Hall 

 

Agenda Membership: 

 Cllrs: Diane Thomas 
(Chair) 
Anita Clayton (Vice-
Chair) 
Peter Anderson 
Bill Hartnett 
Robin King 
 

William Norton 
Brenda Quinney 
Mark Shurmer 
Graham Vickery 
 

1. Apologies and named 
substitutes  

To receive apologies for absence and details of any 
Councillor (or co-optee substitute) nominated to attend this 
meeting in place of a member of this Committee. 
 
  

2. Declarations of interest 
and of Party Whip  

To invite Councillors to declare any interest they may have in 
items on the Agenda and any Party Whip. 
 
  

3. Minutes  

(Pages 1 - 12)  

To confirm the minutes of the most recent meeting of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee as a correct record. 
 

(Minutes attached) 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  

4. Actions List  

(Pages 13 - 14)  

To note the contents of the Overview and Scrutiny Actions 
List. 

  
(Report attached) 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  

5. Call-in and Scrutiny of 
the Forward Plan  

To consider whether any Key Decisions of the Executive 
Committee’s most recent meeting(s) should be subject to 
call-in and also to consider whether any items on the 
Forward Plan are suitable  for scrutiny. 

(No separate report). 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  



 
 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee  

 

 

Wednesday, 2nd March, 2011 
 

6. Task & Finish Reviews - 
Draft Scoping 
Documents  

To consider any scoping documents provided for possible 
Overview and Scrutiny review. 

(No reports attached) 

 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  

7. Task and Finish Groups - 
Progress Reports  

To consider progress to date on the current reviews against 
the terms set by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
The current reviews in progress are: 

 
 

1. Gritting – Chair, Councillor Graham Vickery; 
 
2. Promoting Redditch - Chair, Councillor Graham 

Vickery; and 
 

3. Work Experience – Chair, Councillor Peter 
Anderson. 

 
(Oral reports) 
 
All Wards  

8. Portfolio Holder Annual 
Report - Planning, 
Regeneration, Economic 
Development and Local 
Transport  

(Pages 15 - 18)  

Councillor Jinny Pearce 

To receive a presentation from the Portfolio Holder for 
Planning, Regeneration, Economic Development and Local 
Transport, Councillor Jinny Pearce, based on the questions 
proposed by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.   
 
 
(Report attached) 
 
All Wards  

9. Redditch Sustainable 
Community Strategy – 
Pre-Scrutiny  

(Pages 19 - 66)  

H Broughton - Redditch 
Partnership Manager 

To consider the Redditch Sustainable Community Strategy 
2011 - 2014 for Pre-Scrutiny. 
 
 
(Report attached)  
 
All Wards  

10. Promoting Redditch Task 
and Finish Review - Final 
Report  

(Pages 67 - 168)  

Councillor Graham Vickery 

To consider the Promoting Redditch Task and Finish Review 
- Final Report. 
 
 
(Report attached and Executive Summary to follow)) 
 
All Wards  



 
 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee  

 

 

Wednesday, 2nd March, 2011 
 

11. Performance Report for 
the services within the 
Leisure and Tourism 
Portfolio  

J Godwin, Head of Leisure 
and Cultural Services 

To receive the Performance Report for the services within 
the Leisure and Tourism Portfolio. 
  
 
(Report to follow) 
 
All Wards  

12. Overview and Scrutiny 
Annual Report - Draft  

To consider the draft contents of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee’s Annual Report, due to be presented for the 
consideration of Council Monday 28th March. 
 
(Report to follow). 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  

13. Joint Worcestershire 
Scrutiny Framework  

(Pages 169 - 172)  

To consider and approve the Joint Worcestershire Scrutiny 
Framework 
 
(Report attached) 
 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  

14. Referrals  To consider any referrals to the Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee direct, or arising from: 

• The Executive Committee or full Council 

• Other sources. 
 

(No separate report). 

 
All Wards  

15. Work Programme  

(Pages 173 - 176)  

To consider the Committee’s current Work Programme, and 
potential items for addition to the list arising from: 

• The Forward Plan / Committee agendas 

• External publications 

• Other sources. 

 

(Report attached) 

 
(No Specific Ward Relevance)  



 
 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee  

 

 

Wednesday, 2nd March, 2011 
 

16. Exclusion of the Press 
and Public  

Should it be necessary, in the opinion of the Borough 
Director, during the course of the meeting to consider 
excluding the public from the meeting on the grounds that 
exempt information is likely to be divulged, it may be 
necessary to move the following resolution: 

“That, under S.100 (A) (4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following matter(s) on the grounds that it/they involve(s) the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
relevant paragraphs (to be specified) of Part 1 of Schedule 
12 (A) of the said Act”. 
 
  

  

 
 



 
 

 

Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

 

Wednesday, 9th February, 
2011 

 

 

 Chair 
 

 

 

MINUTES Present: 
  

Councillor Diane Thomas (Chair), Councillor Anita Clayton (Vice-Chair) 
and Councillors Peter Anderson, Bill Hartnett, Robin King, 
Brenda Quinney, Mark Shurmer and Graham Vickery 
 

 Also Present: 
 

 Councillors Carole Gandy and Andrew Brazier 
 

 Officers: 
 

 Hugh Bennett, Matthew Bough, Elise Hopkins, Jayne Pickering, and 
Deborah Poole 
 

 Committee Services Officers: 
 

 Jess Bayley and Michael Craggs 
 
 

176. APOLOGIES AND NAMED SUBSTITUTES  
 
There were no apologies or named substitutes. 
 

177. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND OF PARTY WHIP  
 
There were no declarations of interest nor of any party whip. 
 

178. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the minutes of the meeting of the Committee on 19th January 2011 
be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.  
 

179. ACTIONS LIST  
 
Members considered the latest version of the Committee’s Actions 
List.  Officers advised Members that all the actions had either 
already been completed or were due to be completed during the 
course of the meeting. 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
ScrutinyScrutinyScrutinyScrutiny    Committee 

 
 

Wednesday, 9th February, 2011 

 
 
Members heard that the Chair had received a written response from 
Ms Trish Haines, Chief Executive, Worcestershire County Council, 
in reply to the Chair’s letter of 13th January 2011, outlining the 
Committee’s concerns with the Joint Worcestershire Hub Scrutiny 
Review. The letter acknowledged the Committee’s concerns 
regarding the number of recommendations within the report, 
although it was argued that the number of recommendations was 
relative to the size and scope of the review. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
1) Officers circulate a copy of the letter from Ms Trish Haines 
amongst members of the Committee; and 

 
2) the Committee’s Actions List be noted. 
 
 

180. CALL-IN AND SCRUTINY OF THE FORWARD PLAN  
 
There were no call-ins and no items were identified on the Council’s 
Forward Plan as suitable for further scrutiny. 
 

181. TASK & FINISH REVIEWS - DRAFT SCOPING DOCUMENTS  
 
Members were informed that a draft scoping document would be 
received for consideration under the Referrals item. 
 

182. TASK AND FINISH GROUPS - PROGRESS REPORTS  
 
The Committee received the following reports in relation to current 
reviews: 
 
a) Promoting Redditch – Chair, Councillor Graham Vickery 
 

The Chair informed the Committee that the review was nearing 
completion. No further evidence was being collected and the 
final report was in the process of being drafted.  It was fully 
expected that the Group would meet its deadline and submit 
its final report for consideration at the Committee meeting on 
2nd March 2011.  

 
The Committee heard the report would be wide ranging and 
comprehensive following a thorough evidence collection 
process. The Group had met with a range of expert witnesses 
and had considered written evidence.  

 
b) Work Experience Opportunities – Chair, Councillor Peter 

Anderson 

Page 2



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
ScrutinyScrutinyScrutinyScrutiny    Committee 

 
 

Wednesday, 9th February, 2011 

 
 

The Chair informed the Committee that the Group had recently 
met with Forward Consortium, a consortium of secondary 
schools and colleges in North East Worcestershire that 
provides students with the opportunity to achieve a Diploma 
Certificate, involving a mixed element of academic and 
vocational learning.  Work experience was an important 
component of the Diploma. 
 
The Group had discovered that there was uncertainty 
regarding the ongoing role of Forward Consortium and other 
local organisations that facilitated work experience 
opportunities. The Chair suggested that the significance of this 
was increased by the fact that legislation would soon require 
children to remain in education beyond the current minimum 
age of 16. School children would continue to need to be 
provided with vocational learning opportunities, including work 
experience placements.  
 
The Committee was further informed that the Group was due 
to consult with local schools and colleges regarding work 
experience opportunities and to discuss how these could be 
increased.  

 
RESOLVED that 
 
the update reports be noted.  
 

183. CRIME AND DISORDER SCRUTINY PANEL - CHAIR'S UPDATE  
 
The Chair of Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Panel provided a 
summary of his written report which detailed the Panel’s most 
recent meeting held on 20th January 2011.  
 
The Chair referred the Committee to a formatting error within the 
report that misrepresented a comment regarding the effect of 
changes to the licensing law to mistakenly state that the new 
licensing laws had produced the expected outcomes expected that 
were hoped for, that of reduced alcohol consumption, sensible 
drinking and the café culture. Officers agreed to amend the report 
as necessary.  
 
The Committee queried whether the Alexandra Hospital’s policy of 
admitting intoxicated under age alcohol users was consistent with 
the policies of other hospitals. Concerns had been raised that this 
policy might have created a misconception of the town’s drinking 
culture when compared to that of other areas. The Chair of the 
Panel undertook to contact relevant authorities to ascertain whether 
the hospital’s policy was rare or common practice. The Chair did 

Page 3



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
ScrutinyScrutinyScrutinyScrutiny    Committee 

 
 

Wednesday, 9th February, 2011 

 
suggest, however, that it was useful to have a clear picture of the 
town’s drinking patterns in order to provide appropriate support for 
those in need.  
 
RESOLVED that: 
 
1) the Chair of the Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Panel write to 
both Worcestershire County Council and the relevant 
Government Minister to clarify the alcohol related 
admissions practices at hospitals outside Redditch; and 

 
2) the report be noted 
 

184. PORTFOLIO HOLDER ANNUAL REPORT - COMMUNITY 
LEADERSHIP AND PARTNERSHIPS  
 
Councillor Carole Gandy, Portfolio Holder for Community 
Leadership and Partnership, provided Members with responses to 
the Committee’s list of questions that had been agreed at the 
previous meeting of the Committee, as detailed below: 
 
1) What did the educational attainment conference achieve? 

What further action is planned on this by the Council? 
 

The prevailing message from the conference was that a 
school’s success was largely dependent upon the 
effectiveness of its governors. For example, the improved 
performance of a local school was attributed to the excellent 
performance of its governors to ensure that the school’s 
decision makers were robustly challenged. However, there 
was a shared sense at the conference that the general 
standard of the governors at some local schools required 
improvement.   
 
Members were advised that a number of Council staff and 
members of the local police had recently become school 
governors. All local schools were said to have become more 
aware of mentoring opportunities following a move to bring 
together mentoring organisations.  
 
Councillor Gandy had met with the Head of Children’s 
Services at Warrington Borough Council to discuss adopting 
measures in Redditch that had been introduced in Warrington 
to improve pupil’s performance. Instilling a sense of pride 
amongst pupils in where they lived, predominantly through 
incorporating references to the heritage of the town into all 
facets of education, had worked very successfully in 
Warrington.  
 

Page 4



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
ScrutinyScrutinyScrutinyScrutiny    Committee 

 
 

Wednesday, 9th February, 2011 

 
The conference had also addressed the merits of a two-tier 
education system against that of a three-tier system. Members 
were informed that a piece of research had subsequently been 
commissioned to investigate why approximately twenty per 
cent of school age children in Redditch were educated outside 
the town.   
 
An Education Action Plan for Redditch had been compiled and 
was due to be considered for pre-scrutiny by the Committee as 
part of the Sustainable Community Strategy on 2nd March 
2011.   

 
2) Please clarify what further information will be coming through 

about tackling health inequalities in Redditch. 
 

Members were advised that the Local Strategic Partnership 
had been tasked with assessing local health inequalities 
following the publication of the Comprehensive Area 
Assessment in December 2009. This had allocated a red flag 
to Redditch for quality of life issues, and had identified 
problems with health inequalities in the Borough.  
 
Having undertaken a survey at the Morton Stanley Park 
Festival, obesity and smoking had been identified as the main 
public health barriers to overcome. A Health Action Plan had 
been developed which was specifically aimed at promoting 
healthy lifestyles and actions such as smoking cessation. The 
action plan was due to be considered for pre-scrutiny by the 
Committee as part of the Sustainable Community Strategy on 
2nd March 2011.   
 
The Committee was informed that the Local Strategic 
Partnership had held an away day to consider measures to 
improve people’s health. It was agreed during the course of 
the discussions that the Council should have a clearer focus 
on planning applications to establish a fairer balance between 
fast food and healthy food outlets in order to assist the long 
term health prospects of many residents.  

 
3) What changes to the lives of Redditch people has been 

achieved by identifying red flag issues? 
 

Members were advised that a long term strategy was required 
in order to address the issues identified in the red flag in a way 
that would have a positive impact on people’s lives. Work was 
being undertaken by the Local Strategic Partnership to 
address both health education and local employment 
opportunities.   
 

Page 5



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
ScrutinyScrutinyScrutinyScrutiny    Committee 

 
 

Wednesday, 9th February, 2011 

 
It was suggested that by concentrating on specific local areas 
the work of the LSP could make a significant impact.  

 
4) What problems do you foresee for the future in relation to the 

areas for which you have Portfolio Holder responsibility? 
 

Councillor Gandy advised the Committee that funding 
constraints represented an obvious challenge for the 
partnership to overcome. However, the partnership would 
retain focus on its priorities and would take difficult decisions in 
order to keep jobs in Redditch and improve the lifestyles of its 
residents.  
 
Members heard that residents and staff members would 
continue to be fully informed about the difficult decisions that 
were being taken by the Council to meet its priorities in light of 
funding constraints.  

 
5) How have partnerships: 
 

(a) Improved the delivery of services to Redditch? 
 

The Committee was informed that the Council’s work with a 
range of different partners was generally helping to improve 
the delivery of services to Redditch.  However, it was 
acknowledged that the Council’s relations with some partners 
could be strengthened.    
 
Members expressed concern that the Council appeared to be 
unfairly burdened in terms of its partnership work. However, it 
was stressed to the Committee that it was necessary in many 
cases for the Council to take a lead in partnership work as part 
of the local authority’s responsibility for Community 
Leadership.   
 
 

(b) Enhanced the accountability of Officers and Councillors? 
 

The Committee was advised of the current arrangements for 
holding both the Local Strategic Partnership and Community 
Safety Partnership to account. This included an active role for 
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Crime and Disorder 
Scrutiny Panel.  
 
Members expressed concern that LSP minutes had not been 
subject to sufficient scrutiny when received by Council.  It was 
subsequently suggested that the Constitutional Review 
Working Party could address whether the LSP minutes could 

Page 6



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
ScrutinyScrutinyScrutinyScrutiny    Committee 

 
 

Wednesday, 9th February, 2011 

 
be made to feature more prominently on the future Council 
agendas.  
 
Councillor Gandy also informed Members that progress was 
being made in delivering the objectives set in the Town Centre 
Strategy. This would help to deliver significant improvements 
in the town centre in the long-term.  

 
6) Do you feel that Shopping Investment and Giving (SIG) has 

been effectively implemented? 
 

The Committee was informed that the Council had received a 
huge number of applications from local organisations for 
funding through the Council’s grant allocation process. 
Members would soon be provided with the full list which 
contained many innovative proposals. Each bid would be 
objectively assessed to see if it was in the interests of local 
residents.  
 
Members were advised that the shopping element of the 
scheme had yet to be fully realised. Shopping would require 
significant investment in a third sector organisation through a 
contractual arrangement. Due to the financial and 
accountability implications, careful consideration would need to 
be given as to how this could be applied in the long-term.  
 
Significant concern was raised that the Council’s interpretation 
of ‘Investing’ within the scheme was not consistent with that of 
the County Council’s. It was suggested that the Council should 
be looking to place greater emphasis on upskilling local 
organisations through the scheme. However, Members were 
informed that the Council possessed the freedom to establish 
its own definition and had developed its own guidance in 
relation to investing which was outlined in the Council’s Grants 
Policy.  
 
Members were further informed that Officers were attempting 
to identify alternative funding streams for local Voluntary 
Sector organisations to ensure that these organisations did not 
become dependent on local authority funding. 

 
7) Are we gathering any evidence from the roadshows? What 

added value has been achieved by holding the roadshows? 
 

The Council had met with more than 500 residents at 
roadshows held during the previous six months. Nearly half of 
these residents consulted expressed satisfaction with the 
performance of the Council. A number of suggestions for 
improvement had been received, including providing further 

Page 7



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
ScrutinyScrutinyScrutinyScrutiny    Committee 

 
 

Wednesday, 9th February, 2011 

 
details about both the Tourist Information Centre and the 
Reddicard.  
 
The vast majority of residents contacted stated that they 
enjoyed living in Redditch. Those who were critical tended to 
have lived in the town for their whole life and therefore could 
not compare living in Redditch with the experience of living 
within another town.  
 
Significantly, the four priorities that had been identified for the 
new version of the Sustainable Community Strategy were 
consistent with the priorities of local residents who were 
consulted.  
 
The roadshows were described as an extremely useful 
opportunity for Officers to meet directly with local residents and 
to hear not only their suggestions for improvement, but to also 
learn about how they were their views of Council services.  

 
RESOLVED that 
 
the report be noted. 
 

185. FURTHER INFORMATION ON DRAFT BUDGET PROPOSALS 
WITHIN MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL PLAN 2011/12 - 2013/14  
 
Members were updated on alterations to the draft budget proposals 
within the Medium Term Financial Plan since the previous meeting.  
 
A number of budget bids had been re-classified from a medium to 
high priority by the Executive Committee and were therefore to be 
included within the Medium Term Financial Plan. Under the revenue 
bids, this included: town centre regeneration; aftercare service; 
business start up grant; and the careers fair for Year 8 students. 
This amounted to approximately £37,000 additionally per annum.  
 
Under the capital bids, the installation of a new telephone system 
had been reclassified from a medium to a high priority bid. 
Members were advised that significant potential repair costs for the 
current system were behind the rationale of the reclassification. 
 
It was re-iterated that although there was a significant initial outlay 
for the Solar Panels capital bid, it was expected that this would 
eventually be off-set in the long-term through the Government’s 
commitment to rewarding green measures introduced by local 
authorities. The proposals to install solar panels on listed buildings 
had been legally approved. 
 

Page 8



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
ScrutinyScrutinyScrutinyScrutiny    Committee 

 
 

Wednesday, 9th February, 2011 

 
It had been proposed that the budget gap for 2011/12 would be 
recovered from balances, while the budget gap for 2012/13 would 
be met through shared services and other savings.  
 
RECOMMENDED that: 
 
the draft revenue bids 2011/12 – 2013/14 and draft capital bids 
2011/12 – 2013/14, be approved; and 
 
RESOLVED that: 
 
the additional information requested by the Committee 
regarding the budget bids be noted.  
 

186. PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR THE SERVICES WITHIN THE 
PLANNING, REGENERATION, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AND LOCAL TRANSPORT PORTFOLIO  
 
The Committee received a written report which detailed the 
performance of services within the remit of the Portfolio Holder for 
Planning, Regeneration, Economic Development and Local 
Transport Portfolio, Councillor Jinny Pearce. On the basis of the 
information contained within the report Members requested that the 
following questions be addressed by the Portfolio Holder in her 
Annual Report to the Committee, which was scheduled to be 
delivered on 2nd March 2011. 

 
a) What proposals for investment in economic development do 

you have? 
 
b) What measurements will the Council use to gauge that 

effectiveness of the Economic Development Strategy? 
 

c) What steps does the Council plan to take to address: 
 

(i) Changes in bus pass provision? 
 
(ii) Changes in bus pass subsidies and the impact on routes in 

Redditch? 
 

d) How many actual jobs have been created by the Economic 
Development Unit? Do we have mechanisms for counting 
these jobs? 

 
e) What problems do you foresee in the future for your service 

areas? 
 
f) Why is it taking so long for town centre landscaping 

improvements to be implemented? 

Page 9



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
ScrutinyScrutinyScrutinyScrutiny    Committee 

 
 

Wednesday, 9th February, 2011 

 
 
g) Is the Town Centre Strategy overly ambitious? 
 
h) How are we placing Redditch on the map in terms of 
business tourism? 

 
i) What success has the Learn Direct service that replaced the 

REDI Centre had so far to date? 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
1) the Portfolio Holder for Planning, Regeneration, Economic 

Development and Local Transport be invited to answer the 
questions detailed in the preamble above when delivering 
her Annual Report before the Committee; and 
 

2) the report be noted. 
 

187. JOINT WORCESTERSHIRE SCRUTINY FRAMEWORK  
 
The Committee was informed that Councillor Anderson had 
developed a response to the Framework. This was unfortunately 
not available at the meeting. It was therefore suggested that the 
item should be re-considered at the next meeting. 
 
RESOLVED that: 
 
the Joint Worcestershire Scrutiny Framework be reconsidered 
at the following meeting. 
 

188. REFERRALS  
 
The Committee considered a draft scoping document for a 
proposed short, sharp review into road gritting following a referral 
from Council.  
 
Members heard that the proposed review had emanated from 
residents complaints about a lack of gritting on local highways. The 
complaints appeared to indicate that measures identified within the 
County Council scrutiny review, Gritting: Winter Service Review, 
published in 2010, to preserve the road system during inclement 
weather had so far been ineffective. The referral therefore proposed 
closer examination of the report’s agreed actions.  
 
The Committee was informed that Worcestershire County Council 
was due to monitor the implementation of the actions that had been 
recommended in their report during 2011. The Group’s findings 
could be inputted into County’s monitoring process.  
 

Page 10



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
ScrutinyScrutinyScrutinyScrutiny    Committee 

 
 

Wednesday, 9th February, 2011 

 
The Committee felt that it would not be appropriate to undertake the 
proposed review as an exercise in joint scrutiny due to the distinct 
road systems between Redditch and neighbouring local authorities.  
 
RESOLVED that 
 
1) the Overview and Scrutiny Committee undertake a short, 
sharp review into road gritting in Redditch, to be completed 
no later than 13th April 2011;  

 
2) Councillor Graham Vickery be appointed as Chair of the 
Review; 

 
3) Political Party Group Leaders be contacted to nominate 
representatives onto the review; 

 
4) Councillors be consulted for their thoughts on the issue 
and for any reports of gritting problems during the 
inclement weather during the winter of 2010/11; and 

 
5) the Committee’s Work Programme be amended 
accordingly.  

 
189. WORK PROGRAMME  

 
Members were advised of recent amendments to the Work 
Programme as agreed at the previous meeting. 
 
The Chair suggested that as the agenda for the meeting on 23rd 
March was currently very full, the following items be deferred to the 
meeting on 13th April: 
 
(a) Private Sector Home Support Service – Post Scrutiny; 
 
(b) Youth Employment at Redditch Borough Council – Update 

Report; and 
 
(c) Disabled Facilities Grants and the Lifetime Grant - scrutiny of 

the Countrywide Scheme.  
 
RESOLVED that 
 
1) the Committee’s Work Programme be amended 

accordingly; and 
 
2) the remainder of the Work Programme be noted. 
 

190. PETITION - URGENT BUSINESS  
 

Page 11



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
ScrutinyScrutinyScrutinyScrutiny    Committee 

 
 

Wednesday, 9th February, 2011 

 
Under the Council’s new procedures for the consideration of 
Petitions, the Committee received a Petition in relation to anti-social 
behaviour in Winslow Close.   
 
Members were advised that their remit was limited to considering 
whether the Council’s Housing Team was following appropriate 
housing allocations procedures. The Committee could not propose 
any final decision in relation to the outcome of the petition.  
 
The Committee was advised that proper policies and procedures 
were being followed by the Council when allocated housing. 
However, Members expressed concern that providing alternative 
accommodation to evicted tenants was failing to adequately 
address anti-social behaviour problems within Council 
accommodation.  Officers acknowledged the concern and 
responded that the Council tried to allocate accommodation 
accordingly if problems around mental health were detected. 
However, it was often difficult for the Council to prevent anti-social 
behaviour when these instances occurred. The Council was 
committed to balancing support for tenants with behavioural 
problems with support for neighbouring tenants who had been 
affected by anti-social behaviour.  
 
Officers explained that set procedures were adhered to in the event 
of a possible eviction.  This followed a legal course of action if it had 
been agreed that an eviction notice would be enforced.  
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the Petition be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Meeting commenced at 6.30 pm 
and closed at 9.10 pm 

Page 12



 8 

Actions requested by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
 

Date Action 
Requested 

Action to be Taken Response 

 
8th December 
2011 

 
1 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Members requested that the Joint 
Worcestershire Hub review be 
raised for discussion at the 
following Joint Chairs and Vice 
Chairs’ Scrutiny Network Meeting 
in February /March 2011. 

 
This matter will be raised during 
the next network meeting when it 
takes place in February / March 
2011. 
 
TO BE DONE, Lead Officers, 
Overview and Scrutiny Support 
Officers, estimated completion 
date, March 2011. 
 

 
9th February 
2011 
 

2 
 
 

 
The Chair informed Members that 
she had received a written 
response from Trish Haines, Chief 
Executive, Worcestershire County 
Council, following her letter on 
behalf of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee outlining its 
concerns with the final report of the 
Joint Worcestershire Hub Task 
and Finish Group. 
 

 
Officers to circulate the received 
letter to all Committee Members. 
 
DONE 

 
9th February 
2011 
 

3 
 
 

 
Members were informed that the 
Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Panel 
had received a presentation at its 
previous meeting concerning 
alcohol related hospital 
admissions. The Panel was 
interested to discover how the 
alcohol related admissions policies 
at other hospitals compared with 
the local policy. 
 

 
The Chair of the Panel to send a 
letter to relevant authorities 
requesting the necessary 
information. 
 
TO BE DONE FOR THIS 
MEETING 

 
9th February 
2011 

 
 
4 

 

 
Officers agreed to check the 
potential legal implications 
involved with installing Solar 
Panels on specific parts of Council 
buildings. 
 
 
 
 

 
Officers to circulate the 
requested information to all 
Committee members. 
 
DONE 

Agenda Item 4Page 13



 9 

 
9th February 
2011 
 

5 
 

 
Members proposed a number of 
questions for Councillor Pearce to 
address during the delivery of her 
Portfolio Holder Annual Report 
before the Committee on 02/03/11 
 

 
Questions to be forwarded onto 
Cllr Pearce and relevant officers. 
 
DONE 

 
9th February 
2011 
 

6 
 

 
Members suggested that, for the 
purposes of the Gritting review, it 
would be useful to receive from all 
non Committee Members any 
reports about gritting 
problems/difficulties with the road 
conditions during the inclement 
weather in December/winter 
2010/11. 
 

 
Officers to contact all non-
Committee Members to invite 
them to submit information. 
 
DONE 
 

 
 

Page 14



  
 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee 

No Direct Ward Relevance 

2nd March 2011 
 

Y:\Exec Committee\Overview and Scrutiny Committee\2011\110109/Portfolio Holder Community Leadership and Partnership Qs.doc 

 

 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER ANNUAL REPORTS: QUESTIONS AND SUBJECTS FOR 
DISCUSSION WITH COUNCILLOR JINNY PEARCE, PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR 
PLANNING, REGENERATION, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND LOCAL 
TRANSPORT  
 
The following themes have been suggested by Members of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee.  Questions relating to these themes will be posed to Councillor 
Jinny Pearce, Portfolio Holder for Planning, Regeneration, Economic Development 
and Local Transport at the Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting on 
Wednesday 2nd March 2011.  
 
1) What proposals for investment in economic development do you have? 
 
2) What measurements will the Council use to gauge that effectiveness of the Economic 

Development Strategy? 
 
3) What steps does the Council plan to take to address: 
 

(a) Changes in bus pass provision? 
(b) Changes in bus pass subsidies and the impact on routes in Redditch? 

 
4) How many actual jobs have been created by the Economic Development Unit? Do we have 

mechanisms for counting these jobs? 
 
5) What problems do you foresee in the future for your service areas? 
 
6) Why is it taking so long for town centre landscaping improvements to be implemented? 
 
7) Is the Town Centre Strategy overly ambitious? 
 
8) How are we placing Redditch on the map in terms of business tourism? 
 
9) What success has the Learn Direct service that replaced the REDI Centre had so far to date? 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 15



   
 

Overview & Scrutiny     
Committee 

  

 

2nd March 2011 
 

 
Y:\Exec Committee\Overview and Scrutiny Committee\2011\110109/Portfolio Holder Community Leadership and Partnership Qs.doc 

 

 
NB Note draft revision /Update – Page 2. S  

 
REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

GUIDE TO / FOR PORTFOLIO HOLDERS 
 
 

Portfolio Holders are appointed annually by the Council (separate sheet refers) and between them 
cover all areas of the Council’s work and responsibility. 
 
“Portfolio” indicates a specified area of responsibility allotted by formal resolution, for the purposes 
listed below. 
 
“Portfolio Holder” indicates a member of the Council’s Executive Committee who, within the 
allotted area of responsibility, …..: 
 
CAN 1. Monitor Council performance 

informed by documents such as: 

• Community Strategy 

• Corporate Plan 

• Service Plans 

• Budgets 

• E.Government statements 

• BVPI’s / Local PI’s (separate document available) 

• Forward Plan                  

* 

 2. Monitor the implementation of Council policy and 
decisions 

informed, in addition to the above, by  

• Council reports and Minutes 

• Personal contact with Officers 

* 

 3. Act as consultee 

for Members and Officers 

• Formally, in accordance with approved 
delegations of authority to Officers 

• Informally for general reference. 

* 

 4. 
 

Act as “Spokesperson”  

for the Council in relation to Press / Media / outside the 

 

Page 16



   
 

Overview & Scrutiny     
Committee 

  

 

2nd March 2011 
 

 
Y:\Exec Committee\Overview and Scrutiny Committee\2011\110109/Portfolio Holder Community Leadership and Partnership Qs.doc 

 

Council, but not exclusively (other Members may also 
have this shared role)  
(Council decision – 11th October ??) 

 5. Act as “Rapporteur” 

a)  to report annually to Overview & Scrutiny on the 
Services for which the Portfolio Holder has responsibility; 
and 

b)  to act as a channel for feedback from representatives 
of outside bodies which fall within the remit of the 
Portfolio Holder. 

(Council Annual Meeting 22nd May 2006) 

 

 6. the role of Portfolio Holders be expanded to include a 
higher level of involvement with the Local Strategic 
Partnership, and, more specifically, with relevant 
Sub-Groups of the Redditch Partnership, as and 
when formed. 

(Exec January 2007 / Council …) 

 

    
CANNOT  Act with delegated authority in any personal capacity 

(PFHs cannot therefore commit resources – financial / 
staffing, without further authority – Exec., Council, or 
Officer authority) 

 

   * 
MAY 1. Represent and “sponsor” their allotted Portfolio(s) at 

meetings of the Executive and the Council, and, where 
appropriate, at other Council meetings, e.g. O&S.  

 

 2. Develop closer working relationship with relevant lead 
Directors and, via Directors, other relevant Officers. 

 

 3. Attend relevant meetings, e.g. relevant O&S meetings, 
beyond those to which formally appointed by the Council 

• As an approved duty where invited to the meeting 

• Also as an approved duty when present on own 
initiative. 

in accordance with current approved constitutional 
requirements. 

 

 4. Seek to trigger reports to 

• the Executive or Council, via normal report / 

 

Page 17



   
 

Overview & Scrutiny     
Committee 

  

 

2nd March 2011 
 

 
Y:\Exec Committee\Overview and Scrutiny Committee\2011\110109/Portfolio Holder Community Leadership and Partnership Qs.doc 

 

agenda preparation processes 

• Regulatory Committees, via normal report / 
agenda preparation processes 

• Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 
in accordance with current approved constitutional 

requirements. 
    
  

 
  

 
G:M&C/Members/Portfolio Holder Guide 

& Constitution / Const.documents/revised sms/8.7.6/16.7.7 
 
 
 

Page 18



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE   2nd March 2011 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\6\9\AI00005969\SustainableCommunityStrategyReport0.DOC-dg4.2.11 1 

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY AND ACTION PLANS  
 
Relevant Portfolio Holder  Cllr Carole Gandy, Community 

Leadership & Partnership 
Relevant Head of Service Hugh Bennett, Director of Policy, 

Performance and Partnerships 
Key Decision  

 
1.  SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS 
 
 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee is requested to consider the 

Redditch Partnership Sustainable Community Strategy and its four 
associated Action Plans. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 The Committee is asked to RECOMMEND that the Sustainable 

Community Strategy be endorsed, subject to comments.  
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The Redditch Partnership is a non-statutory, multi-agency partnership, 

which operates within the Redditch Borough boundary.  The Redditch 
Partnership brings together representatives of the public, private, 
community and voluntary sectors to deliver initiatives and services in a  
co-ordinated and effective manner. 

 
3.2 The Redditch Sustainable Community Strategy is the key working 

document of Redditch Partnership.  The Strategy was agreed by the 
Redditch Partnership Management Board on 17th January 2011 and now 
requires adoption by all partners. 

 
4. KEY ISSUES 
 
4.1 The role of Redditch Borough Council and its LSP partners is to provide a 

leadership and governing role through identifying and conveying the 
needs and aspirations of local communities. 

 
4.2 The Sustainable Community Strategy is intended to influence the Strategy 

and budget plans of all members of Redditch Partnership, in order to 
embed partnership working within the Borough. 

 

Agenda Item 9Page 19



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE   2nd March 2011 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\6\9\AI00005969\SustainableCommunityStrategyReport0.DOC-dg4.2.11 2 

4.3 The previous Sustainable Community Strategy focussed on the key 
themes of the Worcestershire Local Area Agreement.  With the 
abolishment of the Local Area Agreement and the recognition by Redditch 
Partnership Board that the Strategy needed to be more focussed, the 
refreshed Sustainable Community Strategy has been structured around 
four new key priorities.  These are: 

 
 a) health inequalities; 
 b) education attainment; 
 c) the economy; and 
 d) areas of deprivation. 
 
4.4 These priorities were identified through the 2009 Comprehensive Area 

Assessment where Worcestershire was given a ‘red flag’ for differences in 
the quality of life for people in Redditch compared to the rest of 
Worcestershire.  The priorities were further developed through 
consultation with residents, which took place at various events in Redditch 
during 2010. 

 
5. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
 Ongoing funding is required to enable the Partnership to become an active 

delivery mechanism for the Council’s community leadership 
responsibilities and the delivery of the Sustainable Community Strategy. 

 
6. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
 The legislative framework is set out primarily in the Local Government Act 

2000 updated by the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health 
Act 2007.  The Local Government Act 2000 introduced a statutory 
requirement that all local authorities prepare a Sustainable Community 
Strategy.  This should set out local strategic priorities for an area, the 
basis by which progress towards those priorities can be assessed and 
engage key local stakeholders in planning and delivery. 

 
7. POLICY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 The Sustainable Community Strategy is the overarching plan for the 

Borough and should influence Redditch Borough Council’s and other 
partner’s strategies and plans.  The Strategy therefore has an important 
role in shaping both the Core Strategy and the Council Plan. 

 

Page 20



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE   2nd March 2011 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\6\9\AI00005969\SustainableCommunityStrategyReport0.DOC-dg4.2.11 3 

7.2 If the Sustainable Community Strategy is endorsed, Redditch Borough 
Council will commit to working within the framework of Redditch 
Partnership to deliver shared objectives.  Although endorsing the 
Sustainable Community Strategy does not commit to any specific delivery 
target or future policy development, endorsement of the Strategy may be 
cited in future reports recommending policy changes. 

 
8. COUNCIL OBJECTIVES 
 
 Enterprising Communities - the Sustainable Community Strategy and the 

Economic Action Plan provides a structure and a series of interventions to 
ensure effective action is taken to contribute to this Council priority. 

 
9. RISK MANAGEMENT, INCLUDING HEALTH & SAFETY 

CONSIDERATIONS 
 
 If the Redditch Sustainable Community Strategy is not endorsed, Redditch 

Partnership will not be able to meet the requirements placed on all Local 
Strategic Partnerships to produce a Sustainable Community Strategy for 
their local area.   

 
10. CUSTOMER IMPLICATIONS 
 
 None identified 
 
11. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
 The Sustainable Community Strategy and its Action Plans provide a 

structure and series of interventions to help address issues of inequalities 
across the Borough. 

 
12. VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS, PROCUREMENT AND ASSET 

MANAGEMENT 
 
 The Sustainable Community Strategy and its Action Plans encourages 

partners to work together effectively, drawing on resources and expertise 
of a wide range of partners, avoiding duplication and therefore providing 
better value for money for the people of Redditch. 

 
13. CLIMATE CHANGE, CARBON IMPLICATIONS AND BIODIVERSITY 
 
 None identified. 
 

Page 21



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE   2nd March 2011 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\6\9\AI00005969\SustainableCommunityStrategyReport0.DOC-dg4.2.11 4 

14. HUMAN RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS 
 
 None identified. 
 
15. GOVERNANCE/PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS 
 
 The Redditch Partnership Board will oversee the implementation of the 

Sustainable Community Strategy and will monitor progress of projects 
contained within the four actions plans at each meeting.  Redditch 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee has also requested to monitor the 
progress of the Strategy and actions plans at regular intervals.   

 
16. COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS INCLUDING SECTION 17 OF 

CRIME AND DISORDER ACT 1998 
 
 None identified. 
 
17. HEALTH INEQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
 Health Inequalities is a key priority for this Sustainable Community 

Strategy.  The Health Inequalities Action Plan in particular sets out key 
interventions designed to address levels of smoking, healthy lifestyles and 
levels of alcohol consumption in the Borough. 

 
18. LESSONS LEARNT 
 
18.1 The previous Sustainable Community Strategy contained approximately 

41 priorities.  Redditch Partnership Board has acknowledged that there 
were too many priorities to effectively deliver on.  Therefore, with the 
refreshed version of the Strategy the Partnership has been careful to 
focus on the most pressing four priority areas with a view to concentrating 
resources on these four areas for more effective service delivery and 
stronger outcomes for the Borough.   

 
18.2 The previous Sustainable Community Strategy also did not include any 

actions plans.  The Partnership Board has produced four action plans for 
each priority to be read in conjunction with the SCS, which specifies what 
additional activity (above and beyond what individual partners are 
delivering in their own work plans) are being undertaken to address the 
four priority areas.  These Action Plans not only make it clear to all 
partners what activity is taking place but also provides a mechanism for 
performance management and to increase the accountability of the 
Partnership.   

Page 22



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE   2nd March 2011 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\6\9\AI00005969\SustainableCommunityStrategyReport0.DOC-dg4.2.11 5 

18.3 A dedicated Officer has now been in post to service the Partnership for 
over 12 months.  This has enabled the Partnership to develop the SCS 
and the four actions plans and will enable projects that form part of the 
four Action Plans to be successfully progressed, developed and 
monitored.   

 
19. COMMUNITY AND STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT 
 
 Consultation has taken place with the community to inform this refreshed 

version of the Strategy.  A Partnership event was held in January 2010 in 
the Kingfisher Shopping Centre where residents were asked what their 
priorities for Redditch were.  Additional consultation was undertaken at the 
Morton Stanley Festival in August 2010 which asked residents questions 
more specifically about the emerging themes of health, education and the 
economy.   

 
20. OTHERS CONSULTED ON THE REPORT 
 

Portfolio Holder(s) 
 

Yes – Redditch 
Partnership 
Board 

Chief Executive 
 

Yes – Redditch 
Partnership 
Board 

Executive Director (S151 Officer) 
 

Yes - CMT 

Executive Director – Leisure, Environment and 
Community Services 
 

Yes – Redditch 
Partnership 
Board 

Executive Director – Planning & Regeneration, 
Regulatory and Housing Services  
 

Yes - CMT 

Director of Policy, Performance and 
Partnerships 
 

Yes – Redditch 
Partnership 
Board 

Head of Service 
 

N/A 

Head of Resources  
  

Yes - CMT 

Head of Legal, Equalities & Democratic Services 
 

Yes - CMT 

Corporate Procurement Team No 

Page 23



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE   2nd March 2011 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\6\9\AI00005969\SustainableCommunityStrategyReport0.DOC-dg4.2.11 6 

21. WARDS AFFECTED 
 
 All 
 
22. APPENDICES  
 
 Appendix 1 – Redditch Sustainable Community Strategy 
 Appendix 2 – (Appendix A) Health Action Plan 
 Appendix 3 – (Appendix B) Education Action Plan 
 Appendix 4 – (Appendix C) Economic action Plan 
 Appendix 5 – (Appendix D) Areas of Highest Need Action Plan 
 
23. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
 None identified. 
 
 AUTHOR OF REPORT 
 
 Name: Helen Broughton (Redditch Partnership Manager)   
 E Mail: helen.broughton@redditchbc.gov.uk   
 Tel: 01527 64252 ext: 3237       
 
 

Page 24



 

 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REDDITCH 
SUSTAINABLE 
COMMUNITY 

STRATEGY 
  2011-2014 
 
 
 
January 2011 

Page 25



 

 2 

Table of Contents 
 
 Table of Contents 

 
Page 2 

1. Chair’s Foreword 
 

Page 3 

2. Introduction 
 

Page 4 

3. About Redditch 
 

Pages 4 - 6 

4. Current Issues in the Borough and 
Evidence for Priorities 
 

Pages 6 - 10 

5. What You Told Us…Public 
Consultation 

Pages 11 - 13 

6. Vision Pages 13 - 14 
7. Priorities of Redditch Partnership 

 
Page 14 

8. How Redditch Partnership Will 
Deliver the Vision and Priorities 
 

Pages 15 

9. Monitoring and Managing 
Performance 

Pages 16 

Appendix 
A 

Health Action Plan  
 

Pages 17-24 

Appendix 
B 

Raising Education Attainment 
Action Plan  
 

Pages 25-30 

Appendix 
C 

Economic Action Plan  
 

Pages 31 - 36 

Appendix 
D 

Winyates Area of Highest Need 
Action Plan  

Pages 37 - 40 

 
 
 

Page 26



 

 3 

1. Foreword by the Chair of Redditch Partnership 
 
Redditch Borough is a great place to live.   Our residents value the greenery of the 
town, the trees, our Green Flag awarded parks, the excellent retail facilities, good 
transport links, a strong manufacturing base (21% of our economy, compared to 12% 
nationally) and the range of recreational facilities on offer such as the Palace 
Theatre, Arrow Valley Country Park, Forge Mill Museum and soon the new Abbey 
Stadium.   
 
Although Redditch is generally a good place to live there are significant health 
inequalities in the Borough and between different wards and lower levels of 
educational attainment than the rest of Worcestershire.  We have five small areas in 
the top 20% most deprived in England; two of which are in the top 10%.  Since 
becoming Leader of the Council and Chair of the Redditch Partnership, I have also 
become aware of a trend reflected in education, with a significant proportion of 
parents choosing to send their children across the border to other authorities for 
their education. I am also conscious that the number of VAT registrations i.e. new 
business start ups, is comparatively low.  Such trends are worrying for all of us.  
 
Fundamentally, the Sustainable Community Strategy set out on the following pages 
is concerned with catching these trends and reversing them by creating the right 
conditions for business growth, developing schools in the Borough that parents want 
their children educated in, regenerating areas like Winyates and Church Hill and 
improving the health of our residents.  Redditch Partnership’s four priorities are:- 
 
• economic development; 
• improving health; 
• educational attainment; and 
• regeneration of the areas of highest need. 
 
These are the four issues we want to focus on. This is not to say that other important 
work on, for example, community safety and climate change will not continue, just 
that the Redditch Partnership will focus on these four priorities.  
 
Tackling these four priorities is not going to be easy. These issues are generational 
and are not subject to quick fixes or the latest initiative.  Also, the Council cannot 
tackle these issues on its own.  We must work in partnership with a sustained long 
term focus.  I believe this Sustainable Community Strategy will give us this.  I hope 
you find it useful and I look forward to reporting progress to you each year. 
 
Carole Gandy 
Chair of the Redditch Partnership and Leader of the Council 
 
 
 
 

Page 27



 

 4 

2. Introduction 
 
The Redditch Sustainable Community Strategy establishes the overall strategic 
direction and long-term vision for the Borough of Redditch.  It contributes to 
meeting the social, economic and environmental needs of the area, helping to 
improve the lives of local people, both now and in the future.  
 
The Redditch Sustainable Community Strategy sets out the priorities of the Redditch 
Partnership for the next three years.  It provides the evidence to explain why these 
priorities have been chosen, and the measures by which success will be judged.  
Finally, it outlines some of the specific actions already planned to deliver these 
priorities.  These actions are just a start.  Redditch Partnership will develop and build 
on these over the next three years, responding to new ideas and developing 
innovative solutions to meet our overall vision. 
 
3. About Redditch 
 
Redditch is situated in the north east of Worcestershire and lies 15 miles south of 
the West Midlands conurbation. The Borough covers a total of 54 square kilometres, 
and is comprised of several communities focused around district centres. The 
Borough is made up of two distinct areas; the urban area in the north of the 
Borough, which is inhabited by more than 90% of the total population, and a rural 
area in the south consisting of the villages Astwood Bank and Feckenham. 
 
There are good transport links within the Borough, including a strong network of 
dual carriageways and A-roads that connect Redditch to areas such as Birmingham, 
Bromsgrove and Evesham and the town is also only a short distance from the M42. 
 
Map of Redditch, showing Borough council wards. 

Source: Worcestershire County Council 

Page 28



 

 5 

Redditch New Town 
 
Redditch was designated a New Town in 1964 and since then the population has 
increased dramatically from 32,000 to around 78,813 (2001 census). Housing 
developments such as Church Hill, Matchborough, Winyates, Lodge Park and 
Woodrow were created to accommodate the large numbers of people in need of 
housing from an industrially expanding Birmingham.   
 
Population Structure 
 
The current population of the Borough is approximately 78,813. There is a fairly even 
split between male and female inhabitants, with 49.4% males and 50.6% females. 
 
As a result of its designation as a New Town in 1964, Redditch attracted a large 
number of young families.  Compared to other areas of Worcestershire, the Borough 
has a higher proportion of young people aged 0-17 (22.4% compared to 20.8% in the 
county), and a smaller proportion of individuals aged 65 or over (14.1% compared to 
18.7% in the County). 
 
Redditch District has the largest proportion of ethnic minority groups of 
Worcestershire’s six districts.  Of Redditch residents, approximately 92% are of 
White British or White Irish origin. Of the remaining 8% of the population, the ethnic 
groups with the largest population sizes are Asian or Asian British Pakistani (2.3%) 
and White Other (1.3%) which includes those of Eastern European origin. Across the 
County, the proportion of residents of Asian or Asian British Pakistani origin is 
highest in Redditch District and is more than double the County average proportions 
(0.9%).  
 
The population of Redditch is projected to increase by about 1,500 for the period 
2007-11, and by about 7,000 for 2007-26.  In the future, the over-65’s are projected 
to rise by about 7,500, with a smaller projected increase of around 1,000 for the 17 
and under age group.  There is a predicted drop in the working age population, with 
the highest expected reduction being the 9.9% anticipated reduction in the 20-29 
year group.  Redditch is experiencing a negative net migration unlike Worcestershire 
as a whole.  The numbers are relatively small, with a net migration of approximately 
250 people a year; nevertheless it is concerning that people appear to be leaving the 
Borough.  
 
Amenities and Facilities 
 
Redditch benefits from a wide range of amenities and facilities for all ages.  Health 
care facilities are good and include a hospital (the Alexandra Hospital) with its own 
Accident and Emergency Unit.  There is a large indoor covered shopping Centre (The 
Kingfisher Centre) that also incorporates a seven-screen cinema.  
 
Redditch is considered to be a very green town which boasts three large parks with 
green flag status and many other additional open spaces.   There is the well-utilised 

Page 29



 

 6 

(and recently refurbished) Edwardian “Palace Theatre” and also a museum (Forge 
Mill Needle Museum) dedicated to showcasing the town’s history of needle making. 
 
Redditch Borough Council owns, operates and maintains a number of community 
centres in various communities in the town.  Redditch Borough Council’s Sports and 
Leisure Services also offer a wide range sports facilities which include 4 sports 
centres, 2 swimming pools, a golf course, athletics track and various football pitches.   
 
Redditch has a good road system that is mainly free from congestion.  There is easy 
access to the M42 and other major towns and cities in the region.  There is a train 
line, which runs half-hourly service to Birmingham and then onto Lichfield.  Industry 
in Redditch is mainly dominated by light manufacturing and service industries.  
Housing provision in Redditch is good with a vast amount of choice of size, type and 
style of accommodation.  Redditch also offers a high proportion of affordable 
housing. 
 
There is a three-tier education system with first, middle and high schools.  Schools 
operate in a pyramid system with four pyramids – 3 in specific geographical locations 
and 1 that takes pupils of the Roman Catholic faith.  There is also a very well 
regarded further education college (North East Worcestershire NEW College), which 
caters for a wide range of vocational and academic courses and has recently opened 
a new facility to enable residents to take university level courses in the town.    
 
 
4. Current Issues in the Borough and Evidence for Priorities 
 
In 2009, the then Government’s performance assessment regime, the 
Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA) gave Worcestershire a ‘red flag’.  This red 
flag was given specifically for the differences in the quality of life for people living in 
Redditch compared to people living in the rest of Worcestershire.  The CAA report 
highlighted a number of issues where inequalities existed for people living in 
Redditch.  These included: 
 
• lower life expectancy; 
• high levels of smoking; 
• poorer GCSE exam results; 
• more people reliant on benefits; and 
• more families on a low income. 
 
It was recognised that a number of existing interventions were in place to deal with 
these issues, but that work was not being adequately co-ordinated to efficiently deal 
with these problems in the long term.  Redditch Partnership recognises that it needs 
to take a lead role in co-ordinating work and plans to address these issues if they are 
going to get better.  From the report, Redditch Partnership was able to identify the 
three key areas of health inequalities, education and the economy that it needed to 
prioritise in order to start to improve the quality of life for people in Redditch.  This 

Page 30



 

 7 

formed the basis of the evidence base for the priorities, along with community 
consultation.   
 
Health Inequalities 
In broad terms the health of people in Redditch is similar to the England average; 
there are significant differences in health and well being between Redditch and 
Worcestershire across a broad range of measures.  The reasons for this are complex, 
but can be broadly summarised as: inequalities in opportunity – for example poverty, 
employment, education and family; inequalities in lifestyle choices including 
smoking, physical activity, alcohol and sexual activity; and inequalities in accessing 
services.   
 
The CAA illustrated several health related areas where Redditch was falling behind 
the rest of the county.   Life expectancy has been identified as an issue with people 
in Redditch living shorter lives than the rest of the county.  The most recent life 
expectancy figures are 77.6 years for males and for females 81.5 both of which are 
below the England and county average.  
 
Nationally, alcohol abuse has been flagged as an issue and Redditch is no different.  
The CAA illustrated the fact that alcohol had been found to be a problem in the 
town.  Alcohol abuse has an effect on levels of crime and anti-social behaviour 
especially focussed on the town centre at night.  Furthermore, alcohol abuse has 
become more prevalent in children and younger people in the town.  Approximately 
19.3% of people in Redditch are considered to be “binge drinkers” and there are 
approximately 1629 hospital stays per year for alcohol related harm.  Both of these 
figures have risen since the publication of the 2009 Health Profile. 
 
Levels of smoking have also been identified as an issue of concern for Redditch.  The 
prevalence of adults who smoke is estimated at 22% which is just below the England 
average of 22.2% and the worst in the county.  This figure has improved in 2010, but 
there is still work to be done to reduce this further.  Each year approximately 102 
people in Redditch die from smoking related illnesses.   
 
It was noted by the CAA report that generally, across the County, the number of 
people who were classed as obese had been rising.  According to the 2010 Health 
Profile, 29.9% of adults in Redditch are classed as obese.  This is significantly worse 
than the England average and has also worsened since 2009 where the figure was 
28.5%.  Furthermore, the percentage of adults classed as healthy eaters has 
decreased since 2009 from 24.3% to 21.7% and is now significantly worse than the 
England average. 
 
In addition to these areas of concern, of the 14 areas of Worcestershire identified as 
being health “hotspots”, with the worst overall health outcomes in the County, 4 are 
in Redditch.  These hotspots are Abbey, Batchley and Central Wards, Churchill, 
Greenlands and Winyates.   
 
 

Page 31



 

 8 

 
Educational Attainment 
The CAA report highlighted the specific issue of inequality relating to educational 
attainment.  It was noted that Redditch has a high number of schools where children 
are achieving less than the national average, and below average in the County.   
 
Educational performance of pupils in Redditch has been recognised as an issue over 
many years. The table below demonstrates that Redditch has consistently fallen 
behind Worcestershire in the percentage of pupils achieving 5 or more GCSEs at 
grades A* to C.  Data from 2009 and 2010 shows that while average results are 
getting better in Redditch, they are still behind those of the county as a whole.   
 
% of 16 Year Olds Achieving 5 or More GCSEs at Grade A* to C 

 
Source: FTI Area Profiles 

 
It has been suggested through the CAA process that “to improve attainment 
throughout the County it has to help children and young people in Redditch increase 
their potential and improve results”.  Redditch Partnership recognises that its role in 
addressing this issue is twofold.  Firstly, it can help to support schools in driving up 
educational performance and attainment of pupils.  Secondly, it can take a more 
direct approach in tackling the wider issues that contribute to children not reaching 
their potential and help to raise children and young people’s aspirations.   
 
Economy 
The CAA process highlighted a number of areas of concern relating specifically to the 
economy of Redditch and how Redditch compares to the rest of Worcestershire.   In 
particular it was highlighted that Redditch had low income levels and more people 
out of work and taking up benefits. 
 
Job losses for people living in Redditch have increased the most and recent statistics 
from Office for National Statistics show that more people are out of work with the 
overall unemployment level in Redditch at 8.7%.  This is 0.6% lower than the regional 
average, but 0.8% higher than the national average.   The gap between the 
unemployment level for Redditch and Worcestershire is 4.2% with Worcestershire’s 
unemployment level at 4.5% (as at March 2010).   

Page 32



 

 9 

There has been an increase in the number of people claiming benefits in Redditch.  
The number of people claiming key out of work benefits in May 2010 was 12.7% 
which is 0.3% below the national average.  This is 2.7% higher than the number of 
people claiming across Worcestershire.   
 
The proportion of individuals employed in manufacturing industry is considerably 
higher at 25.1% than the rest of the county.  Redditch has fewer individuals 
employed in distribution, hotels and restaurants compared to other areas in 
Worcestershire.  The number of VAT registrations has fluctuated over time but 
generally has been consistently lower than the county and national average since 
2000. 
 
All of these issues have previously been recognised by partners and work has been 
on-going to address them.  Redditch Borough Council’s Economic Development Unit 
has worked with partners to produce an Economic Strategy for the Borough.  The 
Sustainable Community Strategy and the Economic Action Plan further emphasises 
the need to tackle issues such as unemployment especially in the current economic 
climate, with the aim of building on existing projects and partnership working.   
 
Areas of Highest Need 
 
The Indices of Deprivation were produced in 2007 by the Department for 
Communities and Local Government (DCLG). The Indices are a measure of 
deprivation for every Super Output Area and local authority area in England. It 
combines a number of indicators across seven domains (Income, Employment, Heath 
deprivation and disability, Education, skills and training deprivation, Barriers to 
Housing and Services, Living Environment deprivation and Crime) into a single 
deprivation score and rank for each area.  
 
From the district level summary (where 1 is the most deprived) of the average 
deprivation score, Redditch is ranked 131st out of 354 areas nationally.  This is the 
most deprived area in Worcestershire and compares to Wyre Forest with a ranking 
of 154.  Therefore Redditch is in the top 40% most deprived districts.  This is a slight 
deterioration from 2004 when it was ranked 146th.   
 
The most deprived areas in Redditch are listed in the table below.   
 
Top Five Deprived Super Output Areas in Redditch 
Area Description Deprivation in 

England 
Ward 

Winyates Housing Estate (Ipsley C.E. 
Middle School) 

Top 10% Winyates 

Church Hill YMCA Area Top 10% Church Hill 
St Thomas More First School Top 20% Greenlands 
Batchley Top 20% Batchley 
Between Woodrow North and 
Woodrow South Roads  

Top 20% Greenlands 

Page 33



 

 10 

 
The area of Winyates housing estate around Ipsley Middle School is the most 
deprived area in Redditch, being the sixth most deprived area in the County.  Being 
in the top 40% masks more serious deprivation in a small number of Super Output 
Areas. 
 
Index of Multiple Deprivation ranking by Super Output Area, Redditch, 2007 

 
Source: Department for Communities and Local Government 
 
Based on this evidence, Redditch Partnership decided to focus its Areas of Highest 
Need project (funded through Local Area Agreement monies) on Winyates Centre 
and the immediate surrounding area.  This project combines a security project on 
social housing in the Winyates Centre to improve the quality of the physical 
environment for residents living in that area, in addition to community engagement 
and building social capital.   
 
Additionally, the Partnership wishes to facilitate and co-ordinate social regeneration 
and community engagement in another deprived area of Redditch – Church Hill 
Centre and the surrounding Church Hill housing estate.  Redditch Borough Council is 
project managing physical regeneration of the Church Hill Centre to improve the 
physical fabric of the area; rejuvenate existing amenities and to bring in further 
services to the area.  Redditch Partnership believes that this presents an excellent 
opportunity to holistically regenerate the area both physically and socially and will 
be looking for opportunities to work in partnership to deliver social and community 
focussed projects in the area as the physical regeneration progresses.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 34



 

 11 

5. What you Told Us…Public Consultation 
 
During the course of 2010, Redditch Partnership has undertaken several consultation 
exercises with the residents of Redditch.  The aim of consulting with local people was 
to: 

• ensure that the Sustainable Community Strategy captures the priorities of 
local people; 

• to find out what factors impact on local people the most; and 
• to raise awareness of the Sustainable Community Strategy and Redditch 

Partnership. 
 
In January, Redditch Partnership hosted the “We Are Redditch” event.   This was a 
week long event held in a vacant unit in the Kingfisher Shopping Centre where 
partners were able to showcase the work they were undertaking in partnership and 
to provide an opportunity to talk to the public about Redditch.  The aim of the 
consultation exercise was to try to capture information from Redditch residents 
about what they liked and disliked about Redditch, what could be improved, and 
what they perceived to be the priorities for the town.   
 
The top two priority areas identified were: 
1. education; and 
2. the economy and jobs;  
 
With regards to education people commented that: 
• the standard of education in Redditch schools needed to be raised; 
• the number of schools needed to be increased; and 
• increased numbers of further education and vocational opportunities should be 

made available. 
 
With regards to the economy of Redditch, people felt that: 
• more jobs needed to be made available, in particular, for young people; 
• increased investment was needed to bring more businesses to the town; and 
• Greater diversity of jobs, especially for those with higher qualifications. 
 
Residents did acknowledge good aspects of Redditch including Redditch’s good parks 
and green spaces; the Kingfisher Shopping Centre and general shopping amenities in 
the town; and the efficient road system; however other issues perceived as 
problems included: 
• the lack of a diverse retail offer in the town centre;  
• the level of anti-social behaviour in the town centre at night; 
• the lack of community spirit in the town;  
• public transport both within the town and to other areas; and  
• the need for more activities for children / teenagers including “good youth clubs, 

free bowling, cheap activities” and also “more summer clubs for kids during the 
summer holidays” and “children’s play areas”.   

 

Page 35



 

 12 

During the summer of 2010 further consultation work was undertaken which 
focussed on the emerging priority areas for Redditch Partnership of health, 
education and the economy.  Specific questions were asked of these issues to people 
attending the Morton Stanley Festival.   
 
Health  
A fair number of people spoken to were satisfied with the healthcare they were 
receiving in Redditch and did not think there were any major health issues in the 
town.  Remaining respondents felt that there were the following problems: 
 
• obesity in all age groups; 
• alcohol misuse; 
• smoking; 
• access to healthcare especially with regards to accessing appointments either 

with their GP or at the hospital; 
• lack of exercise and physical activity;  
• promotion of healthy eating with very few healthy eating options in the town; 

and 
• lack of health education.  
 
Education 
Generally people interviewed were satisfied with education in Redditch.  However a 
number of comments were made regarding: 
• inconsistency with standards of schools across the town; 
• disruptive pupil behaviour; 
• poor Discipline; 
• poor teaching; 
• lack of funding; and 
• class sizes being too large. 
 
Some suggestions were made as to how education could be improved in Redditch 
including: 
• Increased parental involvement in the school system; 
• Communication between parents and schools; 
• Better access to schools and teachers; and 
• Supportive parents – it was noted that parents needed to take more 

responsibility for supporting their children through school and with their 
education. 

 
Economy 
 
The majority of people interviewed felt that more work needed to be undertaken to 
improve the economy in Redditch.  Some of the issues highlighted included: 
 
• Shortage of jobs; 
• Diversity of jobs; 

Page 36



 

 13 

• The need to increase the number of apprenticeships;  
• Increase number of work experience and volunteering opportunities; 
• Incentives and promote Redditch to businesses;  
• Better facilities and services in the town; and  
• Jobs with better pay structures. 
 
6. Vision  
 
The Redditch Sustainable Community Strategy is built around a shared vision for the 
Borough.  It is envisaged that by 2026: 
 

‘Redditch will be successful and vibrant with communities that have access to 
good job opportunities, good education, good health and are communities that 
people will be proud to live and work in”. 

  
What Redditch Will Look Like in the Future… 
 
The town already has a reputation for being a very green place to live including three 
parks with green flag awards.  We want the Borough to continue to be renowned for 
its green spaces and quality environment and look for further opportunities to 
enhance these assets of the town.  We want the Borough to always be clean and tidy 
with civic spaces that residents can be proud of.   We will strive to do our bit to help 
tackle climate change by continuing to look at ways of cutting energy consumption, 
increasing recycling and looking at ways of reducing CO2 emissions from buildings 
and different modes of travel.   
 
Redditch will be a great place to do business.  It will be an area where companies will 
want to invest and new businesses start up.  The employment rate will be high with a 
diverse range of jobs available across a range of industries and commercial sectors.  
We will look to support the development of the town centre economy and to 
maintain and improve on the public and private transport linkages into and out of 
the town that the Borough depends on for economic prosperity.   
 
We want our residents to be fit and healthy so that they live longer with good health 
and to ensure that there is less health inequality between the different communities 
in the Borough.  The Borough will have high quality sports facilities, more focused 
sports development work, particularly, in the communities that have health 
inequalities.  We will more actively promote healthy lifestyles to individuals and 
employers in Redditch, in particular, eating the right food, stopping smoking and 
drinking less alcohol.  We will also use our licensing powers to support this and our 
planning powers, so that the physical layout of the Borough encourages residents to 
walk, cycle, use the stairs, rather than the lift and to generally be more active. 
 
Redditch will be a place where young people are valued and respected.  The schools 
in Redditch will be considered a good standard where people will want to send their 
children to be educated.  Redditch will provide excellent activities, facilities and 

Page 37



 

 14 

amenities for young people that will help to inspire and enthuse Redditch’s youth to 
raise their aspirations and ambitions. 
 
Redditch will continue to provide a diverse offer of housing options both in the 
rented, private and social housing sectors.  There will a sustained effort to provide 
good quality social and affordable housing for people who in the current climate are 
unable to get onto the property ladder.  Housing in Redditch has long been 
recognised as one of the attractions for people to move to the town and provides 
families with a good choice of property to live in.   
 
Redditch will continue to be a safe place to live.  Work will be undertaken by 
partners to make sure crime and anti-social behaviour remains low and that the 
perception of the town centre is improved, in particular, the night time economy will 
make it a safe and enjoyable place to visit for all.  
 
Finally, the five Super Output Areas in the top 20% of most deprived areas in England 
will have been physically and socially rejuvenated. 
 
7. Priorities of Redditch Partnership 
 
From the evidence and information detailed on the previous pages, Redditch 
Partnership has deemed that the priorities for Redditch are: 
 
Priority 
One 

Health Inequalities  
 

Focus is on three issues: smoking, 
alcohol; and obesity / health 
lifestyles. 

Priority 
Two 

Education attainment and raising 
aspirations of young people. 
 

Focus is on three issues: improving 
literacy and numeracy; raising 
aspirations; and improve statistical 
levels of attainment. 

Priority 
Three 

The economy of Redditch with a 
focus on providing a larger and 
more diverse job offer. 
 

Focus is on three broad issues: 
promotion of Redditch as a business 
location; jobs and worklessness; and 
fostering economic ambition in 
young people. 

Priority 
Four 

Areas of deprivation with an initial 
focus on Winyates and Church Hill. 
 

Winyates project focuses on: 
enhanced security measures for 
residential areas in Centre; and 
community engagement in the area. 

 
 
8. How Redditch Partnership Will Deliver this Vision and Priorities 
 
Redditch Partnership brings together representatives from public, private, 
community and voluntary agencies to work together to deliver the long-term vision 
for Redditch.  The work of Redditch Partnership is overseen by the Partnership Board 
of senior representatives of member organisations.  Membership of the Board is 

Page 38



 

 15 

reviewed annually by Redditch Partnership to ensure representation from across 
public, private, voluntary and community sectors is fit for purpose.  Membership of 
the Board is as follows: 
 

• Redditch Borough Council – Councillors and Officers 
• Worcestershire County Council – Councillor and Officers 
• West Mercia Constabulary 
• Worcestershire Primary Care Trust 
• Bromsgrove and Redditch Network (BARN) 
• North East Worcestershire (NEW) College  
• Hereford & Worcester Fire and Rescue 
• Business Community Representative (Federation  of Small Businesses) 
• Hereford & Worcestershire Chamber of Commerce 
• Redditch Community Safety Partnership Chair 
• Redditch Community Forum 
• Kingfisher Shopping Centre 

 
Sitting underneath the Management Board are a number of Theme Groups which 
reflect the priorities: 
 

• Health and Well Being Group 
• Local Children’s Partnership 
• North Worcestershire Economic Development Unit (under development) and 

the Town Centre Forum 
• Areas of Highest Need (Winyates) Multi Agency Partnership (under 

development) 
 
Other groups which form part of the Partnership structure include the Community 
Safety Partnership and the Community Forum.    (Include diagram of Partnership 
structure here).  The Partnership Board provides the strategic direction and oversees 
the Sustainable Community Strategy while the theme groups are the delivery arm of 
the Partnership. 
 
Redditch Partnership is committed to expanding the role of voluntary and 
community organisations, as well as the business community, in delivering services 
and improving the quality of life for everyone who lives or works in Redditch.  This 
will be achieved by: 
 

• VCS and Business representation on the Partnership Board; and 
• Contributions to and representation on existing theme groups or networks. 

 
9. Monitoring and Managing Performance 
 
Appendices A-D contain action plans for the four priorities.  The Redditch 
Partnership Management Board will monitor the progress to achieving the priorities 
of the Redditch Sustainable Community Strategy at its bi-monthly meetings.  Theme 

Page 39



 

 16 

and Task Groups established to deliver on these Action Plans will provide reports at 
these meetings. 
 
The Action Plans are to be considered ‘live’ documents and the Partnership Board 
will be able to assess them to identify where further work is needed and take action 
to adapt them to any changes in need and circumstances which may arise in the 
future.   
 
Members of Redditch Partnership may submit items for consideration by the 
Partnership Board in order to shape the work required to deliver the Redditch 
Sustainable Community Strategy.  The actions listed here are just the start and 
Redditch Partnership must develop and build on these over the next three years, 
responding to new ideas and developing innovative solutions to meet the Vision it 
has set out for Redditch.  The yearly meeting of Redditch Partnership will formally 
review overall progress towards achieving the vision and also hold the Partnership 
Board to account.   

Page 40



21
/0

2/
20

11
 

17
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

 - 
H

ea
lt

h 
A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
  

 
Re

dd
it

ch
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

Is
su

e 
1:

 

O
be

si
ty

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

Ke
y 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: 
Re

du
ce

 o
be

si
ty

 le
ve

ls
 

in
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

To
p 

Th
re

e 
Ke

y 
Is

su
es

: 
 

• 
O

ve
r a

bu
nd

an
ce

 o
f t

ak
ea

w
ay

s 
in

 th
e 

to
w

n.
 

• 
Vo

lu
m

e 
of

 fo
od

 b
ei

ng
 c

on
su

m
ed

 a
nd

 o
ve

rw
ei

gh
t b

ei
ng

 s
ee

n 
‘a

s 
th

e 
no

rm
’. 

• 
La

ck
 o

f p
os

iti
ve

  a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

 

Ke
y 

A
ct

io
ns

 
to

 T
ac

kl
e 

Ke
y 

Is
su

es
: 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ke
y 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e 
Le

ad
 P

ar
tn

er
 (s

) 
Re

so
ur

ce
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 
of

 S
uc

ce
ss

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 to

 
da

te
 

 
1.
 

W
in

ya
te

s 
H

ea
lth

y 
Ea

tin
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

A 
tw

o 
ph

as
e 

pr
oj

ec
t.

  
Ph

as
e 

on
e 

– 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

 
co

ok
bo

ok
.  

Ph
as

e 
Tw

o 
– 

in
vo

lv
es

 
us

in
g 

th
e 

co
ok

bo
ok

 a
s 

a 
to

ol
 

fo
r c

om
m

un
ity

 le
d 

he
al

th
y 

ea
tin

g 
in

iti
at

iv
es

) 
  

Ph
as

e 
O

ne
: 

• 
Se

cu
re

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

 • 
Es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 a

 S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

 
 • 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
lin

ks
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 tr

ad
er

s 
 • 

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 c
oo

kb
oo

k 
 • 

Ev
en

t t
o 

la
un

ch
 

co
ok

bo
ok

. 
   

Al
l b

y 
M

ar
ch

 
20

11
 

               

RB
C 

- L
iz

 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

/ 
H

el
en

 
Br

ou
gh

to
n 

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

PC
T 

- D
eb

bi
e 

Ba
ke

r-
Pr

ic
e 

           

To
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
 

Th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t o
f s

ch
oo

ls
 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
te

rg
en

er
at

io
n 

w
or

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
Ar

ro
w

 V
al

e 
H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 Ip

sl
ey

 
M

id
dl

e 
sc

ho
ol

. 
           

Pr
oj

ec
t 

ou
tli

ne
 h

as
 

be
en

 
ag

re
ed

. 
 Po

te
nt

ia
l 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d.
 

   

Page 41



21
/0

2/
20

11
 

18
 

Ph
as

e 
Tw

o:
 

• 
Ph

as
e 

on
e 

w
ill

 in
fo

rm
 

th
e 

ke
y 

ac
tio

ns
 fo

r P
ha

se
 

Tw
o 

M
ar

ch
 

20
12

 
  

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 to

 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t l

ea
di

ng
 to

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
w

hi
ls

t a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ea
lth

 a
ge

nd
a 

fo
r d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. 

 
2.

 W
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e,

 
un

de
rt

ak
e 

H
ea

lth
 

Im
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 

on
 a

ll 
pa

rt
ne

rs
’ p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

es
. 

 

• 
To

 p
ro

du
ce

 a
 m

at
rix

 to
 

as
se

ss
 th

e 
Re

dd
itc

h 
Co

re
 

St
ra

te
gy

. 
 • 

To
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
 H

ea
lth

 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f 
th

e 
Co

re
 S

tr
at

eg
y.

 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

11
 

RB
C 

- R
ut

h 
Ba

m
fo

rd
. 

  W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

PC
T 

– 
Pe

te
r 

Fr
ye

rs
 

O
ff

ic
er

 ti
m

e 
N

um
be

r o
f H

ea
lth

 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

.  

A 
m

at
rix

 
ha

s 
be

en
 

pr
od

uc
ed

. 

 
3.

 T
o 

de
vi

se
 a

nd
 

im
pl

em
en

t a
n 

aw
ar

ds
 

sc
he

m
e 

fo
r p

ar
tn

er
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

he
al

th
y 

ea
tin

g 
/ 

he
al

th
y 

lif
es

ty
le

s.
 

• 
Li

ai
se

 w
ith

 V
ic

ki
 

M
ou

ls
to

n 
(W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 P
CT

) 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
te

rm
s 

of
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

of
 

th
e 

ne
w

 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ir

e 
W

or
ks

 
W

el
l S

ch
em

e 
w

ith
 a

 
vi

ew
 to

 ro
lli

ng
 o

ut
 a

 
ta

ilo
re

d 
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 th
is

 
sc

he
m

e 
in

 R
ed

di
tc

h.
 

    

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
11

 
              Ap

ril
 2

01
1 

RB
C 

- H
el

en
 

Br
ou

gh
to

n 
 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

PC
T 

- D
eb

bi
e 

Ba
ke

r-
Pr

ic
e 

 
FS

B 
- D

es
 S

ut
to

n 
          RB

C 
- H

el
en

 
Br

ou
gh

to
n 

 

To
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
 

                N
um

be
r o

f c
om

pa
ni

es
 

th
at

 s
ig

n 
up

 fo
r t

he
 

N
on

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 

Page 42



21
/0

2/
20

11
 

19
 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
St

ee
rin

g 
G

ro
up

 
 • 

Id
en

tif
y 

a 
“h

ea
lth

y 
bu

si
ne

ss
 a

w
ar

d”
 p

ilo
t 

sc
he

m
e 

 • 
Pr

om
ot

io
n 

an
d 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t o

f 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 fo
r t

he
 

sc
he

m
e.

 
 • 

H
ol

d 
an

 A
w

ar
ds

 
Ce

re
m

on
y.

 

       N
ov

em
be

r 
20

11
 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

PC
T 

- D
eb

bi
e 

Ba
ke

r-
Pr

ic
e 

 
FS

B 
- D

es
 S

ut
to

n 
 

aw
ar

d.
 

 N
um

be
r o

f r
ef

er
ra

ls
 to

 
H

ea
lth

 T
ra

in
er

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
. 

 
4.

 A
ct

iv
e 

W
in

ya
te

s 
– 

U
rb

an
 T

ra
ck

s 
pr

oj
ec

t 
 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 

ro
ut

es
 (o

f v
ar

yi
ng

 le
ve

ls
 

of
 d

iff
ic

ul
ty

) f
or

 w
al

ki
ng

 
an

d 
cy

cl
in

g 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

W
in

ya
te

s 
ar

ea
.  

 
 • 

D
es

ig
n 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l 

/r
ec

re
at

io
na

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
ro

ut
es

 fo
r 

lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

e 
in

. 
    

      D
ec

em
be

r 
20

11
 

 

RB
C-

 L
iz

 W
ill

ia
m

s 
/ 

Ri
ch

ar
d 

Po
tt

er
 

W
CC

 

H
ea

lth
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

 /
 

ad
di

tio
na

l W
CC

 
m

on
ie

s.
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
 n

um
be

rs
 o

f 
ad

ul
ts

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
sp

or
t /

 p
hy

si
ca

l 
ex

er
ci

se
 

  In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 ta
ki

ng
 

pa
rt

 in
 p

os
iti

ve
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 

 

 
5.

 T
o 

ta
rg

et
 W

in
ya

te
s,

 
an

 a
re

a 
of

 d
ep

riv
at

io
n,

 
• 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 n
ee

ds
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t (

m
ap

pi
ng

 
  

RB
C 

-S
ue

 H
an

le
y 

/ 
Le

is
ur

e 
To

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
N

/A
 

 

Page 43



21
/0

2/
20

11
 

20
 

w
ith

 a
 d

iv
er

se
 ra

ng
e 

of
 

sp
or

ts
 a

nd
 le

is
ur

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
. 

 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

). 
 • 

Pr
od

uc
e 

a 
pr

oj
ec

t 
pr

op
os

al
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t f
or

 
di

sc
us

si
on

 a
t s

tr
at

eg
ic

 
le

ve
l. 

  

    D
ec

em
be

r 
20

11
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 /
 L

iz
 

W
ill

ia
m

s 

                       

Page 44



21
/0

2/
20

11
 

21
 

Re
dd

it
ch

 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
Is

su
e 

2:
 

Sm
ok

in
g 

  
 

 
 

 
 

Ke
y 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: 
Re

du
ce

 s
m

ok
in

g 
le

ve
ls

 in
 R

ed
di

tc
h.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

To
p 

Th
re

e 
Ke

y 
Is

su
es

: 
 

• 
So

ci
al

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
• 

Se
lf 

w
or

th
 

• 
Ro

le
 m

od
el

s 

 

Ke
y 

A
ct

io
ns

 to
 

Ta
ck

le
 K

ey
 

Is
su

es
: 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ke
y 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e 
Le

ad
 P

ar
tn

er
 (s

) 
Re

so
ur

ce
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 
of

 
Su

cc
es

s 
Pr

og
re

ss
 

to
 d

at
e 

 
1.

 E
nc

ou
ra

ge
 

em
pl

oy
er

s 
an

d 
th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
 to

 
si

gn
po

st
 to

 s
to

p 
sm

ok
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

 

• 
To

 e
xp

lo
re

 th
e 

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f 
ru

nn
in

g 
a 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
in

 th
e 

FS
B 

Vo
ic

e 
m

ag
az

in
e.

 
 • 

To
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

a 
st

op
 s

m
ok

in
g 

le
ag

ue
 ta

bl
e 

fo
r b

us
in

es
se

s.
 

  • 
To

 a
rr

an
ge

 a
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

ev
en

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 s

m
ok

in
g 

le
ag

ue
 ta

bl
e 

w
in

ne
rs

. 
    

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

   To
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
 

FS
B 

- D
es

 S
ut

to
n 

  
RB

C 
- H

el
en

 
Br

ou
gh

to
n 

 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 
PC

T 
 - 

D
eb

bi
e 

Ba
ke

r-
Pr

ic
e 

To
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 th

at
 

si
gn

 u
p.

 
 N

um
be

r o
f 

sm
ok

er
s 

th
at

 
qu

it.
 

 N
um

be
r o

f 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 /

 
sp

ou
se

s 
th

at
 

qu
it.

 
   

 

 
2.

 T
o 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 
th

e 
20

11
 S

to
p 

Sm
ok

in
g 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n,
 

“T
im

e 
to

 Q
ui

t”
. 

• 
To

 p
ro

vi
de

 lo
ca

l p
ar

tn
er

s 
w

ith
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 

an
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

ig
np

os
tin

g 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 (u

til
is

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
‘S

m
ok

e 
Fr

ee
’ w

eb
si

te
). 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

   

RB
C 

- 
H

el
en

 B
ro

ug
ht

on
 

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

PC
T 

- D
eb

bi
e 

U
se

 e
xi

st
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

H
ea

lth
 m

at
er

ia
l 

N
um

be
r o

f 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 

pr
om

ot
in

g 
na

tio
na

l e
ve

nt
s 

 

 

Page 45



21
/0

2/
20

11
 

22
 

 
 • 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 b

e 
ci

rc
ul

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
LS

P 
Bo

ar
d 

on
 n

at
io

na
l h

ea
lth

 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

. 

 O
n-

go
in

g 
Ba

ke
r-

Pr
ic

e 
 

 
3.

 G
Ps

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
Re

fe
rr

al
  

 

• 
Ta

rg
et

 G
Ps

 in
 H

ea
lth

 
H

ot
sp

ot
s 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

re
-la

un
ch

 o
f t

he
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Re
fe

rr
al

 S
ch

em
e.

 

 
RB

C 
– 

Sh
ire

en
 

Bu
di

er
i 

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

PC
T 

- D
eb

bi
e 

Ba
ke

r-
Pr

ic
e 

/ 
 

U
se

 e
xi

st
in

g 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 
PC

T 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

re
fe

rr
al

s 
fr

om
 

G
Ps

 in
 d

ep
riv

ed
 

ar
ea

s 

 

            
Re

dd
it

ch
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

Is
su

e 
3:

 

Al
co

ho
l M

is
us

e 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Ke
y 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: 
Re

du
ce

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
al

co
ho

l m
is

us
e 

in
 

Re
dd

itc
h 

 
 

 
 

 
 

To
p 

Th
re

e 
Ke

y 
Is

su
es

: 
 

• 
It

’s
 n

ot
 “

do
n’

t d
rin

k”
 –

 it
’s

 th
e 

m
es

sa
ge

 a
nd

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t t

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
ke

y.
 

• 
Al

co
ho

l i
s 

us
ed

 to
 m

as
k 

th
e 

re
al

 u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

is
su

es
. 

• 
Al

co
ho

l i
s 

vi
ew

ed
 a

s 
le

ss
 o

f a
 p

rio
rit

y 
to

 o
th

er
 h

ea
lth

 is
su

es
. 

 

Page 46



21
/0

2/
20

11
 

23
 

Ke
y 

A
ct

io
ns

 to
 

Ta
ck

le
 K

ey
 

Is
su

es
: 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ke
y 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e 
Le

ad
 P

ar
tn

er
 (s

) 
Re

so
ur

ce
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 
of

 
Su

cc
es

s 
Pr

og
re

ss
 

to
 d

at
e 

 
1.
 

In
cr

ea
se

 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 

se
ns

ib
le

 
dr

in
ki

ng
 

• 
To

 m
ak

e 
su

re
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

H
ea

lth
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t 

se
ns

ib
le

 d
rin

ki
ng

 is
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
to

 p
ar

tn
er

s.
 

 • 
Pr

ov
id

e 
br

ie
f i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 to
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
pu

bl
ic

 –
 p

ilo
t t

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
W

in
ya

te
s.

 
 • 

Ra
is

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
f a

lc
oh

ol
 m

is
us

e.
 

  • 
W

or
k 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l e
m

pl
oy

er
s 

to
 

ra
is

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 s

en
si

bl
e 

dr
in

ki
ng

 a
nd

 e
xi

st
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 

fo
r t

ac
kl

in
g 

al
co

ho
l r

el
at

ed
 

is
su

es
. 

Ap
ril

 2
01

1 
    Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11

 
   O

n-
go

in
g 

   O
n-

go
in

g 

RB
C 

- A
ng

ie
 

H
ei

gh
w

ay
 /

 
H

el
en

 
Br

ou
gh

to
n 

 
  D

AA
T 

- K
at

e 
Ra

y 
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f 
H

ea
lth

 e
xi

st
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s.

 

N
um

be
r o

f 
le

af
le

ts
 h

an
de

d 
ou

t 
  N

um
be

r o
f 

pe
op

le
 tr

ai
ne

d 
       N

um
be

r o
f 

le
af

le
ts

 h
an

de
d 

ou
t.

 

 

 

Page 47



Page 48



 21
/0

2/
20

11
 

25
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B 

- R
ai

si
ng

 E
du

ca
ti

on
al

 A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t a
nd

 A
sp

ir
at

io
ns

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

  
 

Re
dd

it
ch

 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
Is

su
e 

1:
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
lit

er
ac

y 
an

d 
nu

m
er

ac
y 

in
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

sc
ho

ol
s 

A
im

: 
To

 im
pr

ov
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f a
tt

ai
nm

en
t a

t K
S2

 a
nd

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
fr

om
 K

S1
 to

 K
S2

 in
 li

te
ra

cy
 a

nd
 n

um
er

ac
y 

to
 a

t l
ea

st
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 a

ve
ra

ge
.  

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

of
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

at
ta

in
in

g 
gr

ad
e 

C 
or

 a
bo

ve
 in

 E
ng

lis
h 

an
d 

m
at

hs
, a

nd
 w

ho
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 E
ng

lis
h 

an
d 

m
at

hs
 fr

om
 K

S2
 to

 K
S4

, t
o 

at
 le

as
t i

n 
lin

e 
w

ith
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 a
ve

ra
ge

. 
 

Ke
y 

Is
su

es
: 

  

• 
Lo

w
 le

ve
ls

 o
f l

ite
ra

cy
 a

nd
 n

um
er

ac
y 

on
 e

nt
ry

 to
 s

om
e 

Re
dd

itc
h 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 a
nd

 s
om

e 
ra

te
s 

of
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

be
lo

w
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
. 

• 
Th

is
 h

as
 a

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
im

pa
ct

 u
po

n 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l l
ev

el
s 

of
 a

tt
ai

nm
en

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
of

 s
om

e 
pu

pi
ls

. 
• 

Le
ve

ls
 o

f a
tt

ai
nm

en
t a

nd
 ra

te
s 

of
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 li

te
ra

cy
 a

nd
 n

um
er

ac
y 

ar
e 

in
flu

en
ce

d 
by

 p
re

-s
ch

oo
l p

ro
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 b
y 

pa
re

nt
s.

 

A
ct

io
ns

 to
 

Ta
ck

le
 K

ey
 

Is
su

es
: 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ke
y 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e 
Le

ad
 

Pa
rt

ne
r(

s)
 

Re
so

ur
ce

s 
M

ea
su

re
s 

of
 S

uc
ce

ss
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 to
 

da
te

 

 
1a

.  
To

 c
on

si
de

r i
ss

ue
s 

of
  

ea
rly

 y
ea

rs
 c

ar
e 

an
d 

th
e 

ro
le

 o
f C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Ce

nt
re

s 
an

d 
th

ei
r i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
lit

er
ac

y 
an

d 
nu

m
er

ac
y 

le
ve

ls
. 

  1b
. T

o 
ra

is
e 

gr
ea

te
r 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Ce
nt

re
s.

 

• 
Re

dd
itc

h 
Lo

ca
l C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
to

 c
on

si
de

r r
ec

en
t 

O
fs

te
d 

re
po

rt
s 

fo
r C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Ce

nt
re

s 
in

 R
ed

di
tc

h.
 T

o 
de

te
rm

in
e 

fu
rt

he
r a

ct
io

n 
fr

om
 

th
is

. 
 • 

Re
qu

es
t t

ha
t a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
pr

om
ot

e 
Ch

ild
re

n’
s 

Ce
nt

re
s 

fo
r 

re
le

va
nt

 fa
m

ili
es

 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

W
CC

 /
 L

CP
 

      LC
P 

Te
ac

he
r 

re
ps

 
       

N
on

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

       In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

fr
om

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

s 
ac

ce
ss

in
g 

Ch
ild

re
n’

s 
Ce

nt
re

s 

In
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

of
 b

ei
ng

 
ar

ra
ng

ed
. 

Page 49



 21
/0

2/
20

11
 

26
 

 
2.

  T
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
ar

en
ta

l 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t i
n 

th
ei

r 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 th
is

 h
as

 o
n 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

 

• 
Id

en
tif

y 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f b
es

t 
pr

ac
tic

e 
in

 R
ed

di
tc

h 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
th

os
e 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 

th
e 

Le
ad

in
g 

Pa
re

nt
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
  

(L
LP

) a
w

ar
d 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pa

re
nt

s 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

in
 

th
ei

r c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

ed
uc

at
io

n.
 

 • 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
to

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
pr

om
ot

e 
th

es
e 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

to
 o

th
er

 s
ch

oo
ls

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
th

em
 to

 ta
ke

 u
p 

pa
re

nt
al

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t a
w

ar
d 

sc
he

m
es

 /
 

in
iti

at
iv

es
. 

Ju
ly

 2
01

1 
LC

P 
        LC

P 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
re

ps
 

N
on

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

        In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ga
in

in
g 

th
e 

LP
P 

aw
ar

d 
an

d 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 in
 

Re
dd

itc
h 

sc
ho

ol
s 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
pa

re
nt

s 
w

ith
 th

ei
r 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
ed

uc
at

io
n.

 

N
on

e 
re

po
rt

ed
. 

 
3.

  T
o 

re
vi

ew
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l s
up

po
rt

 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r f
am

ili
es

 in
 

Re
dd

itc
h.

   

• 
Co

m
pi

le
 a

 li
st

 o
f s

up
po

rt
 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 fa
m

ili
es

 
an

d 
ci

rc
ul

at
e 

to
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

 
Re

dd
itc

h 
fo

r c
irc

ul
at

io
n 

to
 

re
le

va
nt

 fa
m

ili
es

. 
  

 
W

CC
  

 
G

re
at

er
 u

pt
ak

e 
of

 
su

pp
or

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
by

 
pa

re
nt

s,
 a

nd
 p

ar
en

ts
 

be
tt

er
 in

fo
rm

ed
 a

bo
ut

 
th

e 
su

pp
or

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ey
 c

an
 a

cc
es

s.
 

N
on

e 
re

po
rt

ed
. 

          

Page 50



 21
/0

2/
20

11
 

27
 

  
Re

dd
it

ch
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

Is
su

e 
2:

 

To
 r

ai
se

 th
e 

as
pi

ra
ti

on
s 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

A
im

: 
To

 ra
is

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 o

n 
of

fe
r t

o 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ed

di
tc

h.
 

Ke
y 

Is
su

es
: 

 
• 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

 a
nd

 s
ch

oo
ls

 fe
el

 th
at

 a
sp

ira
tio

ns
 o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ar

e 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 v

er
y 

lo
w

. 
• 

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
re

 n
ot

 a
lw

ay
s 

ta
ki

ng
 fu

ll 
ad

va
nt

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 th

at
 a

lre
ad

y 
ex

is
t i

n 
th

e 
to

w
n 

fo
r t

he
m

. 
• 

M
or

e 
w

or
k 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

do
ne

 to
 h

el
p 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
or

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

to
w

n 
an

d 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

es
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

 

 

A
ct

io
ns

 to
 

Ta
ck

le
 K

ey
 

Is
su

es
: 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ke
y 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e 
Le

ad
 P

ar
tn

er
 

Re
so

ur
ce

s 
M

ea
su

re
s 

of
 S

uc
ce

ss
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 to
 

da
te

 

 
1.
  T

o 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
la

rg
e 

ca
re

er
s 

fa
ir 

in
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

fo
r 

al
l s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 

Re
dd

itc
h.

   
 

• 
St

ee
rin

g 
G

ro
up

 to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

si
ng

 o
f l

ia
is

in
g 

w
ith

 
sc

ho
ol

s,
 p

os
si

bl
e 

em
pl

oy
er

s 
an

d 
to

 a
rr

an
ge

 v
en

ue
 a

nd
 

tr
an

sp
or

t h
ire

. 

5th
 A

pr
il 

20
11

 
RB

C 
/ 

W
CC

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
ha

s 
be

en
 

id
en

tif
ie

d.
 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
at

te
nd

in
g 

(m
in

 o
f 1

60
0 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

at
te

nd
in

g)
 

 To
 h

av
e 

ra
is

ed
 g

re
at

er
 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 a
bo

ut
 d

iff
er

en
t 

ca
re

er
 o

pt
io

ns
. 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
co

nt
ac

te
d.

 
Co

m
pa

ni
es

 
/v

ol
un

ta
ry

 
se

ct
or

 
in

vi
te

d 
Ve

nu
e 

ag
re

ed
 a

t 
N

EW
 

Co
lle

ge
  

 
2.

  T
o 

or
ga

ni
se

 a
 

‘r
oa

ds
ho

w
’ t

ha
t c

an
 v

is
it 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 th

e 
to

w
n 

to
 

pr
om

ot
e 

jo
b 

ro
le

s 
in

 
Re

dd
itc

h’
s 

pu
bl

ic
, p

riv
at

e 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
s.

 

• 
Re

cr
ui

t v
ol

un
te

er
s 

fo
r t

he
 

ro
ad

sh
ow

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
Re

dd
itc

h 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
Bo

ar
d.

 
• 

D
is

cu
ss

 w
ith

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
 fo

rm
at

 
an

d 
tim

et
ab

le
 fo

r t
he

 ro
ad

 
sh

ow
s.

 
  

H
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

s 
– 

en
d 

of
 

20
11

 
M

id
dl

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
- 

20
12

 

RB
C 

in
 

co
nj

un
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 
Re

dd
itc

h 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
Bo

ar
d 

N
on

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d.

 
To

 h
av

e 
ra

is
ed

 g
re

at
er

 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 a

bo
ut

 d
iff

er
en

t 
ca

re
er

 o
pt

io
ns

. 

N
on

e 
re

po
rt

ed
. 

Page 51



 21
/0

2/
20

11
 

28
 

 
3.

 T
o 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
m

en
to

rin
g 

sc
he

m
es

 in
 m

or
e 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 

th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h.

 
 

• 
Co

nt
ac

t s
ch

oo
ls

 a
lre

ad
y 

us
in

g 
m

en
to

rin
g 

sc
he

m
es

 a
nd

 a
sk

 
th

em
 to

 a
tt

en
d 

an
 L

CP
 m

ee
tin

g 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
ei

r e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

. 
• 

Co
nt

ac
t s

ch
oo

ls
 n

ot
 u

si
ng

 a
 

m
en

to
ri

ng
 s

ch
em

e 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 
th

ei
r m

en
to

rin
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. 
 • 

Fu
rt

he
r d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 w
ith

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 s

ec
to

r 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

ir 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
 

m
en

to
ri

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
   

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

RB
C,

 W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
Po

lic
e 

N
on

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d.

 
To

 ra
is

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

pu
pi

ls
 m

os
t i

n 
ne

ed
 to

 
ac

ce
ss

 s
up

po
rt

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
m

en
to

rin
g 

sc
he

m
e.

 

Sc
op

in
g 

m
ee

tin
g 

ha
s 

ta
ke

n 
pl

ac
e 

w
ith

 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
ab

ou
t 

de
liv

er
in

g 
m

en
to

rin
g 

in
 s

ch
oo

ls
. 

 
3.

 T
o 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t n
et

w
or

ks
. 

• 
Ac

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 
in

 th
e 

Re
dd

itc
h 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 
Ec

on
om

y 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

. 
   • 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

at
 a

 fu
tu

re
 L

CP
 

m
ee

tin
g 

to
 d

ec
id

e 
on

 fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

ns
 fo

r t
hi

s 
 

      M
ay

 2
01

1 

RB
C 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

U
ni

t 
  LC

P 

N
on

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d.

 
 

 

         

Page 52



 21
/0

2/
20

11
 

29
 

   
Re

dd
it

ch
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

Is
su

e 
3:

 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
an

nu
al

 s
ta

ti
st

ic
al

 le
ve

ls
 o

f a
tt

ai
nm

en
t a

nd
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

fo
r 

pu
pi

ls
 in

 R
ed

di
tc

h 
sc

ho
ol

s 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 K

S2
 a

nd
 K

S4
 a

t l
ea

st
 in

 li
ne

 w
it

h 
ra

te
s 

of
 

pr
og

re
ss

 fo
r 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

A
im

: 
To

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
ca

de
m

ic
 p

up
ils

 re
ta

in
ed

 in
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

sc
ho

ol
s.

 
Ke

y 
Is

su
es

: 
 

• 
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
tt

ai
nm

en
t a

t K
S2

 a
nd

 a
t G

CS
E 

in
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

sc
ho

ol
s 

is
 b

el
ow

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

fo
r W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

. P
ar

en
ts

’ p
er

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 o
f t

he
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
s,

 is
 p

oo
r.

  A
 n

um
be

r o
f p

ar
en

ts
 c

ho
os

e 
to

 s
en

d 
th

ei
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
bo

un
da

ry
 

w
he

re
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

re
 p

er
ce

iv
ed

 to
 b

e 
‘b

et
te

r’
.  

Th
is

 h
as

 a
 d

et
rim

en
ta

l i
m

pa
ct

 u
po

n 
th

e 
pr

io
r a

tt
ai

nm
en

t p
ro

fil
e 

of
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 R

ed
di

tc
h.

 
 

 

A
ct

io
ns

 to
 

Ta
ck

le
 K

ey
 

Is
su

es
: 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ke
y 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e 
Le

ad
 P

ar
tn

er
 

Re
so

ur
ce

s 
M

ea
su

re
s 

of
 S

uc
ce

ss
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 to
 

da
te

 

 
1.

 T
o 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

m
ov

em
en

t o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ou
t o

f t
he

 R
ed

di
tc

h 
ar

ea
. 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
Re

dd
itc

h 
fa

m
ili

es
 th

at
 h

av
e 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

pu
pi

ls
 to

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
ou

t o
f t

he
 a

re
a,

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ag

e 
of

 tr
an

sf
er

, l
oc

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

as
on

(s
). 

 T
hi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 fo
cu

s 
in

iti
al

ly
 o

n 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

01
0 

st
ar

t,
 th

en
 a

dd
 d

at
a 

fo
r 

pr
ev

io
us

 y
ea

rs
 if

 /
 w

he
n 

po
ss

ib
le

 
 

M
ay

 2
01

1 
W

id
en

in
g 

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
te

am
, W

CC
.  

Le
d 

by
 Ja

n 
G

re
en

ha
lg

h 

 
Th

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

of
 

ev
id

en
ce

 w
hi

ch
 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
 c

le
ar

er
 id

ea
 

of
 th

e 
pa

tt
er

ns
 o

f 
m

ov
em

en
t t

o 
ot

he
r 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

re
as

on
s 

fo
r 

th
is

. 

N
on

e 
re

po
rt

ed
. 

 
1.
 

To
 b

et
te

r m
ar

ke
t,

 
pu

bl
ic

is
e 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

Re
dd

itc
h 

sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 

Re
dd

itc
h 

re
si

de
nt

s.
   

 

• 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
 to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
co

nt
ac

ts
/c

ha
m

pi
on

s 
to

 fe
ed

 
go

od
 n

ew
s 

st
or

ie
s 

to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

pr
es

s 
of

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

nd
 p

up
il 

su
cc

es
s 

(w
ith

 a
 fo

cu
s 

on
 

ac
ad

em
ic

) i
n 

Re
dd

itc
h 

sc
ho

ol
s.

 

O
n-

go
in

g 
      

W
CC

 /
 R

BC
 /

 
Cl

lr 
Ba

rr
y 

G
an

dy
 

N
on

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

Ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 o
f p

up
ils

 
/ 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ar
e 

m
or

e 
w

id
el

y 
pu

bl
ic

is
ed

, 
he

lp
in

g 
to

 c
ha

ng
e 

pe
rc

ep
tio

ns
 o

f s
ch

oo
ls

 
in

 R
ed

di
tc

h.
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

ar
e 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 
w

or
ki

ng
 

ha
rd

er
 to

 
ge

t g
oo

d 
ne

w
s 

st
or

ie
s 

in
 

Page 53



 21
/0

2/
20

11
 

30
 

   • 
H

ig
hl

ig
ht

 (t
hr

ou
gh

 w
rit

in
g 

to
 

th
em

) t
ho

se
 s

ch
oo

ls
 th

at
 h

av
e 

im
pr

ov
ed

 th
ei

r p
ro

fil
e 

us
in

g 
th

es
e 

m
ea

ns
.  

 

    O
n-

go
in

g 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
pr

es
s.

 
 W

or
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 
by

 W
CC

 to
 

fe
ed

 g
oo

d 
ne

w
s 

st
or

ie
s 

to
 

th
e 

pr
es

s.
 

 
3.

  T
o 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
w

ha
t 

pe
rc

ep
tio

ns
 o

f R
ed

di
tc

h 
sc

ho
ol

s 
ex

is
t a

nd
 to

 d
es

ig
n 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 

th
es

e.
 

• 
U

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
 m

ap
pi

ng
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

w
ha

t c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
or

k 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
be

en
 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
w

ith
 re

si
de

nt
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

in
 

Re
dd

itc
h.

   
 • 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

un
de

rt
ak

e 
a 

se
rie

s 
of

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ex
er

ci
se

s 
to

 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

w
ha

t p
er

ce
pt

io
ns

 a
re

. 
 • 

Po
ss

ib
le

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 to

 b
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 te

st
 p

er
ce

pt
io

ns
 

w
hi

ch
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 a
t t

he
 R

BC
 

Ro
ad

 s
ho

w
s 

du
rin

g 
20

11
. 

 • 
U

si
ng

 th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

re
su

lts
, 

de
si

gn
 a

 ta
rg

et
ed

 p
ro

m
ot

io
na

l 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

to
 ta

ck
le

 th
es

e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

.  

O
n-

go
in

g 
W

CC
 /

 R
BC

 
          H

ug
h 

Be
nn

et
t /

 
H

el
en

 
Br

ou
gh

to
n 

N
on

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d.

 
Ev

id
en

ce
 b

as
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

w
hi

ch
 

sh
ow

s 
w

he
re

 p
ar

en
ts

 
ar

e 
se

nd
in

g 
th

ei
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ed

uc
at

ed
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
an

d 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r t
hi

s.
 

N
on

e 
re

po
rt

ed
. 

 

Page 54



  
3
1
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
C 

- E
co

no
m

ic
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
  

 
Re

dd
it

ch
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

Is
su

e 
1:

 
 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 r
et

en
tio

n,
 s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 R
ed

di
tc

h 
as

 a
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 lo
ca

tio
n.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
im

: 
To

 r
et

ai
n 

cu
rr

en
t b

us
in

es
se

s 
an

d 
tr

y 
to

 a
tt

ra
ct

 n
ew

 o
ne

s 
in

to
 th

e 
to

w
n.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ke
y 

Is
su

es
: 

 
• 

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 n

ee
d 

to
 a

tt
ra

ct
 n

ew
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
an

d 
gr

ow
 e

xi
st

in
g 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 to

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

ec
on

om
y 

in
 R

ed
di

tc
h.

 
• 

It
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 th

at
 m

or
e 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

do
ne

 to
 m

ar
ke

t R
ed

di
tc

h 
as

 a
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

fo
r b

us
in

es
s.

 
 

 

Ke
y 

A
ct

io
ns

 to
 T

ac
kl

e 
Ke

y 
Is

su
es

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Ke

y 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n 
D

at
e 

Le
ad

 P
ar

tn
er

 (s
) 

Re
so

ur
ce

s 
M

ea
su

re
s 

of
 

Su
cc

es
s 

Pr
og

re
ss

 to
 

da
te

 
 

1.
 D

ev
el

op
 th

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 C

en
tr

es
 

of
fe

r 
to

 b
e 

m
or

e 
at

tr
ac

tiv
e 

to
 

ne
w

 b
us

in
es

se
s.

  
 

• 
Pr

ov
id

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 

in
ce

nt
iv

es
 

to
 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 

to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
th

em
 to

 u
se

 
th

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

Ce
nt

re
s.

 
 • 

Li
nk

 te
na

nc
y 

to
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

su
pp

or
t 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
 

 

O
n-

go
in

g 
Re

dd
itc

h 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
Co

un
ci

l /
 B

us
in

es
s 

Li
nk

 
 

Ri
se

 in
 th

e 
oc

cu
pa

nc
y 

le
ve

ls
 o

f t
he

 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

Ce
nt

re
s.

 
 In

cr
ea

se
 in

 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 n
ew

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 
to

 th
e 

to
w

n 
us

in
g 

th
es

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

   
 

 

Page 55



  
3
2
 

  
Re

dd
it

ch
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

Is
su

e 
2:

 
Jo

bs
 a

nd
 w

or
kl

es
sn

es
s 

  
 

 
 

 
 

A
im

: 
To

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r a

nd
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 jo
bs

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
to

w
n.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ke
y 

Is
su

es
: 

 
• 

Re
dd

itc
h 

ha
s 

on
e 

of
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t l

ev
el

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
un

ty
. 

• 
Th

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f p
eo

pl
e 

cl
ai

m
in

g 
be

ne
fit

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

. 
• 

Pe
op

le
 fe

el
 th

at
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
t e

no
ug

h 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

pp
re

nt
ic

es
hi

ps
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 le
ar

ni
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

jo
b 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

. 
• 

Re
si

de
nt

s 
fe

el
 th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 n

ot
 a

n 
ad

eq
ua

te
 v

ar
ie

ty
 a

nd
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 jo
bs

 in
 R

ed
di

tc
h.

 

 

Ke
y 

A
ct

io
ns

 to
 T

ac
kl

e 
Ke

y 
Is

su
es

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Ke

y 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n 
D

at
e 

Le
ad

 P
ar

tn
er

 (s
) 

Re
so

ur
ce

s 
M

ea
su

re
s 

of
 

Su
cc

es
s 

Pr
og

re
ss

 to
 

da
te

 
 

1.
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 

ne
w

 s
ch

em
es

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 h
el

p 
th

e 
w

or
kl

es
s 

e.
g.

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

to
 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
et

c.
 

• 
Id

en
tif

y 
ga

ps
 in

 
pr

ov
is

io
n.

 
• 

Id
en

tif
y 

fu
nd

in
g.

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 
 

 O
n-

go
in

g 
   

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 

Jo
bC

en
tr

e 
Pl

us
, 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

 
 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 

he
lp

 p
eo

pl
e 

ba
ck

 in
to

 
w

or
k.

 
  

 

 
2.

 T
ry

 to
 a

tt
ra

ct
 n

ew
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
in

to
 th

e 
to

w
n.

 
• 

Ru
n 

an
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

pr
om

ot
in

g 
Re

dd
itc

h 
as

 a
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 lo
ca

tio
n 

to
 

co
m

pa
ni

es
 o

ut
si

de
 o

f 
Re

dd
itc

h.
 

  

Sp
ri

ng
 

ca
m

pa
ig

n,
 

A
ut

um
n 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
    

RB
C 

/ 
ED

U
 

 
C£

5,
00

0 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 
in

te
re

st
 

fr
om

 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 
lo

ok
in

g 
to

 
lo

ca
te

 in
 

Re
dd

itc
h.

 

 

Page 56



  
3
3
 

 • 
O

ff
er

 a
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

he
lp

in
g 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 lo

ca
te

 
pr

em
is

es
 in

 th
e 

to
w

n.
 

 O
n-

go
in

g 
 

 
3.

 W
or

k 
w

ith
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
ne

w
 W

or
k 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 
   

• 
D

ev
el

op
 W

or
k 

Cl
ub

s 
fo

r t
he

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
ed

. 
 

RB
C,

 Jo
bC

en
tr

e 
Pl

us
 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 s
up

po
rt

 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
fo

r 
un

em
pl

oy
e

d 
re

si
de

nt
s.

 

 

 
4.

 W
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
N

at
io

na
l 

A
pp

re
nt

ic
es

hi
p 

Se
rv

ic
e 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 a

nd
 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
pp

re
nt

ic
es

hi
ps

. 
  

• 
D

ev
el

op
 a

n 
ap

pr
en

tic
es

hi
p 

fo
r 

th
e 

sp
rin

gs
 in

du
st

ry
. 

      

RB
C,

 N
at

io
na

l 
A

pp
re

nt
ic

es
hi

p
Se

rv
ic

e,
 

In
du

st
ry

 

 
 In

cr
ea

se
 in

 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f 
ap

pr
en

tic
e-

sh
ip

s.
 

 

             

Page 57



  
3
4
 

Re
dd

it
ch

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
Is

su
e 

3:
 

 

En
tr

ep
re

ne
ur

ia
lis

m
 a

nd
 

ec
on

om
ic

 a
m

bi
tio

n 
in

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
im

: 
To

 r
ai

se
 th

e 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

 o
f 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 th

e 
to

w
n.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

To
p 

Th
re

e 
Ke

y 
Is

su
es

: 
 

• 
It

 is
 r

ec
og

ni
se

d 
th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 lo

w
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

at
ta

in
m

en
t a

nd
 th

at
 th

e 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

 o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
ra

is
ed

. 
• 

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

w
ith

 a
 h

ig
h 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l a

tt
ai

nm
en

t o
ft

en
 m

ov
e 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ta

ki
ng

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 

ex
pe

rt
is

e 
to

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
tio

ns
. 

 

 

Ke
y 

A
ct

io
ns

 to
 T

ac
kl

e 
Ke

y 
Is

su
es

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Ke

y 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n 
D

at
e 

Le
ad

 P
ar

tn
er

 (s
) 

Re
so

ur
ce

s 
M

ea
su

re
s 

of
 

Su
cc

es
s 

Pr
og

re
ss

 to
 

da
te

 
 

1.
 C

re
at

e 
in

ce
nt

iv
es

 to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 e
nt

er
pr

is
e.

 

• 
Pr

ov
id

e 
an

nu
al

 
sp

on
so

rs
hi

p 
of

 a
 

pr
iz

e 
fo

r 
Yo

un
g 

En
te

rp
ri

se
 

 • 
Cr

ea
te

 a
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

Yo
un

g 
En

tr
ep

re
ne

ur
 o

f 
th

e 
Ye

ar
 A

w
ar

d 
(f

or
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

un
de

r t
he

 a
ge

 o
f 

30
) t

o 
be

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 
ye

ar
ly

. 
    

A
nn

ua
l e

ve
nt

 
    A

nn
ua

l e
ve

nt
 

Re
dd

itc
h 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

/ 
Yo

un
g 

En
te

rp
ris

e 
  Re

dd
itc

h 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
/ 

Yo
un

g 
En

te
rp

ris
e 

   

 
N

um
be

r 
of

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
/ 

pu
pi

ls
 ta

ki
ng

 
pa

rt
.  

 
A

im
 to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r.

 
 N

um
be

r 
of

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t.

  
To

 in
cr

ea
se

 
th

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r.

 

N
on

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 

Page 58



  
3
5
 

 
2.

 F
ac

ili
ta

te
 g

re
at

er
 w

or
k 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

. 

• 
Cr

ea
te

 “
Be

st
 

W
or

k 
Ex

pe
ri

en
ce

 
St

ud
en

t o
f t

he
 

Ye
ar

” 
ye

ar
ly

 
A

w
ar

d 
    • 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

 to
 o

ff
er

 
w

or
k 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 to

 
lo

ca
l s

tu
de

nt
s 

 • 
A

rr
an

ge
 a

 c
ar

ee
rs

 
fa

ir
 (s

ee
 R

ai
si

ng
 

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l 

A
tt

ai
nm

en
t a

nd
 

A
sp

ir
at

io
ns

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

). 

 
Re

dd
itc

h 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
/ 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

/ 
FS

B 
  Al

l p
ar

tn
er

s 
  Re

dd
itc

h 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
/ 

Al
l P

ar
tn

er
s 

O
ff

ic
er

 
tim

e 
       

         

 

 
3.

 M
ak

e 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

s 
st

ro
ng

er
 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
RA

RE
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

(R
ai

si
ng

 
A

sp
ir

at
io

ns
 in

 
Re

dd
itc

h)
 in

 o
rd

er
 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
en

ab
lin

g 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 v
is

it 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
nd

 

          

  Re
dd

itc
h 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

Co
un

ci
l 

/ 
Tr

in
ity

 H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 /
 L

oc
al

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 

 
          

N
on

e 
re

po
rt

ed
. 

Page 59



  
3
6
 

le
ar

n 
w

ha
t t

he
y 

do
. 

 • 
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

gr
an

t 
fu

nd
 fo

r s
ch

oo
ls

 
to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 /
 

co
m

pe
tit

io
ns

 /
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
hi

ch
 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
 in

si
gh

t 
in

to
 th

e 
w

or
ld

 o
f 

in
du

st
ry

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

er
ce

. 

     Ye
ar

ly
 

(f
un

di
ng

 fo
r 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s 

20
10

-1
1,

 
20

11
-1

2,
 

20
12

-1
3)

 
 

   N
um

be
r 

of
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

in
g.

 

 

Page 60



 21
/0

2/
20

11
 

36
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
D

 –
 W

in
ya

te
s 

A
oH

N
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
  

 
Re

dd
it

ch
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

Is
su

e:
 

W
in

ya
te

s 
Ar

ea
 o

f 
H

ig
he

st
 N

ee
d 

Pr
oj

ec
t  

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ke
y 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: 
To

 s
ec

ur
e 

th
e 

W
in

ya
te

s 
Ce

nt
re

 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
re

as
, 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 

ar
ea

 a
nd

 to
 

en
ha

nc
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

ct
iv

ity
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ke
y 

Is
su

es
: 

 
• 

Ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 th
e 

20
07

 In
di

ce
s 

of
 D

ep
riv

at
io

n,
 th

e 
ar

ea
 a

ro
un

d 
W

in
ya

te
s 

Ce
nt

re
 is

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
m

os
t 1

0%
 d

ep
riv

ed
 a

re
as

 in
 th

e 
co

un
tr

y.
  T

hi
s 

ar
ea

 is
 th

e 
m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 a

re
a 

in
 R

ed
di

tc
h,

 a
nd

 th
e 

si
xt

h 
m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 in

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e.

   
• 

W
ith

in
 W

in
ya

te
s 

Ce
nt

re
, t

he
 s

ta
irw

ay
s 

le
ad

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 p
ub

lic
 s

pa
ce

s 
of

 th
e 

ce
nt

re
 to

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l f

la
ts

 a
bo

ve
 

ar
e 

un
se

cu
re

d.
  A

s 
su

ch
, t

he
re

 is
 a

 h
ig

h 
le

ve
l o

f a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 in
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l f
la

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
Ce

nt
re

 in
 g

en
er

al
.  

  
• 

Cu
rr

en
tly

, t
he

re
 is

 v
er

y 
lit

tle
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
ct

iv
ity

 w
hi

ch
 ta

ke
s 

pl
ac

e 
in

 th
e 

W
in

ya
te

s 
ar

ea
. 

 

Ke
y 

A
ct

io
ns

 
to

 T
ac

kl
e 

Ke
y 

Is
su

es
: 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ke
y 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e 
Le

ad
 P

ar
tn

er
 (s

) 
Re

so
ur

ce
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 
of

 S
uc

ce
ss

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 to

 
da

te
 

 
1.
 

W
in

ya
te

s 
H

ea
lth

y 
Ea

tin
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

A 
tw

o 
ph

as
e 

pr
oj

ec
t.

  P
ha

se
 

on
e 

– 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

 c
oo

kb
oo

k.
  

Ph
as

e 
Tw

o 
– 

in
vo

lv
es

 u
si

ng
 

Ph
as

e 
O

ne
: 

• 
Se

cu
re

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
. 

 • 
Es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 a

 
St

ee
rin

g 
G

ro
up

. 
  

Al
l b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1 
     

RB
C 

- L
iz

 W
ill

ia
m

s 
/ 

H
el

en
 B

ro
ug

ht
on

 
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 P
CT

 - 
D

eb
bi

e 
Ba

ke
r-

Pr
ic

e 
   

To
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
 

Th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t o
f s

ch
oo

ls
 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
te

rg
en

er
at

io
n 

w
or

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
Ar

ro
w

 V
al

e 
H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 Ip

sl
ey

 
M

id
dl

e 
sc

ho
ol

. 

Pr
oj

ec
t o

ut
lin

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 

ag
re

ed
. 

 Po
te

nt
ia

l 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 h

av
e 

be
en

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
 

 

Page 61



 21
/0

2/
20

11
 

37
 

th
e 

co
ok

bo
ok

 a
s 

a 
to

ol
 fo

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

 le
d 

he
al

th
y 

ea
tin

g 
in

iti
at

iv
es

) 
  

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

lin
ks

 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 
tr

ad
er

s.
 

 • 
Pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 

co
ok

bo
ok

. 
 • 

Ev
en

t t
o 

la
un

ch
 

co
ok

bo
ok

. 
  Ph

as
e 

Tw
o:

 
• 

Ph
as

e 
on

e 
w

ill
 

in
fo

rm
 th

e 
ke

y 
ac

tio
ns

 fo
r P

ha
se

 
Tw

o.
 

       M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

          

 Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 to

 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t l

ea
di

ng
 to

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
w

hi
ls

t a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ea
lth

 a
ge

nd
a 

fo
r d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. 

  

 
2.

 A
ct

iv
e 

W
in

ya
te

s 
– 

U
rb

an
 T

ra
ck

s 
pr

oj
ec

t 
 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 ro

ut
es

 (o
f 

va
ry

in
g 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
di

ff
ic

ul
ty

) f
or

 
w

al
ki

ng
 a

nd
 

cy
cl

in
g 

ar
ou

nd
 

th
e 

W
in

ya
te

s 
ar

ea
.  

 
 • 

D
es

ig
n 

lo
ca

l m
ap

s 
to

 s
ho

w
 ro

ut
es

 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

ta
ke

 u
p.

 D
el

iv
er

 

 A
ll 

by
 3

0th
 

A
pr

il 
20

11
 

         

RB
C-

 L
iz

 W
ill

ia
m

s 
/ 

Ri
ch

ar
d 

Po
tt

er
 

W
CC

 

H
ea

lth
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

 /
 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
W

CC
 m

on
ie

s.
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
 n

um
be

rs
 o

f 
ad

ul
ts

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
sp

or
t /

 p
hy

si
ca

l 
ex

er
ci

se
 

  In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 ta
ki

ng
 

pa
rt

 in
 p

os
iti

ve
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 

Ro
ut

es
 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d.

 
 M

ap
s 

be
in

g 
de

si
gn

ed
. 

 W
or

k 
w

ith
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

on
go

in
g 

Page 62



 21
/0

2/
20

11
 

38
 

to
 a

ll 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 
in

 lo
ca

l a
re

a.
 

 • 
D

el
iv

er
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 b

as
ed

 
la

un
ch

 e
ve

nt
 fo

r 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t.
 

 • 
D

es
ig

n 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l 
/r

ec
re

at
io

na
l 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
ro

ut
es

 fo
r 

lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 to
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e 

in
. 

 

    D
ec

em
be

r 
20

11
 

 

 
3.

 W
in

ya
te

s 
Ce

nt
re

 
Se

cu
ri

ty
 P

ro
je

ct
 

• 
To

 in
st

al
l h

ar
d 

w
ir

ed
 v

id
eo

 
en

tr
y 

se
cu

ri
ty

 
sy

st
em

s 
to

 th
e 

W
in

ya
te

s 
ce

nt
re

 
Re

si
de

nt
ia

l 
co

m
pl

ex
, 

al
on

gs
id

e 
se

cu
ri

ty
 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 
co

nt
ro

l e
nt

ry
 to

 
th

e 
la

nd
in

gs
. 

30
th

 A
pr

il 
20

11
 

RB
C 

– 
Pe

te
 H

ill
/L

iz
 

W
ill

ia
m

s 
A

oH
N

 
Fu

nd
/R

BC
 

H
ou

si
ng

 
Ca

pi
ta

l 

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
sc

he
m

e.
 

 Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f 

Re
si

de
nt

s 
G

ro
up

 to
 

en
su

re
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
of

 
sc

he
m

e.
 

Te
nd

er
s 

is
su

ed
 

fo
r 

co
m

pl
et

io
n.

 
 Co

nt
ra

ct
or

s 
si

te
 m

ee
tin

gs
 

ar
ra

ng
ed

. 
 Pr

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 

w
or

ks
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. 

 Q
uo

te
s 

Page 63



 21
/0

2/
20

11
 

39
 

   

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r 

ra
ili

ng
s 

w
or

k.
 

 Co
m

m
un

ity
 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t 

on
go

in
g.

 
 

4.
 W

in
ya

te
s 

Ce
nt

re
 

Tr
ad

er
s 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

G
ro

up
 

st
ab

ili
se

 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p.
 

   • 
D

ev
is

e 
lis

t o
f 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
ns

en
su

s.
 

 

31
st

 M
ar

ch
 

20
12

 
Li

z 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

Ao
H

N
 P

ro
je

ct
 

Fu
nd

 
Es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f 
Tr

ad
er

s 
G

ro
up

 w
hi

ch
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

w
ha

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

re
 

ne
ed

ed
. 

 Lo
ng

 te
rm

 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
gr

ou
p.

 

G
ro

up
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d.

 
 Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

on
go

in
g 

 
5.

 In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f 
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 a

 w
or

k 
cl

ub
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

Ao
H

N
 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

vi
ab

ili
ty

 
of

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e.

 
 • 

Id
en

tif
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

. 
  

30
th

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11

 

Li
z 

W
ill

ia
m

s/
Jo

b 
Ce

nt
re

 P
lu

s 
To

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
 

 

 
6.

 L
oc

al
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sc
he

m
es

 fo
r 

in
cl

us
io

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t.
 

 

31
st

 M
ay

 
20

11
 

RB
C 

– 
M

ar
k 

w
hi

te
/L

iz
 

W
ill

ia
m

s 
Ao

H
N

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Fu

nd
/C

ap
ita

l 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

 
 

 
7.

 E
st

ab
lis

h 
Lo

ca
l 

sa
vi

ng
s 

Sc
he

m
e 

 
• 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 g

oo
d 

sa
vi

ng
s 

an
d 

lo
an

s 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 

30
th

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11

 

Li
z 

W
ill

ia
m

s/
Cr

ed
it 

U
ni

on
/Y

M
CA

 
To

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
Es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f a
 

va
rie

ty
 o

f a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

sc
he

m
es

. 

M
on

ey
 P

oi
nt

 
be

in
g 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

in
 

Page 64



 21
/0

2/
20

11
 

40
 

ta
rg

et
 a

re
a.

 
 G

oo
d 

ta
ke

 u
p 

by
 lo

ca
l 

re
si

de
nt

s.
 

RB
C 

O
ne

 S
to

p 
Sh

op
. 

 
8.

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

su
pp

or
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
en

tr
e.

 

• 
To

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
su

pp
or

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
t l

oc
al

 
ve

nu
e 

on
 a

 
re

gu
la

r a
nd

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
ba

si
s.

 
  

31
st

 M
ar

ch
 

20
12

 
Li

z 
W

ill
ia

m
s/

RB
C/

YM
CA

 
To

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
 

 

 
9.

 T
o 

ta
rg

et
 

W
in

ya
te

s,
 a

n 
ar

ea
 o

f 
de

pr
iv

at
io

n,
 w

ith
 a

 
di

ve
rs

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

sp
or

ts
 a

nd
 le

is
ur

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
. 

 

• 
U

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
 

ne
ed

s 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
(m

ap
pi

ng
 a

nd
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
to

 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
). 

 • 
Pr

od
uc

e 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t 

pr
op

os
al

 b
as

ed
 

on
 th

e 
N

ee
ds

 
As

se
ss

m
en

t f
or

 
di

sc
us

si
on

 a
t 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
le

ve
l. 

  

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

11
 

RB
C 

-S
ue

 H
an

le
y 

/ 
Le

is
ur

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 /

 L
iz

 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

To
 b

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

N
/A

 
 

 

Page 65



Page 66



O
ve

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
c

ru
tin

y 
C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

0
2

1
1

 B
A

0
7

8
1

Pr
o

m
o

tin
g

 R
e

d
d

itc
h

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

G
ro

up
 

M
a

rc
h
 2

0
1

1

Agenda Item 10Page 67



Page 68



D
R
A
F
T

T
H
IS
 P
A
G
E
 H
A
S
 B
E
E
N
 L
E
F
T
 IN

T
E
N
T
IO

N
A
LL

Y
 B
LA

N
K
.

E
xe
cu
ti
ve
 R
ep
o
rt

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

R
ed
d
it
ch

ii
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 69



N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
 –

M
ar
ch

 2
01

1

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 G

ra
ha

m
 V
ic
ke

ry
 (
C
ha

ir)
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 A
nd

y 
F
ry

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 B
re
nd

a 
Q
ui
nn

ey
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 D

er
ek

 T
ay

lo
r

Je
ss

 B
ay

le
y

M
ar
ch

 2
01

1

C
el

eb
ra

tin
g 

R
ed

di
tc

h,
 o
rig

in
al
 p
ie
ce

 o
f a

rt
 w
or
k 
cr
ea

te
d 
by

 a
rt
is
t M

s 
E
rin

 L
ib
et
ta
, 

w
or
ki
ng

 w
ith

 S
tu
de

nt
s 
of
 N

E
W
 C

ol
le
ge

, u
nv

ei
le
d 
in
 N

ov
em

be
r 
20

10
.
T
hi
s 
ar
tw
or
k 

fe
at
ur
es

 o
n 
a 
bu

s 
sh

el
te
r 
on

 W
in
dm

ill
 D
riv

e,
 R

ed
di
tc
h 
an

d 
w
as

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to
 c
el
eb

ra
te
 

th
e 
he

rit
ag

e 
of
 R
ed

di
tc
h.
  (
©

R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il)
.

D
u
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

R
e
v
ie
w

i

E
xe
cu
ti
ve
 R
ep
o
rt

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

R
ed
d
it
ch

T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 

G
ro
u
p
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 O
ff
ic
e
r

D
a
te
 f
o
r 

s
u
b
m
is
s
io
n
 o
f 

re
p
o
rt

F
ro
n
t 
c
o
v
e
r 

p
ic
tu
re

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 70



T
H
IS
 P
A
G
E
 H
A
S
 B
E
E
N
 L
E
F
T
 IN

T
E
N
T
IO

N
A
LL

Y
 B
LA

N
K
.

E
xe
cu
ti
ve
 R
ep
o
rt

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

R
ed
d
it
ch

ii
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 71



C
h
a
ir
’s
 

F
o
re
w
o
rd

T
he

 O
ve

rv
ie
w
 a
nd

 S
cr
ut
in
y 
C
om

m
itt
ee

 d
et
er
m
in
es

 a
nn

ua
lly
 it
s 
pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
by

 h
ol
di
ng

 a
 

co
ns

ul
ta
tio

n 
an

d 
di
sc
us

si
on

 fo
ru
m
 in

vo
lv
in
g 
al
l C

ou
nc

ill
or
s 
an

d 
re
le
va

nt
 s
en

io
r 
O
ffi
ce

rs
. T

hi
s 
ye

ar
’s
 

m
ee

tin
g 
co

nc
lu
de

d 
th
at
 in

 v
ie
w
 o
f t
he

 c
ur
re
nt
 a
nd

 a
nt
ic
ip
at
ed

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 to

 th
e 
to
w
n’
s 
ec

on
om

y 
it 

w
ou

ld
 b
e 
tim

el
y 
to
 c
on

du
ct
 a
 r
ev

ie
w
 o
f t
he

 w
ay

 th
e 
to
w
n 
an

d 
C
ou

nc
il 
pr
om

ot
ed

 R
ed

di
tc
h.
 T
hi
s 
ha

s 
in
vo

lv
ed

 lo
ok

in
g 
at
 th

e 
w
ay

 w
e 
se

ek
 to

 m
ot
iv
at
e 
ou

r 
ow

n 
re
si
de

nt
s 
to
 u
se

 th
e 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
of
 th

e 
to
w
n 

an
d 
at
tr
ac

t b
ot
h 
bu

si
ne

ss
 a
nd

 le
is
ur
e 
vi
si
to
rs
 h
er
e,
 a
s 
w
el
l a

s 
th
e 
st
ra
te
gi
es

 e
m
pl
oy

ed
 to

 in
te
re
st
 

pr
os

pe
ct
iv
e 
ne

w
 b
us

in
es

s 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

er
s 
to
 s
et
tle

 h
er
e.
 

W
e 
ha

ve
 c
on

se
qu

en
tly
 s
et
 o
ut
 to

 r
ev

ie
w
 o
ur
 o
w
n 
cu

rr
en

t p
ra
ct
ic
e 
an

d 
se

ek
 a
dv

ic
e 
fr
om

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl
e 
lo
ca

l a
ut
ho

rit
ie
s,
 a
s 
w
el
l a

s 
co

ns
ul
t w

ith
 a
 r
an

ge
 o
fe

xp
er
ts
, b

ot
h 
in
 h
ou

se
 a
nd

 o
ut
si
de

, 
in
 th

e 
fie

ld
 o
f p

ro
m
ot
io
n 
an

d 
m
ar
ke

tin
g.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 b
ee

n 
im

pr
es

se
d 
by

 th
e 
at
tit
ud

e 
of
 o
ur
 c
on

su
lte

es
w
hi
ch

 in
 a
lm

os
t a

ll 
ca

se
s 
ha

s 
be

en
 v
er
y 
in
te
re
st
ed

 a
nd

 h
el
pf
ul
.

H
ow

ev
er
 th

e 
gr
ea

te
st
 tr
ib
ut
e 
fo
r 
th
is
 r
ep

or
t h

as
 to

 b
e 
pa

id
 to

 o
ur
 p
rin

ci
pa

l O
ffi
ce

r 
su

pp
or
t, 
Je

ss
 

B
ay

le
y.
 W

ith
ou

t h
er
 s
in
gl
e 
m
in
de

d 
co

m
m
itm

en
t t
o 
th
e 
pr
oj
ec

t w
e 
w
ou

ld
 n
ev

er
 h
av

e 
co

ve
re
d 
so

 
m
uc

h 
gr
ou

nd
 in

 s
uc

h 
a 
sh

or
t t
im

e,
 le

t a
lo
ne

 p
ro
du

ce
d 
su

ch
 a
 th

or
ou

gh
 a
nd

 p
ro
fe
ss
io
na

l r
ep

or
t. 

I h
op

e 
th
at
 C
ou

nc
il 
w
ill
 a
gr
ee

 w
ith

 u
s 
th
at
 th

er
e 
ar
e 
co

nc
re
te
 a
nd

 u
se

fu
l m

ea
su

re
s 
w
hi
ch

 c
an

 b
e 

ad
op

te
d 
w
ith

ou
t d

iff
ic
ul
ty
, i
n 
or
de

r 
to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
pr
os

pe
ct
 o
fb

oo
st
in
g 
th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ec

on
om

y 
by

 
co

he
si
ve

 a
nd

 c
on

si
st
en

t s
tr
at
eg

ie
s 
w
hi
ch

 w
ill
 r
es

ul
t i
n 
ou

r 
pr
of
ile
 b
ei
ng

 u
nd

er
st
oo

d 
as

 p
os

iti
ve

, 
at
tr
ac

tiv
e 
an

d 
fo
rw

ar
d-
lo
ok

in
g,
 fi
t f
or
 a
dv

an
ci
ng

 in
 th

e 
21

st
 c
en

tu
ry
.

C
o
u
n
ci
llo
r 
G
ra
h
am
 V
ic
ke
ry

C
h
ai
r 
o
f 
th
e 
R
ev
ie
w

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
G
ra
h
a
m
 

V
ic
k
e
ry

1

ii
i

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 72



C
o
n
te
n
ts
 P
a
g
e

In
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

p
a
g
e
 1

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

p
a
g
e
 2

R
e
v
ie
w
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s

p
a
g
e
 5

M
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 C
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
s

p
a
g
e
 6

-
M
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d

p
a
g
e
 6

-
U
S
P
s

p
a
g
e
 6

-
T
a
rg
e
t 
A
u
d
ie
n
c
e

p
a
g
e
 6

-
M
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
P
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n

p
a
g
e
 7

-
L
e
is
u
re
 T
o
u
ri
s
m

p
a
g
e
 7

-
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 T
o
u
ri
s
m

p
a
g
e
 7

-
M
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 t
o
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s

p
a
g
e
 8

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
o
n
te
x
t

p
a
g
e
 9

-
R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 -
C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

T
e
a
m

p
a
g
e
 9

iv
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 73



C
o
n
te
n
ts
 P
a
g
e

-
a
) 
R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 M
a
tt
e
rs

p
a
g
e
 9

-
b
) 
S
o
c
ia
l 
M
e
d
ia

p
a
g
e
 9

-
c
) 
R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 I
t’
s
 M
y
 P
la
c
e
 P
ri
d
e
 C
a
m
p
a
ig
n

p
a
g
e
 1
0

-
R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 -
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
U
n
it

p
a
g
e
 1
2

-
a
) 
R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 G
if
ts

p
a
g
e
 1
2

-
b
) 
R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 G
u
id
e
 f
o
r 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s

p
a
g
e
 1
2

-
c
) 
Y
o
u
th
 A
w
a
rd
s

p
a
g
e
 1
2

-
d
) 
O
s
p
re
y
 H
o
u
s
e

p
a
g
e
 1
3

-
e
) 
C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 A
g
e
n
ts

p
a
g
e
 1
3

-
R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

p
a
g
e
 1
4

E
v
id
e
n
c
e
 G
a
th
e
ri
n
g

p
a
g
e
 1
6

-
E
x
te
rn
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
s
 –
H
a
rt
le
p
o
o
l 
B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il
,

S
u
n
d
e
rl
a
n
d
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il
, 
a
n
d
 T
e
lf
o
rd
 a
n
d
 W
re
k
in

C
o
u
n
c
il

p
a
g
e
 1
6
 

v
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 74



C
o
n
te
n
ts
 P
a
g
e

-
C
h
o
rl
e
y
 S
m
il
e
 C
a
m
p
a
ig
n

p
a
g
e
 1
7

-
T
o
u
ri
s
m
 E
x
p
e
rt
s

p
a
g
e
 1
9

-
M
rs
 R
o
s
e
m
a
ry
 S
id
a
w
a
y
, 
R
o
c
k
fo
rd
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

p
a
g
e
 1
9

-
C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
ir
 W
il
li
a
m
 L
a
w
re
n
c
e
 B
t

p
a
g
e
 2
0

-
M
r 
S
im
o
n
 T
ip
p
le
 -
D
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 W
o
rc
e
s
te
rs
h
ir
e
 

p
a
g
e
 2
2

-
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 E
x
p
e
rt
s
-
C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

p
a
g
e
 2
3

-
M
r 
A
la
n
 O
tt
e
y
–
N
u
n
e
a
to
n
 a
n
d
 B
e
d
w
o
rt
h

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il

p
a
g
e
 2
5

E
v
id
e
n
c
e
 G
a
th
e
ri
n
g
 –
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

p
a
g
e
 2
7

-
F
o
c
u
s
 G
ro
u
p
 –
N
E
W
 C
o
ll
e
g
e
 S
tu
d
e
n
ts

p
a
g
e
 2
7

-
R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 B
u
d
g
e
t 
J
u
ry

p
a
g
e
 2
7

-
L
o
c
a
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
c
y
 D
a
y
 2
0
1
0

p
a
g
e
 2
8

-
B
o
ro
u
g
h
 T
e
n
a
n
ts
 P
a
n
e
l

p
a
g
e
 2
8

-
B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs

p
a
g
e
 2
8

v
i

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 75



C
o
n
te
n
ts
 P
a
g
e

-
S
u
m
m
a
ry

p
a
g
e
 2
9

F
in
d
in
g
s

p
a
g
e
 3
0

-
S
tr
e
n
g
th
s
 

p
a
g
e
 3
0

-
W
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s

p
a
g
e
 3
1

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
a

p
a
g
e
 3
2

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
b

p
a
g
e
 3
6

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 2

p
a
g
e
 3
8

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 3

p
a
g
e
 4
1

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 4

p
a
g
e
 4
4

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 5

p
a
g
e
 4
8

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 6

p
a
g
e
 5
1

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 7

p
a
g
e
 5
3

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 8

p
a
g
e
 5
4

v
ii

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 76



C
o
n
te
n
ts
 P
a
g
e

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 9

p
a
g
e
 5
5

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
0

p
a
g
e
 5
7

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
1

p
a
g
e
 5
9

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
2

p
a
g
e
 6
1

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
3

p
a
g
e
 6
3

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
4

p
a
g
e
 6
6

C
o
n
c
lu
s
io
n

p
a
g
e
 6
8

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A

p
a
g
e
 6
9

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B

A
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
ly

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
to
rs

p
a
g
e
 7
0

-
E
x
te
rn
a
l 
W
it
n
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 S
o
u
rc
e
s
 o
f 
H
e
lp

p
a
g
e
 7
0

-
G
ro
u
p
 C
o
n
tr
ib
u
to
rs

p
a
g
e
 7
0

-
R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 O
ff
ic
e
rs

p
a
g
e
 7
1

v
ii
i

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 77



C
o
n
te
n
ts
 P
a
g
e

G
lo
s
s
a
ry

p
a
g
e
 7
2

B
ib
li
o
g
ra
p
h
y

p
a
g
e
 7
6

C
o
n
ta
c
t 
D
e
ta
il
s

p
a
g
e
 8
1

ix
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 78



P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 

T
H
IS
 P
A
G
E
 H
A
S
 B
E
E
N
 L
E
F
T
 IN

T
E
N
T
IO

N
A
LL

Y
 B
LA

N
K

ix
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 79



In
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

T
he

 P
ro
m
ot
in
g 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
as

k 
an

d 
F
in
is
h 
G
ro
up

 w
as

 e
st
ab

lis
he

d 
in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2
01

0 
to
 

as
se

ss
 a
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
 w
ay

s 
to
 m

ar
ke

t t
he

 to
w
n 
bo

th
 to

 le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
ts
 a
nd

 to
 

bu
si
ne

ss
es

.  

T
he

 r
ev

ie
w
 w
as

 la
un

ch
ed

 a
t t
he

 r
eq

ue
st
 o
f l
oc

al
 C

ou
nc

ill
or
s,
 w
ho

w
er
e 
co

nc
er
ne

d 
th
at
 m

an
y 
pe

op
le
 li
vi
ng

 o
ut
si
de

 W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 w
er
e 
un

fa
m
ili
ar
 w
ith

 th
e 
to
w
n 
or
 h
ad

 
ne

ga
tiv
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f t
he

 B
or
ou

gh
.  
It 
w
as

 fe
lt 
th
at
 th

es
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 d
id
 n
ot
 

re
pr
es

en
t a

 tr
ue

 r
ef
le
ct
io
n 
of
 th

e 
to
w
n 
an

d 
co

ul
d 
ha

ve
 a
 d
et
rim

en
ta
l i
m
pa

ct
 o
n 

co
m
m
un

ity
 m

or
al
e 
an

d 
th
e 
lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y.

T
hi
s 
T
as

k 
an

d 
F
in
is
h 
re
vi
ew

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
sh

or
t b

ut
 fo

cu
ss

ed
.  
E
vi
de

nc
e 
ha

s 
be

en
 

ga
th
er
ed

 fr
om

 n
um

er
ou

s 
w
rit
te
n 
so

ur
ce

s 
as

 w
el
l a

s 
th
ro
ug

h 
co

ns
ul
ta
tio

n 
w
ith

 a
 

va
rie

ty
 o
f w

itn
es

se
s 
in
cl
ud

in
g:
 b
us

in
es

s 
re
pr
es

en
ta
tiv
es

; t
ou

ris
m
 a
nd

 m
ar
ke

tin
g 

ex
pe

rt
s;
 r
el
ev

an
t p

ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 r
ep

re
se

nt
at
iv
es

; r
ep

re
se

nt
at
iv
es

 o
f o

th
er
 lo

ca
l 

au
th
or
iti
es

; l
oc

al
 s
tu
de

nt
s,
 c
om

m
un

ity
 r
ep

re
se

nt
at
iv
es

, B
or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

ill
or
s;
 a
nd

 
C
ou

nc
il 
O
ffi
ce

rs
.  

T
he

 r
ec

om
m
en

da
tio

ns
 d
et
ai
le
d 
w
ith

in
 th

is
 r
ep

or
t a

re
 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to
 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

ap
pr
oa

ch
 th

at
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
re
le
va

nt
 p
ar
tn
er
 o
rg
an

is
at
io
ns

 a
do

pt
 to

 m
ar
ke

tin
g 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
to
 th

e 
be

ne
fit
 o
f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a
nd

 th
e 
lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y.
 
T
he

 G
ro
up

 h
as

 
at
te
m
pt
ed

 to
 b
e 
re
al
is
tic
 b
ut
 a
m
bi
tio

us
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 a
ny

 a
ct
io
ns

 r
es

ul
tin

g 
fr
om

 th
is
 

re
vi
ew

 h
av

e 
a 
po

si
tiv
e 
im

pa
ct
 o
n 
bo

th
 th

e 
co

m
m
un

ity
 a
nd

 th
e 
lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y.
  T

he
 

G
ro
up

 th
er
ef
or
e 
co

m
m
en

ds
 th

is
 r
ep

or
t f
or
 u
rg
en

t a
pp

ro
va

l b
y 
th
e 
E
xe

cu
tiv
e 

C
om

m
itt
ee

.

1
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 80



R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at

1a
) 
L
ei
su
re
 T
o
u
ri
sm
 m
ar
ke
ti
n
g
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e 
ta
rg
et
ed
 a
t 
fa
m
ili
es
 o
f 
al
l c
u
lt
u
re
s 

w
it
h
in
 R
ed
d
it
ch
 a
n
d
 a
 r
ad
iu
s 
o
f 
20
 m
ile
s,
 h
ig
h
lig
h
ti
n
g
 t
h
e 
at
tr
ac
ti
o
n
s 
o
f 
th
e 

A
rr
o
w
 V
al
le
y 
L
ak
e 
an
d
 C
o
u
n
tr
ys
id
e 
C
en
tr
e 
an
d
 t
h
e 
sh
o
p
p
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s;

1b
) 
 b
u
si
n
es
s 
m
ar
ke
ti
n
g
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
m
o
te
 R
ed
d
it
ch
’s
 s
tr
at
eg
ic
 a
n
d
 r
u
ra
l 

lo
ca
ti
o
n
, b
ei
n
g
 v
ib
ra
n
t 
an
d
 m
o
d
er
n
 u
si
n
g
 a
 s
tr
ap
 li
n
e 
su
ch
 a
s 
“a
n
 u
rb
an
 

lif
es
ty
le
 in
 a
 r
u
ra
l s
et
ti
n
g
”;

2)
a 
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t 
fe
st
iv
al
 a
n
d
 e
ve
n
ts
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 
sh
o
u
ld
 b
e 
d
ev
el
o
p
ed
 a
n
d
 

m
ar
ke
te
d
 c
o
h
es
iv
el
y 
to
 r
ai
se
 t
h
e 
p
ro
fi
le
 o
f 
th
e 
to
w
n
 in
 t
h
e 
re
g
io
n
;

3)
p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
al
 m
at
er
ia
l s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e 
d
ev
el
o
p
ed
 in
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s 
an
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

R
ed
d
it
ch
 M
at
te
rs
;

4)
th
e 
P
al
ac
e 
T
h
ea
tr
e,
 F
o
rg
e 
M
ill
 N
ee
d
le
 M
u
se
u
m
, B
o
rd
es
le
y
A
b
b
ey
 V
is
it
o
r 

C
en
tr
e 
an
d
 a
 p
u
b
lic
 a
rt
s 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 
sh
o
u
ld
 b
e 
d
ev
el
o
p
ed
 w
it
h
 in
cr
ea
se
d
 

m
an
ag
em
en
t 
re
so
u
rc
e 
to
 p
ro
vi
d
e 
in
cr
ea
se
d
 a
u
d
ie
n
ce
s,
 m
o
re
 e
ve
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

si
g
n
if
ic
an
t 
in
st
al
la
ti
o
n
s;

2
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 81



R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
 (
co
n
t)

5)
th
e 
R
ed
d
it
ch
 T
ow
n
 C
en
tr
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 s
h
o
u
ld
 w
o
rk
 t
o
 c
re
at
e 
a 
m
o
re
 

ro
u
n
d
ed
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 e
xp
er
ie
n
ce
 in
 t
h
e 
K
in
g
fi
sh
er
 S
h
o
p
p
in
g
 C
en
tr
e 
an
d
 

C
h
u
rc
h
 G
re
en
, w
ith
 e
ve
n
t 
b
as
ed
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
es
 t
o
 r
ef
re
sh
 t
h
e 
o
ff
er
 a
n
d
 a
 

co
h
es
iv
e 
m
ar
ke
ti
n
g
 s
tr
at
eg
y 
in
co
rp
o
ra
ti
n
g
 r
ec
o
g
n
is
ab
le
 b
ra
n
d
in
g
,k
ey
 

q
u
al
it
ie
s 
an
d
 id
en
ti
fi
er
s;

6)
R
ed
d
it
ch
 m
ar
ke
t 
sh
o
u
ld
 b
e 
d
ev
el
o
p
ed
 t
o
 p
ro
vi
d
e 
ag
ai
n
 a
 s
u
b
st
an
ti
al
 

m
ar
ke
ti
n
g
 s
tr
at
eg
y 
fo
r 
th
e 
to
w
n
 c
en
tr
e 
an
d
 d
ev
el
o
p
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
fo
r 
n
ew
 

en
tr
ep
re
n
eu
rs
;

7)
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
at
 b
u
si
n
es
s 
p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 r
ec
ei
ve
s 
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e 

in
ve
st
m
en
t 
an
d
 p
ro
vi
d
e 
an
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 r
es
o
u
rc
e 
fi
t 
fo
r 
p
u
rp
o
se

;

8)
th
e 
n
ew
 N
o
rt
h
 W
o
rc
es
te
rs
h
ir
e 
E
co
n
o
m
ic
 D
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t 
S
er
vi
ce
 a
n
d
 

S
tr
at
eg
y 
sh
o
u
ld
 r
ec
o
g
n
is
e
th
e 
im
p
o
rt
an
ce
 o
f 
to
u
ri
sm
 t
o
 t
h
e 
lo
ca
l e
co
n
o
m
y 

an
d
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
at
 a
d
eq
u
at
e 
re
so
u
rc
es
 a
re
 a
llo
ca
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e 
p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 o
f 

to
u
ri
sm
 in
 t
h
e 
ar
ea
;

9)
th
e 
n
ee
d
 f
o
r 
th
e 
p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
ed
d
it
ch
 h
o
te
ls
 a
s 
a 
b
u
si
n
es
s 
re
so
u
rc
e 

sh
o
u
ld
 b
e 
re
co
g
n
is
ed

;

3
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 82



R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
 (
co
n
t)

10
) 
co
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e 
g
iv
en
 t
o
 d
ev
is
in
g
 a
 V
is
it
o
r 
A
m
b
as
sa
d
o
r 
S
ch
em
e;

11
) 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
d
o
rs
e 
th
e 
R
ed
d
it
ch
 A
d
ve
rt
is
er
's
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l t
o
 in
tr
o
d
u
ce
 

a 
R
ed
d
it
ch
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
A
w
ar
d
s 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 
an
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
th
e 

n
ew
sp
ap
er
 a
n
d
 o
th
er
 p
ar
tn
er
s 
to
 d
el
iv
er
 t
h
e 
sc
h
em
e;

12
)
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l e
n
su
re
 t
h
at
 d
ef
ic
ie
n
ci
es
 in
 r
o
ad
 s
ig
n
ag
e 
ar
e 
ad
d
re
ss
ed
: 

lo
ca
ti
o
n
 n
am
in
g
, s
ys
te
m
ic
 e
ff
ec
ti
ve
n
es
s 
an
d
 p
h
ys
ic
al
 c
le
an
lin
es
s;

13
)
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l s
h
o
u
ld
 a
ct
iv
el
y 
se
ek
 t
o
 e
st
ab
lis
h
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s 
an
d
 

en
su
re
 t
h
at
 c
o
m
m
er
ci
al
 in
te
re
st
s 
h
av
e 
a 
fu
ll 
an
d
 e
ff
ec
ti
ve
 v
o
ic
e;
 a
n
d

14
)
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
at
 e
le
ct
ro
n
ic
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 t
o
o
ls
 a
re
 c
o
n
st
an
tl
y 

d
ev
el
o
p
ed
 a
n
d
 e
xp
lo
it
ed
 t
o
 t
h
e 
fu
ll.
  T
h
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 in
cl
u
d
e 
in
tr
o
d
u
ci
n
g
 a
 

vi
rt
u
al
 b
u
si
n
es
s 
ce
n
tr
e 
an
d
 c
o
n
si
st
en
t 
p
ro
vi
si
o
n
 o
f w
eb
si
te
 p
ay
m
en
t 

fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
fo
r 
al
l C
o
u
n
ci
l s
er
vi
ce
s.

4
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 83



B
ac
kg
ro
u
n
d

T
he

 P
ro
m
ot
in
g 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
as

k 
an

d 
F
in
is
h 
G
ro
up

 w
as

 c
om

m
is
si
on

ed
 to

 a
dd

re
ss
 a
 n
um

be
r 
of
 

co
re
 o
bj
ec

tiv
es

 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 
re
vi
ew

.  
T
he

se
 o
bj
ec

tiv
es

 w
er
e 
as

 fo
llo
w
s:

a)
to
 r
ev

ie
w
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 o
f t
he

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
‘It
’s
 M

y 
P
la
ce

’P
rid

e 
C
am

pa
ig
n 
th
at
 w
as

 d
el
iv
er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
C
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 te
am

 in
 2
01

0;

b)
to
 id

en
tif
y 
le
ss
on

s 
th
at
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
le
ar
ne

d 
fr
om

 th
is
 c
am

pa
ig
n 
an

d
pr
ev

io
us

 p
ro
m
ot
io
na

l 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

 u
nd

er
ta
ke

n 
by

 th
e 
lo
ca

l a
ut
ho

rit
y;

c)
to
 s
cr
ut
in
is
e 
cu

rr
en

t a
pp

ro
ac

he
s 
to
 a
do

pt
in
g 
R
ed

di
tc
h;

d)
to
 id

en
tif
y 
lo
ca

l s
tr
en

gt
hs

 w
hi
ch

 c
re
at
ed

 a
 p
os

iti
ve

 im
pr
es

si
on

 o
f t
he

 to
w
n;

e)
to
 id

en
tif
y 
w
ea

kn
es

se
s 
w
hi
ch

 e
nc

ou
ra
ge

d 
ne

ga
tiv
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f t
he

 to
w
n;

f)
to
 a
ss
es

s 
th
e 
ap

pe
ar
an

ce
 o
f t
he

 B
or
ou

gh
 a
nd

 th
e 
im

pa
ct
 o
f t
hi
s 
on

 p
er
ce

pt
io
ns

 o
f t
he

 to
w
n;

g)
to
 id

en
tif
y 
at
 le

as
t t
hr
ee

 k
ey

 th
em

es
 to

 p
ro
m
ot
e 
in
 r
el
at
io
n 
to
 R
ed

di
tc
h;
 a
nd

h)
to
 id

en
tif
y 
an

 a
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
 a
ss
oc

ia
tiv
e 
im

ag
e 
fo
r 
th
e 
to
w
n.

T
o 
ad

dr
es

s 
th
es

e 
ob

je
ct
iv
es

 th
e 
G
ro
up

 n
ee

de
d 
to
 d
ev

el
op

 a
n 
un

de
rs
ta
nd

in
g 
of
 b
as

ic
 

m
ar
ke

tin
g 
pr
in
ci
pl
es

 a
nd

 h
ow

 th
es

e 
co

ul
d 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
in
g
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y.

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s

5
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 84



M
ar
ke
ti
n
g
 

C
o
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
s

A
t p

re
se

nt
 to

w
ns

 a
nd

 c
iti
es

 c
an

 b
e 
m
ar
ke

te
d 
at
 th

e 
lo
ca

l, 
re
gi
on

al
, n

at
io
na

l a
nd

 in
te
rn
at
io
na

l l
ev

el
 

th
ro
ug

h 
a 
va

rie
ty
 o
f a

pp
ro
ac

he
s.
  T

he
 fo

cu
s 
of
 th

e 
pr
om

ot
io
na

l a
ct
iv
ity
 m

ay
 v
ar
y 
ac

co
rd
in
g 
to
 th

e 
st
ra
te
gi
c 
ob

je
ct
iv
es

 o
f t
he

 p
ro
m
ot
er
s 
an

d 
th
e 
ta
rg
et
 a
ud

ie
nc

e.
  

S
uc

ce
ss
fu
l p

la
ce

 m
ar
ke

tin
g 
re
qu

ire
s 
de

ta
ile
d 
co

ns
id
er
at
io
n 
of
 a
 n
um

be
r 
of
 fa

ct
or
s 
in
cl
ud

in
g 
ta
rg
et
 

au
di
en

ce
, f
ea

tu
re
s 
th
at
 w
ill
 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
th
e 
au

di
en

ce
, t
he

 U
ni
qu

e 
S
el
lin
g 
P
oi
nt
s 
(U

S
P
s)
 o
f t
he

 a
re
a 

an
d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te
 b
ra
nd

in
g.
  T

he
 b
ra
nd

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 
ca

re
fu
lly
 s
el
ec

te
d 
an

d 
ut
ili
se

d 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y.
  “
T
ry
in
g 
to
 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
ev

er
yo

ne
 o
r 
to
 c
la
im

 to
 o
ffe

r 
so

m
et
hi
ng

 fo
r 
ev

er
yo

ne
 

al
m
os

t a
lw
ay

s 
re
su

lts
 in

 p
oo

r 
re
tu
rn
s 
on

 in
ve

st
m
en

t. 
 T
ha

t i
s 
w
hy

 s
o 
m
uc

h 
at
te
nt
io
n 
is
 p
ai
d 
by

 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 to
 d
is
tin

gu
is
hi
ng

 th
ei
r 
br
an

d 
an

d 
th
ei
r 
un

iq
ue

 s
el
lin
g
po

si
tio

n 
(U

S
P
) 
fr
om

 a
ll 
ot
he

rs
 in

 th
e 

m
ar
ke

t p
la
ce

”
(S
un

de
rla

nd
 C
ity
 C
ou

nc
il,
 2
01

0,
 p
 1
5)
.

T
he

 U
S
P
s
of
 a
 lo

ca
tio

n 
ca

n 
he

lp
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 a
n 
ar
ea

 is
 r
ec

og
ni
se

d 
by

 a
 ta

rg
et
 a
ud

ie
nc

e 
fo
r 

pr
om

ot
io
n.
  T

he
 s
ig
ni
fic

an
t a

sp
ec

t o
f a

 U
S
P
 is
 th

at
 it
 s
ho

ul
d 
be

or
ig
in
al
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 th

e 
fe
at
ur
e 
is
 

un
iq
ue

ly
 a
ss
oc

ia
te
d 
w
ith

 a
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 p
ro
du

ct
.  
In
 s
om

e 
in
st
an

ce
s 
it 
ca

n 
be

 e
as

y 
to
 id

en
tif
y 
th
e 

un
iq
ue

 s
el
lin
g 
po

in
t o

f a
 lo

ca
tio

n.
  F

or
 e
xa

m
pl
e,
 b
ot
h 
S
tr
at
fo
rd
-U

po
n-
A
vo

n 
an

d 
W
ar
w
ic
ks
hi
re
 a
s 
a 

co
un

ty
 a
re
 s
tr
on

gl
y 
as

so
ci
at
ed

 w
ith

 W
ill
ia
m
 S
ha

ke
sp

ea
re
.  
In
 o
th
er
 lo

ca
tio

ns
, i
t c

an
 b
e 
di
ffi
cu

lt 
to
 

id
en

tif
y 
an

y 
si
ng

le
 U
S
P
.  
In
 th

es
e 
ci
rc
um

st
an

ce
s 
pr
io
r 
id
en

tif
ic
at
io
n 
of
 a
n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te
 ta

rg
et
 

au
di
en

ce
 c
an

 b
e 
us

ef
ul
 a
s 
lo
ca

l s
el
lin
g 
po

in
ts
 c
an

 th
en

 b
e 
id
en

tif
ie
d 
w
hi
ch

 w
ill
 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
th
at
 ta

rg
et
 

au
di
en

ce
.

C
ho

ic
e 
of
 ta

rg
et
 a
ud

ie
nc

e 
fo
r 
a 
pr
om

ot
io
na

l c
am

pa
ig
n 
va

rie
s 
ac

co
rd
in
g 
to
 c
on

te
xt
, h

ow
ev

er
, t
w
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 a
ud

ie
nc

es
 te

nd
 to

 b
e 
ta
rg
et
ed

 w
he

n 
pr
om

ot
in
g 
a 
lo
ca

tio
n:
 L
ei
su

re
 to

ur
is
ts
 a
nd

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

.  
P
ro
fe
ss
io
na

l m
ar
ke

te
er
s
fu
rt
he

r 
di
vi
de

 th
es

e 
au

di
en

ce
s,
 in

 a
 fo

rm
 o
f m

ar
ke

t 
se

gm
en

ta
tio

n,
 w
he

n 
or
ga

ni
si
ng

 a
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 
to
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 th

e 
sp

ec
ifi
c 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

ap
pe

al
s 
to
 th

e 
in
te
nd

ed
 a
ud

ie
nc

e.
  H

ow
ev

er
, b

ot
h 
m
ar
ke

t s
eg

m
en

ts
ha

ve
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 fe

at
ur
es

. 

M
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 a
 L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
: 

B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d

U
n
iq
u
e
 S
e
ll
in
g
 P
o
in
ts
 

(U
S
P
s
)

T
a
rg
e
t 
A
u
d
ie
n
c
e

6
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 85



M
ar
ke
ti
n
g
 

C
o
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
s

A
 lo

ng
-t
er
m
, s

tr
at
eg

ic
 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
is
 r
eq

ui
re
d 
in
 o
rd
er
 to

 s
uc

ce
ss
fu
lly
 m

ar
ke

t a
 lo

ca
tio

n 
to
 le

is
ur
e 

to
ur
is
t a

nd
 b
us

in
es

s 
to
ur
is
t a

ud
ie
nc

es
.  
T
o 
be

gi
n 
w
ith

 it
 is

 e
ss
en

tia
l t
o 
se

cu
re
 c
om

m
un

ity
 p
rid

e 
in
 

th
e 
lo
ca

tio
n.
  L

oc
al
 r
es

id
en

ts
 li
ve

 in
 th

ei
r 
to
w
n 
an

d 
ar
e 
m
or
e 
lik
el
y 
to
 a
tte

nd
 e
ve

nt
s 
or
 to

 p
ar
tic
ip
at
e 

in
 a
ct
iv
iti
es

 th
an

 e
xt
er
na

l v
is
ito

rs
, p

ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 w
he

n 
th
es

e 
in
iti
at
iv
es

 a
re
 fi
rs
t l
au

nc
he

d.
  O

ve
r 
tim

e 
lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 a
dv

is
e 
fr
ie
nd

s 
an

d 
fa
m
ily
 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 a
nd

 a
 p
os

iti
ve

 im
pr
es

si
on

 o
f a

 
lo
ca

tio
n 
ca

n 
be

gi
n 
to
 d
ev

el
op

.

Le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
m
 in

vo
lv
es

 in
di
vi
du

al
s 
vi
si
tin

g 
a 
lo
ca

tio
n 
in
 th

ei
r 
le
is
ur
e 
tim

e 
or
 to

 p
ar
tic
ip
at
e 
in
 a
 

le
is
ur
e 
ac

tiv
ity
.  
T
hi
s 
co

ul
d 
in
vo

lv
e 
vi
si
tin

g 
sh

op
s 
in
 a
 p
ar
tic

ul
ar
 lo

ca
tio

n,
 p
ar
tic
ip
at
in
g 
in
 s
po

rt
in
g 

ev
en

ts
 o
r 
lo
ca

l a
ct
iv
iti
es

 a
nd

 v
is
iti
ng

 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 a
ttr
ac

tio
ns

 b
as

ed
 in

 a
 lo

ca
tio

n 
su

ch
 a
s 
a 
lo
ca

l p
ar
k 

or
 m

us
eu

m
.

T
he

 g
ro
up

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a
dv

is
ed

 th
at
 th

e 
de

fin
iti
on

 o
f t
ou

ris
m
 is
 “
an

y 
irr
eg

ul
ar
 v
is
it 
aw

ay
 fr
om

 y
ou

r 
re
gu

la
r 
ho

m
e 
fo
r 
2 
½

ho
ur
s 
or
 m

or
e 
(R

os
em

ar
y 
S
id
aw

ay
, N

ov
em

be
r 
20

10
).
  C

on
se

qu
en

tly
, l
ei
su

re
 

to
ur
is
ts
 c
om

pr
is
e 
bo

th
 in

di
vi
du

al
s 
w
ho

 h
av

e 
tr
av

el
le
d 
fr
om

 o
ut
si
de

 th
e 
re
gi
on

 o
r 
co

un
tr
y 
to
 v
is
it 
th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 
an

d 
pe

op
le
 li
vi
ng

 in
 c
lo
se

 p
ro
xi
m
ity
 to

 th
e 
ar
ea

.  
In
de

ed
, i
n 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
vi
si
to
rs
 fr
om

 
B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

 o
r 
K
id
de

rm
in
st
er
 in

 N
or
th
 W

or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
, o

r 
S
tu
dl
ey

in
 W

ar
w
ic
ks
hi
re
, m

ig
ht
 b
e 

re
ga

rd
ed

 a
s 
le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
ts
 a
lo
ng

si
de

 v
is
ito

rs
 w
ho

 h
av

e 
tr
av

el
le
d 
fu
rt
he

r 
di
st
an

ce
s 
to
 v
is
it 
th
e 
to
w
n.

B
us

in
es

s 
to
ur
is
m
 in

vo
lv
es

 in
di
vi
du

al
s 
vi
si
tin

g 
a 
lo
ca

tio
n 
fo
r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p
ur
po

se
s.
  O

fte
n,
 b
us

in
es

s 
to
ur
is
ts
 w
ill
 b
e 
vi
si
tin

g 
a 
lo
ca

tio
n 
to
 p
ar
tic
ip
at
e 
in
 a
 c
on

fe
re
nc

e 
or
 m

ee
tin

g,
 th

ou
gh

 m
ay

 a
ls
o 
be

 
pa

rt
ic
ip
at
in
g 
in
 o
ut
do

or
 e
ve

nt
s 
an

d 
co

rp
or
at
e 
ev

en
ts
 o
r 
st
ay

in
g 
at
 a
 lo

ca
tio

n 
w
he

n 
tr
av

el
lin
g 
on

 
bu

si
ne

ss
. 

B
us

in
es

s 
to
ur
is
ts
 c
an

 m
ak

e 
an

 im
po

rt
an

t c
on

tr
ib
ut
io
n 
to
 a
 lo

ca
l e

co
no

m
y.
  B

us
in
es

s 
to
ur
is
m
 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 e
xc
ee

de
d 
le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
m
 e
xp

en
di
tu
re
 fo

r 
th
e 
fir
st
 ti
m
e 
in
 2
00

1.
  B

y 
20

05
 T
el
fo
rd
 a
nd

 
W
re
ki
n 
C
ou

nc
il 
es

tim
at
ed

 th
at
 b
us

in
es

s 
to
ur
is
ts
 s
pe

nt
 2
-3
 ti
m
es

 m
or
e 
th
an

 le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
ts
 a
nd

M
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n

L
e
is
u
re
 T
o
u
ri
s
m

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 T
o
u
ri
s
m

7
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 86



M
ar
ke
ti
n
g
 

C
o
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
s

w
ou

ld
 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 m

ak
e 
si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c
on

tr
ib
ut
io
ns

 to
 th

e 
lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y 
ou

ts
id
e 
pe

ak
 ti
m
es

 fo
r 

to
ur
is
m
. (
T
el
fo
rd
 a
nd

 W
re
ki
n 
C
ou

nc
il,
 2
00

5,
 p
 6
).

B
us

in
es

s 
to
ur
is
ts
 w
ill
 h
av

e 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
 w
he

n 
de

te
rm

in
in
g 
w
he

th
er
 to

 v
is
it 
a 
lo
ca

tio
n.
   
 

A
s 
pa

rt
 o
f t
hi
s 
pr
oc

es
s 
th
e 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
at
 a
 lo

ca
tio

n 
w
ill
 b
e 
as

se
ss
ed

 in
cl
ud

in
g 
pa

rk
in
g,
 p
ub

lic
 

tr
an

sp
or
t, 
IT
 a
cc
es

si
bi
lit
y,
 a
cc

es
s 
to
 th

e 
m
ot
or
w
ay

 n
et
w
or
k 
an

d 
ac

co
m
m
od

at
io
n.
  I
t i
s 
us

ef
ul
 to

 
un

de
rt
ak

e 
a 
ga

p 
an

al
ys
is
 to

 id
en

tif
y 
po

te
nt
ia
l w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
w
he

n 
pr
om

ot
in
g 
a 
lo
ca

tio
n 
to
 b
us

in
es

se
s 

to
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 a
re
as

 th
at
 m

ig
ht
 d
et
er
 b
us

in
es

s 
to
ur
is
m
 c
an

 b
e 
ad

dr
es

se
d.
   

T
he

 p
ot
en

tia
l t
o 
m
ar
ke

t d
es

tin
at
io
ns

 o
n 
be

ha
lf 
of
 b
us

in
es

se
s 
th
at
 a
re
 lo

ca
te
d 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
ar
ea

 o
r 
to
 

co
m
pa

ni
es

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 
re
lo
ca

tin
g 
to
 th

e 
ar
ea

 s
ho

ul
d 
no

t b
e 
co

nf
us

ed
 w
ith

 b
us

in
es

s 
to
ur
is
m
. T

he
 

lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y 
be

ne
fit
s 
w
he

n 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
re
 e
st
ab

lis
he

d 
in
 a
 lo

ca
l a

re
a 
bo

th
 w
ith

 r
eg

ar
ds

 to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci
al
 c
on

tr
ib
ut
io
ns

 th
at
 th

os
e 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 m
ak

e 
to
 th

e 
lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y 
an

d 
in
 r
el
at
io
n 
to
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s 
th
at
 a
re
 m

ad
e 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
to
 r
es

id
en

ts
.  
F
ur
th
er
m
or
e,
 p
ro
m
ot
in
g 

bu
si
ne

ss
es

 th
at
 a
re
 a
lre

ad
y 
ba

se
d 
w
ith

in
 a
 to

w
n 
ca

n 
he

lp
 to

 r
ai
se

 th
e 
pr
of
ile
 o
f t
ho

se
 c
om

pa
ni
es

 
an

d 
th
e 
pr
od

uc
ts
 a
nd

 s
er
vi
ce

s 
th
at
 th

ey
 p
ro
vi
de

, t
he

re
by

 e
nh

an
ci
ng

 to
 th

e 
m
ar
ke

t c
om

pe
tit
iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

os
e 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

.

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
 

(c
o
n
t)

M
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 t
o
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s

8
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 87



C
u
rr
en
t 
C
o
n
te
xt

R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
cu

rr
en

tly
 h
as

 a
 s
in
gl
e 
C
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 T
ea

m
 w
ith

 4
.5
 fu

ll 
tim

e 
eq

ui
va

le
nt
 o
ffi
ce

rs
, t
ho

ug
h 
th
is
 s
tr
uc

tu
re
 is
 li
ke

ly
 to

 c
ha

ng
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
C
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 s
ha

re
d 
se

rv
ic
e 
w
ith

 B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

 D
is
tr
ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
in
 A
pr
il 
20

11
.  
T
hi
s 
te
am

 
co

m
m
un

ic
at
es

 th
e 
lo
ca

l a
ut
ho

rit
y’
s 
w
or
k 
an

d 
m
ar
ke

ts
 C
ou

nc
il 
ac

tiv
iti
es

, t
ho

ug
h 
al
so

 h
as

 m
an

ag
ed

 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
at
io
ns

 w
hi
ch

 a
re
 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
th
e 
to
w
n’
s 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
to
 

lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 w
ith

 a
 v
ie
w
 to

 e
nh

an
ci
ng

 c
iv
ic
 p
rid

e.
  T

he
 C
ou

nc
il’
s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 
w
as

 th
e 
su

bj
ec

t o
f a

 s
cr
ut
in
y 
re
vi
ew

 in
 2
00

7/
08

.  
fo
llo
w
in
g 
th
is
re
vi
ew

 a
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
m
an

ag
er
, a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l m

ed
ia
 O

ffi
ce

r 
an

d 
a 
pa

rt
-t
im

e 
ad

m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
su

pp
or
t O

ffi
ce

r 
w
er
e 
in
tr
od

uc
ed

 to
 th

e 
te
am

.
It 
is
 th

e 
vi
ew

 o
f t
he

 G
ro
up

 th
at
 th

e 
te
am

 h
as

 m
an

ag
ed

 to
 a
ch

ie
ve

co
ns

id
er
ab

ly
 m

or
e 
an

d 
pr
oa

ct
iv
e 

m
ar
ke

tin
g 
as

 a
 r
es

ul
t. 
 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
M
at
te
rs
 is
 a
 m

ag
az

in
e 
w
hi
ch

 is
 p
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il
th
re
e 
tim

es
 p
er
 y
ea

r 
an

d 
is
 o
ne

 
co

m
m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 to
ol
 w
hi
ch

 is
 u
til
is
ed

 to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
bo

th
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
w
id
er
 c
om

m
un

ity
 a
ct
iv
iti
es

 to
 

lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
.  
T
he

 m
ag

az
in
e 
co

nt
ai
ns

 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t C

ou
nc

il 
se

rv
ic
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nc
ill
or
s,
 th

ou
gh

 
de

ta
ils
 a
bo

ut
 c
om

m
un

ity
 e
ve

nt
s 
an

d 
lo
ca

l a
ttr
ac

tio
ns

 a
re
 a
ls
o 
pr
ov

id
ed

 in
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic
at
io
n.
  T

he
 

m
ag

az
in
e 
is
 d
el
iv
er
ed

 to
 e
ve

ry
 h
ou

se
ho

ld
 in

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
en

su
rin

g 
th
at
 a
ll 
re
si
de

nt
s 
ar
e 
in
fo
rm

ed
 

ab
ou

t l
oc

al
 a
ct
iv
iti
es

.

Li
ke

 m
an

y 
lo
ca

l a
ut
ho

rit
ie
s 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
ha

s 
a 
w
eb

si
te
 w
w
w
.r
ed

di
tc
hb

c.
go

v.
uk

w
hi
ch

 is
 u
til
is
ed

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 
lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
, b

us
in
es

se
s 
an

d 
ot
he

r 
in
te
re
st
ed

 s
ta
ke

ho
ld
er
s 
w
ith

 fu
rt
he

r 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
C
ou

nc
il 
se

rv
ic
es

.  
T
he

 n
um

be
r 
of
 v
is
ito

rs
 to

 th
e
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
w
eb

si
te
 is
 d
iff
ic
ul
t t
o 

as
ce

rt
ai
n,
 th

ou
gh

 th
e 
w
eb

si
te
 is
 r
eg

ar
de

d 
a 
us

ef
ul
 to

ol
 fo

r 
co

m
m
un

ic
at
in
g 
C
ou

nc
il 
bu

si
ne

ss
 to

 
re
si
de

nt
s 
an

d 
lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

se
s 
w
ho

 m
ig
ht
 n
ot
 h
av

e 
th
e 
tim

e 
to
 v
is
it 
th
e 
T
ow

n 
H
al
l.

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 
al
so

 u
til
is
es

 o
th
er
 fo

rm
s 
of
 s
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia
 to

 in
fo
rm

 r
es

id
en

ts
 a
bo

ut
 C
ou

nc
il 
se

rv
ic
es

, 
in
cl
ud

in
g 
a 
F
ac

eb
oo

k
pr
of
ile
 a
nd

 a
 T
w
itt
er
 a
cc
ou

nt
, R

ed
di

tc
h 

M
at

te
rs
.  
B
y 
F
eb

ru
ar
y 
20

11
 th

er
e 

w
er
e 
11

9 
m
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he

 F
ac

eb
oo

k
ac

co
un

t a
nd

 2
50

 fo
llo
w
er
s 
of
 th

e 
T
w
itt
er
 a
cc
ou

nt
, t
ho

ug
h 
it 

w
as

 a
nt
ic
ip
at
ed

 th
at
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 m

em
be

rs
 w
ou

ld
 in

cr
ea

se
 a
s 
th
e
po

te
nt
ia
l u

se
s 
of
 s
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia
 

as
 c
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 to
ol
s 
de

ve
lo
ps

.  

R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 -

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

T
e
a
m

a
) 
R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 M
a
tt
e
rs

b
) 
S
o
c
ia
l 
M
e
d
ia

9
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 88



C
u
rr
en
t 
C
o
n
te
xt

R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
ha

s 
de

ve
lo
pe

d 
sp

ec
ifi
c 
F
ac

eb
oo

k
gr
ou

ps
 fo

r 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
 e
ve

nt
s,
 s
uc

h 
as

 
th
e 
M
or
to
n 
S
ta
nl
ey

 F
es

tiv
al
, w

hi
ch

 ta
ke

s 
pl
ac

e 
in
 M

or
to
n 
S
ta
nl
ey

P
ar
k 
ea

ch
 y
ea

r.
  T

he
 la

rg
e 

nu
m
be

r 
of
 m

em
be

rs
 w

ho
 w
er
e 
at
tr
ac

te
d 
to
 th

is
 F
ac

eb
oo

k
gr
ou

p,
 w
hi
ch

 w
as

 ta
rg
et
ed

 a
t l
oc

al
 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
, i
nd

ic
at
es

 th
at
 th

er
e 
is
 th

e 
po

te
nt
ia
l t
o 
ut
ili
se

 s
oc

ia
l n

et
w
or
ki
ng

 m
ed

ia
 e
ffe

ct
iv
el
y 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
 e
ve

nt
s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti
es

 a
s 
an

d 
w
he

n 
th
ey

 o
cc
ur
.  
T
he

 te
am

 a
ls
o 
m
an

ag
es

 c
on

te
nt
 fo

r 
an

 
ap

p,
 T
he

 B
ig
 L
oc

al
 A
pp

, f
or
 th

e 
iP
ho

ne
.

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’
s 
C
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 T
ea

m
 h
as

 a
ls
o 
he

lp
ed

 to
 o
rg
an

is
e 
an

d 
de

liv
er
 c
am

pa
ig
ns

 th
at
 a
re
 

de
si
gn

ed
 to

 e
nh

an
ce

 c
iv
ic
 p
rid

e.
  O

ne
 s
uc

h 
ex

am
pl
e 
w
as

 th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
It’
s 
M
y 
P
la
ce

 p
rid

e 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 
w
hi
ch

 w
as

 d
el
iv
er
ed

 in
 2
01

0 
in
 r
es

po
ns

e 
to
 th

e 
C
om

pr
eh

en
si
ve

 A
re
a 
A
ss
es

sm
en

t t
ha

t 
w
as

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
in
 2
00

9 
an

d 
w
hi
ch

 a
w
ar
de

d 
a 
re
d 
fla

g 
to
 th

e 
to
w
n 
fo
r 
lo
w
 e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

tta
in
m
en

t a
nd

 
he

al
th
 in

eq
ua

lit
ie
s.
  T

o 
ad

dr
es

s 
th
e 
co

nc
er
ns

 r
ai
se

d 
in
 r
el
at
io
n
to
 th

e 
re
d 
fla

g 
it 
w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

im
po

rt
an

t t
o 
en

su
re
 th

at
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
re
si
de

nt
s 
re
ta
in
ed

 p
rid

e 
in
 th

ei
r 
to
w
n.
  

T
he

 a
im

 o
f t
he

 c
am

pa
ig
n 
w
as

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f R

ed
di
tc
h,

to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
m
an

y 
ex

ce
lle
nt
 

fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
ba

se
d 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
to
w
n,
 a
nd

 to
 r
ai
se

 a
sp

ira
tio

ns
 a
m
on

gs
t l
oc

al
 r
es

id
en

ts
.

T
he

 c
am

pa
ig
n 
w
as

 p
ro
m
ot
ed

 u
si
ng

 a
 m

ix
tu
re
 o
f t
ra
di
tio

na
l a

dv
er
tis
in
g 
te
ch

ni
qu

es
, s

uc
h 
as

 p
os

te
rs
 

an
d 
m
ag

az
in
e 
ar
tic
le
s,
 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l n

et
w
or
ki
ng

 te
ch

ni
qu

es
.  
It 
w
as

es
tim

at
ed

 th
at
 9
0 
pe

r 
ce

nt
 o
f l
oc

al
 

re
si
de

nt
s 
w
er
e 
ex

po
se

d 
to
 c
am

pa
ig
n 
m
at
er
ia
ls
.  
T
he

 r
es

po
ns

e 
re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 w
as

 
la
rg
el
y 
po

si
tiv
e,
 in

di
ca

tin
g 
th
at
 th

er
e 
w
as

 p
rid

e 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
am

on
gs

t t
he

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 a
nd

 a
 w
is
h 

to
 e
xp

re
ss
 th

at
 e
nt
hu

si
as

m
 fo

r 
th
e 
pl
ac

e 
w
he

re
 th

ey
 li
ve

. 

T
he

 c
am

pa
ig
n 
w
as

 a
ls
o 
no

tic
ed

 b
y 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 lo

ca
l a

nd
 r
eg

io
na

l m
ed

ia
 s
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 d
is
cu

ss
io
ns

 
of
 th

e 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 
he

lp
ed

 to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
po

si
tiv
e 
as

pe
ct
s 
of
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 
B
or
ou

gh
.  
T
he

 
va

lu
e 
of
 th

e 
pr
es

s 
co

ve
ra
ge

 g
en

er
at
ed

 b
y 
th
is
 c
am

pa
ig
n 
w
as

 a
ss
es

se
d 
to
 b
e 
th
e 
eq

ui
va

le
nt
 o
f 

ed
ito

ria
l c
ov

er
ag

e 
th
at
 w
ou

ld
 h
av

e 
co

st
 a
pp

ro
xi
m
at
el
y 
£8

,2
00

 in
 a
dv

er
tis
in
g.
   
A
s 
a 
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

e 
of
 

th
is
 w
id
er
 c
ov

er
ag

e 
it 
is
 e
st
im

at
ed

 th
at
 th

e 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 
re
ac

he
d 
ap

pr
ox

im
at
el
y 
53

8,
00

0 
pe

op
le
.

c
) 
R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 I
t’
s
 M
y
 

P
la
c
e
 P
ri
d
e
 C
a
m
p
a
ig
n

“I
 li

ke
 th

e 
fa

ct
 th

at
 I 

am
 5

 m
in

ut
es

 fr
om

 
th

e 
sh

op
pi

ng
 c

en
tr
e 

an
d 

fiv
e 

m
in

ut
es

 
fr
om

 th
e 

op
en

 
co

un
tr
ys

id
e 

an
d 

fiv
e 

m
in

ut
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

M
42

 a
nd

 M
5!

”
(M

em
be

r 
of

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 w

ho
 

re
sp

on
de

d 
to

 th
e 

It’
s 

M
y 

P
la

ce
 c

am
pa

ig
n)

.

b
) 
S
o
c
ia
l 
M
e
d
ia
 (
c
o
n
t)

1
0

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 89



C
u
rr
en
t 
C
o
n
te
xt

c
) 
R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 I
t’
s
 M
y
 

P
la
c
e
 P
ri
d
e
 C
a
m
p
a
ig
n
 

(c
o
n
t)

P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
al
 g
o
o
d
s,
 

in
cl
u
d
in
g
 T
-s
h
ir
ts
, w
er
e 

p
ro
d
u
ce
d
 t
o
 h
el
p
 a
d
ve
rt
is
e 

th
e 
It
’s
 M
y 
P
la
ce
 p
ri
d
e 

ca
m
p
ai
g
n
 (
le
ft
).

T
h
e 
It
’s
 M
y 
P
la
ce
 P
ri
d
e 

C
am
p
ai
g
n
 w
as
 w
id
el
y 

ad
ve
rt
is
ed
 u
si
n
g
 a
 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f 

m
ed
ia
, i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 p
o
st
er
s 

(r
ig
h
t)
.

1
1

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 90



C
u
rr
en
t 
C
o
n
te
xt

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 
cu

rr
en

tly
 h
as

 a
 s
in
gl
e 
E
co

no
m
ic
 D

ev
el
op

m
en

t U
ni
t a

nd
2.
68

 fu
ll 
tim

e 
eq

ui
va

le
nt
 s
ta
ff.
  

H
ow

ev
er
, i
t i
s 
in
te
nd

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 u
ni
t w

ill
 c
om

bi
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 
E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
ea

m
s 
at
 

B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

 D
is
tr
ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
W
yr
e 
F
or
es

t D
is
tr
ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
in
 2
01

1.
 It
 is

 h
op

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 w
ill
 h
av

e 
a 
be

ne
fic

ia
l i
m
pa

ct
 o
n 
th
e 
le
ve

l o
f r
es

ou
rc
es

 a
va

ila
bl
e 
to
 s
up

po
rt
 e
co

no
m
ic
 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 
th
e 

to
w
n.
  

O
ne

 o
f t
he

 r
ol
es

 o
f t
he

 u
ni
t i
s 
to
 c
on

tr
ib
ut
e 
to
 a
ct
iv
iti
es

 th
at

w
ill
 h
el
p 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
to
w
n 
an

d 
th
e 

fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
to
 b
us

in
es

se
s 
as

 w
el
l a

s 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ba

se
d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

. T
hi
s 
ha

s 
be

en
 u
nd

er
ta
ke

n 
in
 a
 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f w

ay
s.

R
ed

di
tc

h 
G

ift
s
is
 a
 d
oc

um
en

t w
hi
ch

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t U
ni
t a

nd
 p
ar
tn
er
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 w
er
e 
in
 th

e 
pr
oc

es
s 
of
 d
ev

el
op

in
g 
as

 a
 p
ro
m
ot
io
na

lt
oo

l w
he

n 
th
e 
G
ro
up

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

th
e 
is
su

e 
in
 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
.  
T
he

 d
oc

um
en

t w
as

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to
 a
dd

re
ss
 n
eg

at
iv
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
as

se
ts
, o

r 
‘g
ift
s’
, s

pe
ci
fic

 to
 R
ed

di
tc
h.
  I
t i
s 
in
te
nd

ed
 th

at
 b
ot
h 
th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
ot
he

r 
lo
ca

l o
rg
an

is
at
io
ns

, s
uc

h 
as

 c
om

m
er
ci
al
 p
ro
pe

rt
y 
ag

en
ts
 a
nd

 to
ur
is
m
 b
od

ie
s 
w
ill
 

ut
ili
se

 R
ed

di
tc

h 
G

ift
s
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
a 
m
or
e 
po

si
tiv
e 
im

ag
e 
of
 th

e 
to
w
n.
  

T
he

 R
ed

di
tc

h 
G

ui
de

 fo
r 
B

us
in

es
se

s
w
as

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
in
 2
01

0.
  T

he
 g
ui
de

 c
on

ta
in
s 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
w
hi
ch

 
is
 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to
 a
dv

is
e 
bo

th
 e
st
ab

lis
he

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
nd

 n
ew

 b
us

in
es

se
s 
ba

se
d 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 
ar
ea

, a
nd

 to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s 
an

d 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
th
at
 

co
ul
d 
be

 u
se

d 
to
 h
el
p 
im

pr
ov

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce

.  
T
he

 fe
ed

ba
ck
 th

at
 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
gu

id
e 
ha

s 
be

en
 la

rg
el
y 
po

si
tiv
e 
an

d 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
U
ni
t i
nt
en

ds
 to

 p
ro
du

ce
 a
 fu

rt
he

r,
 u
pd

at
ed

 v
er
si
on

 in
 a
pp

ro
xi
m
at
el
y 
18

 m
on

th
s.

T
he

 U
ni
t i
s 
in
 th

e 
pr
oc

es
s 
of
 o
rg
an

is
in
g 
a 
Y
ou

ng
 E
nt
re
pr
en

eu
rs
 A
w
ar
d.
  T

hi
s 
sc
he

m
e 
is
 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
lo
ca

l y
ou

ng
 e
nt
re
pr
en

eu
rs
 a
nd

 lo
ca

l e
nt
er
pr
is
e 
an

d 
to

pr
ov

id
e 
as

si
st
an

ce
 to

 a
 

su
cc
es

sf
ul
 in

di
vi
du

al
 w
ho

 w
ill
 b
e 
aw

ar
de

d 
a 
£1

,0
00

 s
up

po
rt
 g
ra
nt
.  

R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 -
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
U
n
it
 

b
) 
R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 G
u
id
e
 f
o
r 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

c
) 
Y
o
u
th
 A
w
a
rd
s
 

a
) 
R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 G
if
ts
 

1
2

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 91



C
u
rr
en
t 
C
o
n
te
xt

T
he

 E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t U
ni
t h

as
 a
ls
o 
su

pp
or
te
d 
lo
ca

l g
ro
up

s 
pa

rt
ic
ip
at
in
g 
in
 o
th
er
 y
ou

th
 

aw
ar
ds

 p
ro
gr
am

m
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 
P
rin

ce
’s
 T
ru
st
 A
w
ar
ds

 a
nd

 a
im

s 
to
 h
el
p 
pr
om

ot
e 
th
e 
ac

tiv
iti
es

 o
f 

lo
ca

l y
ou

th
 o
rg
an

is
at
io
ns

 th
ro
ug

h 
th
is
 p
ro
ce

ss
.  
A
s 
su

ch
, i
n 
20

10
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il 
pr
ov

id
ed

 fi
na

nc
ia
l 

as
si
st
an

ce
 to

 lo
ca

l X
L 
C
lu
bs

 b
as

ed
 in

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
sc
ho

ol
s.
  T

he
 K
in
gs

le
y 
H
ig
h 
S
ch

oo
l X

L 
C
lu
b 

de
liv
er
ed

 a
 ‘W

or
ki
ng

 T
og

et
he

r’
pr
oj
ec

t i
n 
th
e 
M
at
ch

bo
ro
ug

h
w
ar
d 
w
hi
ch

 w
as

 s
ub

se
qu

en
tly
 

no
m
in
at
ed

 fo
r 
a 
P
rin

ce
’s
 T
ru
st
 A
w
ar
d.

T
he

 E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t U
ni
t h

as
 h
el
pe

d 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
O
sp

re
y 
H
ou

se
, a

 b
ra
nc

h 
of
 N
E
W
 C
ol
le
ge

 
w
hi
ch

 w
as

 o
ffi
ci
al
ly
 o
pe

ne
d 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
in
 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
.  
T
hi
s 
br
an

ch
 o
f t
he

 c
ol
le
ge

 w
ill
 e
nh

an
ce

 
th
e 
hi
gh

er
 e
du

ca
tio

n 
op

po
rt
un

iti
es

, i
nc

lu
di
ng

 th
ro
ug

h 
th
e 
in
tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of
 U
ni
ve

rs
ity
 le

ve
l 

qu
al
ifi
ca

tio
ns

, a
va

ila
bl
e 
to
 s
tu
de

nt
s 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n.
  

In
 F
eb

ru
ar
y 
20

11
 a
 m

ee
tin

g 
of
 lo

ca
l C

om
m
er
ci
al
 P
ro
pe

rt
y 
ag

en
ts
 to

ok
 p
la
ce

 in
 R
ed

di
tc
h.
  T

he
 

m
ee

tin
g 
pr
ov

id
ed

 th
es

e 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 a
nd

 p
ro
pe

rt
y 
de

ve
lo
pe

rs
 w
ith

 a
n
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 d
is
cu

ss
 w
ay

s 
to
 

pr
om

ot
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
th
e 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
to
 b
us

in
es

se
s.
  A

s 
pa

rt
 o
f t
hi
s 
pr
oc

es
s 
a 

co
m
pa

ny
 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re
cr
ui
te
d 
to
 p
ro
du

ce
 p
ro
m
ot
io
na

l m
at
er
ia
ls
 s
uc

h
as

 fo
ld
er
s,
 le

af
le
ts
, b

an
ne

rs
 

an
d 
pr
in
t a

dv
er
ts
 a
nd

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a
sk
ed

 to
 c
om

pl
et
e 
th
is
 w
or
k 
by

 3
1s

t M
ar
ch

 2
01

1.
  T

he
 G

ro
up

 
ur
ge

s 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
to
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 th

ei
r 
re
po

rt
 a
nd

 r
ec

om
m
en

da
tio

ns
 a
re
 c
on

si
de

re
d 
by

 th
es

e 
co

ns
ul
ta
nt
s 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t
he

ir 
w
or
k.

c
) 
Y
o
u
th
 A
w
a
rd
s
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

e
) 
C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 A
g
e
n
ts
 

1
3

d
) 
O
s
p
re
y
 H
o
u
s
e
 

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 92



C
u
rr
en
t 
C
o
n
te
xt

In
 r
ec

en
t y

ea
rs
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
re
le
va

nt
 p
ar
tn
er
 o
rg
an

is
at
io
ns

 h
av

e 
re
co

gn
is
ed

 th
at
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
to
w
n 

ce
nt
re
 is
 n
ot
 s
us

ta
in
in
g 
a 
vi
br
an

t e
co

no
m
y.
  T

he
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 w
as

 
es

ta
bl
is
he

d 
in
 2
01

0 
to
 a
dd

re
ss

 c
on

ce
rn
s 
ab

ou
t t
he

 to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 a
nd

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t t
he

 s
ho

rt
, 

m
ed

iu
m
 a
nd

 lo
ng

-t
er
m
 p
la
ns

 to
 d
ev

el
op

 th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 o
ut
lin
ed

 in
 th

e 
R

ed
di

tc
h 

T
ow

n 
C

en
tr
e 

S
tr
at

eg
y.
  T

he
re
 h
as

 b
ee

n 
no

 b
ud

ge
t a

llo
ca

te
d 
to
 th

e 
w
or
k 
of
 th

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
an

d 
w
hi
ls
t a

n 
O
ffi
ce

r 
fr
om

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
co

-o
rd
in
at
es

 th
e 
w
or
k 
of
 th

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p,
 a
nd

 m
an

y 
lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

s,
 

m
ar
ke

tin
g 
an

d 
re
ta
il 
re
pr
es

en
ta
tiv
es

 a
re
 m

em
be

rs
 o
f t
he

 p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
, t
he

re
 is
 n
o 
sp

ec
ifi
c 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
M
an

ag
er
 . 
 T
he

 e
ffi
ci
en

t w
or
ki
ng

 o
f t
he

 P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 a
nd

 im
pa

ct
 o
f p

ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 a
ct
iv
iti
es

 is
 

th
er
ef
or
e 
de

pe
nd

en
t o

n 
th
e 
sk

ill
s 
an

d 
en

th
us

ia
sm

 o
f P

ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 m

em
be

rs
.

In
 th

e 
sh

or
t d

ur
at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
’s
  e

xi
st
en

ce
 m

em
be

rs
 h
av

e 
fo
cu

ss
ed

 u
po

n 
id
en

tif
yi
ng

 th
e 
ch

al
le
ng

es
 fa

ci
ng

 th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 a
nd

 id
en

tif
yi
ng

 w
ay

s 
to
 r
es

ol
ve

 
th
es

e 
pr
ob

le
m
s.
 T
he

 fo
llo
w
in
g 
ar
ea

s 
ha

ve
 b
ee

n 
id
en

tif
ie
d 
as

 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 th

at
 w
ill
 n
ee

d 
to
  

be
 a
dd

re
ss
ed

 in
 o
rd
er
 to

 im
pr
ov

e 
th
e 
ap

pe
al
 o
f R

ed
di
tc
h 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
:

a)
th
er
e 
is
 li
m
ite

d 
fo
ot
fa
ll 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 o
ut
si
de

 th
e 
K
in
gf
is
he

r 
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e;

b)
th
e 
sm

al
l n

um
be

r 
of
 r
et
ai
l o

ut
le
ts
 in

 th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 d
et
er
s 
fo
ot
fa
ll;

c)
 th

e 
la
ck
 o
f f
oo

tfa
ll 
de

te
rs
 o
th
er
 r
et
ai
le
rs
 fr
om

 o
pe

ni
ng

 b
ra
nc

he
s 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 
sh

op
pi
ng

 c
en

tr
e;

d)
 th

er
e 
is
 a
 p
er
ce

pt
io
n 
th
at
 th

e 
re
ta
il 
of
fe
r 
in
 th

e 
K
in
gf
is
he

r
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e 
is
 d
at
ed

;
e)
 th

e 
re
ta
il 
of
fe
r 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
is
 n
ot
 s
ui
ta
bl
e 
fo
r 
th
e 
m
od

er
n 
sh

op
pi
ng

 e
xp

er
ie
nc

e;
 

f)
 th

e 
m
ar
ke

t i
s 
de

cr
ea

si
ng

 in
 s
iz
e;

g)
 th

e 
pr
od

uc
ts
 a
va

ila
bl
e 
at
 th

e 
m
ar
ke

t a
re
 n
ot
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 d
iv
er
se

 o
r 
co

m
pe

tit
iv
e;

h)
 th

er
e 
ar
e 
lim

ite
d 
pa

rk
in
g 
op

po
rt
un

iti
es

 a
va

ila
bl
e 
fo
r 
of
fic

e 
w
or
ke

rs
;

i) 
th
er
e 
is
 a
 li
m
ite

d 
am

ou
nt
 o
f o

ffi
ce

 s
pa

ce
 a
va

ila
bl
e 
fo
r 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

;
j) 
th
er
e 
is
 a
 v
is
ib
le
 la

ck
 o
f a

n 
ev

en
in
g 
ec

on
om

y 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
;

k)
 d
es

pi
te
 p
os

iti
ve

 s
af
et
y 
st
at
is
tic
s 
fo
r 
th
e 
to
w
n,
 p
ar
ts
 o
f t
he

to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
, p

ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 a
ro
un

d 
C
hu

rc
h 

G
re
en

, a
re
 c
on

si
de

re
d 
to
 b
e 
un

sa
fe
 a
t n

ig
ht
; a

nd

R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
o
w
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

1
4

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 93



C
u
rr
en
t 
C
o
n
te
xt

k)
 th

e 
to
w
n 
la
ck
s 
th
e 
ca

fe
s,
 r
es

ta
ur
an

ts
 a
nd

 b
ar
s 
th
at
 a
re
 c
on

du
ci
ve

 to
 th

e 
ty
pe

 o
f c

af
é
cu

ltu
re
 

w
hi
ch

 is
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 a
pp

ea
lin
g 
to
 y
ou

ng
 p
ro
fe
ss
io
na

ls
.

T
he

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 h
as

 r
ec

og
ni
se

d 
th
at
 m

an
y 
of

th
e 
pr
ob

le
m
s 
w
ith

 R
ed

di
tc
h 

to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 w
ill
 ta

ke
 ti
m
e 
an

d 
lo
ng

-t
er
m
 c
om

m
itm

en
t o

f r
es

ou
rc
es

 to
 r
es

ol
ve

.  
H
ow

ev
er
, s

om
e 

ac
tio

ns
 h
av

e 
al
re
ad

y 
st
ar
te
d 
to
 b
e 
ta
ke

n 
to
 r
es

ol
ve

 th
es

e 
pr
ob

le
m
s.
  I
nd

ee
d,
 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 
C
hr
is
tm

as
 

pe
rio

d 
in
 2
01

0 
a 
pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
of
 e
ve

nt
s,
 o
rg
an

is
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
, w

as
 

de
liv
er
ed

 in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.  
T
hi
s 
pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
w
as

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to
 in

cr
ea

se
 fo

ot
fa
ll 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 

du
rin

g 
th
e 
fe
st
iv
e 
se

as
on

 a
nd

 c
on

si
st
ed

 o
f v

ar
io
us

 a
ct
iv
iti
es

 in
cl
ud

in
g 
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
s 
by

 th
e 
lo
ca

l 
Y
ou

th
 T
he

at
re
 in

 th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 a
nd

 p
ro
vi
si
on

 o
f a

 H
og

 R
oa

st
 in

th
e 
m
ar
ke

t a
re
a.
  

R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
o
w
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

R
ed
d
it
ch
 t
o
w
n
 

ce
n
tr
e,
 C
h
u
rc
h
 

G
re
en
 E
as
t 

(r
ig
h
t)

1
5

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 94



E
vi
d
en
ce
 

G
at
h
er
in
g

Lo
ca

l a
ut
ho

rit
ie
s 
in
 o
th
er
 p
ar
ts
 o
f t
he

 c
ou

nt
ry
 h
av

e 
re
co

gn
is
ed

 th
e 
im

po
rt
an

ce
 o
f p

ro
m
ot
in
g 
th
e 

lo
ca

l a
re
a 
to
 e
nh

an
ce

 c
iv
ic
 p
rid

e 
an

d 
ge

ne
ra
te
 in

co
m
e 
th
at
 w
ill
 h
av

e 
a 
be

ne
fic

ia
l i
m
pa

ct
 o
n 
th
e 
lo
ca

l 
ec

on
om

y 
an

d 
ha

ve
 c
on

se
qu

en
tly
 r
ev

ie
w
ed

 th
is
 s
ub

je
ct
 a
s 
pa

rt
 o
f t
he

ir 
ow

n 
sc
ru
tin

y 
pr
oc

es
se

s.
  

T
he

 r
ev

ie
w
s 
co

nd
uc

te
d 
by

 th
re
e 
lo
ca

l a
ut
ho

rit
ie
s,
 H

ar
tle

po
ol
 B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il,
 S
un

de
rla

nd
 C
ity
 

C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
T
el
fo
rd
 a
nd

 W
re
ki
n 
C
ou

nc
il,
 w
er
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 to
 b
e 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 im

po
rt
an

t b
ec

au
se

 
th
es

e 
lo
ca

tio
ns

 w
er
e 
ai
m
in
g 
to
 ta

ck
le
 s
im

ila
r 
ne

ga
tiv
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r 
lo
ca

tio
ns

.

H
ar
tle

po
ol
 B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il’
s 
re
vi
ew

 T
he

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
of

 H
ar

tle
po

ol
ha

d 
be

en
 la

un
ch

ed
 to

 a
ss
es

s 
ho

w
 th

e 
to
w
n 
co

ul
d 
ut
ili
se

 th
e 
T
al
l S

hi
ps

 e
ve

nt
 th

at
 to

ok
 p
la
ce

 in
 th

e 
H
ar
tle

po
ol
 in

 2
01

0 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 

th
e 
to
w
n.
  T

he
 r
ep

or
t h

ad
 d
em

on
st
ra
te
d 
th
at
 h
os

tin
g 
ev

en
ts
 h
ad

 th
e 
po

te
nt
ia
l t
o 
at
tr
ac

t l
ei
su

re
 

to
ur
is
ts
 to

 th
e 
to
w
n,
 th

ou
gh

 th
e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re
 w
as

 r
eq

ui
re
d 
to
 s
up

po
rt
 th

es
e 
ev

en
ts
. 

S
un

de
rla

nd
 C

ity
 C
ou

nc
il,
 T

ou
ris

m
 a

nd
 M

ar
ke

tin
g 

in
 S

un
de

rla
nd

 P
ol

ic
y 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
00

9/
10

, h
ad

 
id
en

tif
ie
d 
th
at
 o
ne

 o
f t
he

 m
ai
n 
ob

st
ac

le
s 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
in
g 
th
e 
ci
ty
 w
er
e 
th
e 
ne

ga
tiv
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f t
he

 
lo
ca

tio
n.
  T

o 
ad

dr
es

s 
th
es

e 
ne

ga
tiv
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 S
un

de
rla

nd
 C
ity

C
ou

nc
il 
ha

d 
co

nc
lu
de

d 
th
at
 it
 

w
as

 im
po

rt
an

t t
o 
en

su
re
 th

at
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl
e 
w
er
e 
in
vo

lv
ed

 a
s 
le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
ts
, t
hr
ou

gh
 b
ei
ng

 in
vi
te
d 
to
 

pa
rt
ic
ip
at
e 
in
 lo

ca
l e

ve
nt
s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti
es

.  
O
ve

r 
tim

e,
 r
es

id
en

ts
 w
ou

ld
 in

fo
rm

 fr
ie
nd

s 
an

d 
fa
m
ily
 a
bo

ut
 

th
ei
r 
po

si
tiv
e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 a
nd

 n
ew

 v
is
ito

rs
 w
ou

ld
 b
eg

in
 to

 b
e 
at
tr
ac

te
d 
to
 th

e 
to
w
n.
  

S
un

de
rla

nd
 C

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
al
so

 h
ad

 a
 n
um

be
r 
of
 s
m
al
le
r 
to
ur
is
t a

ttr
ac

tio
ns

 w
hi
ch

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 

st
ru
gg

le
d 
to
 m

ar
ke

t s
ep

ar
at
el
y 
be

ca
us

e 
th
es

e 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 c
ou

ld
 n
ot
 o
ffe

r 
an

 e
xp

er
ie
nc

e 
fo
r 
th
e 
da

y.
  

H
ow

ev
er
, C

ou
nc

ill
or
s 
in
 S
un

de
rla

nd
 h
ad

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 th

at
 a
 to

ur
is
t t
ra
il,
 w
hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 in

vo
lv
e 

pr
om

ot
in
g 
th
es

e 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 to
ge

th
er
, w

ou
ld
 p
ot
en

tia
lly
 a
dd

re
ss
 th

is
 p
ro
bl
em

 a
nd

 c
re
at
e 
a 
m
or
e 

ap
pe

al
in
g 
of
fe
r 
fo
r 
le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
ts
.

E
vi
de

nc
e 
w
as

 s
ou

gh
t f
ro
m
 T
el
fo
rd
 a
nd

 W
re
ki
n 
C
ou

nc
il 
be

ca
us

e 
th
e 
lo
ca

l a
ut
ho

rit
y 
re
pr
es

en
te
d 

an
ot
he

r 
ne

w
 to

w
n,
 th

ou
gh

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
ha

d 
al
so

 c
om

pl
et
ed

 a
 r
ev

ie
w
, T

ou
ris

m
, i
n 
20

05
/0
6.
  T

hi
s 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
s
 –

H
a
rt
le
p
o
o
l 
B
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
, 
S
u
n
d
e
rl
a
n
d
 

C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 a
n
d
 

T
e
lf
o
rd
 a
n
d
 W
re
k
in
 

C
o
u
n
c
il

1
6

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 95



E
vi
d
en
ce
 

G
at
h
er
in
g

ev
id
en

ce
 d
em

on
st
ra
te
d 
th
at
 T
el
fo
rd
 h
ad

 u
til
is
ed

 th
e 
op

po
rt
un

iti
es

 p
ro
vi
de

d 
to
 a
 n
ew

 to
w
n,
 in

 te
rm

s 
of
 u
rb
an

 d
es

ig
n 
an

d 
as

so
ci
at
io
ns

 w
ith

 m
od

er
ni
ty
, a

nd
 h
ad

 fo
cu

ss
ed

 u
po

n 
th
e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io
n 
th
at
 

bu
si
ne

ss
 to

ur
is
m
 c
an

 m
ak

e 
to
 th

e 
lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y.
  A

s 
pa

rt
 o
f t
hi
s
pr
oc

es
s 
T
el
fo
rd
 h
ad

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a
 

m
ar
ke

tin
g 
st
ra
te
gy

 w
hi
ch

 w
as

 d
ire

ct
ed

 to
w
ar
ds

 p
ro
m
ot
in
g 
th
e 
to
w
n’
s 
co

nf
er
en

ce
 fa

ci
lit
ie
s 
an

d 
in
 

20
05

/0
6 
em

pl
oy

ed
 a
 d
ed

ic
at
ed

 C
on

fe
re
nc

e 
T
ea

m
.  

T
el
fo
rd
 a
nd

 W
re
ki
n 
C
ou

nc
il 
al
so

 c
on

ce
iv
ed

 a
 lo

ca
l t
ou

ris
m
 a
m
ba

ss
ad

or
s 
sc

he
m
e,
 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to
 h
el
p 

pr
om

ot
e 
th
e 
to
w
n’
s 
co

nf
er
en

ce
 fa

ci
lit
ie
s 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 
di
st
ric

t. 
T
he

 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
w
as

 m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 
th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’
s 
C
on

fe
re
nc

e 
T
ea

m
 a
nd

 fu
nd

ed
 b
y 
th
e 
E
ur
op

ea
n 
R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d 
an

d 
A
dv

an
ta
ge

 W
es

t M
id
la
nd

s.
   
T
el
fo
rd
 C

ou
nc

ill
or
s 
ha

d 
pr
op

os
ed

 th
at

th
e 
sc
he

m
e 
sh

ou
ld
 b
e 
ex

te
nd

ed
 

to
 e
nc

om
pa

ss
 th

re
e 
tie

rs
 o
f a

m
ba

ss
ad

or
: f
ro
nt
 li
ne

 s
er
vi
ce

 o
pe

ra
tiv
es

 w
ho

 h
ad

 r
eg

ul
ar
 c
on

ta
ct
 w
ith

 
re
si
de

nt
s 
an

d 
vi
si
to
rs
 a
nd

 w
ho

 c
ou

ld
 c
on

ve
y 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t l
oc

al
 e
ve

nt
s 
to
 th

ei
r 
cu

st
om

er
s;
 

se
ni
or
 C
ou

nc
il 
O
ffi
ce

rs
 w
ho

 c
ou

ld
 d
is
tr
ib
ut
e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t t
he

 a
re
a 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s 
w
he

n 
at
te
nd

in
g 
ex

te
rn
al
 c
on

fe
re
nc

es
; a

nd
 a
 h
ig
h-
pr
of
ile
 in

di
vi
du

al
 w
ho

 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
in
vi
te
d 
to
 

re
pr
es

en
t t
he

 to
w
n 
an

d 
ra
is
e 
th
e 
pr
of
ile
 o
f t
he

 lo
ca

tio
n.
  U

nf
or
tu
na

te
ly
, t
he

 G
ro
up

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ad

vi
se

d 
th
at
 th

is
 s
ch

em
e 
w
as

 n
ot
 e
ve

nt
ua

lly
 d
el
iv
er
ed

, t
ho

ug
h 
to
ur
is
m
 a
m
ba

ss
ad

or
s 
co

nt
in
ue

 to
 b
e 

re
cr
ui
te
d 
to
 r
ep

re
se

nt
 d
iff
er
en

t s
ec

to
rs
 o
f t
he

 lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y 
in

T
el
fo
rd
.

M
an

y 
lo
ca

l a
ut
ho

rit
ie
s 
ha

ve
 a
lre

ad
y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul
ly
 o
rg
an

is
ed

 m
ar
ke

tin
g 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

 to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 

ar
ea

 th
ey

 r
ep

re
se

nt
.  
T
he

 C
ho

rle
y 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il-
le
d 
S
m
ile
 C
am

pa
ig
n 
w
as

 o
ne

 e
xa

m
pl
e 
of
 th

is
 

su
cc
es

sf
ul
 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 
w
hi
ch

 w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
by

 th
e 
G
ro
up

.

C
ho

rle
y 
ha

d 
at
 o
ne

 ti
m
e 
ha

d 
an

 a
no

ny
m
ou

s 
im

ag
e,
 la

rg
el
y 
sh

ap
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 th
at
 m

an
y 

pe
op

le
 h
el
d 
of
 th

e 
lo
ca

tio
n 
as

 a
 n
ew

 to
w
n.
  A

n 
ef
fo
rt
 h
ad

 b
ee

n 
m
ad

e 
to
 a
lte

r 
th
is
 p
er
ce

pt
io
n 
of
 th

e 
to
w
n 
th
ro
ug

h 
th
e 
la
un

ch
 o
f t
he

 C
ho

rle
y 
S
m
ile
 C
am

pa
ig
n,
 w
hi
ch

 w
as

la
un

ch
ed

 in
 2
00

7 
an

d 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra
ge

 r
es

id
en

ts
 to

 fe
el
 p
ro
ud

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r 
B
or
ou

gh
.  
A
s 
su

ch
, t
he

 fo
cu

s 
of
 th

e 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 
w
as

 o
n 
pr
om

ot
in
g 
th
e 
st
re
ng

th
s 
of
 th

e 
to
w
n 
to
 th

e 
lo
ca

lc
om

m
un

ity
.

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
s
 –

H
a
rt
le
p
o
o
l 
B
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
, 
S
u
n
d
e
rl
a
n
d
 

C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 a
n
d
 

T
e
lf
o
rd
 a
n
d
 W
re
k
in
 

C
o
u
n
c
il

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 S
m
il
e
 

C
a
m
p
a
ig
n

1
7

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 96



E
vi
d
en
ce
 

G
at
h
er
in
g

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 S
m
il
e
 

C
a
m
p
a
ig
n

Lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 
w
er
e 
en

co
ur
ag

ed
 to

 c
on

tr
ib
ut
e 
to
 im

pr
ov

in
g 
th
e 
B
or
ou

gh
 a
nd

 p
er
ce

pt
io
ns

 o
f t
he

 a
re
a 

th
ro
ug

h 
va

rio
us

 d
iff
er
en

t a
ct
io
ns

, s
uc

h 
as

 c
le
an

in
g 
lit
te
r 
an

d 
in
cr
ea

si
ng

 r
ec

yc
lin
g 
ra
te
s.
  A

 n
um

be
r 

of
 in

iti
at
iv
es

 w
er
e 
la
un

ch
ed

 a
s 
pa

rt
 o
f t
he

 s
ch

em
e.
  F

or
 e
xa

m
pl
e,
 C
ho

rle
y 
S
m
ile
 W

ee
ks
 o
f A

ct
io
n 

w
er
e 
or
ga

ni
se

d 
to
 e
na

bl
e 
gr
ou

ps
 o
f r
es

id
en

ts
 to

 ta
ck
le
 fl
y 
tip

pi
ng

 o
r 
sa

fe
ty
 is
su

es
, c

om
m
un

ity
 

pi
cn

ic
s,
 o
pe

n 
to
 a
ll 
re
si
de

nt
s,
 w
er
e 
he

ld
 in

 th
e 
lo
ca

l p
ar
k 
an

d 
re
si
de

nt
s 
w
er
e 
in
vi
te
d 
to
 s
ig
n 
P
le
dg

e 
C
ar
ds

 d
ec

la
rin

g 
th
ei
r 
su

pp
or
t f
or
 th

e 
ob

je
ct
iv
es

 o
f t
he

 c
am

pa
ig
n
an

d 
fo
r 
th
e 
B
or
ou

gh
.  

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 
al
so

 o
rg
an

is
ed

 a
 s
ys
te
m
 o
f C

om
m
un

ity
 A
w
ar
ds

, w
hi
ch

 to
ok

 p
la
ce

 e
ve

ry
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s 
an

d 
w
er
e 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 r
ec

og
ni
se

 th
e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 o
f r
es

id
en

ts
 w
ho

 h
ad

m
ad

e 
a 
si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c
on

tr
ib
ut
io
n 

to
 th

e 
lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
.  
T
he

 p
ro
ce

ss
 w
as

 o
rg
an

is
ed

 s
o 
th
at
 th

e 
aw

ar
ds

 w
er
e 
pr
es

en
te
d 
du

rin
g 
a 

co
m
m
un

ity
 p
ic
ni
c 
in
 th

e 
pa

rk
, a

nd
 c
on

si
st
ed

 o
f a

 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f c

at
eg

or
ie
s,
 s
uc

h 
as

 o
ut
st
an

di
ng

 s
po

rt
in
g 

ac
hi
ev

em
en

t. 
 

T
he

 c
am

pa
ig
n 
de

m
on

st
ra
te
d 
th
e 
im

po
rt
an

ce
 o
f c

on
si
st
en

t b
ra
nd

in
g,

as
 th

e 
S
m
ile
 c
am

pa
ig
n’
s 
lo
go

 
ap

pe
ar
ed

 in
 a
ll 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 
lit
er
at
ur
e 
an

d 
in
 th

e 
na

m
in
g 
co

nv
en

tio
ns

 u
til
is
ed

 to
 d
es

cr
ib
e 
ev

en
ts
 th

at
 

w
er
e 
or
ga

ni
se

d 
as

 p
ar
t o

f t
he

 c
am

pa
ig
n 
in
cl
ud

in
g 
fe
st
iv
e 
ac

tiv
iti
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 
C
ho

rle
y 
S
m
ile
 

C
hr
is
tm

as
 L
ig
ht
s 
S
w
itc

h 
on

 e
ve

nt
.  

T
he

 im
pa

ct
 o
f t
he

 c
am

pa
ig
n 
on

 c
iv
ic
 p
rid

e 
w
ith

in
 C
ho

rle
y 
ap

pe
ar
s
to
 h
av

e 
be

en
 o
ve

rw
he

lm
in
gl
y 

po
si
tiv
e 
an

d 
th
e 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 
ob

je
ct
iv
es

 a
pp

ea
r 
to
 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

et
.  
A
re
ce

nt
 e
va

lu
at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
sc
he

m
e 

id
en

tif
ie
d 
th
at
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 r
es

id
en

ts
 w
ho

 h
ad

 s
ig
ne

d 
pl
ed

ge
 c
ar
ds

 h
ad

 in
cr
ea

se
d 
ye

ar
 o
n 
ye

ar
 

si
nc

e 
th
e 
la
un

ch
 o
f t
he

 s
ch

em
e 
an

d 
si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 s
up

po
rt
 h
ad

 b
ee

n 
re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 lo
ca

l m
ed

ia
, 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
s 
an

d 
C
ou

nc
il 
O
ffi
ce

rs
.  

1
8

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 97



E
vi
d
en
ce
 

G
at
h
er
in
g

T
o
u
ri
s
m
 E
x
p
e
rt
s
 -

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 A

 n
um

be
r 
of
 e
xp

er
ts
 in

 th
e 
fie

ld
 o
f t
ou

ris
m
 a
nd

 m
ar
ke

tin
g 
w
er
e 
co

ns
ul
te
d 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t
he

 
re
vi
ew

 to
 e
na

bl
e 
th
e 
G
ro
up

 to
 d
ev

el
op

 a
n 
un

de
rs
ta
nd

in
g 
of
 b
ot
h 
th
e 
op

po
rt
un

iti
es

 a
va

ila
bl
e 
to
 

fu
rt
he

r 
pr
om

ot
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
th
e 
ch

al
le
ng

es
 th

at
 w
ou

ld
 n
ee

d 
to
 b
e 
ta
ck
le
d.

M
rs
 S
id
aw

ay
cu

rr
en

tly
 o
pe

ra
te
d 
he

r 
ow

n 
co

ns
ul
ta
nc

y 
co

m
pa

ny
, t
ho

ug
h 
sh

e 
w
as

 a
ls
o 
th
e 
ch

ai
r 
of
 

th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 a
nd

 h
ad

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 r
el
ev

an
t e

xp
er
tis
e 
in
 h
er
 fo

rm
er
 r
ol
e 
as

 
a 
T
ou

ris
m
 O

ffi
ce

r 
at
 B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

 D
is
tr
ic
t C

ou
nc

il.
  S

he
 h
ad

 a
ls
o 
he

lp
ed

 to
 e
st
ab

lis
h 
N
or
th
 E
as

t 
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 T
ou

ris
m
 (
N
E
W
T
),
 a
 p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 c
om

pr
is
in
g 
re
pr
es

en
ta
tiv
es

 o
f b

od
ie
s 
ba

se
d 
in
 

no
rt
h 
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 w
hi
ch

 w
or
ke

d 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
no

rt
h 
of
 th

e 
co

un
ty
.  
(T
hi
s 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
ha

s 
re
ce

nt
ly
 b
ee

n 
re
-la

un
ch

ed
 a
s 
N
or
th
 W

or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 T
ou

ris
m
, f
ol
lo
w
in
g 
a 
fo
rm

al
 m

er
ge

r 
w
ith

 th
e 

W
yr
e 
F
or
es

t T
ou

ris
m
 B
oa

rd
).
  M

uc
h 
of
 th

e 
ev

id
en

ce
 p
ro
vi
de

d 
by

 M
rs
 S
id
aw

ay
in
fo
rm

ed
 th

e 
G
ro
up

’s
 u
nd

er
st
an

di
ng

 o
f b

as
ic
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 
pr
in
ci
pl
es

.  
(P
le
as

e 
re
fe
r 
to

pp
–
to
 v
ie
w
 fu

rt
he

r 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t t
he

se
 b
as

ic
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 
pr
in
ci
pl
es

).

T
he

 G
ro
up

 w
as

 a
dv

is
ed

 th
at
 th

er
e 
w
er
e 
m
an

y 
fe
at
ur
es

 w
ith

in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
th
at
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
m
or
e 

ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y 
pr
om

ot
ed

, t
ho

ug
h 
th
er
e 
w
as

 n
o 
si
ng

le
 u
ni
qu

e 
se

lli
ng

 p
oi
nt
 fo

r 
th
e 
to
w
n.
  I
n 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
, t
he

 
m
an

y 
pa

rk
s 
an

d 
gr
ee

n 
op

en
 s
pa

ce
s 
ba

se
d 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
co

ul
d 
be

 m
or
e
w
id
el
y 
pr
om

ot
ed

, a
nd

 th
e 

ar
ts
, b

ot
h 
pe

rf
or
m
in
g 
ar
ts
 a
t t
he

 P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re
 a
nd

 v
is
ua

l a
rt
s
di
sp

la
ye

d 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n,
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 

m
or
e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y 
pr
om

ot
ed

 to
 h
el
p 
de

ve
lo
p 
a 
m
or
e 
po

si
tiv
e 
im

ag
e 
of
 th

e 
to
w
n.
  M

rs
 S
id
aw

ay
su

gg
es

te
d 
th
at
 th

e 
to
w
n’
s 
m
us

ic
 h
er
ita

ge
, i
n 
th
e 
fo
rm

 o
f m

us
ic
ia
ns

 s
uc

h 
as

 J
oh

n 
B
on

ha
m
, c

ou
ld
 b
e 

ut
ili
se

d 
w
he

n 
m
ar
ke

tin
g 
th
e 
to
w
n.
  

H
ow

ev
er
, t
he

 G
ro
up

 w
as

 a
dv

is
ed

 th
at
 th

e 
to
w
n’
s 
in
du

st
ria

l h
er
ita

ge
, i
n 
th
e 
sp

rin
g,
 fi
sh

in
g 
ta
ck
le
 a
nd

 
ne

ed
le
 in

du
st
rie

s,
 w
as

 u
nl
ik
el
y 
to
 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
ts
, p

ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 v
is
ito

rs
 w
ho

 li
ve

 o
ut
si
de

 th
e 

B
or
ou

gh
.  
M
or
eo

ve
r,
 n
eg

at
iv
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f d

ru
g 
an

d 
al
co

ho
l a

bu
se

 in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 a
nd

 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 th
at
 th

e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ro
ad

 s
ys
te
m
 w
as

 c
on

fu
si
ng

 w
er
e 
lik
el
y 
to
 d
et
er
 v
is
ito

rs
.

M
rs
 R
o
s
e
m
a
ry
 

S
id
a
w
a
y
, 
R
o
c
k
fo
rd
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
in
g
 

1
9

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 98



E
vi
d
en
ce
 

G
at
h
er
in
g

M
rs
 R
o
s
e
m
a
ry
 

S
id
a
w
a
y
, 
R
o
c
k
fo
rd
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
in
g

N
on

et
he

le
ss
, t
he

re
 w
er
e 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s 
th
at
 th

e 
G
ro
up

w
er
e 
ad

vi
se

d 
co

ul
d 
be

 e
xp

lo
re
d 

in
 R
ed

di
tc
h,
 to

 th
e 
be

ne
fit
 o
f t
he

 lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y 
an

d 
ci
vi
c 
pr
id
e.
  A

 d
ef
in
in
g 
ev

en
t h

el
d 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 

co
ul
d 
he

lp
 p
eo

pl
e,
 e
sp

ec
ia
lly
 e
xt
er
na

l v
is
ito

rs
, t
o 
de

ve
lo
p 
a 
m
or
e 
po

si
tiv
e 
im

ag
e 
of
 th

e 
R
ed

di
tc
h.
  

T
he

 to
w
n 
al
so

 h
ad

 th
e 
po

te
nt
ia
l t
o 
ho

st
 s
m
al
le
r 
co

nf
er
en

ce
s 
an

d 
m
ee

tin
gs

 in
 b
ot
h 
lo
ca

l h
ot
el
s 
an

d 
in
 th

e 
R
oo

m
 U

ps
ta
irs

 a
t t
he

 P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re
.  
T
he

 c
lo
se

 p
ro
xi
m
ity

of
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
to
 th

e 
N
E
C
 a
nd

 
B
irm

in
gh

am
 w
as

 s
im

ila
rly

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
to
 b
e 
an

 a
ss
et
 a
nd

 it
 w
as

 s
ug

ge
st
ed

 th
at
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
ba

se
d 

ho
te
ls
 m

ig
ht
 b
e 
pr
om

ot
ed

 to
 b
ot
h 
bu

si
ne

ss
 a
nd

 le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
ts
 v
is
iti
ng

 th
os

e 
lo
ca

tio
ns

, t
o 
th
e 

be
ne

fit
 o
f t
he

 lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y.

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 S
ir 
W
ill
ia
m
 L
aw

re
nc

e 
B
t i
s 
th
e 
cu

rr
en

t C
ha

irm
an

 o
f S

tr
at
fo
rd
-O

n-
A
vo

n 
D
is
tr
ic
t C

ou
nc

il,
 

th
e 
fo
rm

er
 C
ha

ir 
of
 th

e 
H
ea

rt
 o
f E

ng
la
nd

 T
ou

ris
m
 B
oa

rd
 a
nd

 C
ha

ir
of
 th

e 
H
ea

rt
 o
f E

ng
la
nd

 in
 

B
lo
om

 c
om

pe
tit
io
n.
  F

ur
th
er
m
or
e,
 C
ou

nc
ill
or
 L
aw

re
nc

e 
w
as

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 u
nd

er
ta
ki
ng

 a
 s
cr
ut
in
y 

re
vi
ew

 o
f t
ou

ris
m
 a
t S

tr
at
fo
rd
-o
n-
A
vo

n 
D
is
tr
ic
t C

ou
nc

il.
  U

nd
er
 th

es
e 
ci
rc
um

st
an

ce
s,
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 
re
co

gn
is
ed

 th
at
 C
ou

nc
ill
or
 L
aw

re
nc

e’
s 
ex

pe
rt
is
e 
in
 th

e 
fie

ld
 o
f t
ou

ris
m
 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
im

pl
ic
at
io
ns

 o
f 

to
ur
is
m
 fo

r 
lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 w
er
e 
ad

vi
se

d 
by

 C
ou

nc
ill
or
 L
aw

re
nc

e 
th
at
 in

 g
en

er
al
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
w
as

 la
rg
el
y 
de

fin
ed

 a
s 
a 

ne
w
 to

w
n 
by

 in
di
vi
du

al
s 
liv
in
g 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 
B
or
ou

gh
.  
T
he

 to
w
n 
di
d 
ha

ve
 a
 u
ni
qu

e 
se

lli
ng

 p
oi
nt
, t
he

 
lo
ca

tio
n 
of
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
in
 th

e 
ce

nt
re
 o
f t
he

 c
ou

nt
ry
 c
lo
se

 to
 lo

ca
lm

ot
or
w
ay

 n
et
w
or
ks
 a
nd

 to
 th

e 
B
irm

in
gh

am
 c
on

ur
ba

tio
n.
  T

hi
s 
w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
to
 b
e 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 a
pp

ea
lin
g 
to
 b
us

in
es

se
s 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 to

ur
is
ts
. 

T
he

 G
ro
up

 w
as

 a
dv

is
ed

 th
at
 n
um

er
ou

s 
ev

en
ts
 to

ok
 p
la
ce

 in
 th

e 
S
tr
at
fo
rd
-o
n-
A
vo

n 
di
st
ric

t, 
in
cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 
B
ul
ld
og

 B
as

h 
th
at
 w
as

 a
tte

nd
ed

 b
y 
m
ot
or
bi
ke

 e
nt
hu

si
as

ts
, e

ve
nt
s 
su

ch
 a
s 
a 
ga

m
e 
fa
ir 
in
 th

e 
gr
ou

nd
s 
of
 R
ag

le
y
H
al
l, 
st
re
et
 fa

irs
, a

nd
 a
 w
at
er
 fe

st
iv
al
 o
n 
th
e 
R
iv
er
 A
vo

n.
  E

ve
nt
s 
ha

d 
th
e 

po
te
nt
ia
l t
o 
at
tr
ac

t v
is
ito

rs
 a
nd

 c
ou

ld
 h
av

e 
a 
po

si
tiv
e 
im

pa
ct
 o
n 
th
e 
lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y 
as

 v
is
ito

rs
 w
ou

ld
 

ut
ili
se

 o
th
er
 fa

ci
lit
ie
s 
w
hi
ls
t a

tte
nd

in
g 
an

 e
ve

nt
.  
H
ow

ev
er
, l
oc

al
 s
ho

ps
 a
nd

 h
ot
el
ie
rs
 h
ad

 n
ot
 a
lw
ay

s

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
ir
 W
il
li
a
m
 

L
a
w
re
n
c
e
 B
t

2
0

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 99



E
vi
d
en
ce
 

G
at
h
er
in
g

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
ir
 W
il
li
a
m
 

L
a
w
re
n
c
e
 B
t

be
ne

fit
ed

 fr
om

 s
ho

rt
er
 e
ve

nt
s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti
es

, p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 w
he

n 
th
es

e 
to
ok

 p
la
ce

 o
ut
si
de

 th
e 
to
w
n 

ce
nt
re
 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s 
co

ul
d 
ha

ve
 c
on

ce
rn
s 
ab

ou
t t
he

 p
ot
en

tia
l f
or
 a
nt
i-s

oc
ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur
 to

 o
cc
ur
 

du
rin

g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f s

tr
ee

t f
ai
rs
.  

T
he

 G
ro
up

 w
as

 a
ls
o 
ad

vi
se

d 
th
at
 w
hi
ls
t t
he

 to
w
n 
be

ne
fit
ed

 fr
om

 a
ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
 w
ith

 W
ill
ia
m
 

S
ha

ke
sp

ea
re
, t
he

 a
pp

ea
l o

f S
tr
at
fo
rd
-U

po
n-
A
vo

n 
as

 a
 le

is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
t d

es
tin

at
io
n 
ha

d 
de

cr
ea

se
d 
in
 

th
e 
pa

st
 5
0 
ye

ar
s,
 fr
om

 o
ne

 o
f t
he

 to
p 
tw
o 
de

st
in
at
io
ns

 to
 o
ne

 o
f t
he

 to
p 
10

0 
de

st
in
at
io
ns

 to
 v
is
it 
in
 

th
e 
co

un
tr
y.
  U

nd
er
 th

es
e 
ci
rc
um

st
an

ce
s,
 a
 lo

ca
tio

n 
co

ul
d 
no

t r
el
y 
on

 a
n 
es

ta
bl
is
he

d 
he

rit
ag

e 
to
 

su
st
ai
n 
in
te
re
st
 in

 th
e 
le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
m
 in

du
st
ry
.

T
he

 p
ot
en

tia
l a

pp
ea

l o
f v

is
iti
ng

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
to
 S
tr
at
fo
rd
 d
is
tr
ic
t r
es

id
en

ts
 w
as

 d
is
cu

ss
ed

 in
 s
om

e 
de

ta
il 

an
d 
it 
w
as

 a
gr
ee

d 
th
at
 b
ot
h 
th
e 
sh

op
pi
ng

 a
nd

 th
e 
sp

or
tin

g 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
w
er
e 

lik
el
y 
to
 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
re
si
de

nt
s 
liv
in
g 
on

 th
e 
bo

rd
er
s 
of
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h,
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 in

 S
tu
dl
ey

an
d 

M
ap

pl
eb

or
ou

gh
G
re
en

.  
H
ow

ev
er
, t
he

 s
ho

pp
in
g 
an

d 
sp

or
tin

g 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
ba

se
d 
in
 S
tr
at
fo
rd
-U

po
n-

A
vo

n 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 a
nd

 in
 L
ea

m
in
gt
on

 S
pa

, b
ot
h 
lo
ca

te
d 
w
ith

in
 W

ar
w
ic
ks
hi
re
, w

er
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 to
 b
e 

m
or
e 
de

si
ra
bl
e 
sh

op
pi
ng

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r 
re
si
de

nt
s 
liv
in
g 
fu
rt
he

r 
in
to
 S
tr
at
fo
rd
 d
is
tr
ic
t. 
 M

or
eo

ve
r,
 th

e 
lo
ca

tio
n 
of
 a
 n
um

be
r 
of
 s
pe

ed
 c
am

er
as

 o
n 
th
e 
ac

ce
ss
 r
ou

te
 b
et
w
ee

n 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
A
lc
es

te
r 
w
as

 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 li
ke

ly
 to

 d
et
er
 S
tr
at
fo
rd
 r
es

id
en

ts
 fr
om

 v
is
iti
ng

 th
e
B
or
ou

gh
.

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 L
aw

re
nc

e 
qu

es
tio

ne
d 
th
e 
ap

pe
al
 o
f R

ed
di
tc
h 
ho

te
ls
 to

 le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
ts
 in

te
nd

in
g 
to
 v
is
it 

S
tr
at
fo
rd
-U

po
n-
A
vo

n,
 a
s 
he

 s
ug

ge
st
ed

 th
at
 th

er
e 
w
er
e 
ad

eq
ua

te
 h
ot
el
 fa

ci
lit
ie
s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
in
 

S
tr
at
fo
rd
-U

po
n-
A
vo

n 
w
hi
ch

 w
er
e 
m
or
e 
lik
el
y 
to
 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
vi
si
to
rs
 th

ro
ug

h 
co

nv
en

ie
nc

e.
  H

ow
ev

er
, 

w
hi
ls
t C

ou
nc

ill
or
 L
aw

re
nc

e 
re
co

gn
is
ed

 th
at
 th

e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ro
ad

 s
ys
te
m
 h
ad

 a
 n
eg

at
iv
e 
im

ag
e 
ou

ts
id
e 

th
e 
B
or
ou

gh
, i
nc

lu
di
ng

 a
m
on

gs
t r
es

id
en

ts
 in

 S
tr
at
fo
rd
-O

n-
A
vo

n 
di
st
ric

t, 
he

 s
ug

ge
st
ed

 th
at
 th

es
e 

im
pr
es

si
on

s 
w
er
e 
ba

se
d 
on

 e
xp

er
ie
nc

es
 th

at
 h
ad

 o
cc
ur
re
d 
20

 y
ea

rs
pr
ev

io
us

ly
 p
rio

r 
to
 a
 s
ig
ni
fic
an

t 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 h
av

in
g 
be

en
 m

ad
e 
to
 th

e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ro
ad

 s
ys
te
m
.  
U
nd

er
 th

es
e 

ci
rc
um

st
an

ce
s,
 th

e 
ch

al
le
ng

e 
w
ou

ld
 b
e 
to
 r
ai
se

 a
w
ar
en

es
s 
of
 th

e 
po

si
tiv
e 
as

pe
ct
s 
of
 th

e 
ro
ad

 
sy
st
em

 a
m
on

gs
t p

eo
pl
e 
liv
in
g 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 
B
or
ou

gh
.

2
0

2
1

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 100



E
vi
d
en
ce
 

G
at
h
er
in
g

M
r 
S
im

on
 T
ip
pl
e 
is
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t m
an

ag
er
 o
f D

es
tin

at
io
n 
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
, t
he

 o
ffi
ci
al
 c
ou

nt
y 
to
ur
is
m
 

pa
rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
in
 W

or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
.  
T
he

 P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 w
as

 e
st
ab

lis
he

d 
in
 2
00

6/
07

 w
ith

 th
e 
ob

je
ct
iv
e 
to
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

er
e 
co

ul
d 
be

 a
 c
o-
or
di
na

te
d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 d
es

tin
at
io
n 
m
ar
ke

tin
g 
ac

ro
ss
 

W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
, t
ha

t w
ou

ld
 a
vo

id
 d
up

lic
at
io
n 
in
 th

e 
us

e 
of
 r
es

ou
rc
es

 a
cr
os

s 
th
e 
co

un
ty
.  

T
he

 G
ro
up

 w
as

 a
dv

is
ed

 th
at
 th

e 
w
or
k 
of
 D
es

tin
at
io
n 
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 is
 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 

m
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he

 p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
.  
In
 o
rd
er
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
is
 r
ep

re
se

nt
at
iv
es

 o
f t
he

 p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 w
or
ke

d 
w
ith

 
m
em

be
r 
or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

, t
ou

ris
m
 o
ffi
ce

rs
 a
nd

 T
ow

n 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
s 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
in
te
re
st
s 
of
 m

em
be

r 
or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

.  
A
 m

em
be

rs
hi
p 
fe
e 
w
as

 r
eq

ui
re
d 
to
 jo

in
 D
es

tin
at
io
n 
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
, t
ho

ug
h 
th
e 
fe
e 

va
rie

d 
ac

co
rd
in
g 
to
 th

e 
si
ze

 o
f t
he

 o
rg
an

is
at
io
n.
  W

hi
ls
t t
he

re
 w
er
e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 1
41

 m
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
an

d 
th
e 
m
em

be
rs
hi
p 
w
as

 r
ev

ie
w
ed

 o
n 
an

 a
nn

ua
l b

as
is
, f
ew

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 h
ad

 
be

co
m
e 
m
em

be
rs
 o
f D

es
tin

at
io
n 
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
.  
C
on

se
qu

en
tly
, R

ed
di
tc
h 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 d
id
 n
ot
 te

nd
 

to
 fe

at
ur
e 
in
 th

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p’
s 
pr
om

ot
io
na

l l
ite

ra
tu
re
.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 w
as

 a
dv

is
ed

 th
at
 D
es

tin
at
io
n 
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 te

nd
ed

 to
 fo

cu
s 
on

 p
ro
m
ot
in
g 
th
em

es
 

ra
th
er
 th

an
 s
pe

ci
fic

 s
ec

to
rs
, a

s 
m
an

y 
pe

op
le
 c
on

si
de

rin
g 
vi
si
tin

g 
a 
de

st
in
at
io
n 
w
er
e 
m
or
e 
in
te
re
st
ed

 
in
 fi
nd

in
g 
ou

t a
bo

ut
 a
 to

ta
l p

ac
ka

ge
 fo

r 
a 
tr
ip
, r
at
he

r 
th
an

 s
pe

ci
fic

 e
le
m
en

ts
 s
uc

h 
as

 h
ot
el
s 
or
 

re
st
au

ra
nt
s.
  T

he
 th

em
e 
ba

se
d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 p
ro
m
ot
io
n 
al
so

 in
di
re
ct
ly
 h
ad

 a
 p
os

iti
ve

 im
pa

ct
 o
n 
th
e 

lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y 
as

 p
eo

pl
e 
w
ou

ld
 c
ho

os
e 
to
 v
is
it 
lo
ca

l s
ho

ps
 a
nd

 to
ur
is
t a

ttr
ac

tio
ns

 th
at
 h
ad

 n
ot
 b
ee

n 
pr
om

ot
ed

 a
s 
pa

rt
 o
f t
he

 p
ac

ka
ge

 w
hi
ls
t t
he

y 
w
er
e 
in
 th

e 
ar
ea

.

M
r 
T
ip
pl
e 
co

nf
irm

ed
 th

at
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
ha

d 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 a
ss
et
s 
w
hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
ut
ili
se

d 
m
or
e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y 

to
 a
ttr
ac

t l
ei
su

re
 to

ur
is
ts
 to

 v
is
it 
th
e 
to
w
n.
  T

hi
s 
in
cl
ud

ed
 th

e 
ce

nt
ra
l l
oc

at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
to
w
n,
 th

e 
sh

op
pi
ng

 fa
ci
lit
ie
s,
 th

e 
P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re
, a

nd
 th

e 
ho

te
ls
 lo

ca
te
d 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n.
  F

ur
th
er
m
or
e,
 th

e 
to
w
n 

ha
d 
th
e 
in
fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re
 to

 h
os

t a
 n
um

be
r 
of
 e
ve

nt
s 
an

d 
fe
st
iv
iti
es

 w
hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 a
ttr
ac

t l
ei
su

re
 to

ur
is
ts
 

to
 v
is
it 
th
e 
to
w
n.

D
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 

W
o
rc
e
s
te
rs
h
ir
e
 –
M
r 

S
im
o
n
 T
ip
p
le

2
2

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 101



E
vi
d
en
ce
 

G
at
h
er
in
g

R
ed

di
tc
h 
ha

s 
a 
m
or
e 
na

tu
ra
l a

pp
ea

l t
o 
th
e 
po

pu
la
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
co

nu
rb
at
io
n 
ra
th
er
 th

an
 th

e 
sh

ire
 

co
un

tie
s.
  I
t i
s 
th
er
ef
or
e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te
 to

 c
on

si
de

r 
ta
rg
et
in
g 
le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
m
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 
at
 s
ou

th
 

B
irm

in
gh

am
 a
nd

 C
ov

en
tr
y 
fo
r 
ex

am
pl
e.

T
he

 u
se

 o
f e

ve
nt
s 
to
 d
ev

el
op

 a
 m

or
e 
po

si
tiv
e 
im

ag
e 
of
 a
 d
es

tin
at
io
n 
as

 a
 to

ur
is
t d

es
tin

at
io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 
ca

re
fu
l o

rg
an

is
at
io
n 
an

d 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
m
ar
ke

tin
g.
  I
nc

re
as

in
gl
y,
 in

 o
rd
er
 to

 a
ttr
ac

t b
ot
h 
m
ed

ia
 

an
d 
pu

bl
ic
 in

te
re
st
 a
n 
ev

en
t n

ee
de

d 
to
 b
e 
di
st
in
ct
iv
e 
to
 th

e 
lo
ca

lit
y 
an

d 
qu

irk
y.
  F

or
 e
xa

m
pl
e,
 th

e 
P
er
sh

or
e
P
lu
m
 fe

st
iv
al
 a
ttr
ac

te
d 
17

,0
00

 v
is
ito

rs
 a
nd

 g
en

er
at
ed

 e
xt
en

si
ve

pr
es

s 
in
te
re
st
 in

 2
01

0.
  

W
hi
ls
t a

n 
ev

en
t m

ig
ht
 fo

cu
s 
on

 a
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 s
ub

je
ct
, t
he

re
 w
as

 th
e 
po

te
nt
ia
l t
o 
pr
ov

id
e 
a 
w
id
er
 o
ffe

r 
du

rin
g 
an

 e
ve

nt
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 th

er
e 
w
as

 a
n 
ap

pe
al
 to

 d
iff
er
en

t i
nt
er
es

ts
.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 r
ec

og
ni
se

d 
th
e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io
n 
th
at
 c
om

pa
ni
es

 m
ak

e 
to
 th

e
lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y 
an

d 
th
at
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 
an

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 o
f b

us
in
es

se
s 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 to

ur
is
ts
 w
ou

ld
 d
iff
er
 fr
om

 le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
ts
. 

C
on

se
qu

en
tly
, t
hr
ee

 d
iff
er
en

t r
ep

re
se

nt
at
iv
es

 w
er
e 
co

ns
ul
te
d 
to
ge

th
er
 d
ur
in
g 
an

 in
te
rv
ie
w
 in

 
Ja

nu
ar
y 
20

11
: M

r 
D
ea

n 
A
ttw

el
l, 
M
an

ag
in
g 
D
ire

ct
or
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

 In
te
rn
at
io
na

l (
a 
lo
gi
st
ic
s 
co

m
pa

ny
 

sp
ec

ia
lis
in
g 
in
 th

e 
di
st
rib

ut
io
n 
of
 fo

od
 a
nd

 c
on

su
m
er
 g
oo

ds
);
 M

r
A
lis
ta
ir 
H
ay

w
ar
d-
W
rig

ht
, D

ire
ct
or
 o
f 

H
ay

w
ar
d 
W
rig

ht
 A
cc
ou

nt
an

ts
; a

nd
 M

r 
G
ar
y 
W
oo

dm
an

, H
ea

d 
of
 P
ol
ic
y 
an

d 
E
du

ca
tio

n 
at
 th

e 
H
er
ef
or
ds

hi
re
 a
nd

 W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 C
ha

m
be

r 
of
 C
om

m
er
ce

.  
T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 
of
 H
ay

w
ar
d 
W
rig

ht
 

A
cc
ou

nt
an

ts
 in

 th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 e
ns

ur
ed

 th
at
 M

r 
H
ay

w
ar
d-
W
rig

ht
 c
ou

ld
 p
ro
vi
de

 a
 b
us

in
es

s 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv
e 
on

 b
eh

al
f o

f c
om

pa
ni
es

 b
as

ed
 in

 th
e 
to
w
n,
 w
hi
ls
t t
he

lo
ca

tio
n 
of
 O

ak
la
nd

 In
te
rn
at
io
na

l 
Lt
d’
s
B
rit
is
h 
he

ad
qu

ar
te
rs
 in

 B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

 d
is
tr
ic
t e

na
bl
ed

 M
r 
A
ttw

el
lt
o 
co

nv
ey

 a
n 
ex

te
rn
al
 b
us

in
es

s 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv
e 
of
 th

e 
lo
ca

tio
n.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 w
as

 a
dv

is
ed

 th
at
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ha

d 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 a
ss
et
s 
w
hi
ch

m
ea

nt
 th

at
 c
on

du
ct
in
g 

bu
si
ne

ss
 in

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
w
as

 a
n 
at
tr
ac

tiv
e 
pr
op

os
iti
on

.  
R
ed

di
tc
h 
w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
to
 b
e 
id
ea

lly
 lo

ca
te
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ce

nt
re
 o
f t
he

 c
ou

nt
ry
 a
nd

 th
e 
cl
os

e 
pr
ox

im
ity
 o
f R

ed
di
tc
h 
to
 c
en

tr
al
 m

ot
or
w
ay

 n
et
w
or
ks
 

w
as

 a
n 
as

se
t t
o 
th
e 
to
w
n 
fr
om

 a
 b
us

in
es

s 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv
e.
  S

im
ila
rly

th
e 
la
ck
 o
f c

on
ge

st
io
n 
on

 th
e 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
ro
ad

 s
ys
te
m
 w
as

 c
on

ve
ni
en

t f
or
 lo

ca
l b

us
in
es

se
s.
 S
ig
ni
fic
an

tly
, u

nl
ik
e 
B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

, i
t w

as

D
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 

W
o
rc
e
s
te
rs
h
ir
e
 –
M
r 

S
im
o
n
 T
ip
p
le

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 E
x
p
e
rt
s
 –

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

2
3

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 102



E
vi
d
en
ce
 

G
at
h
er
in
g

re
po

rt
ed

 th
at
 e
xt
er
na

l b
us

in
es

s 
co

nt
ac

ts
 w
er
e 
aw

ar
e 
of
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
w
he

re
 th

e 
to
w
n 
w
as

 lo
ca

te
d 

an
d 
th
is
 c
on

tr
ib
ut
ed

 to
 th

e 
ef
fic

ie
nt
 c
on

du
ct
 o
f b

us
in
es

s.

H
ow

ev
er
, t
he

re
 w
er
e 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 a
re
as

 o
f c

on
ce

rn
 to

 b
us

in
es

se
s 
w
hi
ch

 n
ee

de
d 
to
 b
e 
ad

dr
es

se
d.
  

F
or
 e
xa

m
pl
e,
 it
 w
as

 s
ug

ge
st
ed

 th
at
, w

hi
ls
t t
he

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
ro
ad

 s
ys
te
m
 w
as

 c
on

ve
ni
en

t, 
th
e 
si
gn

ag
e 

di
sp

la
ye

d 
on

 th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ro
ad

 s
ys
te
m
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
co

nf
us

in
g 
an

d 
w
as

no
t a

lw
ay

s 
re
gu

la
rly

 c
le
an

ed
. 

A
s 
a 
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

e 
of
 th

is
 th

er
e 
w
er
e 
of
te
n 
de

la
ys
 to

 b
us

in
es

s 
m
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 d
el
iv
er
ie
s.
  T

he
re
 w
er
e 

no
 c
on

fe
re
nc

in
g 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
ba

se
d 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
th
at
 w
er
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 la
rg
e 
en

ou
gh

 to
 h
os

t l
ar
ge

 
co

nf
er
en

ce
s 
an

d 
m
ee

tin
gs

, s
o 
th
at
 fr
eq

ue
nt
ly
 b
us

in
es

s 
m
ee

tin
gs

 to
ok

 p
la
ce

 u
til
is
in
g 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 

av
ai
la
bl
e 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 
B
or
ou

gh
.  
D
is
ap

po
in
tm

en
t w

as
 a
ls
o 
ex

pr
es

se
d 
in
 th

e 
lim

ite
d 
av

ai
la
bi
lit
y 
of
 

qu
al
ity
 r
es

ta
ur
an

ts
, s

o 
bu

si
ne

ss
 m

ea
ls
 o
fte

n 
ha

d 
to
 ta

ke
 p
la
ce

 a
t v

en
ue

s 
lo
ca

te
d 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 

B
or
ou

gh
.  

A
 s
ig
ni
fic

an
t p

ro
po

rt
io
n 
of
 th

e 
lo
ca

l p
op

ul
at
io
n 
ar
e 
yo

un
g 
pe

op
le
 a
nd

 s
ki
lle
d 
w
or
ke

rs
 w
ho

 h
av

e 
be

co
m
e 
un

em
pl
oy

ed
 in

 r
ec

en
t y

ea
rs
.  
U
nf
or
tu
na

te
ly
, w

hi
ls
t b

us
in
es

se
s 
w
er
e 
w
ill
in
g 
to
 e
m
pl
oy

 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
re
si
de

nt
s,
 c
on

ce
rn
s 
w
er
e 
ex

pr
es

se
d 
ab

ou
t t
he

 p
ub

lic
 tr
an

sp
or
t f
ac

ili
tie

s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
to
 

en
ab

le
 r
es

id
en

ts
 to

 a
tte

nd
 w
or
k,
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 if
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
re
qu

ire
d 
to
 w
or
k 
in
 a
re
as

 
lo
ca

te
d 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 o
r 
to
 c
om

m
it 
to
 s
hi
fts

 o
ut
si
de

 n
or
m
al
 w
or
ki
ng

 h
ou

rs
. 

T
he

 r
ol
e 
of
 th

e 
H
er
ef
or
ds

hi
re
 a
nd

 W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 C
ha

m
be

r 
of
 C
om

m
er
ce

 in
 s
up

po
rt
in
g 
an

d 
pr
om

ot
in
g 
lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

se
s 
w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
to
 b
e 
im

po
rt
an

t t
o 
su

cc
es

sf
ul
 b
us

in
es

s 
pr
om

ot
io
n.
  T

he
 

fo
cu

s 
of
 th

e 
C
ha

m
be

r 
of
 C
om

m
er
ce

’s
 a
ct
iv
iti
es

 h
ad

 a
lte

re
d 
ov

er
 th

e 
pa

st
 fo

ur
 y
ea

rs
 to

 c
on

si
de

r 
th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of
 b
us

in
es

se
s 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 
m
ai
n 
ci
tie

s 
an

d 
ac

ro
ss
 th

e 
w
ho

le
of
 th

e 
co

un
ty
, i
nc

lu
di
ng

 
R
ed

di
tc
h.
  A

s 
a 
m
em

be
rs
hi
p 
bo

dy
 th

e 
fo
cu

s 
of
 th

e 
C
ha

m
be

r 
w
as

 o
n 
pr
om

ot
in
g 
th
e 
ne

ed
s 
an

d 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 o
f m

em
be

r 
co

m
pa

ni
es

, w
hi
ch

 c
om

pr
is
ed

 1
,3
00

 m
em

be
rs
 b
y 
F
eb

ru
ar
y 
20

11
. 6

2 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ba

se
d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 w
er
e 
re
co

rd
ed

 a
s 
m
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he

 C
ha

m
be

r 
of
 C
om

m
er
ce

 in
 th

e 
W

es
t 

M
id

la
nd

s 
C

ha
m

be
r 
M

em
be

rs
 D

ire
ct

or
y 

20
10

/1
1,
 th

ou
gh

 3
9 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 w
er
e 
re
co

rd
ed

 a
s 
be

in
g

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 E
x
p
e
rt
s
 –

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

2
4

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 103



E
vi
d
en
ce
 

G
at
h
er
in
g

m
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he

 B
irm

in
gh

am
 C
ha

m
be

r 
of
 C
om

m
er
ce

.  
T
he

 e
xp

er
ie
nc

e 
of
 b
us

in
es

s 
re
pr
es

en
ta
tiv
es

 
in
 r
el
at
io
n 
to
 w
or
ki
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 
C
ha

m
be

r 
of
 C
om

m
er
ce

 h
ad

 la
rg
el
y 
be

en
 p
os

iti
ve

, a
nd

 it
 w
as

 
su

gg
es

te
d 
th
at
 m

em
be

rs
 w
er
e 
m
os

t l
ik
el
y 
to
 g
ai
n 
ad

va
nt
ag

es
 fr
om

 m
em

be
rs
hi
p 
th
ro
ug

h 
ac

tiv
el
y 

pa
rt
ic
ip
at
in
g 
in
 m

em
be

rs
hi
p 
ac

tiv
iti
es

.

T
o 
ad

dr
es

s 
th
e 
sp

ec
ifi
c 
pr
ob

le
m
s 
id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
, a

nd
 th

e 
po

te
nt
ia
l c
on

tr
ib
ut
io
n 

th
at
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 c
ou

ld
 m

ak
e 
bo

th
 to

 th
e 
lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y 
an

d 
to

de
ve

lo
pi
ng

 a
 m

or
e 
po

si
tiv
e 
vi
ew

 
of
 th

e 
to
w
n,
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
th
at
 it
 w
as

 im
po

rt
an

t t
o 
co

ns
ul
t a

n 
ex

pe
rt
 in

 th
e 
fie

ld
 o
f t
ow

n 
ce

nt
re
 m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
 A
s 
su

ch
, d

ue
 to

 h
is
 s
uc

ce
ss

 in
 r
ai
si
ng

 th
e 
pr
of
ile
s 
of
 N
un

ea
to
n 
an

d 
B
ed

w
or
th
 

M
r 
A
la
n 
O
tte

y,
 T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
es

 M
an

ag
er
 a
t N

un
ea

to
n 
an

d 
B
ed

w
or
th
 B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
w
as

 in
vi
te
d 
to
 

pr
ov

id
e 
ev

id
en

ce
.

T
he

 a
pp

ea
l o

f t
he

 to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
s 
ha

d 
be

en
 c
en

tr
al
 to

 im
pr
ov

in
g 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f N

un
ea

to
n 
an

d
B
ed

w
or
th
 o
ve

r 
th
e 
pa

st
 s
ix
 y
ea

rs
.  
In
 N

un
ea

to
n,
 th

e 
m
ar
ke

t w
as

 r
eg

ar
de

d 
as

 th
e 
un

iq
ue

 s
el
lin
g 

po
in
t f
or
 th

e 
to
w
n,
 a
nd

 it
 h
ad

 b
ee

n 
aw

ar
de

d 
M
ar
ke

t o
f t
he

 Y
ea

r 
st
at
us

 in
 a
 n
at
io
na

l m
ar
ke

t a
w
ar
ds

 
pr
oc

es
s 
in
 2
00

9 
an

d 
20

10
.  
A
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
of
 s
tr
ee

t e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 a
rt
 to

ok
 p
la
ce

 in
 

N
un

ea
to
n 
al
on

gs
id
e 
th
e 
m
ar
ke

t b
et
w
ee

n 
sp

rin
g 
an

d 
th
e 
en

d 
of
 th

e 
ye

ar
 a
nd

 w
as

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to
 

ap
pe

al
 to

 fa
m
ili
es

.  
It 
w
as

 im
po

rt
an

t t
o 
en

su
re
 th

at
 th

is
 s
tr
ee

te
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t w
as

 d
is
tin

ct
iv
e 
an

d 
ey

e 
ca

tc
hi
ng

, i
n 
or
de

r 
to
 a
ttr
ac

t p
ub

lic
 in

te
re
st
.  
N
un

ea
to
n 
an

d 
B
ed

w
or
th
 B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
ha

d 
al
so

 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 th
at
 s
tr
ee

t e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 
ta
ke

 p
la
ce

 o
n 
th
e 
sa

m
e 
da

y 
of
 th

e 
w
ee

k 
th
ro
ug

ho
ut
 

th
e 
ye

ar
.  
T
hi
s 
en

su
re
d 
th
at
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic
 w
ou

ld
 a
ss
oc

ia
te
d 
th
at
 d
ay

 w
ith

 s
tr
ee

t e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t, 
an

d 
it 

w
as

 h
op

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 w
ou

ld
 e
nc

ou
ra
ge

 p
eo

pl
e 
to
 v
is
it 
th
e 
m
ar
ke

t a
t t
ha

t t
im

e.

Lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

se
s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 
th
e 
m
ar
ke

t, 
ha

d 
be

ne
fit
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 
st
re
et
 e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t w
hi
ch

 h
ad

 
en

co
ur
ag

ed
 a
n 
in
cr
ea

se
 in

 tr
ad

e 
on

 th
e 
da

y 
w
he

n 
th
e 
st
re
et
 e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t w
as

 ta
ki
ng

 p
la
ce

.  
In
de

ed
, t
he

 r
ep

ut
at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
m
ar
ke

t h
ad

 e
xp

an
de

d 
co

ns
id
er
ab

ly
, a

nd
 r
eg

ul
ar
 c
oa

ch
 tr
ip
s 
an

d 
bu

s 
ro
ut
es

 h
ad

 b
ee

n 
in
tr
od

uc
ed

 th
at
 e
na

bl
ed

 v
is
ito

rs
 fr
om

 L
ei
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 a
nd

 th
e 
W
es

t M
id
la
nd

s 
to
 v
is
it

M
r 
A
la
n
 O
tt
e
y
, 

N
u
n
e
a
to
n
 a
n
d
 

B
e
d
w
o
rt
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 E
x
p
e
rt
s
 -

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

2
5

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 104



E
vi
d
en
ce
 

G
at
h
er
in
g

N
un

ea
to
n 
m
ar
ke

t o
n 
st
re
et
 e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t d
ay

s.
  U

nd
er
 th

es
e 
ci
rc
um

st
an

ce
s,
 w
hi
ls
t i
t w

as
 

an
tic
ip
at
ed

 th
at
 th

e 
bu

dg
et
 a
va

ila
bl
e 
fo
r 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 a
ct
iv
iti
es

, c
ur
re
nt
ly
 £
12

,0
00

-1
3,
00

0 
fo
r 
st
re
et
 

en
te
rt
ai
nm

en
t, 
w
ou

ld
 b
e 
re
du

ce
d 
in
 2
01

0/
11

 it
 w
as

 h
op

ed
 th

at
 it
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
po

ss
ib
le
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

sp
on

so
rs
hi
p 
fr
om

 lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

se
s 
to
 c
on

tin
ue

 s
tr
ee

t e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t a
ct
iv
iti
es

 in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.  

D
ur
in
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f h

is
 v
is
it 
to
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
M
r 
O
tte

y
re
vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
st
re
ng

th
s,
 w
ea

kn
es

se
s 
an

d 
op

po
rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r 
th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 in

 th
e 
fo
rm

 o
f a

 ‘F
irs

t I
m
pr
es

si
on

s’
as

se
ss

m
en

t e
xe

rc
is
e.
  H

e 
co

nc
lu
de

d 
th
at
 th

e 
un

iq
ue

 s
el
lin
g 
po

in
t f
or
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
w
as

 th
at
 it

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
n 
ur
ba

n 
of
fe
r 
in
 a
 r
ur
al
 

se
tti
ng

.  
N
um

er
ou

s 
po

si
tiv
e 
fe
at
ur
es

 h
ad

 b
ee

n 
id
en

tif
ie
d 
up

on
 a
rr
iv
al
 in

 th
e 
to
w
n 
in
cl
ud

in
g:
 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 w
as

 c
le
an

; t
he

 m
ar
ke

t a
re
a 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 w
as

 a
 u
se

fu
l s
pa

ce
 in

 w
hi
ch

 to
 

ho
st
 s
tr
ee

t e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t; 
m
uc

h 
of
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 a
pp

ea
re
d 
to
 h
av

e 
be

en
 p
ed

es
tr
ia
ni
se

d;
 a
 v
is
ito

r 
fe
lt 
sa

fe
; t
he

 K
in
gf
is
he

r 
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e 
pr
ov

id
ed

 a
 r
ea

so
na

bl
e 
sh

op
pi
ng

 e
xp

er
ie
nc

e;
 th

e 
pe

op
le
 o
f

R
ed

di
tc
h 
ha

d 
be

en
 fr
ie
nd

ly
 a
nd

 w
el
co

m
in
g;
 a
nd

 th
e 
lo
ca

tio
n 
of
 N
E
W
 C
ol
le
ge

 in
 th

e 
ce

nt
re
 o
f t
he

to
w
n 
en

su
re
d 
th
at
 th

er
e 
w
as

 b
ot
h 
an

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l o

ffe
r 
an

d 
a 
yo

ut
h 
pr
es

en
ce

 in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.  

H
ow

ev
er
, u

nf
or
tu
na

te
ly
 a
 n
um

be
r 
of
 n
eg

at
iv
e 
fe
at
ur
es

 w
er
e 
id
en

tif
ie
d,
 in

cl
ud

in
g:
 th

e 
pe

de
st
ria

n 
st
re
et
 s
ig
ns

, w
hi
ch

 w
er
e 
no

t p
ro
m
in
en

tly
 s
itu

at
ed

 a
nd

 d
iff
ic
ul
t t
o 
us

e 
du

e 
to
 th

e 
bl
ac

k 
ba

ck
gr
ou

nd
 

pr
ov

id
ed

; t
he

 s
ig
na

ge
 p
ro
vi
de

d 
at
 th

e 
bu

s 
st
at
io
n,
 w
hi
ch

 w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
to
 b
e 
co

nf
us

in
g 
fo
r 

vi
si
to
rs
; a

nd
 th

e 
la
ck
 o
f c

at
er
in
g 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.  
T
he

se
 is
su

es
 w
ou

ld
 n
ee

d 
to
 b
e 

ad
dr
es

se
d 
in
 o
rd
er
 to

 im
pr
ov

e 
th
e 
vi
si
to
r 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n
ce

nt
re
.

M
r 
A
la
n
 O
tt
e
y
, 

N
u
n
e
a
to
n
 a
n
d
 

B
e
d
w
o
rt
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il

2
6

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 105



E
vi
d
en
ce
 G
at
h
er
in
g
 -

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
ag
em
en
t

C
om

m
un

ity
 E
ng

ag
em

en
t f
or
m
ed

 a
 s
ig
ni
fic
an

t p
ar
t o

f t
he

 r
ev

ie
w
.  
It 
w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
im

po
rt
an

t t
o 

ga
in
 a
n 
un

de
rs
ta
nd

in
g 
of
 p
ub

lic
 p
er
ce

pt
io
ns

 o
f R

ed
di
tc
h.

A
s 
pa

rt
 o
f t
hi
s 
pr
oc

es
s 
a 
fo
cu

s 
gr
ou

p,
 c
om

pr
is
in
g 
20

 m
at
ur
e 
st
ud

en
ts
 fr
om

 N
E
W
 C
ol
le
ge

 w
ho

 li
ve

d 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h,
 B
irm

in
gh

am
 a
nd

 B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

 D
is
tr
ic
t, 
w
as

 c
on

su
lte

d 
in
 J
an

ua
ry
 2
01

1.
  T

o 
en

su
re
 

im
pa

rt
ia
lit
y 
th
e 
F
oc

us
 G

ro
up

 w
as

 o
rg
an

is
ed

 a
nd

 fa
ci
lit
at
ed

 b
y 
N
E
W
 C
ol
le
ge

 o
n 
be

ha
lf 
of
 th

e 
G
ro
up

. 

In
 g
en

er
al
, t
he

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
re
si
de

nt
s 
w
ho

 p
ar
tic
ip
at
ed

 in
 th

e 
fo
cu

s
G
ro
up

 p
ro
vi
de

d 
m
uc

h 
m
or
e 

po
si
tiv
e 
fe
ed

ba
ck
 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
to
w
n 
th
an

 th
e 
st
ud

en
ts
 w
ho

 li
ve

d 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 
B
or
ou

gh
.  
In
 p
ar
tic

ul
ar
 

th
ey

 r
ep

or
te
d 
sa

tis
fa
ct
io
n 
w
ith

: t
he

 s
af
et
y 
of
 th

e 
K
in
gf
is
he

r 
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e;
 th

e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ro
ad

 
sy
st
em

, w
hi
ch

 w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
ea

sy
 to

 u
se

 a
nd

 w
el
l m

ai
nt
ai
ne

d;
 th

e 
to
w
n’
s 
pa

rk
s;
 N
E
W
 C
ol
le
ge

; 
th
e 
av

ai
la
bi
lit
y 
of
 y
ou

th
 a
ct
iv
iti
es

 a
nd

 th
e 
lo
ca

l y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e 
w
ho

 w
er
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 to
 b
e 
fr
ie
nd

ly
 

an
d 
in
te
lli
ge

nt
.  
U
nf
or
tu
na

te
ly
, n

on
-R

ed
di
tc
h 
re
si
de

nt
s 
w
er
e 
co

nc
er
ne

d 
th
at
: t
he

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
ro
ad

 
sy
st
em

 w
as

 c
on

fu
si
ng

; t
he

 s
ho

pp
in
g 
ce

nt
re
 w
as

 le
ss
 a
pp

ea
lin

g 
th
an

 s
ho

pp
in
g 
ce

nt
re
s 
ba

se
d 
in
 

ot
he

r 
pa

rt
s 
of
 th

e 
co

un
tr
y;
 th

e 
es

ta
te
s 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
w
er
e 
pe

rc
ei
ve

d 
to
 b
e 
da

ng
er
ou

s;
 a
nd

 R
ed

di
tc
h 

re
si
de

nt
s 
w
er
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 to
 b
e 
pa

ro
ch

ia
l. 
 T
he

re
 w
as

, h
ow

ev
er
, c

on
se

ns
us

 th
at
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
sh

ou
ld
 

as
pi
re
 to

 h
av

e 
an

 im
pr
ov

ed
 to

w
n 
ce

nt
re
 a
nd

 s
po

rt
in
g 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld
 b
e 
pr
om

ot
ed

 a
s 
a 
cl
ea

n,
 

sa
fe
, y

ou
th
fu
l a

nd
 fa

m
ily
 fr
ie
nd

ly
 to

w
n.

T
he

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
ud

ge
t J

ur
y,
 c
om

pr
is
in
g 
a 
m
em

be
rs
hi
p 
of
 lo

ca
l R

ed
di
tc
h 
re
si
de

nt
s,
 w
as

 a
ls
o 

co
ns

ul
te
d 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t
he

 e
xe

rc
is
e.
  U

nf
or
tu
na

te
ly
, o

nl
y 
tw
o 
m
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he

 B
ud

ge
t J

ur
y,
 

bo
th
 y
ou

ng
 m

en
 a
ge

d 
in
 th

ei
r 
ea

rly
 tw

en
tie

s,
 w
er
e 
ab

le
 to

 a
tte

nd
th
e 
B
ud

ge
t J

ur
y 
m
ee

tin
g 
an

d 
as

 
su

ch
 th

e 
ev

id
en

ce
 th

ey
 p
ro
vi
de

d 
co

ul
d 
no

t b
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at
iv
e 
of
 th

e 
w
id
er
 c
om

m
un

ity
 

pe
rs
pe

ct
iv
e.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t
he

 B
ud

ge
t J

ur
y 
m
em

be
rs
 c
on

fir
m
ed

 th
at
 th

e 
to
w
n’
s 
pa

rk
s,
 g
re
en

er
y,
 s
af
et
y 

re
co

rd
 a
nd

 N
E
W
 C
ol
le
ge

 w
er
e 
al
l c
on

si
de

ra
bl
e 
as

se
ts
 fo

r 
th
e 
to
w
n.
  T

he
y 
ag

re
ed

 th
at
 m

or
e 

at
te
m
pt
s 
co

ul
d 
be

 m
ad

e 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
M
or
to
n 
S
ta
nl
ey

 F
es

tiv
al
 a
nd

 th
e 
to
w
n’
s 
m
us

ic
al
 h
er
ita

ge
.

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

F
o
c
u
s
 G
ro
u
p
 –
N
E
W
 

C
o
ll
e
g
e
 S
tu
d
e
n
ts

R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 B
u
d
g
e
t 
J
u
ry

2
7

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 106



E
vi
d
en
ce
 G
at
h
er
in
g
 -

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
ag
em
en
t

D
ur
in
g 
th
e 
C
ou

rs
e 
of
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l D

em
oc

ra
cy
 D
ay

 E
ve

nt
 in

 O
ct
ob

er
 2
01

0 
lo
ca

l s
tu
de

nt
s,
 a
ge

d 
13

-1
8,
 

fr
om

 A
rr
ow

 V
al
e 
H
ig
h 
S
ch

oo
l, 
P
itc
he

ro
ak

S
ch

oo
l a

nd
 T
rin

ity
 H
ig
h 
S
ch

oo
l w

er
e 
as

ke
d 
to
 c
om

pl
et
e 
a 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re
: w

ha
t y

ou
 li
ke

 a
nd

 d
is
lik
e 
ab

ou
t l
iv
in
g 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h.
  T

he
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 p
ro
vi
de

d 
in
 th

e 
47

 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai
re
 r
es

po
ns

es
 th

at
 w
er
e 
re
ce

iv
ed

 w
er
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
G
ro
up

.

T
he

 m
aj
or
ity
 o
f r
es

po
nd

en
ts
 w
er
e 
ha

pp
y 
or
 s
at
is
fie

d 
w
ith

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
as

 a
 p
la
ce

 to
 li
ve

.  
M
an

y 
st
ud

en
ts
 c
om

m
en

te
d 
th
at
 th

e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
fe
at
ur
es

 w
er
e 
po

si
tiv
e 
as

pe
ct
s 
of
 th

e 
to
w
n:
 th

e 
B
M
X
 T
ra
ck
 

an
d 
S
ka

te
 P
ar
k;
 th

e 
lo
ca

l A
po

llo
 C
in
em

a;
 th

e 
lo
ca

l p
ar
ks
; t
he

 p
ub

lic
 a
rt
w
or
k 
di
sp

la
ye

d 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n;
 

th
e 
fr
ie
nd

ly
 lo

ca
l c
om

m
un

ity
; t
he

 P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re
; t
he

 K
in
gf
is
he

r
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e;
 th

e 
fa
ct
 th

at
 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
w
as

 a
 q
ui
et
 a
nd

 p
ea

ce
fu
l l
oc

at
io
n 
an

d 
th
e 
m
ix
ed

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 li
vi
ng

 in
 th

e 
to
w
n.
  

U
nf
or
tu
na

te
ly
, s

tu
de

nt
s 
re
po

rt
ed

 th
at
 th

ey
 h
ad

 s
om

e 
co

nc
er
ns

 a
bo

ut
: t
he

 a
m
ou

nt
 o
f a

ct
iv
iti
es

 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
fo
r 
yo

un
g 
pe

op
le
; n

eg
at
iv
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e;
 th

e 
le
ve

ls
 o
f a

nt
i-s

oc
ia
l 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
in
 th

e 
ar
ea

; a
nd

 th
e 
le
ve

ls
 o
f t
he

 li
tte

r 
an

d 
gr
af
fit
ii
n 
th
e 
ar
ea

.  

T
he

 C
ha

ir 
of
 th

e 
fo
rm

er
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 T
en

an
ts
’P

an
el
, M

r 
M
ic
ha

el
 C
ha

w
ne

r,
 a
ls
o 
su

bm
itt
ed

 
ev

id
en

ce
 fo

r 
th
e 
co

ns
id
er
at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 o
n 
be

ha
lf 
of
 th

e 
P
an

el
. I
n 
th
is
 e
vi
de

nc
e 
th
e 
A
rr
ow

 
V
al
le
y 
La

ke
, t
he

 g
re
en

er
y 
vi
si
bl
e 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
an

d 
su

rr
ou

nd
in
g 
co

un
tr
ys
id
e,
 th

e 
lo
ca

l w
oo

ds
 a
nd

 
w
at
er
 fe

at
ur
es

, t
he

 S
ka

te
 P
ar
k 
an

d 
B
M
X
 T
ra
ck

, t
he

 P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re

an
d 
th
e 
lo
ca

l s
ho

ps
 w
er
e 
al
l 

id
en

tif
ie
d 
as

 p
os

iti
ve

 fe
at
ur
es

 to
 th

e 
to
w
n.

Lo
ca

l B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
ill
or
s 
w
er
e 
al
so

 c
on

su
lte

d 
as

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at
iv
es

of
 th

ei
r 
lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
bo

ut
 

th
e 
po

si
tiv
e 
as

pe
ct
s 
of
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 th

at
 a
pp

ea
le
d 
to
 d
iff
er
en

t g
en

er
at
io
ns

 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s.
  

U
nf
or
tu
na

te
ly
, o

nl
y 
fiv

e 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
s 
re
sp

on
de

d 
to
 a
 s
ur
ve

y 
su

bm
itt
ed

 o
n 
be

ha
lf 
of
 th

e 
G
ro
up

. 
H
ow

ev
er
, m

an
y 
of
 th

e 
co

m
m
en

ts
 s
ub

m
itt
ed

 b
y 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
s 
co

rr
es

po
nd

ed
 w
ith

 s
ug

ge
st
io
ns

 r
ai
se

d 
by

 m
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 c
on

su
lte

d 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
re
vi
ew

.  
T
he

 S
ka

te
P
ar
k 
an

d 
 B
M
X
 T
ra
ck
 w
er
e 

co
ns

id
er
ed

 to
 b
e 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 a
pp

ea
lin
g 
to
 y
ou

ng
er
 r
es

id
en

ts
, w

hi
ls
t t
he

 g
oo

d 
he

al
th
 s
er
vi
ce

s,
 th

e 
D
ia
l-a

-R
id
e 
an

d 
S
ho

pm
ob

ili
ty

se
rv
ic
es

 w
er
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 to
 b
e 
us

ef
ul
 fa

ci
lit
ie
s 
fo
r 
ol
de

r 
re
si
de

nt
s.
  A

L
o
c
a
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
c
y
 D
a
y
 

2
0
1
0

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 T
e
n
a
n
ts
 

P
a
n
e
l 

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

2
8

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 107



E
vi
d
en
ce
 G
at
h
er
in
g
 –

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
ag
em
en
t

nu
m
be

r 
of
 a
sp

ec
ts
 w
er
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 to
 h
av

e 
ge

ne
ra
l a

pp
ea

l t
o 
al
l g

en
er
at
io
ns

, i
nc

lu
di
ng

 th
e 
lo
ca

l 
gr
ee

ne
ry
, t
he

 p
ar
ks
, t
he

 P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re
 a
nd

 th
e 
lo
ca

tio
n 
of
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
in
 th

e 
ce

nt
re
 o
f t
he

 c
ou

nt
y 

cl
os

e 
to
 lo

ca
l t
ra
ns

po
rt
 n
et
w
or
ks
.

S
ig
ni
fic

an
tly
, t
he

 m
aj
or
ity
 o
f r
es

id
en

ts
 c
on

su
lte

d 
du

rin
g 
th
is
 r
ev

ie
w
 r
ep

or
te
d 
th
at
 th

ey
 w
er
e 
pr
ou

d 
of
 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
w
er
e 
ke

en
 to

 a
dd

re
ss
 n
eg

at
iv
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f t
he

 to
w
n.
  A

s 
pa

rt
 o
f t
hi
s 
pr
oc

es
s 
th
er
e 

w
as

 s
up

po
rt
 fo

r 
fu
rt
he

r 
ac

tio
ns

 b
ei
ng

 ta
ke

n 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
to
w
n,

in
cl
ud

in
g 
by

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 

C
ou

nc
il.

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs

S
u
m
m
a
ry
 

T
h
e 
12
 p
an
el
s 
o
f 
th
e 

P
ao
lo
zz
im
o
sa
ic
s 
ar
e 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
as
se
ts
 

w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 o
n
 p
u
b
lic
 

d
is
p
la
y 
in
 t
h
e 

K
in
g
fi
sh
er
 S
h
o
p
p
in
g
 

C
en
tr
e 
(l
ef
t)

2
9

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 108



F
in
d
in
g
s

B
y 
th
e 
en

d 
of
 th

e 
re
vi
ew

 a
 n
um

be
r 
of
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
fe
at
ur
es

 h
ad

 c
on

si
st
en

tly
 b
ee

n 
id
en

tif
ie
d,
 d
ur
in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta
tio

n,
 a
s 
po

si
tiv
e 
as

se
ts
 w
hi
ch

 w
er
e 
su

ita
bl
e 
fo
r 
pr
om

ot
io
n.
  T

hi
s 
in
cl
ud

ed
 th

e 
fo
llo
w
in
g:

•
th
e 
gr
ee

ne
ry
 v
is
ib
le
 in

 R
ed

di
tc
h;

•
th
e 
pa

rk
s,
 w
oo

ds
 a
nd

 w
at
er
 fe

at
ur
es

 in
 th

e 
to
w
n,
 e
sp

ec
ia
lly
 th

e
A
rr
ow

 V
al
le
y 
La

ke
 a
nd

 p
ar
k 
an

d 
M
or
to
n 
S
ta
nl
ey

 P
ar
k;

•
th
e 
S
ka

te
 P
ar
k 
an

d 
B
M
X
 T
ra
ck
, w

hi
ch

 w
er
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 to
 b
e 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 fo
r 
yo

un
g 
pe

op
le
;

•
th
e 
lo
ca

tio
n 
of
 N
E
W
 (
N
or
th
 E
as

t W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
) 
C
ol
le
ge

 in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
;

•
th
e 
ce

nt
ra
l l
oc

at
io
n 
of
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
cl
os

e 
pr
ox

im
ity
 to

 th
e 
m
ot
or
w
ay

 n
et
w
or
k 
an

d 
B
irm

in
gh

am
 a
s 

w
el
l a

s 
to
 th

e 
co

un
tr
ys
id
e;

•
th
e 
lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 a
re
 o
fte

n 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 to
 b
e 
fr
ie
nd

ly
 a
nd

 w
el
co

m
in
g;

•
th
e 
P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re
;

•
F
or
ge

 M
ill
 N

ee
dl
e 
M
us

eu
m
 a
nd

 B
or
de

rs
le
y
A
bb

ey
•
th
e 
to
w
n’
s 
in
du

st
ria

l a
nd

 m
ed

ie
va

l h
er
ita

ge
, w

ith
 li
nk

s 
to
 th

e 
fis
hi
ng

 ta
ck
le
, s

pr
in
g 
an

d 
ne

ed
le
 

in
du

st
rie

s 
as

 w
el
l a

s 
to
 th

e 
K
ni
gh

ts
 T
em

pl
ar
 in

 F
ec

ke
nh

am
, w

as
 c
on

si
de

re
d 
to
 b
e 
a 
so

ur
ce

 o
f p

rid
e;

•
th
e 
to
w
n’
s 
m
us

ic
 h
er
ita

ge
;

•
R
ed

di
tc
h 
w
as

 th
e 
le
ad

in
g 
ex

po
rt
er
 in

 th
e 
W
es

t M
id
la
nd

s 
in
 2
01

0.
•
th
e 
A
po

llo
 C

in
em

a;
•
th
e 
K
in
gf
is
he

r 
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e 
an

d 
di
st
ric

t s
ho

pp
in
g 
ce

nt
re
s;

•
th
e 
D
ia
l-a

-R
id
e 
an

d 
S
ho

pm
ob

ili
ty

se
rv
ic
es

 a
nd

 th
e 
ge

ne
ra
l a

cc
es

si
bi
lit
y 
of
 fa

ci
lit
ie
s 
to
 in

di
vi
du

al
s 

w
ith

 d
is
ab

ili
tie

s;
•
th
e 
lo
ca

l h
ea

lth
 s
er
vi
ce

s,
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 th

e 
lo
ca

l A
le
xa

nd
ra
 H
os

pi
ta
l;

•
pu

bl
ic
 a
rt
, e

sp
ec

ia
lly
 th

e 
P
ao

lo
zz
im

os
ai
cs
 d
is
pl
ay

ed
 in

 th
e 
K
in
gf
is
he

r 
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e;

•
ho

rs
e 
rid

in
g,
 g
ol
f, 
th
e 
A
bb

ey
 S
ta
di
um

 a
nd

 o
th
er
 s
po

rt
in
g 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s;

•
lo
ca

l c
lu
bs

 a
nd

 o
rg
an

is
at
io
ns

;
•
pu

bs
, c

lu
bs

 a
nd

 r
es

ta
ur
an

ts
 lo

ca
te
d 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n;
 a
nd

•
th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ro
ad

 s
ys
te
m
, w

hi
ch

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s 
pr
ai
se

d 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
lim

ite
d 
am

ou
nt
 o
f c

on
ge

st
io
n 
on

 th
e 
ro
ad

s.
 

S
tr
e
n
g
th
s

3
0

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 109



F
in
d
in
g
s

U
nf
or
tu
na

te
ly
, e

xp
er
t w

itn
es

se
s 
an

d 
m
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 a
ls
o 
id
en

tif
ie
d 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 fe

at
ur
es

 
w
hi
ch

 w
er
e 
be

lie
ve

d 
to
 h
av

e 
a 
ne

ga
tiv
e 
im

pa
ct
 o
n 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f t
he

 to
w
n.

T
he

 fo
llo
w
in
g 
is
su

es
 w
er
e 
co

ns
is
te
nt
ly
 r
ai
se

d 
as

 w
ea

kn
es

se
s 
fo
r 
R
ed

di
tc
h:

•
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ap

pe
ar
ed

 to
 h
av

e 
a 
fa
irl
y 
an

on
ym

ou
s 
im

ag
e;

•
m
an

y 
pe

op
le
’s
 p
er
ce

pt
io
ns

 o
f R

ed
di
tc
h 
ha

d 
be

en
 in

flu
en

ce
d 
by

 th
e 
ne

ga
tiv
e 
st
er
eo

ty
pe

 im
ag

es
 

of
te
n 
as

so
ci
at
ed

 w
ith

 n
ew

 to
w
ns

 (
th
er
e 
w
as

 li
m
ite

d 
re
co

gn
iti
on

 o
f t
he

 to
w
n’
s 
m
ed

ie
va

l a
nd

 
in
du

st
ria

l h
er
ita

ge
);

•
pa

rk
in
g 
re
st
ric

tio
ns

 fo
r 
O
ffi
ce

 w
or
ke

rs
;

•
vi
si
to
rs
 h
av

e 
ex

pr
es

se
d 
di
sa

pp
oi
nt
m
en

t w
ith

 th
e 
sh

op
pi
ng

 fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
to
w
n 

ce
nt
re
;

•
th
e 
m
ar
ke

t i
n 
th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 a
nd

 th
e 
co

m
pe

tit
iv
en

es
s 
of
 lo

ca
l m

ar
ke

t s
ta
lls
;

•
th
e 
lim

ite
d 
fo
ot
fa
ll 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 o
ut
si
de

 th
e 
K
in
gf
is
he

r 
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e

•
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 th
at
 p
ub

lic
 tr
an

sp
or
t w

as
 e
xp

en
si
ve

 in
 th

e 
to
w
n;

•
th
e 
lim

ite
d 
aw

ar
en

es
s 
of
 th

e 
le
ve

l o
f f
ac

ili
tie

s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n,
 p
ar
tic

ul
ar
ly
 a
m
on

gs
t y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le
;

•
th
e 
lim

ite
d 
ap

pe
al
 o
f t
he

 to
w
n’
s 
in
du

st
ria

l h
er
ita

ge
 to

 e
xt
er
na

l v
is
ito

rs
;

•
th
e 
la
ck
 o
f a

 m
aj
or
 n
at
io
na

l a
ttr
ac

tio
n 
to
 e
nc

ou
ra
ge

 le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
ts
 to

 v
is
it 
th
e 
to
w
n 
fo
r 
a 
da

y;
•
th
e 
lim

ite
d 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 e
at
in
g 
es

ta
bl
is
hm

en
ts
, c

af
es

 a
nd

 b
ar
s 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 c
on

du
ci
ve

 fo
r 
th
e 

ca
fé

cu
ltu

re
 th

at
 a
pp

ea
ls
 to

 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e,
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 y
ou

ng
 p
ro
fe
ss
io
na

ls
;

•
th
e 
ev

en
in
g 
ec

on
om

y 
w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
to
 b
e 
di
sa

pp
oi
nt
in
g;

•
ne

ga
tiv
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f c

om
m
un

ity
 s
af
et
y 
an

d 
an

ti-
so

ci
al
 b
eh

av
io
ur
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar
ly
 in

 th
e 
to
w
n 

ce
nt
re
, d

es
pi
te
 p
os

iti
ve

 s
ta
tis
tic

s 
in
di
ca

tin
g 
th
at
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
is
 a
 s
af
e 
to
w
n;

•
th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ro
ad

 s
ys
te
m
 w
as

 c
on

si
st
en

tly
 r
eg

ar
de

d 
as

 c
on

fu
si
ng

by
 e
xt
er
na

l v
is
ito

rs
; a

nd
•
th
e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
si
gn

ag
e 
to
 b
e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 fo

r 
bo

th
 p
ed

es
tr
ia
n 
fo
ot
pa

th
s,
 o
n 
th
e 
ro
ad

 s
ys
te
m
, f
or
 

In
du

st
ria

l E
st
at
es

 a
nd

 a
t t
he

 B
us

 S
ta
tio

n.

W
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s

3
1

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 110



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
 L
ei
su
re
 T
o
u
ri
sm
 m
ar
ke
ti
n
g
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e 
ta
rg
et
ed
 a
t 
fa
m
ili
es
 o
f 
al
l 

cu
lt
u
re
s 
w
it
h
in
 R
ed
d
it
ch
 a
n
d
 a
 r
ad
iu
s 
o
f 
20
 m
ile
s,
 h
ig
h
lig
h
ti
n
g
 t
h
e 
at
tr
ac
ti
o
n
s 
o
f 
th
e 
A
rr
o
w
 

V
al
le
y 
L
ak
e 
an
d
 C
o
u
n
tr
ys
id
e 
C
en
tr
e 
an
d
 t
h
e 
sh
o
p
p
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 h
as

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 th

at
, w

hi
ls
t t
he

re
 is
 n
o 
si
ng

le
 s
el
lin
g 
po

in
t f
or
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
th
e 
to
w
n 
ha

s 
nu

m
er
ou

s 
as

se
ts
 th

at
 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
a 
fa
m
ily
 a
ud

ie
nc

e.
  C

or
re
sp

on
di
ng

ly
, b

ot
h 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
re
le
va

nt
 

pa
rt
ne

r 
or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 s
ho

ul
d 
ta
rg
et
 a
 fa

m
ily
 a
ud

ie
nc

e,
 b
ot
h 
fa
m
ili
es

 w
ho

 li
ve

 in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
th
os

e 
w
ho

 li
ve

 in
 s
ur
ro
un

di
ng

 a
re
as

, w
he

n 
m
ar
ke

tin
g 
th
e 
to
w
n’
s 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 to
 le

is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
ts
.

M
ar
ke

tin
g 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 to
 a
 fa

m
ily
 a
ud

ie
nc

e 
re
qu

ire
s 
an

 u
nd

er
st
an

di
ng

 o
f t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o
f 

th
e 
m
od

er
n 
fa
m
ily
.  
In
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
, i
t s

ho
ul
d 
be

 r
ec

og
ni
se

d 
in
 th

e 
21

st
 C
en

tu
ry
 th

at
 fa

m
ili
es

 a
re
 

in
cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 c
om

pl
ex

, o
fte

n 
in
vo

lv
in
g 
an

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
ro
le
 fo

r 
gr
an

dp
ar
en

ts
 a
s 
w
el
l a

s 
si
ng

le
 p
ar
en

tin
g 

an
d 
st
ep

-p
ar
en

tin
g 
ar
ra
ng

em
en

ts
.  
F
am

ili
es

 g
en

er
al
ly
 r
eq

ui
re
 c
on

ve
ni
en

ce
 w
he

n 
se

ar
ch

in
g 
fo
r 

at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 to
 v
is
it 
an

d 
co

ns
id
er
at
io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 e
nt
ra
nc

e 
fe
es

, p
ar
ki
ng

 a
va

ila
bi
lit
y,
 to

ile
t f
ac

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
th
e 
qu

al
ity
 o
f t
he

 fo
od

 a
va

ila
bl
e 
to
 p
ur
ch

as
e 
on

 s
ite

 w
ill
 in

flu
en

ce
 a
 fa

m
ily
’s
 d
ec

is
io
n 
as

 to
 w
he

th
er
 

to
 v
is
it 
a 
lo
ca

tio
n.
 (
F
or
 m

or
e 
de

ta
ile
d 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t m

ar
ke

tin
g 
to
 fa

m
ili
es

 p
le
as

e 
re
fe
r 
to
 

A
pp

en
di
x 
B
).
  

F
ur
th
er
m
or
e,
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
ha

s 
th
e 
la
rg
es

t p
ro
po

rt
io
n 
of
 m

in
or
ity
 e
th
ni
c 
gr
ou

ps
 in

 W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
, 

re
pr
es

en
tin

g 
8 
pe

r 
ce

nt
 o
f t
he

 lo
ca

l p
op

ul
at
io
n 
by

 2
00

9.
  A

si
an

 a
nd

 A
si
an

 B
rit
is
h 
P
ak

is
ta
ni
 g
ro
up

s 
co

m
pr
is
e 
th
e 
gr
ea

te
st
 p
ro
po

rt
io
n 
of
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
re
si
de

nt
s 
fr
om

 m
in
or
ity
 e
th
ni
c 
gr
ou

ps
, t
ho

ug
h 
th
er
e 
is
 

al
so

 a
 s
ig
ni
fic

an
t E

as
te
rn
 E
ur
op

ea
n 
re
pr
es

en
ta
tio

n 
am

on
gs

t r
es

id
en

ts
.  
(R

ed
di
tc
h 
P
ro
fil
e,
 2
00

9 
 p
 

22
).
 T
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 
an

d 
cu

ltu
ra
l e

xp
er
ie
nc

es
 o
f t
he

 m
in
or
ity
 e
th
ni
c 
gr
ou

ps
 li
vi
ng

 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
sh

ou
ld
 b
e 
re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
m
 o
ffe

r 
in
 th

e 
lo
ca

l a
re
a 
an

d 
th
e 
w
ay

s 
th
at
 th

is
 

of
fe
r 
is
 p
ro
m
ot
ed

 to
 th

e 
lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
.

In
cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 th

e 
st
ru
ct
ur
e 
of
 a
 fa

m
ily
 v
is
iti
ng

 a
n 
at
tr
ac

tio
n 
w
ill
 d
iff
er
 fr
om

 th
e 
tr
ad

iti
on

al
 s
tr
uc

tu
re
 o
f

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
a

3
2

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 111



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
a

3
3

“T
h
e 
A
rr
o
w
 V
al
le
y 
V
is
it
o
r 
C
en
tr
e 
is
 h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
 in
 t
h
e 
m
aj
o
ri
ty
 o
f 
o
u
r 
p
u
b
lic
 

co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 a
s 
b
ei
n
g
 t
h
e 
je
w
el
 in
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 c
ro
w
n
 w
h
ic
h
 e
n
jo
ys
 u
n
b
ri
d
le
d
 

p
u
b
lic
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
”,
 C
o
u
n
ci
llo
r 
C
ar
o
le
 G
an
d
y,
 L
ea
d
er
 o
f 
R
ed
d
it
ch
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l, 
A
rr
o
w
 V
al
le
y 
V
is
it
o
r 
C
en
tr
e 
P
ro
sp
ec
tu
s 
20
10
.

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 112



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

tw
o 
ad

ul
ts
 a
nd

 tw
o 
ch

ild
re
n 
th
at
 h
as

 te
nd

ed
 to

 b
e 
re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
st
an

da
rd
 fa

m
ily
 ti
ck
et
.  
M
an

y 
or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

, s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 
N
at
io
na

l T
ru
st
, n

ow
 o
ffe

r 
fa
m
ily
 ti
ck
et
s 
th
at
 r
ef
le
ct
 th

es
e 
di
ffe

re
nt
 fa

m
ily
 

st
ru
ct
ur
es

 a
nd

 th
is
 p
ay

 s
tr
uc

tu
re
 c
an

 a
ct
 a
s 
an

 in
ce

nt
iv
e 
fo
r 
gr
ou

ps
 th

at
 d
o 
no

t c
on

fo
rm

 to
 th

e 
tr
ad

iti
on

al
 m

od
el
 to

 v
is
it 
th
at
 a
ttr
ac

tio
n.
  T

o 
m
ee

t t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o
f m

od
er
n 
fa
m
ili
es

 th
e 
G
ro
up

 is
 

co
nt
en

di
ng

 th
at
 d
iff
er
en

t p
ay

m
en

t a
rr
an

ge
m
en

ts
 s
ho

ul
d 
co

ns
is
te
nt
ly
 b
e 
m
ad

e 
av

ai
la
bl
e
to
 fa

m
ili
es

 
vi
si
tin

g 
 a
ll 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ba

se
d 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

.

T
he

re
 a
re
 tw

o 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
 s
el
lin
g 
po

in
ts
 th

at
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 a
gr
ee

 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
fa
m
ili
es

 a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 
be

 
pr
om

ot
ed

 a
s 
fa
m
ily
 fr
ie
nd

ly
 d
es

tin
at
io
ns

 in
 a
ll 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to
 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
po

te
nt
ia
l l
ei
su

re
 

to
ur
is
ts
: t
he

 A
rr
ow

 V
al
le
y 
P
ar
k,
 L
ak

e 
an

d 
C
ou

nt
ry
si
de

 C
en

tr
e 
an

d
th
e 
sh

op
pi
ng

 o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
to
w
n.
   

T
he

 A
rr
ow

 V
al
le
y 
P
ar
k 
is
 c
la
ss

ifi
ed

 a
s 
a 
re
gi
on

al
 p
ar
k 
an

d 
at
tr
ac

ts
 a
pp

ro
xi
m
at
el
y 
1 
m
ill
io
n 
vi
si
to
rs
 

pe
r 
ye

ar
. A

n 
ex

te
rn
al
 c
om

pa
ny

 is
 c
on

tr
ac

te
d 
to
 m

an
ag

e 
th
e 
la
ke

 a
nd

 th
e 
ac

tiv
iti
es

 th
at
 ta

ke
 p
la
ce

 
on

 th
e 
la
ke

.  
 A
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 w
rit
in
g 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
is
 in

 th
e 
pr
oc

es
s 
of
 n
eg

ot
ia
tin

g 
a 
co

nt
ra
ct
 fo

r 
th
e 

A
rr
ow

 V
al
le
y 
C
ou

nt
ry
si
de

 C
en

tr
e.
 V
is
ito

rs
 c
an

 p
ar
tic
ip
at
e 
in
 n
at
ur
e 
w
al
ks
, o

bs
er
ve

 o
r 
pa

rt
ic
ip
at
e 
in
 

sp
or
tin

g 
ac

tiv
iti
es

, c
hi
ld
re
n 
ca

n 
pl
ay

 s
af
el
y 
an

d 
fa
m
ili
es

 c
an

 h
av

e 
pi
cn

ic
s 
in
 th

e 
pa

rk
. T

he
 p
ar
k 
is
 

w
ith

in
 w
al
ki
ng

 d
is
ta
nc

e 
of
 8
0 
pe

r 
ce

nt
 o
f r
es

id
en

ts
 a
nd

 w
as

 id
en

tif
ie
d 
as

 th
e 
m
os

t p
op

ul
ar
 to

ur
is
t 

de
st
in
at
io
n 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
in
 a
 P
rid

e 
of
 P
la
ce

 P
ol
l, 
co

nd
uc

te
d 
in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 in

 2
00

7.
  F

ur
th
er
m
or
e,
 

ex
pe

rt
 w
itn

es
se

s 
an

d 
re
si
de

nt
s 
of
 a
ll 
ge

ne
ra
tio

ns
 c
on

su
lte

d 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t
he

 r
ev

ie
w
 

id
en

tif
ie
d 
th
e 
pa

rk
 a
s 
a 
ke

y 
lo
ca

l a
ttr
ac

tio
n 
th
at
 a
pp

ea
le
d 
to
 th

e 
w
ho

le
 fa

m
ily
.  

T
he

re
 a
re
 n
um

er
ou

s 
sh

op
pi
ng

 o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
w
hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 
ap

pe
al
 to

 a
 

fa
m
ily
 a
ud

ie
nc

e.
  T

he
 K
in
gf
is
he

r 
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e,
 w
hi
ch

 c
on

ta
in
s
br
an

ch
es

 fr
om

 a
 n
um

be
r 
of
 h
ig
h 

pr
of
ile
 r
et
ai
l o

ut
le
ts
, i
s 
on

e 
of
 th

e 
to
p 
20

 la
rg
es

t s
ho

pp
in
g 
ce

nt
re
s 
in
 th

e 
co

un
tr
y.
  T

he
 S
ho

pp
in
g 

C
en

tr
e 
is
 c
on

ve
ni
en

tly
 lo

ca
te
d 
in
 th

e 
ce

nt
re
 o
f t
he

 to
w
n 
an

d 
ca

n
be

 e
as

ily
 a
cc
es

se
d 
by

 p
ed

es
tr
ia
ns

 
at
 a
 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f e

nt
ry
 p
oi
nt
s,
 a
nd

 th
er
e 
ar
e 
ad

eq
ua

te
 p
ar
ki
ng

 fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
fo
r 
vi
si
to
rs
 tr
av

el
lin
g

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
a
 

(c
o
n
t)

“T
he

 la
ke

 a
t t
he

 A
rr
ow

 
V
al
le
y 
C
ou

nt
ry
si
de

 
C
en

tr
e 
is
 th

e 
je
w
el
 in

 
th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
C
ro
w
n”
. 

(C
ha

ir 
of
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 

T
en

an
t’s

 P
an

el
, 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
).

3
4

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 113



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

to
 th

e 
ce

nt
re
 b
y 
ca

r.
 A
s 
a 
ce

nt
ra
l s
ho

pp
in
g 
ve

nu
e 
th
e 
K
in
gf
is
he

r
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e 
 o
ffe

rs
 

co
nv

en
ie
nc

e 
an

d 
a 
sa

fe
 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t s

ui
ta
bl
e 
fo
r 
fa
m
ili
es

 w
he

n 
sh

op
pi
ng

. 

T
he

re
 a
re
 a
 n
um

be
r 
of
 lo

w
 c
os

t r
et
ai
l o

ut
le
ts
 lo

ca
te
d 
bo

th
 in

 th
e 
K
in
gf
is
he

r 
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e 
an

d 
in
 

th
e 
re
st
 o
f t
he

 to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.  
T
he

 G
ro
up

 r
ec

og
ni
se

s 
th
at
 o
fte

n 
th
er
e 
ar
e 
co

nc
er
ns

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
po

te
nt
ia
l

im
pa

ct
 th

at
 lo

w
 c
os

t r
et
ai
l o

ut
le
ts
 m

ay
 h
av

e 
on

 th
e 
co

m
pe

tit
iv
en

es
s 
of
 th

e 
lo
ca

l r
et
ai
l o

ffe
r,
 

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 w
he

n 
co

m
pa

re
d 
to
 r
eg

io
na

l c
om

pe
tit
or
s 
su

ch
 a
s 
th
e 
T
ou

ch
w
oo

d 
C
en

tr
e 
in
 S
ol
ih
ul
l. 
  

H
ow

ev
er
, t
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

es
e 
lo
w
 c
os

t r
et
ai
l o

ut
le
ts
 c
an

 a
ls
o 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
to
 b
e 
an

 
as

se
t t
o 
th
e 
to
w
n
be

ca
us

e 
th
ey

 o
fte

n 
ap

pe
al
 to

 a
 fa

m
ily
 a
ud

ie
nc

e.
  

T
he

re
 a
re
 a
ls
o 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 s
m
al
le
r 
di
st
ric

t s
ho

pp
in
g 
ce

nt
re
s 
lo
ca

te
d 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n.
  T

he
 G

ro
up

 
be

lie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

es
e 
sh

op
s 
ar
e 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 u
se

fu
l f
or
 fa

m
ili
es

 w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 c
hi
ld
re
n.
  T

he
 c
on

ve
ni
en

t 
lo
ca

tio
n 
of
 th

e 
di
st
ric

t s
ho

pp
in
g 
ce

nt
re
s 
cl
os

e 
to
 lo

ca
l h

ou
si
ng

es
ta
te
s 
an

d 
ea

sy
 a
cc
es

si
bi
lit
y 

en
su

re
s 
th
at
 y
ou

ng
 fa

m
ili
es

 c
an

 a
cc
es

s 
es

se
nt
ia
l g

oo
ds

 w
ith

ou
t h

av
in
g 
to
 tr
av

el
 to

 th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.  

A
s 
su

ch
, t
he

 g
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

e 
di
st
ric

t c
en

tr
e 
sh

ou
ld
 b
e 
m
ar
ke

te
d 
as

 a
ss
et
s 
fo
r 
lo
ca

l 
co

m
m
un

iti
es

.

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
a
 

(c
o
n
t)

T
h
e 
K
in
g
fi
sh
er
 S
h
o
p
p
in
g
 

C
en
tr
e 
(l
ef
t)
 is
 lo
ca
te
d
 in
 

th
e 
ce
n
tr
e 
o
f 
th
e 
to
w
n
 

an
d
 o
ff
er
s 
a 
fa
m
ily
, 

fr
ie
n
d
ly
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 

ex
p
er
ie
n
ce
.

3
5

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 114



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
 b
u
si
n
es
s 
m
ar
ke
ti
n
g
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
m
o
te
 R
ed
d
it
ch
’s
 s
tr
at
eg
ic
 a
n
d
 r
u
ra
l 

lo
ca
ti
o
n
, b
ei
n
g
 v
ib
ra
n
t 
an
d
 m
o
d
er
n
 u
si
n
g
 a
 s
tr
ap
 li
n
e 
su
ch
 a
s 
“a
n
 u
rb
an
 li
fe
st
yl
e 
in
 a
 r
u
ra
l 

se
tt
in
g
”.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
, t
o 
su

pp
or
t t
he

 e
co

no
m
ic
 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t
he

 to
w
n,
 b
us

in
es

se
s 
sh

ou
ld
 b
e 

an
ot
he

r 
ke

y 
ta
rg
et
 a
ud

ie
nc

e 
w
he

n 
pr
om

ot
in
g 
R
ed

di
tc
h.
  T

he
 n
ee

ds
 a
nd

 in
te
re
st
s 
of
 b
us

in
es

se
s 

di
ffe

r 
fr
om

 th
e 
as

pe
ct
s 
of
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 th

at
 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
fa
m
ili
es

. 
A
s 
su

ch
, a

 s
ep

ar
at
e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 
m
ar
ke

tin
g 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
to
 b
us

in
es

se
s 
sh

ou
ld
 b
e 
ad

op
te
d 
by

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
re
le
va

nt
 p
ar
tn
er
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

.

R
ed

di
tc
h 
in
 th

e 
21

st
 c
en

tu
ry
 h
as

 a
 n
um

be
r 
of
 fe

at
ur
es

 th
at
 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
m
od

er
n 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 . 
  H

ig
h 

sp
ee

d 
br
oa

db
an

d 
an

d 
W
i-F

ia
cc
es

s,
 im

po
rt
an

t f
or
 b
us

in
es

se
s 
in
te
nd

in
g 
to
 o
pe

ra
te
 e
ffe

ct
iv
el
y 
in
 th

is
 

m
od

er
n 
er
a 
of
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 
te
ch

no
lo
gy

, i
s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
in
 m

an
y 
pa

rt
s
of
 th

e 
to
w
n.
  T

he
re
 a
re
 a
ls
o 

nu
m
er
ou

s 
in
du

st
ria

l e
st
at
es

 b
as

ed
 w
ith

in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 o
ffe

rin
g 
of
fic
e 
an

d 
w
ar
eh

ou
se

 s
pa

ce
 in

 
w
hi
ch

 to
 c
on

du
ct
 b
us

in
es

s.
  

T
he

 G
ro
up

 h
as

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
, t
ho

ug
h,
 th

at
 th

er
e 
is
 a
 u
ni
qu

e 
se

lli
ng

 p
oi
nt
 o
f R

ed
di
tc
h 
w
hi
ch

 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 

ap
pe

al
s 
to
 c
om

pa
ni
es

 a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 
co

ns
is
te
nt
ly
 fe

at
ur
e 
in
 a
ny

 c
am

pa
ig
n 
ta
rg
et
ed

 a
t b

us
in
es

se
s:
 th

e 
ce

nt
ra
l l
oc

at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
.  
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
is
 lo

ca
te
d 
ad

va
nt
ag

eo
us

ly
 in

 th
e 
ce

nt
re
 o
f t
he

 c
ou

nt
ry
 

cl
os

e 
to
 th

e 
M
42

 a
nd

 M
5,
 th

e 
B
irm

in
gh

am
 c
on

ur
ba

tio
n 
an

d 
 B
irm

in
gh

am
 In

te
rn
at
io
na

l A
irp

or
t, 
an

d 
al
so

 to
 th

e 
co

un
tr
ys
id
e 
w
hi
ch

 r
ep

re
se

nt
s 
a 
si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 p
or
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
so

ut
h 
of
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
.  
In
de

ed
, 

bu
si
ne

ss
 r
ep

re
se

nt
at
iv
es

 h
av

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
ce

nt
ra
l l
oc

at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
to
w
n 
is
 a
n 
in
ce

nt
iv
e 
fo
r 

co
nd

uc
tin

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
 in

 R
ed

di
tc
h.
  A

s 
su

ch
, R

ed
di
tc
h 
ca

n 
be

 d
es

cr
ib
ed

 a
s 
a 
ga

te
w
ay

 to
 

B
irm

in
gh

am
.

T
he

re
 is
 o
fte

n 
an

 a
ss
um

pt
io
n 
th
at
 th

e 
as

so
ci
at
io
n 
of
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
w
ith

 th
e 
lo
ca

tio
n’
s 
st
at
us

 a
s 
a 
ne

w
 

to
w
n 
cr
ea

te
s 
ne

ga
tiv
e 
im

pr
es

si
on

s 
of
 th

e 
ar
ea

 w
hi
ch

 n
ee

d 
to
 b
e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 
th
ro
ug

h 
em

ph
as

is
in
g 

th
e 
to
w
n’
s 
he

rit
ag

e.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t
he

 fe
ed

ba
ck
 th

at
 w
as

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fr
om

 e
xp

er
tw

itn
es

se
s 
du

rin
g

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
b

3
6

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 115



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t
he

 r
ev

ie
w
 in

di
ca

te
d 
th
at
 th

er
e 
w
as

 li
ttl
e 
in
te
re
st
 a
m
on

gs
t e

xt
er
na

l v
is
ito

rs
 in

 th
e 

to
w
n’
s 
fis
hi
ng

 ta
ck
le
 a
nd

 n
ee

dl
e 
in
du

st
ry
 h
er
ita

ge
.  
M
or
eo

ve
r,
 T
el
fo
rd
, a

no
th
er
 n
ew

 to
w
n,
 h
as

 
de

m
on

st
ra
te
d 
th
at
 b
y 
em

ph
as

is
in
g 
m
od

er
n 
el
em

en
ts
 o
f a

 n
ew

 to
w
n 
th
at
 fa

ci
lit
at
e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 

it 
is
 p
os

si
bl
e 
to
 a
ttr
ac

t c
om

pa
ni
es

 to
 a
n 
ar
ea

 to
 th

e 
be

ne
fit
 o
ft
he

 lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y.
  I
n 
th
es

e 
ci
rc
um

st
an

ce
s 
th
e 
G
ro
up

 is
 c
on

te
nd

in
g 
th
at
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il 
sh

ou
ld
 b
e
pr
ou

d 
of
 th

es
e 
m
od

er
n 
lin
ks
 a
nd

 
sh

ou
ld
 a
ct
iv
el
y 
at
te
m
pt
 to

 m
ar
ke

t a
 b
ra
nd

 fo
r 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
to
 b
us

in
es

se
s 
w
hi
ch

 a
ss
oc

ia
te
s 
th
e 
to
w
n 

w
ith

 e
co

no
m
ic
 v
ib
ra
nc

y 
an

d 
m
od

er
ni
ty
.

A
 s
tr
ap

 li
ne

 c
an

 o
fte

n 
he

lp
 a
n 
or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 
to
 d
ef
in
e 
a 
br
an

d 
fo
r 
a 
pr
od

uc
t. 
T
he

 G
ro
up

 fe
el
s 
th
at
 th

e 
st
ra
p 
lin
e 
th
ey

 h
av

e 
id
en

tif
ie
d,
 “
an

 u
rb
an

 li
fe
st
yl
e 
in
 a
 r
ur
al
 s
et
tin

g”
, e

nc
ap

su
la
te
s 
th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 

br
an

d 
th
at
 th

ey
 a
re
 p
ro
po

si
ng

 s
ho

ul
d 
be

 p
ro
m
ot
ed

 to
 b
us

in
es

se
s.

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
b
 

(c
o
n
t)

N
u
m
er
o
u
s 
m
o
d
er
n
 o
ff
ic
e 

u
n
it
s,
 s
u
ch
 a
s 
O
ak
 T
re
e 

P
ar
k 
(l
ef
t)
 h
av
e 
b
ee
n
 

d
ev
el
o
p
ed
 in
 t
h
e 
B
o
ro
u
g
h
 

w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 s
u
it
ab
le
 f
o
r 
th
e 

u
se
 o
f 
b
u
si
n
es
se
s.

3
7

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 116



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
an
t 
fe
st
iv
al
 a
n
d
 e
ve
n
ts
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 
sh
o
u
ld
 b
e 
d
ev
el
o
p
ed
 

an
d
 m
ar
ke
te
d
 c
o
h
es
iv
el
y 
to
 r
ai
se
 t
h
e 
p
ro
fi
le
 o
f 
th
e 
to
w
n
 in
 t
h
e 
re
g
io
n
.

D
ur
in
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t
he

 r
ev

ie
w
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 h
as

 c
on

si
st
en

tly
 d
is
cu

ss
ed

 th
e 
po

te
nt
ia
l f
or
 e
ve

nt
s 
an

d 
fe
st
iv
al
s 
to
 r
ai
se

 th
e 
pr
of
ile
 o
f a

 lo
ca

tio
n 
an

d 
to
 e
nh

an
ce

 c
iv
ic
 p
rid

e 
in
 a
 to

w
n.
  E

vi
de

nc
e 
ga

th
er
ed

 
fr
om

 e
xp

er
t w

itn
es

se
s 
an

d 
fr
om

 th
e 
H
ar
tle

po
ol
 B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
re
vi
ew

 in
di
ca

te
 th

at
 th

is
  

re
pr
es

en
ts
 a
 le

gi
tim

at
e 
w
ay

 to
 r
ai
se

 th
e 
pr
of
ile
 o
f a

 to
w
n 
lo
ca

lly
, r
eg

io
na

lly
 a
nd

, i
n 
ex

ce
pt
io
na

l 
ci
rc
um

st
an

ce
s 
w
he

n 
de

liv
er
in
g 
a 
hi
gh

 p
ro
fil
e 
ev

en
t, 
na

tio
na

lly
. 

A
 n
um

be
r 
of
 e
ve

nt
s 
an

d 
fe
st
iv
al
s 
al
re
ad

y 
ta
ke

 p
la
ce

 in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
, s

om
e 
of
 w
hi
ch

 a
re
 o
rg
an

is
ed

 
by

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il,
 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 
M
or
to
n 
S
ta
nl
ey

 P
ar
k 
F
es

tiv
al
, a

nd
  o

th
er
 a
ct
iv
iti
es

 w
hi
ch

 
ar
e 
or
ga

ni
se

d 
in
de

pe
nd

en
tly
, s

uc
h 
as

 th
e 
A
st
w
oo

d
B
an

k 
C
ar
ni
va

l. 
 T
he

 G
ro
up

 a
gr
ee

s 
th
at
 th

er
e 
is
 

fu
rt
he

r 
po

te
nt
ia
l t
o 
de

ve
lo
p 
a 
m
uc

h 
en

ha
nc

ed
 e
ve

nt
s 
pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
in

th
e 
to
w
n 
w
hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 a
pp

ea
l t
o 

a 
fa
m
ily
 fr
ie
nd

ly
 a
ud

ie
nc

e.
  A

 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f n

ew
 o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s 
ha

ve
be

en
 id

en
tif
ie
d 
w
hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 b
e 

de
liv
er
ed

 in
 R

ed
di
tc
h:
  

a)
a 
cr
af
ts
 fa

ir 
di
sp

la
yi
ng

 b
ot
h 
tr
ad

iti
on

al
 a
nd

 m
od

er
n 
pr
od

uc
e 
m
an

uf
ac

tu
re
d 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
; 

b)
a 
ho

rs
e 
fa
ir,
 w
hi
ch

 is
 li
ke

ly
 to

 a
ttr
ac

t h
or
se

 e
nt
hu

si
as

ts
 fr
om

ou
ts
id
e 
th
e 
B
or
ou

gh
, w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 

ta
ke

 p
la
ce

 in
 o
ne

 o
f t
he

 lo
ca

l p
ar
ks
;

c)
a 
sc
ar
ec

ro
w
 fe

st
iv
al
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
or
ga

ni
se

d 
to
 ta

ke
 p
la
ce

 in
 th

e 
m
or
e 
ru
ra
l a

re
as

 o
f t
he

 B
or
ou

gh
;

d)
a 
do

g 
sh

ow
, w

hi
ch

 is
 li
ke

ly
 to

 a
ttr
ac

t d
og

 e
nt
hu

si
as

ts
 fr
om

 o
ut
si
de

 th
e 
B
or
ou

gh
; 

e)
a 
w
ee

k-
lo
ng

 m
us

ic
 fe

st
iv
al
 c
el
eb

ra
tin

g 
th
e 
to
w
n’
s 
m
us

ic
 h
er
ita

ge
;

f)
su

bj
ec

t t
o 
w
or
ki
ng

 in
 p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 w
ith

 a
n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te
 th

ird
 s
ec

to
r 
or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n,
 a
 w
at
er
 fi
es

ta
 o
n 

th
e 
A
rr
ow

 V
al
le
y 
La

ke
;

g)
an

 e
ve

nt
 c
el
eb

ra
tin

g 
th
e 
hi
st
or
ic
 r
ol
e 
of
 th

e 
K
ni
gh

ts
 T
em

pl
ar
 in

 A
st
w
oo

d
B
an

k;
 

h)
a 
C
hi
ne

se
 D
ra
go

n 
bo

at
 d
is
pl
ay

 o
r 
ev

en
t, 
w
hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 p
la
ce

 o
n 
th
e 
A
rr
ow

 V
al
le
y 
La

ke
; a

nd
i)
a 
sm

al
l-s

ca
le
 th

re
e 
co

un
tie

s 
sh

ow
, w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
he

ld
 in

 o
ne

 o
f t
he

 to
w
n’
s 
pa

rk
s.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 r
ec

og
ni
se

s 
th
at
, a

s 
su

gg
es

te
d 
by

 w
itn

es
se

s 
w
ith

 e
xp

er
tis
e 
in
 th

e 
to
ur
is
m
 in

du
st
ry
, a

ny

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 2

3
8

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 117



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

ev
en

t o
r 
fe
st
iv
al
 w
ou

ld
 n
ee

d 
to
 b
e 
di
st
in
ct
iv
e 
in
 o
rd
er
 to

 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
a 
w
id
e 
au

di
en

ce
.  
In
 th

is
 r
es

pe
ct

th
e 
ac

tiv
iti
es

 w
ou

ld
 n
ee

d 
to
 b
e 
or
ig
in
al
 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
ly
 m

ar
ke

te
d 
to
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 m

ed
ia
 in

te
re
st
 

co
ul
d 
be

 s
ec

ur
ed

 a
nd

 c
on

se
qu

en
tly
 p
ub

lic
 a
w
ar
en

es
s 
ra
is
ed

.  

E
xi
st
in
g 
ev

en
ts
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
de

ve
lo
pe

d 
to
 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
a 
fa
m
ily
 fr
ie
nd

ly
 a
ud

ie
nc

e.
  F

or
 e
xa

m
pl
e,
 

F
ec

ke
nh

am
W
ak

e,
 a
 lo

ca
l v
ill
ag

e 
fa
ir,
 ta

ke
s 
pl
ac

e 
ev

er
y 
ye

ar
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
ex

pa
nd

ed
.  
T
he

 fa
ir 
is
 

or
ga

ni
se

d 
in
de

pe
nd

en
tly
 b
ut
 ta

ke
s 
pl
ac

e 
on

 C
ou

nc
il 
la
nd

.  
S
ub

je
ct
 to

 th
e 
ag

re
em

en
t o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l 
co

m
m
un

ity
 a
nd

 th
e 
W
A
K
E
 C
om

m
itt
ee

, w
hi
ch

 o
rg
an

is
es

 th
e 
fa
ir,
 th

e 
ev

en
t c

ou
ld
 b
e 
de

ve
lo
pe

d 
fu
rt
he

r 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
hi
st
or
y 
of
 th

e 
vi
lla
ge

.  

A
no

th
er
 p
ro
m
in
en

t e
ve

nt
 th

at
 is
 a
lre

ad
y 
de

liv
er
ed

 in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
is
 th

e 
M
or
to
n 
S
ta
nl
ey

 F
es

tiv
al
.  

T
he

 fe
st
iv
al
 ta

ke
s 
pl
ac

e 
in
 th

e 
M
or
to
n 
S
ta
nl
ey

 P
ar
k 
on

 a
n 
an

nu
al

ba
si
s 
an

d 
co

st
s 
£1

5,
00

0-
20

,0
00

 
to
 d
el
iv
er
, l
ar
ge

ly
 a
pp

ea
ls
 to

 a
n 
au

di
en

ce
 o
f r
es

id
en

ts
 a
ge

d 
24

 o
r 
yo

un
ge

r.
  T

he
re
 is
 th

e 
po

te
nt
ia
l t
o 

ex
pa

nd
 th

is
 fe

st
iv
al
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 it
 a
pp

ea
ls
 to

 a
ll 
ge

ne
ra
tio

ns
 o
f a

 fa
m
ily
 a
ud

ie
nc

e.
  F

or
 e
xa

m
pl
e,
 

a 
fo
od

 fe
st
iv
al
 a
nd

 c
ra
ft 
fa
ir 
se

ct
io
n 
co

ul
d 
be

 in
tr
od

uc
ed

 a
s 
pa

rt
 o
f t
he

 fe
st
iv
al
 a
ct
iv
iti
es

 a
nd

 it
 is
 

lik
el
y 
th
at
 th

es
e 
se

ct
io
ns

 w
ou

ld
 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
ol
de

r 
ad

ul
ts
. T

he
 e
nh

an
ce

d 
of
fe
r 
at
 th

e 
M
or
to
n 
S
ta
nl
ey

 
F
es

tiv
al
 c
ou

ld
 e
ve

nt
ua

lly
 h
el
p 
to
 r
ai
se

 th
e 
pr
of
ile
 o
f t
he

 e
ve

nt
, b

ot
h 
in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 a
nd

 e
xt
er
na

lly
, 

so
 th

at
 e
ve

nt
ua

lly
 th

e 
fe
st
iv
al
 m

ig
ht
 n
ee

d 
to
 m

ov
e 
to
 a
 m

or
e 
hi
gh

 p
ro
fil
e 
de

st
in
at
io
n.

T
he

 A
rr
ow

 V
al
le
y 
C
ou

nt
ry
si
de

 C
en

tr
e 
is
 p
ro
ba

bl
y 
th
e 
m
os

t h
ig
h 
pr
of
ile
 lo

ca
tio

n 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
it 

w
ou

ld
 b
e 
su

ita
bl
e 
to
 h
ol
d 
a 
pr
om

in
en

t r
eg

io
na

l f
es

tiv
al
 a
t t
he

 p
ar
k 
in
 th

e 
lo
ng

-t
er
m
.  
H
ow

ev
er
, t
he

re
 

ar
e 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re
 p
ro
bl
em

s 
at
 th

e 
pa

rk
.  
A
t p

re
se

nt
, t
he

re
 a
re
 n
o 
to
ile
ts
, w

at
er
, o

r 
el
ec

tr
ic
ity
 a
va

ila
bl
e 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 
co

un
tr
ys
id
e 
ce

nt
re
 a
nd

 th
es

e 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
th
er
ef
or
e 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 
br
ou

gh
t 

on
 s
ite

 w
he

n 
de

liv
er
in
g 
ev

en
ts
 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 
an

nu
al
 fi
re
w
or
ks
 n
ig
ht
 e
ve

nt
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r.
 S
im

ila
rly

, t
he

 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
, p

ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 th

e 
ro
ad

 s
ys
te
m
, l
ac

ks
 th

e 
in
fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re
 r
eq

ui
re
d 
to
 h
os

t e
ve

nt
s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti
es

.  
T
he

se
 p
ro
bl
em

s 
w
ou

ld
 n
ee

d 
to
 b
e 
re
so

lv
ed

 b
ef
or
e 
a 
si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 fe

st
iv
al
 o
r 
ev

en
t c

ou
ld
 

ta
ke

 p
la
ce

 a
t t
he

 p
ar
k,
 in

 th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 o
r 
on

 th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ro
ad

 s
ys
te
m
.  

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 2
 

(c
o
n
t)

3
9

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 118



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

A
 g
re
at
er
 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f e

ve
nt
s 
co

ul
d,
 h
ow

ev
er
, b

e 
he

ld
 in

 th
e 
to
w
n 
if 
th
es

e 
in
fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re
 p
ro
bl
em

s 
w
er
e 
to
 b
e 
re
so

lv
ed

.  
F
or
 e
xa

m
pl
e,
 a
t p

re
se

nt
 th

e 
to
w
n 
is
 n
ot
 in

th
e 
po

si
tio

n 
to
 h
os

t a
 R
ed

di
tc
h 

C
ar
ni
va

l, 
w
hi
ch

 a
cc
or
di
ng

 to
 a
 tr
ad

iti
on

al
 m

od
el
 w
ou

ld
 c
on

si
st
 o
f a

 p
ro
ce

ss
io
n 
fo
llo
w
ed

 b
y 
fa
m
ily
 

fr
ie
nd

ly
 a
ct
iv
iti
es

.  
T
he

 to
w
n 
la
ck
s 
th
e 
in
fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re
 a
nd

 th
e 
re
so

ur
ce

s 
to
 o
rg
an

is
e 
an

d 
de

liv
er
 a
 

co
m
pl
et
e 
ca

rn
iv
al
, p

ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 th

e 
pr
oc

es
si
on

, t
ho

ug
h 
th
er
e 
is
 th

e 
po

te
nt
ia
l t
o 
ho

ld
 fa

m
ily
 fr
ie
nd

ly
 

ac
tiv
iti
es

 in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 (
pl
ea

se
 a
ls
o 
re
fe
r 
to
 p
p 
48

-5
0)
.  
T
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 a
 R

ed
di
tc
h 

ca
rn
iv
al
 w
ou

ld
 e
nh

an
ce

 c
iv
ic
 p
rid

e 
an

d 
re
pr
es

en
t a

 u
se

fu
l o

pp
or
tu
ni
ty
 to

 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
va

rio
us

 
di
st
ric

ts
 lo

ca
te
d 
in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 a
s 
w
el
l a

s 
th
e 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 o
rg
an

is
at
io
ns

 lo
ca

te
d 
in
 

th
e 
to
w
n.

In
ve

st
m
en

t w
ou

ld
 b
e 
re
qu

ire
d 
fr
om

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
th
e 
lo
ca

l a
ut
ho

rit
y’
s 
pa

rt
ne

r 
or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 to
 

he
lp
 fu

nd
 m

an
y 
of
 th

e 
ev

en
ts
 th

at
 h
av

e 
be

en
 id

en
tif
ie
d 
by

 th
e 
G
ro
up

 fo
r 
de

liv
er
y 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h.
 In

 th
e 

cu
rr
en

t e
co

no
m
ic
 c
lim

at
e 
it 
w
ou

ld
 b
e 
di
ffi
cu

lt 
fo
r 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
to
 c
om

m
it 
th
is
 le

ve
l o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
t. 
 

H
ow

ev
er
, i
n 
th
e 
lo
ng

-t
er
m
 it
 w
ill
 b
e 
im

po
rt
an

t f
or
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il 
to
 a
dd

re
ss
 a
ny

 in
fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re
 p
ro
bl
em

s 
at
 lo

ca
l a

ttr
ac

tio
ns

 if
 th

e 
ap

pe
al
 o
f t
he

 a
ttr
ac

tio
ns

 b
as

ed
 in

 th
e 
to
w
n 
ar
e 
to
 r
em

ai
n 
co

m
pe

tit
iv
e 
in
 th

e 
le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
m
 m

ar
ke

t. 
 T
he

 G
ro
up

 r
ec

om
m
en

ds
 th

at
 th

e 
pr
in
ci
pl
e
of
 a
n 
en

ha
nc

ed
 fe

st
iv
al
 a
nd

 
ev

en
ts
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 a
s 
an

 a
rr
an

ge
m
en

t t
ha

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
pa

rt
ne

r 
or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 s
ho

ul
d 
as

pi
re
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 in
 d
ue

 c
ou

rs
e.

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 2
 

(c
o
n
t)

L
o
ca
l m
u
si
ci
an
s 
an
d
 

b
an
d
s 
cu
rr
en
tl
y 

p
er
fo
rm
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e 

co
u
rs
e 
o
f 
th
e 
M
o
rt
o
n
 

S
ta
n
le
y 
F
es
ti
va
l 

(l
ef
t)
.

4
0

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 119



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
al
 m
at
er
ia
l s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e 
d
ev
el
o
p
ed
 in
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s 
an
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 R
ed
d
it
ch
 M
at
te
rs
.

C
ur
re
nt
ly
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
ut
ili
se

s 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
w
eb

si
te
 a
nd

 m
ag

az
in
e,
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

M
at

te
rs
, 

to
 in

fo
rm

 r
es

id
en

ts
 a
bo

ut
 C
ou

nc
il 
se

rv
ic
es

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 (
fo
r 
fu
rt
he

r 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t 

R
ed

di
tc

h 
M

at
te

rs
pl
ea

se
 r
ef
er
 to

 p
p 
9)
.  
H
ow

ev
er
, t
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic
at
io
n 
co

ul
d 
be

 
fu
rt
he

r 
de

ve
lo
pe

d 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h,
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 th

e 
ev

en
ts
 ta

ki
ng

 p
la
ce

 in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
.  

D
ur
in
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t
he

 r
ev

ie
w
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 h
as

 c
on

si
st
en

tly
 d
is
cu

ss
ed

 th
e 
po

ss
ib
ili
ty
 o
f i
nt
ro
du

ci
ng

 
a 
ca

le
nd

ar
 o
f R

ed
di
tc
h 
ev

en
ts
, w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
ut
ili
se

d 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
fo
rt
hc

om
in
g 
lo
ca

l e
ve

nt
s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti
es

.  
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 C
ou

nt
y 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
Li
br
ar
y 
S
er
vi
ce

 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 p
ro
du

ce
s 
a 
gu

id
e 
to
 

co
m
m
un

ity
 a
ct
iv
iti
es

 in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

, H
ap

pe
ni

ng
 –

R
ed

di
tc

h 
an

d 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
,w

hi
ch

 
ca

n 
be

 a
cc
es

se
d 
on

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
w
eb

si
te
.  
W
hi
ls
t t
hi
s 
pu

bl
ic
at
io
n 
is
 in

fo
rm

at
iv
e 
th
e 
fo
cu

s 
of
 th

e 
do

cu
m
en

t i
s 
on

 th
e 
ac

tiv
iti
es

 o
f l
oc

al
 s
oc

ia
l c
lu
bs

 r
at
he

r 
th
an

 e
ve

nt
s.
  T

he
 G

ro
up

 is
 k
ee

n 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 

th
e 
m
an

y 
la
rg
er
 c
om

m
un

ity
 e
ve

nt
s 
th
at
 ta

ke
 p
la
ce

 in
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 a
cr
os

s 
th
e 
B
or
ou

gh
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
 a
nd

 id
ea

lly
 w
ou

ld
 p
re
fe
r 
fo
r 
a 
se

pa
ra
te
 c
al
en

da
r 
to
 b
e 
pr
od

uc
ed

 to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
ev

en
ts
 ta

ki
ng

 
pl
ac

e 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t
he

 G
ro
up

 r
ec

og
ni
se

s 
th
at
 s
ig
ni
fic
an

t e
xp

en
di
tu
re
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
re
qu

ire
d 

to
 p
ro
du

ce
 a
nd

 p
ub

lis
h 
a 
ca

le
nd

ar
.  

A
n 
al
te
rn
at
iv
e 
op

tio
n,
 th

er
ef
or
e,
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
to
 d
is
pl
ay

 a
 c
al
en

da
r
of
 e
ve

nt
s 
in
 a
n 
ed

iti
on

 o
f R

ed
di

tc
h 

M
at

te
rs
, e

ith
er
 fo

r 
th
e 
ye

ar
 o
r 
fo
r 
th
e 
pe

rio
d 
of
 ti
m
e 
fo
r 
w
hi
ch

 th
at
 e
di
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
m
ag

az
in
e 
ap

pl
ie
d.
  

T
he

 p
ot
en

tia
l i
m
pa

ct
 o
f t
hi
s 
ca

le
nd

ar
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
.  
T
he

di
st
rib

ut
io
n 
of
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic
at
io
n 
to
 a
ll 

ho
us

eh
ol
ds

 in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
w
ou

ld
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 th

e 
m
aj
or
ity
 o
f r
es

id
en

ts
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
in
fo
rm

ed
 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
ev

en
ts
 th

at
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
ta
ki
ng

 p
la
ce

 in
 th

e 
ar
ea

 a
nd

 th
is
 e
xp

os
ur
e 
co

ul
d 
he

lp
 to

 in
cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 r
es

id
en

ts
 p
ar
tic
ip
at
in
g 
in
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 e
ve

nt
s 
an

d 
vi
si
tin

g 
th
e
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 w
he

re
 th

os
e 
ac

tiv
iti
es

 ta
ke

 
pl
ac

e 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
ye

ar
.

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 3

“M
or
to
n 
S
ta
nl
ey

 
F
es

tiv
al
 w
as

 n
ot
 w
id
el
y 

kn
ow

n 
of
 a
nd

 r
es

id
en

ts
 

an
d 
ou

ts
id
er
s 
al
ik
e 

w
ou

ld
 h
av

e 
lik
ed

 to
 

ha
ve

 k
no

w
n 
ab

ou
t t
hi
s 

fe
st
iv
al
”.
 (
F
ee

db
ac

k 
re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

F
oc

us
 G

ro
up

, J
an

ua
ry
 

20
11

).

4
1

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 120



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

T
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 fu

rt
he

r 
pr
in
te
d 
pr
om

ot
io
na

l m
at
er
ia
ls
 s
ho

ul
d 
be

 p
ro
du

ce
d 
by

 b
ot
h 
th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
re
le
va

nt
 p
ar
tn
er
 o
rg
an

is
at
io
ns

 to
 m

ar
ke

t R
ed

di
tc
h.
  T

he
 G

ro
up

 r
ec

og
ni
se

s 
th
at
 

in
cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 lo

ca
l a

ttr
ac

tio
ns

 r
el
y 
on

 s
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia
 a
nd

 w
eb

si
te
s
fo
r 
pr
om

ot
io
na

l p
ur
po

se
s.
 W

eb
si
te
s 

an
d 
so

ci
al
 m

ed
ia
 a
re
 r
el
at
iv
el
y 
ch

ea
p 
to
 u
til
is
e 
an

d 
ar
e 
us

ef
ul
 s
ou

rc
es

 o
f c

om
m
un

ic
at
io
n,
 

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 fo

r 
pe

op
le
 w
ho

 a
re
 u
na

bl
e 
to
 a
cc
es

s 
th
e 
T
ow

n 
H
al
l a

nd
 o
th
er
 to

w
n 
ce

nt
re
 fa

ci
lit
ie
s 

du
rin

g 
th
e 
w
ee

k.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t
he

se
 fo

rm
s 
of
 c
om

m
un

ic
at
io
n 
ar
e 
re
la
tiv
el
y 
pa

ss
iv
e 
an

d 
m
ar
ke

te
er
s

ar
e 
re
lia
nt
 o
n 
th
e 
ta
rg
et
 a
ud

ie
nc

e 
ac

tiv
el
y 
ch

oo
si
ng

 to
 e
ng

ag
e 
w
ith

 th
e 
so

ur
ce

 o
f i
nf
or
m
at
io
n.
  

F
ee

db
ac

k 
re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 s
tu
de

nt
s 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
Lo

ca
l D

em
oc

ra
cy
 D
ay

 e
ve

nt
 a
nd

 th
e 
B
ud

ge
t J

ur
y 

m
ee

tin
g 
in
di
ca

te
s 
th
at
 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e 
in
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 a
re
 u
nl
ik
el
y 
to
 e
ng

ag
e 
w
ith

 s
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia
 o
r 

w
eb

si
te
s 
th
at
 h
av

e 
be

en
 b
ra
nd

ed
 a
s 
lo
ca

l a
ut
ho

rit
y 
so

ur
ce

s 
of
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 a
ls
o 
re
co

gn
is
es

 th
at
 th

e 
m
an

y 
to
ur
is
t a

ttr
ac

tio
ns

 b
as

ed
 w
ith

in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
w
ou

ld
 n
ot
 

se
pa

ra
te
ly
 a
ttr
ac

t l
ei
su

re
 to

ur
is
ts
 to

 v
is
it 
th
e 
to
w
n 
fo
r 
th
e 
da

y.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t
he

 G
ro
up

 a
gr
ee

s 
th
at
 

S
un

de
rla

nd
 C

ity
 C
ou

nc
il’
s 
su

gg
es

te
d 
m
od

el
 o
f a

 to
ur
is
t t
ra
il,
 li
nk

in
g 
th
e 
m
an

y 
sm

al
le
r 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
ar
ea

, c
ou

ld
 p
ro
vi
de

 a
n 
at
tr
ac

tiv
e 
da

y 
vi
si
to

ffe
r 
to
 le

is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
ts
.

In
 th

es
e 
ci
rc
um

st
an

ce
s,
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

e 
m
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv
e 
w
ay

 to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
a 
to
ur
is
t t
ra
il 
of
 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
th
ro
ug

h 
pr
od

uc
in
g 
a 
pr
om

ot
io
na

l l
ea

fle
t w

hi
ch

 fo
cu

se
s 
on

 m
ar
ke

tin
g 

th
e 
pl
ac

es
 o
f i
nt
er
es

t b
as

ed
 w
ith

in
 th

e 
to
w
n.
  A

 p
ro
m
ot
io
na

l l
ea

fle
t i
s 
no

t c
ur
re
nt
ly
 p
ro
du

ce
d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 
or
 a
ny

 lo
ca

l p
ar
tn
er
 o
rg
an

is
at
io
ns

, t
ho

ug
h 
th
e 
G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 

C
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 T
ea

m
 d
oe

s 
ha

ve
 th

e 
sk
ill
s 
re
qu

ire
d 
to
 p
ro
du

ce
 th

is
 ty

pe
 o
f l
ea

fle
t. 
 A
n 
A
2 
si
ze

 
le
af
le
t, 
fo
ld
in
g 
in
to
 1
6 
se

pa
ra
te
 s
ec

tio
ns

, c
ou

ld
 fe

at
ur
e 
a 
m
ap

 o
f t
he

 a
re
a 
w
hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
de

si
gn

ed
 

to
 h
ig
hl
ig
ht
 p
ot
en

tia
l v
is
ito

r 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

.  
P
ar
tic

ul
ar
 s
ec

tio
ns

of
 th

e 
le
af
le
t c

ou
ld
 a
ls
o 
fo
cu

s 
on

 s
pe

ci
fic
 

ar
ea

s 
of
 in

te
re
st
, s

uc
h 
as

 r
es

ta
ur
an

ts
 a
nd

 c
af
es

 b
as

ed
 in

 th
e 
to
w
n,
 a
nd

 a
 c
al
en

da
r 
of
 e
ve

nt
s 
co

ul
d 

be
 in

co
rp
or
at
ed

 in
to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic
at
io
n.

It 
is
 e
st
im

at
ed

 th
at
 it
 w

ou
ld
 c
os

t a
pp

ro
xi
m
at
el
y 
£5

,0
00

 to
 p
ro
du

ce
 a
nd

 d
is
tr
ib
ut
e 
50

,0
00

 c
op

ie
s 
of
 a
 

pr
om

ot
io
na

l l
ea

fle
t. 
(F
or
 fu

rt
he

r 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t t
he

 c
os

ts
 in

vo
lv
ed

 in
 p
ro
du

ci
ng

 th
is
 le

af
le
t p

le
as

e

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 3
 

(c
o
n
t)

4
2

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 121



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

re
fe
r 
to
 A
pp

en
di
x 
A
, p

69
).
  T

he
 G

ro
up

 r
ec

og
ni
se

s 
th
at
 th

is
 r
ep

re
se

nt
s 
si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 in

ve
st
m
en

t i
n 
th
e 

cu
rr
en

t e
co

no
m
ic
 c
lim

at
e.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

is
in
ve

st
m
en

t w
ou

ld
 b
e 
ju
st
ifi
ab

le
 

be
ca

us
e 
an

 e
ffe

ct
iv
e 
le
af
le
t c

ou
ld
 h
av

e 
a 
po

si
tiv
e 
lo
ng

-t
er
m
 im

pa
ct
 o
n 
th
e 
lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y.
  

F
ur
th
er
m
or
e,
 in

 a
cc
or
da

nc
e 
w
ith

 a
ct
io
ns

 s
ug

ge
st
ed

 in
 r
ec

om
m
en

da
tio

n 
8,
 th

e 
le
af
le
t c

ou
ld
 b
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
sh

ar
ed

 E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
er
vi
ce

 a
s 
pa

rt
 o
f a

pr
oc

es
s 
of
 p
rio

rit
is
in
g 

in
ve

st
m
en

t i
n 
to
ur
is
m
. (
S
ee

 r
ec

om
m
en

da
tio

n 
8,
 p
 5
4)
.

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 3
 

(c
o
n
t)

A
 n
u
m
b
er
 o
f 
ev
en
ts
 t
ak
e 

p
la
ce
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e 
ye
ar
 in
 

th
e 
g
ro
u
n
d
s 
o
f 
F
o
rg
e 
M
ill
 

N
ee
d
le
 M
u
se
u
m
.

4
3

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 122



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
P
al
ac
e 
T
h
ea
tr
e,
 F
o
rg
e 
M
ill
 N
ee
d
le
 M
u
se
u
m
, B
o
rd
es
le
y
A
b
b
ey
 

V
is
it
o
r 
C
en
tr
e 
an
d
 a
 p
u
b
lic
 a
rt
s 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 
sh
o
u
ld
 b
e 
d
ev
el
o
p
ed
 w
it
h
 in
cr
ea
se
d
 

m
an
ag
em
en
t 
re
so
u
rc
e 
to
 p
ro
vi
d
e 
in
cr
ea
se
d
 a
u
d
ie
n
ce
s,
 m
o
re
 e
ve
n
ts
 a
n
d
 s
ig
n
if
ic
an
t 

in
st
al
la
ti
o
n
s.

M
us

eu
m
s,
 T
he

at
re
s 
an

d 
th
e 
vi
su

al
 a
rt
s 
ar
e 
al
l c
om

m
un

ity
 a
ttr
ac

tio
ns

 w
hi
ch

 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
fa
m
ili
es

.  
In
 

R
ed

di
tc
h,
 th

e 
P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re
, F

or
ge

 M
ill
 N
ee

dl
e 
M
us

eu
m
 a
nd

 B
or
de

sl
ey

A
bb

ey
 V
is
ito

r 
C
en

tr
e 
ar
e 

th
re
e 
pr
om

in
en

t l
oc

al
 a
ttr
ac

tio
ns

 w
hi
ch

 h
av

e 
th
e 
po

te
nt
ia
l t
o 
at
tr
ac

t l
ei
su

re
 to

ur
is
ts
.  
 T
he

 G
ro
up

 
be

lie
ve

s,
 h
ow

ev
er
, t
ha

t t
he

 a
pp

ea
l o

f t
he

se
 a
ttr
ac

tio
ns

 a
s 
to
ur
is
t d

es
tin

at
io
ns

 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
en

ha
nc

ed
.

T
he

 P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re
 is

 a
 n
in
et
ee

nt
h 
ce

nt
ur
y 
es

ta
bl
is
hm

en
t, 
w
hi
ch

 r
et
ai
ne

d 
a 
tr
ad

iti
on

al
 th

ea
tr
e 

in
te
rio

r 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
a 
si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 r
ef
ur
bi
sh

m
en

t i
n 
20

06
  T

he
 th

ea
tr
e 
ha

s 
a 
pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
of
 e
ve

nt
s 
w
hi
ch

 
at
tr
ac

ts
 a
 n
um

be
r 
of
 p
la
ys
, s

ta
nd

-u
p 
co

m
ed

ia
ns

 a
nd

 a
m
at
eu

r 
pr
od

uc
tio

ns
.  
T
he

re
 is
 a
ls
o 
a 
sp

ac
e 
in
 

ad
di
tio

n 
to
 th

e 
m
ai
n 
st
ag

e,
 T
he

 R
oo

m
 U
ps

ta
irs

, w
he

re
 e
ve

nt
s 
an

d 
m
ee

tin
gs

 c
an

 ta
ke

 p
la
ce

.  
H
ow

ev
er
, m

an
y 
of
 th

e 
ac

ts
 s
ec

ur
ed

 fo
r 
th
e 
pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
co

ul
d 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
to
 b
e 
m
ai
ns

tr
ea

m
 a
nd

 
un

fo
rt
un

at
el
y 
do

 n
ot
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 a
ttr
ac

t l
ar
ge

 a
ud

ie
nc

es
.  
T
he

 th
ea

tr
e 
do

es
 n
ot
, a

t p
re
se

nt
, s

ec
ur
e 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 le

ve
l o

f s
ec

on
da

ry
 s
pe

nd
, i
n 
th
e 
fo
rm

 o
f b

ar
 s
al
es

, w
hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 
fin

an
ci
al
 

po
si
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
ve

nu
e.
  

T
he

re
 is
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 n
o 
m
an

ag
er
 o
f t
he

 P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re
 a
nd

 th
e 
G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 a
 m

an
ag

er
 is
 

re
qu

ire
d 
to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th
e 
ap

pe
al
 o
f t
he

 v
en

ue
.  
T
he

 P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re
 h
as

 a
 la

rg
er
 s
ea

tin
g 
ca

pa
ci
ty
, 

co
ns

is
tin

g 
of
 4
25

 s
ea

ts
, t
ha

n 
th
e 
A
R
T
R
IX
 th

ea
tr
e 
in
 B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

 a
nd

 th
e 
tr
ad

iti
on

al
 in

te
rio

r 
is
 

co
nd

uc
iv
e 
to
 e
nh

an
ci
ng

 th
e 
at
m
os

ph
er
e 
fo
r 
th
ea

tr
e 
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
s.
 
A
s 
su

ch
, t
he

 v
en

ue
 h
as

 a
 

nu
m
be

r 
of
 s
tr
en

gt
hs

 w
hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
m
or
e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y 
m
ar
ke

te
d 
to
 s
ec

ur
e 
m
or
e 
po

pu
la
r 
ac

ts
 a
nd

 
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
s.
  A

 m
an

ag
er
 c
ou

ld
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 a
 m

or
e 
co

m
m
er
ci
al
 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
w
as

 a
do

pt
ed

 to
: 

or
ga

ni
si
ng

 th
e 
P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re
’s
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e,
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 
th
e 
ac

ts
 s
ch

ed
ul
ed

 to
 p
er
fo
rm

 a
t t
he

 
th
ea

tr
e,
 a
nd

 m
an

ag
in
g 
th
e 
ba

r.
  

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 4

4
4

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 123



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

F
or
ge

 M
ill
 N
ee

dl
e 
M
us

eu
m
 h
as

 a
n 
es

ta
bl
is
he

d 
co

lle
ct
io
n 
of
 n
ee

dl
es

, f
is
hi
ng

 ta
ck
le
 a
nd

 o
th
er

ar
te
fa
ct
s 
re
la
tin

g 
to
 th

e 
to
w
n’
s 
in
du

st
ria

l h
er
ita

ge
.  
T
he

 m
us

eu
m
 h
as

 a
 ti
m
et
ab

le
 o
f e

xh
ib
iti
on

s 
ea

ch
 

ye
ar
, a

nd
 s
om

e 
of
 th

e 
ex

hi
bi
tio

ns
 a
ttr
ac

t s
ig
ni
fic

an
t n

um
be

rs
 o
fl
ei
su

re
 to

ur
is
ts
, i
nc

lu
di
ng

 a
 

D
in
os

au
r 
ex

hi
bi
tio

n 
in
 2
01

0 
w
hi
ch

 a
ttr
ac

te
d 
ap

pr
ox

im
at
el
y 
4,
50

0 
vi
si
to
rs
. B

or
de

sl
ey

A
bb

ey
 V
is
ito

r 
C
en

tr
e 
is
 lo

ca
te
d 
in
 a
 1
6t
h 
ce

nt
ur
y 
ba

rn
 o
n 
th
e 
sa

m
e 
si
te
 a
s 
th
e
m
us

eu
m
 a
nd

 d
is
pl
ay

s 
m
an

y 
of
 th

e 
ar
ch

ae
ol
og

ic
al
 e
xh

ib
its
 th

at
 h
av

e 
be

en
 id

en
tif
ie
d 
at
 th

e 
A
bb

ey
 in

 p
re
vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
s.
  T

he
re
 is
 a
 s
ho

p 
si
tu
at
ed

 in
 th

e 
V
is
ito

r 
C
en

tr
e,
 w
hi
ch

 c
an

 b
e 
hi
re
d 
fo
r 
fu
nc

tio
ns

by
 e
xt
er
na

l p
ar
tie

s.

D
ur
in
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t
he

 r
ev

ie
w
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 d
is
co

ve
re
d 
th
at
 th

e 
ap

pe
al
 o
f t
he

 m
us

eu
m
 w
as

 
co

ns
tr
ai
ne

d 
by

 n
eg

at
iv
e 
pr
ec

on
ce

pt
io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
to
w
n’
s 
in
du

st
ria

l h
er
ita

ge
 a
nd

 fe
w
 o
f t
he

 e
xp

er
t 

w
itn

es
se

s 
ha

d 
or
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 v
is
it 
th
e 
m
us

eu
m
.  
Li
ke

 th
e 
P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re
 th

er
e 
is
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 n
o 

m
an

ag
er
 o
f F

or
ge

 M
ill
 N
ee

dl
e 
M
us

eu
m
 o
r 
B
or
de

sl
ey

A
bb

ey
 V
is
ito

r 
C
en

tr
e.
  T

he
 G

ro
up

 a
re
 

co
nt
en

di
ng

 th
at
 a
 c
om

m
er
ci
al
 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to
 m

an
ag

in
g 
bo

th
 th

e 
m
us

eu
m
 a
nd

 V
is
ito

r 
C
en

tr
e 
w
ou

ld
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 b
ot
h 
ve

nu
es

’c
ol
le
ct
io
ns

 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
m
or
e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y 
m
ar
ke

te
d 
as

 a
n 
at
tr
ac

tio
n
to
 

po
te
nt
ia
l l
ei
su

re
 to

ur
is
t v

is
ito

rs
.  
D
ue

 to
 th

e 
cl
os

e 
pr
ox

im
ity
 o
f t
he

se
 tw

o 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 th
e 
G
ro
up

 
be

lie
ve

s 
th
at
 a
 m

an
ag

er
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
ap

po
in
te
d 
to
 a
ss
um

e 
re
sp

on
si
bi
lit
y 
fo
r 
bo

th
 th

e 
m
us

eu
m
 a
nd

 th
e 

V
is
ito

r 
C
en

tr
e.

T
he

re
 a
re
 n
um

er
ou

s 
ex

am
pl
es

 o
f t
he

 v
is
ua

l a
rt
s 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic
 a
rt
w
or
k 
w
as

 c
ite

d 
as

 a
 

so
ur
ce

 o
f c

iv
ic
 p
rid

e 
by

 m
an

y 
of
 th

e 
co

m
m
un

ity
 r
ep

re
se

nt
at
iv
es

 c
on

su
lte

d 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
re
vi
ew

.  
T
he

 
P
ao

lo
zz
im

os
ai
cs
 in

 th
e 
K
in
gf
is
he

r 
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e 
ar
e 
re
gu

la
rly

 id
en

tif
ie
d 
as

 a
 p
ro
m
in
en

t f
ea

tu
re
 

in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
, w

hi
ls
t t
he

 v
is
ua

l a
rt
s 
ar
e 
al
so

 p
ro
m
in
en

tly
 d
is
pl
ay

ed
 in

 th
e 
N
ee

dl
es

 G
at
ew

ay
 

F
ea

tu
re
, a

 d
ep

ic
tio

n 
of
 n
ee

dl
es

 th
at
 is

 d
is
pl
ay

ed
 o
n 
A
lc
es

te
r 
S
tr
ee

t i
n 
th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.  
C
om

m
un

ity
 

ar
tw
or
k 
is
 s
im

ila
rly

 o
n 
di
sp

la
y 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n,
 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
R
oa

dw
ay

 A
rt
s’
pr
oj
ec

ts
 fe

at
ur
ed

 o
n 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 s
ub

w
ay

s 
an

d 
bu

s 
sh

el
te
rs
 in

 th
e 
to
w
n.
  

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 4
 

(c
o
n
t)

4
5

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 124



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

T
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 m

or
e 
vi
su

al
 a
rt
 w
or
k 
co

ul
d 
be

 d
is
pl
ay

ed
 in

 th
e 
B
or
ou

gh
.  
In
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
, 

sc
ul
pt
ur
es

 p
ro
du

ce
d 
by

 lo
ca

l a
rt
is
ts
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
in
st
al
le
d 
on

 m
an

y 
of
 th

e 
to
w
n’
s 
ro
un

da
bo

ut
s,
 th

ou
gh

 
th
er
e 
is
 a
ls
o 
th
e 
po

te
nt
ia
l t
o 
di
sp

la
y 
th
e 
ar
tw
or
k 
in
 o
th
er
 p
ro
m
in
en

t v
en

ue
s 
su

ch
 a
s 
th
e 
A
bb

ey
 

S
ta
di
um

. S
cu

lp
tu
re
s 
ha

ve
 s
uc

ce
ss
fu
lly
 b
ee

n 
in
st
al
le
d 
on

 r
ou

nd
ab

ou
ts
 lo

ca
te
d 
in
 o
th
er
 p
ar
ts
 o
f t
he

 
co

un
tr
y,
 s
uc

h 
as

 T
el
fo
rd
, i
nd

ic
at
in
g 
th
at
 it
 is
 p
os

si
bl
e 
to
 m

ee
tt
hi
s 
ob

je
ct
iv
e.
  T

he
 in

st
al
la
tio

n 
of
 

ar
tw
or
k 
on

 th
e 
ro
un

da
bo

ut
s 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
w
ou

ld
 im

pr
ov

e 
th
e 
vi
su

al
 a
pp

ea
ra
nc

e 
of
 th

e 
ro
ad

s 
bu

t 
w
ou

ld
 a
ls
o 
pr
ov

id
e 
di
st
in
ct
iv
e 
fe
at
ur
es

 th
at
 w
ou

ld
 h
el
p 
vi
si
to
rs

to
 n
av

ig
at
e 
th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ro
ad

 
sy
st
em

. I
nd

ee
d,
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 a
nt
ic
ip
at
es

 th
at
 in

 th
e 
lo
ng

-t
er
m
 a
 p
os

iti
ve

 o
ut
co

m
e 
of
 th

is
 in

iti
at
iv
e 

w
ou

ld
 b
e 
to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ex

te
rn
al
 p
er
ce

pt
io
ns

 o
f t
he

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
ro
ad

 s
ys
te
m
.  

T
he

 G
ro
up

 a
cc

ep
ts
 th

at
 a
n 
es

ta
bl
is
he

d 
ar
tis
t o

r 
sc
ul
pt
or
 is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 r
eq

ui
re
 a
 s
ub

st
an

tia
l f
ee

 to
pr
od

uc
e 
qu

al
ity
 a
rt
w
or
k 
th
at
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
in
st
al
le
d 
on

 th
e 
 to

w
n’
s 
ro
un

da
bo

ut
s.
  U

nd
er
 th

es
e 

ci
rc
um

st
an

ce
s 
th
e 
G
ro
up

 is
 s
ug

ge
st
in
g 
th
at
 th

is
 s
ho

ul
d 
be

 r
eg

ar
de

d 
as

 a
n 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 p
ro
m
ot
e 

th
e 
w
or
k 
of
 y
ou

ng
 a
rt
is
ts
 a
nd

 a
rt
 s
tu
de

nt
s 
w
ho

 a
re
 s
tu
dy

in
g 
at
 lo

ca
l c
ol
le
ge

s 
an

d 
un

iv
er
si
tie

s.
  

Y
ou

ng
 a
rt
is
ts
 w
ill
 b
e 
ke

en
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 
pu

bl
ic
 e
xp

os
ur
e 
fo
r 
th
ei
r 
ar
tw
or
k.
  B

y 
w
or
ki
ng

 w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 

ar
tis
ts
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il 
w
ill
 p
ot
en

tia
lly
 h
el
p 
th
em

 to
 la

un
ch

 th
ei
r 
ca

re
er
s,
 th

ou
gh

 w
ith

ou
t a

cc
ru
in
g 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 fi
na

nc
ia
l c
os

ts
.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 c
on

te
nd

s 
th
at
 p
ub

lic
 a
rt
w
or
k 
co

ul
d 
al
so

 b
e 
ut
ili
se

d 
to

co
nv

ey
 k
ey

 m
es

sa
ge

s 
ab

ou
t t
he

 
st
re
ng

th
s 
of
 R
ed

di
tc
h.
  I
n 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
, t
he

 a
re
as

 id
en

tif
ie
d 
as

 s
tr
en

gt
hs

 fo
r 
th
e 
to
w
n 
by

 b
ot
h 
re
si
de

nt
s 

an
d 
vi
si
to
rs
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
de

pi
ct
ed

 in
 p
ub

lic
 a
rt
w
or
k 
w
ith

 a
 v
ie
w
 to

 r
ef
le
ct
in
g 
ci
vi
c 
pr
id
e 
in
 fe

at
ur
es

 b
as

ed
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
to
w
n.
  P

ub
lic
 a
rt
w
or
k 
ca

n 
al
so

 c
el
eb

ra
te
 th

e 
he

rit
ag

e
of
 th

e 
to
w
n.
  T

hi
s 
ha

s 
al
re
ad

y 
be

en
 

re
co

gn
is
ed

 b
y 
gr
ou

ps
 s
uc

h 
as

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
R
oa

dw
ay

 A
rt
s,
 w
hi
ch

 h
as

 p
ro
du

ce
d 
th
e 
ar
tw
or
k 
ut
ili
se

d 
fo
r 

C
el

eb
ra

tin
g 

R
ed

di
tc

h,
 a
n 
im

ag
e 
w
hi
ch

 fe
at
ur
es

 o
n 
a 
bu

s 
sh

el
te
r 
lo
ca

te
d 
on

 W
in
dm

ill
 D
riv

e 
in
 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
on

 th
e 
fr
on

t c
ov

er
 o
f t
hi
s 
re
po

rt
.  
H
ow

ev
er
, t
he

re
 r
em

ai
n 
el
em

en
ts
 o
f t
he

 to
w
n’
s 

he
rit
ag

e 
w
hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
ce

le
br
at
ed

 fu
rt
he

r 
in
 p
ub

lic
 a
rt
w
or
k,
 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 
sp

rin
g 
in
du

st
ry
 a
nd

 th
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 m

us
ic
 h
er
ita

ge
 o
f t
he

 to
w
n.
  

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 4
 

(c
o
n
t)

4
6

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 125



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

D
ur
in
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t
he

 r
ev

ie
w
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 w
er
e 
ad

vi
se

d 
th
at
 th

e 
lo
ca

l a
ut
ho

rit
y’
s 
Le

is
ur
e 
se

rv
ic
es

w
er
e 
in
 th

e 
pr
oc

es
s 
of
 b
ei
ng

 r
ev

ie
w
ed

 a
s 
pa

rt
 o
f t
he

 o
ng

oi
ng

 s
ha

re
d 
se

rv
ic
es

 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
be

tw
ee

n 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

 D
is
tr
ic
t C

ou
nc

il.
  A

s 
pa

rt
 o
f t
hi
s 
pr
oc

es
s 
it 
ha

s 
be

en
 

re
co

gn
is
ed

 th
at
 e
nh

an
ce

d 
m
an

ag
em

en
t a

rr
an

ge
m
en

ts
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
in
 th

e
co

m
m
er
ci
al
 in

te
re
st
s 
of
 th

e 
P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re
 a
nd

 F
or
ge

 M
ill
 N
ee

dl
e 
M
us

eu
m
.  
It 
ha

s 
al
so

 b
ee

n 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
de

liv
er
y 
of
 

a 
co

nt
in
uo

us
ly
 im

pr
ov

in
g 
vi
su

al
 a
nd

 p
er
fo
rm

in
g 
ar
ts
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
re
qu

ire
s 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
to
 in

ve
st
 in

 
ad

di
tio

na
l r
es

ou
rc
es

.  
T
he

 G
ro
up

 r
ec

og
ni
se

s 
th
e 
va

lu
e 
of
 th

es
e 
se

rv
ic
es

 a
nd

 th
e 
im

po
rt
an

t 
co

nt
rib

ut
io
n 
th
at
 th

es
e 
O
ffi
ce

rs
 c
ou

ld
 m

ak
e 
to
 th

e 
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
 o
f a

rt
s 
an

d 
cu

ltu
ra
l s
er
vi
ce

s 
in
 

R
ed

di
tc
h.

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 4
 

(c
o
n
t)

T
h
e 
P
al
ac
e 
T
h
ea
tr
e 

(r
ig
h
t)
 w
as
 b
u
ilt
 in
 t
h
e 

19
th
 c
en
tu
ry
 a
n
d
 h
as
 

re
ta
in
ed
 a
 t
ra
d
it
io
n
al
 

in
te
ri
o
r.

4
7

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 126



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
R
ed
d
it
ch
 T
o
w
n
 C
en
tr
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 s
h
o
u
ld
 w
o
rk
 t
o
 c
re
at
e 
a 
m
o
re
 

ro
u
n
d
ed
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 e
xp
er
ie
n
ce
 in
 t
h
e 
K
in
g
fi
sh
er
 S
h
o
p
p
in
g
 C
en
tr
e 
an
d
 C
h
u
rc
h
 G
re
en
, w
it
h
 

ev
en
t 
b
as
ed
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
es
 t
o
 r
ef
re
sh
 t
h
e 
o
ff
er
 a
n
d
 a
 c
o
h
es
iv
e 
m
ar
ke
ti
n
g
 s
tr
at
eg
y 

in
co
rp
o
ra
ti
n
g
 r
ec
o
g
n
is
ab
le
 b
ra
n
d
in
g
, k
ey
 q
u
al
it
ie
s 
an
d
 id
en
ti
fi
er
s.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 r
ec

og
ni
se

s 
th
at
 th

e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 h
as

 a
lre

ad
y 
st
ar
te
d 
to
 a
tte

m
pt
 to

 
ad

dr
es

s 
so

m
e 
of
 th

e 
pr
ob

le
m
s 
w
ith

 th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 id

en
tif
ie
d 
as

 w
ea

kn
es

se
s 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f 

th
e 
re
vi
ew

.  
In
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
, t
he

 G
ro
up

 w
el
co

m
ed

 th
e 
C
hr
is
tm

as
 e
ve

nt
s 
pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
th
at
 to

ok
 p
la
ce

 in
 

th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 in

 2
01

0.
  F

ur
th
er
m
or
e,
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 r
ec

og
ni
se

s 
th
at

it 
w
ill
 ta

ke
 ti
m
e 
to
 a
lte

r 
bo

th
 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 a
nd

 p
er
ce

pt
io
ns

 o
f t
he

 a
re
a 
an

d 
fo
r 
th
is
 r
ea

so
n 
th
e 
lo
ng

-t
er
m
 p
la
ns

 to
 

im
pr
ov

e 
th
e 
lo
ca

tio
n,
 a
s 
de

ta
ile
d 
in
 th

e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
S
tr
at
eg

y,
 a
re
 w
el
co

m
ed

.

H
ow

ev
er
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

er
e 
ar
e 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s 
th
at
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
de

liv
er
ed

 
re
la
tiv
el
y 
qu

ic
kl
y.
  I
n 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
, s

tr
ee

t e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t, 
w
hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
or
ga

ni
se

d 
re
la
tiv
el
y 
ea

si
ly
 to

 
ap

pe
al
 to

 fa
m
ily
 a
ud

ie
nc

es
, c

ou
ld
 ta

ke
 p
la
ce

 m
or
e 
re
gu

la
rly

 in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
, i
nc

lu
di
ng

 th
e 

fo
llo
w
in
g 
in
iti
at
iv
es

:

a)
 o
rig

in
al
 fa

irs
, f
oc

us
si
ng

 o
n 
lo
ca

l c
ra
fts

 o
r 
fo
od

 p
ro
du

ct
s,
 c
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 p
la
ce

 in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
;

b)
 a
 b
ra
ss
 b
an

d 
co

ul
d 
pe

rf
or
m
 in

 th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 a
nd

 a
t t
he

 b
an

ds
ta
nd

 lo
ca

te
d 
on

 C
hu

rc
h 
G
re
en

;
c)
 w
hi
ls
t i
t w

ou
ld
 b
e 
di
ffi
cu

lt,
 w
ith

 th
e 
ex

is
tin

g 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re
, t
o 
or
ga

ni
se

 a
 c
ar
ni
va

l 
pr
oc

es
si
on

, i
t w

ou
ld
 b
e 
po

ss
ib
le
 to

 d
el
iv
er
 th

e 
ty
pe

 o
f a

ct
iv
iti
es

 th
at
 ta

ke
 p
la
ce

 a
t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f a

 to
w
n 

ca
rn
iv
al
, i
nc

lu
di
ng

 th
e 
cr
ow

ni
ng

 o
f a

 c
ar
ni
va

l q
ue

en
; 

d)
 th

er
e 
co

ul
d 
be

 a
n 
an

nu
al
 C
hr
is
tm

as
 L
ig
ht
s 
S
w
itc

h 
O
n 
ev

en
t i
n 
th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
; a

nd
e)
 a
ct
iv
iti
es

 th
at
 in

vo
lv
e 
di
sp

la
yi
ng

 p
ub

lic
 a
rt
 in

 th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.

T
he

 e
xa

m
pl
e 
se

t b
y 
N
un

ea
to
n 
an

d 
B
ed

w
or
th
 B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il,
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 in

 N
un

ea
to
n 
to
w
n 

ce
nt
re
, h

as
 d
em

on
st
ra
te
d 
th
at
 s
tr
ee

t e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t h
as

 th
e 
po

te
nt
ia
l t
o 
at
tr
ac

t l
ei
su

re
 to

ur
is
ts
 to

 th
e

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 5

4
8

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 127



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

ar
ea

.  
In
de

ed
, t
he

 s
pa

ce
 a
va

ila
bl
e 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
, o

n 
A
lc
es

te
r 
S
tr
ee

t a
nd

 in
 th

e 
C
hu

rc
h

G
re
en

 a
re
a,
 is

 m
uc

h 
la
rg
er
 th

an
 th

e 
sp

ac
e 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
in
 N
un

ea
to
n.

P
ed

es
tr
ia
ni
sa

tio
n
of
 A
lc
es

te
r 

st
re
et
 a
nd

 C
hu

rc
h 
G
re
en

 W
es

t w
ou

ld
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
po

te
nt
ia
l f
or
 s
tr
ee

t e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t a
nd

 a
ct
iv
iti
es

 
to
 ta

ke
 p
la
ce

 s
af
el
y 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
. T

he
re
fo
re
, i
n 
th
e 
lo
ng

-t
er
m
 m

or
e 
am

bi
tio

us
 s
tr
ee

t 
en

te
rt
ai
nm

en
t p

ro
je
ct
s 
co

ul
d 
be

 d
el
iv
er
ed

 in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.

T
hi
s 
pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
of
 s
tr
ee

t e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t w
ou

ld
  r
eq

ui
re
 th

e 
in
ve

st
m
en

t o
f a

 c
er
ta
in
 a
m
ou

nt
 o
f 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
by

 th
e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p,
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 a
t t
he

 la
un

ch
 o
f t
he

 p
ro
gr
am

m
e.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t
he

 G
ro
up

 
be

lie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

e 
st
re
et
 e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t w
ou

ld
 h
el
p 
to
 e
nc

ou
ra
ge

 a
n 
in
cr
ea

se
 in

 fo
ot
fa
ll 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 

ce
nt
re
, w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 
le
ad

 to
 a
 p
os

iti
ve

 im
pa

ct
 o
n 
cu

st
om

 b
ot
h 
in

th
e 
m
ar
ke

t a
nd

 in
 s
ho

pp
in
g 
un

its
 

lo
ca

te
d 
al
on

g 
A
lc
es

te
r 
S
tr
ee

t a
s 
w
el
l a

s 
ha

vi
ng

 a
 p
os

iti
ve

 im
pa

ct
 o
n 
cu

st
om

 in
 th

e 
K
in
gf
is
he

r 
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e.
  I
n 
th
e 
lo
ng

-t
er
m
, a

s 
m
om

en
tu
m
 w
ith

 th
e 
st
re
et
 e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t d
ev

el
op

ed
, i
t m

ig
ht
 

be
 p
os

si
bl
e 
to
 a
ttr
ac

t s
po

ns
or
sh

ip
 to

 h
el
p 
fu
nd

 th
e 
co

nt
in
ui
ng

 d
el
iv
er
y 
of
 th

e 
st
re
et
 e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t.

A
dd

iti
on

al
 w
or
k 
w
ou

ld
 b
e 
re
qu

ire
d 
to
 a
dd

re
ss
 th

e 
ne

ga
tiv
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 th
at
 r
es

id
en

ts
 h
av

e 
de

ve
lo
pe

d 
ab

ou
t t
he

 to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.  
In
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
, t
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 

P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 s
ho

ul
d 
de

ve
lo
p 
a 
po

si
tiv
e,
 id

en
tif
ia
bl
e 
br
an

d 
fo
r 
th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.  
T
hi
s 
br
an

d 
sh

ou
ld
 

em
ph

as
is
e 
th
e 
fa
ct
 th

at
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 is
 c
le
an

, s
af
e,
 v
ib
ra
nt
 a
nd

 fr
ie
nd

ly
.
P
er
ce

pt
io
ns

 
am

on
gs

t l
oc

al
 p
eo

pl
e 
th
at
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 is
 d
irt
y 
or
 u
ns

af
e,
 e
sp

ec
ia
lly
 a
t n

ig
ht
, d

o 
no

t c
or
re
sp

on
d 

w
ith

 r
ea

l c
irc

um
st
an

ce
s.
  T

he
 C
ou

nc
il’
s 
w
as

te
 c
ol
le
ct
io
n 
te
am

 r
eg

ul
ar
ly
 c
le
an

s 
th
e 
to
w
n 
an

d 
th
e 

st
at
is
tic
s 
fo
r 
co

m
m
un

ity
 s
af
et
y 
in
di
ca

te
 th

at
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
is
 a
 r
el
at
iv
el
y 
lo
w
 c
rim

e 
ar
ea

 a
nd

 a
 s
af
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 
in
 w
hi
ch

 to
 li
ve

.  
In
de

ed
, e

xp
er
t w

itn
es

se
s 
vi
si
tin

g 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
fo
r 
th
e 
fir
st
 ti
m
e 
re
po

rt
ed

 th
at
 

th
e 
to
w
n 
ap

pe
ar
ed

 to
 b
e 
cl
ea

n,
 s
af
e 
an

d 
fr
ie
nd

ly
.  
T
he

se
 a
re
 a
ll
th
er
ef
or
e 
co

ns
tr
uc

tiv
e,
 fa

m
ily
 

fr
ie
nd

ly
 im

ag
es

 w
hi
ch

, i
f u

se
d 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
to
w
n,
 w
ou

ld
 a
dd

re
ss
 c
om

m
un

ity
 c
on

ce
rn
s.

T
he

re
 a
re
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 fe

at
ur
es

 in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 w
hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 a
ls
o 
be

 p
ro
m
ot
ed

 to
 e
nc

ou
ra
ge

 m
or
e

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 5
 

(c
o
n
t)

4
9

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 128



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

po
si
tiv
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f t
he

 to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.  
In
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
, t
he

 K
in
gf
is
he

r 
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e 
an

d 
th
e

R
ed

di
tc
h 
br
an

ch
 o
f N

E
W
 C
ol
le
ge

 a
re
 b
ot
h 
sy
m
bo

ls
 w
hi
ch

 c
an

 b
e 
ut
ili
se

d 
as

 id
en

tif
ie
rs
 o
f a

 v
ib
ra
nt

to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.  
In
 th

e 
lo
ng

-t
er
m
 th

e 
m
ar
ke

t, 
ba

se
d 
in
 a
 p
ro
m
in
en

t c
en

tr
al
 p
os

iti
on

, c
ou

ld
 a
ls
o 
be

 u
se

d 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re

(s
ee

 r
ec

om
m
en

da
tio

n 
6 
pp

 5
1-
52

).
  I
n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 th

e 
cl
os

e 
pr
ox

im
ity
 o
f 

th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 to

 th
e 
co

un
tr
ys
id
e 
an

d 
to
 lo

ca
l g

re
en

er
y 
co

ul
d 
be

 p
ro
m
ot
ed

 a
s 
th
is
 w
ou

ld
 h
el
p 
to
 

id
en

tif
y 
th
e 
to
w
n 
w
ith

 s
om

e 
of
 th

e 
m
es

sa
ge

s 
as

pi
rin

g 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
as

 a
n 
ur
ba

n 
of
fe
r 
in
 a
 

ru
ra
l s
et
tin

g .
  (
S
ee

 r
ec

om
m
en

da
tio

n 
2,
 p
p 
38

-4
0)
.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
, a

s 
de

m
on

st
ra
te
d 
by

 th
e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul
 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
of
 th

e 
C
ho

rle
y 
S
m
ile
 

C
am

pa
ig
n,
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 b
ra
nd

 a
nd

 th
e 
id
en

tif
ie
rs
 d
et
ai
le
d 
in
 th

is
 r
ep

or
t s

ho
ul
d 
be

  c
on

si
st
en

tly
 

pr
om

ot
ed

 a
s 
pa

rt
 o
f a

 c
o-
or
di
na

te
d 
m
ar
ke

tin
g 
st
ra
te
gy

.  
T
o 
en

su
re
 c
on

si
st
en

cy
 in

 th
e 
w
ay

 th
at
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 w
as

 m
ar
ke

te
d,
 th

is
 b
ra
nd

 w
ou

ld
 n
ee

d 
to
 b
e 
ad

op
te
d 
w
he

ne
ve

r 
th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 w
as

 th
e 

su
bj
ec

t o
f a

 p
ro
m
ot
io
na

l c
am

pa
ig
n 
co

-o
rd
in
at
ed

 b
y 
ei
th
er
 th

e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
, 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
or
 a
ny

 o
th
er
 lo

ca
l p

ar
tn
er
 o
rg
an

is
at
io
ns

.  
T
hr
ou

gh
 th

is
 u
ni
ty
 in

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
it 
is
 a
nt
ic
ip
at
ed

 th
at
 p
er
ce

pt
io
ns

 o
f t
he

 to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 w
ou

ld
 g
ra
du

al
ly
 b
ec

om
e 
m
uc

h 
m
or
e 
po

si
tiv
e 
to
 

th
e 
be

ne
fit
 o
f t
he

 lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y.

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 5
 

(c
o
n
t)

T
h
e 
b
an
d
 s
ta
n
d
 in
 t
h
e 
to
w
n
 

ce
n
tr
e 
(r
ig
h
t)
 c
an
 b
e 
u
ti
lis
ed
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 b
ra
ss
 b
an
d
 

p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
s.

5
0

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 129



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
 R
ed
d
it
ch
 m
ar
ke
t 
sh
o
u
ld
 b
e 
d
ev
el
o
p
ed
 t
o
 p
ro
vi
d
e
ag
ai
n
 a
 s
u
b
st
an
ti
al
 

m
ar
ke
ti
n
g
 s
tr
at
eg
y 
fo
r 
th
e 
to
w
n
 c
en
tr
e 
an
d
 d
ev
el
o
p
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
fo
r 
n
ew
 e
n
tr
ep
re
n
eu
rs
.

U
nf
or
tu
na

te
ly
, t
he

 m
ar
ke

t i
n 
th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 w
as

 c
on

si
st
en

tly
 id

en
tif
ie
d 
as

 a
 w
ea

kn
es

s 
du

e 
to
 th

e 
de

cr
ea

si
ng

 s
iz
e 
an

d 
lim

ite
d 
ra
ng

e 
of
 p
ro
du

ct
s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
at
 th

e 
m
ar
ke

t. 
 T
he

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in
 s
iz
e 

ac
co

rd
s 
w
ith

 n
at
io
na

l t
re
nd

s 
fo
r 
th
e 
si
ze

 o
f m

ar
ke

ts
, t
ho

ug
h 
th
e
G
ro
up

 w
as

 e
nc

ou
ra
ge

d 
to
 le

ar
n 

to
w
ar
ds

 th
e 
en

d 
of
 th

e 
re
vi
ew

 th
at
 fo

ot
fa
ll 
at
 th

e 
m
ar
ke

t h
ad

 in
cr
ea

se
d 
in
 J
an

ua
ry
 a
nd

 F
eb

ru
ar
y 

20
11

.  
F
ur
th
er
m
or
e,
 it
 is
 a
nt
ic
ip
at
ed

 th
at
 th

e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
’s
 p
la
ns

 to
 a
ss
es

s 
th
e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
m
ar
ke

t c
ou

ld
 h
el
p 
to
 im

pr
ov

e 
cu

st
om

 a
t t
he

 m
ar
ke

t. 
H
ow

ev
er
, 

ne
ga

tiv
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f t
he

 m
ar
ke

t a
re
 c
on

ce
rn
in
g 
be

ca
us

e 
th
is
 m

ay
 d
et
er
 c
us

to
m
 n
ot
 ju

st
 fr
om

 th
e 

m
ar
ke

t b
ut
 fr
om

 s
ho

pp
in
g 
un

its
 s
itu

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

er
e 
is
 p
ot
en

tia
l t
o 
de

ve
lo
p 
fu
rt
he

r 
th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
’s
 m

ar
ke

t. 
 T
he

 s
pa

ce
 

av
ai
la
bl
e 
in
 th

e 
ce

nt
re
 o
f t
he

 to
w
n 
is
 s
ig
ni
fic

an
t, 
an

d 
ce

rt
ai
nl
y 
la
rg
er
 th

an
 th

e 
sp

ac
e 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
in
 

N
un

ea
to
n 
w
he

re
 th

e 
m
ar
ke

t i
s 
a 
co

ns
id
er
ab

le
 lo

ca
l a

ttr
ac

tio
n.
  T

hi
s 
sp

ac
e 
co

ul
d 
be

 u
til
is
ed

 m
or
e 

cr
ea

tiv
el
y 
to
 a
ttr
ac

t c
us

to
m
 to

 th
e 
m
ar
ke

t, 
fo
r 
ex

am
pl
e 
th
ro
ug

h 
th
e 
de

liv
er
y 
of
 s
tr
ee

t e
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t. 
 

(S
ee

 r
ec

om
m
en

da
tio

n 
5 
pp

 4
8-
50

).
  T

he
 G

ro
up

 is
 c
on

te
nd

in
g 
th
at
 in

 o
rd
er
 to

 e
xp

lo
it 
th
e 
m
ar
ke

t 
sp

ac
e 
an

d 
to
 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 
co

m
m
er
ci
al
 v
ia
bi
lit
y 
of
 th

e 
m
ar
ke

t a
 s
pe

ci
fic

 s
tr
at
eg

y 
fo
cu

ss
in
g 
on

 
de

ve
lo
pi
ng

 a
nd

 p
ro
m
ot
in
g 
th
e 
m
ar
ke

t s
ho

ul
d 
be

 d
ev

is
ed

 b
y 
bo

th
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
th
e 
 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
.  
T
hi
s 
w
ou

ld
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 a
ll 
po

te
nt
ia
l o

pp
or
tu
ni
tie

s 
to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th
e 
m
ar
ke

t c
ou

ld
 b
e 
as

se
ss
ed

 a
nd

 a
 c
o-
or
di
na

te
d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
ad

op
te
d 
to
 m

an
ag

in
g 
th
e 

m
ar
ke

t i
n 
th
e 
lo
ng

-t
er
m
.

T
he

re
 is
 a
ls
o 
an

 o
pp

or
tu
ni
ty
 in

 th
e 
sh

or
t-
te
rm

 to
 w
or
k 
w
ith

 th
e 
m
ar
ke

t t
o 
de

ve
lo
p 
op

po
rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r 

yo
un

g 
en

tr
ep

re
ne

ur
s.
  A

s 
de

m
on

st
ra
te
d 
in
 N
un

ea
to
n,
 m

an
ag

in
g 
a 
m
ar
ke

t s
ta
ll 
m
ig
ht
 b
e 
a 
yo

un
g 

en
tr
ep

re
ne

ur
’s
 fi
rs
t o

pp
or
tu
ni
ty
 to

 o
pe

ra
te
 a
 b
us

in
es

s 
an

d 
le
ar
n 
ho

w
 to

 m
an

ag
e 
th
ei
r 
fin

an
ce

s.
  I
t 

m
ay

 b
e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te
 fo

r 
th
e 
E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t U
ni
t t
o 
w
or
k 
w
ith

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
m
ar
ke

t t
ea

m
 to

 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 6

5
1

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 130



de
ve

lo
p 
a 
pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
th
at
 w
ou

ld
 p
ro
vi
de

 th
is
 a
ss
is
ta
nc

e 
to
 y
ou

ng
 e
nt
re
pr
en

eu
rs
, a

lth
ou

gh
 

es
ta
bl
is
he

d 
lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

s 
re
pr
es

en
ta
tiv
es

 m
ay

 a
ls
o 
be

 w
ill
in
g 
to
 m

en
to
r 
yo

un
g 
pe

op
le
 in

 th
is
 

po
si
tio

n.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 b
y 
de

ve
lo
pi
ng

 o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s 
fo
r 
yo

un
g 
en

tr
ep

re
ne

ur
s 
w
or
ki
ng

 a
t t
he

 m
ar
ke

t 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 im

po
rt
an

t l
on

g-
te
rm

 b
en

ef
its
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
se

cu
re
d.
  F

irs
tly
, i
t i
s 
lik
el
y 
th
at
 th

e 
ra
ng

e 
of
 

pr
od

uc
e 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
at
 th

e 
m
ar
ke

t w
ou

ld
 d
iv
er
si
fy
 a
s 
yo

un
g 
pe

op
le
 m

ig
ht
 h
av

e 
a 
fr
es

h 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv
e 

ab
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ea
l o

f p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 p
ro
du

ct
s 
an

d 
th
e 
ne

ed
s 
of
 th

ei
r 
ta
rg
et
 c
us

to
m
er
s.
  S

ec
on

dl
y,
 th

es
e 

yo
un

g 
en

tr
ep

re
ne

ur
s 
co

ul
d 
de

ve
lo
p 
th
e 
sk
ill
s 
ne

ce
ss
ar
y 
to
 o
pe

ra
te
 a
 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f b

us
in
es

se
s,
 

po
te
nt
ia
lly
 in

 th
e 
lo
ca

l a
re
a.
  A

s 
a 
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

e,
 if
 im

pl
em

en
te
d
th
is
 s
ch

em
e 
co

ul
d 
ha

ve
 a
 p
os

iti
ve

 
im

pa
ct
 o
n 
th
e 
lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y.

T
he

re
 is
 a
ls
o 
th
e 
op

tio
n 
to
 w
or
k 
w
ith

 th
e 
N
at
io
na

l M
ar
ke

t T
ra
de

rs
 F
ed

er
at
io
n 
to
 a
dd

re
ss
 c
ur
re
nt
 

pr
ob

le
m
s 
w
ith

 th
e 
m
ar
ke

t. 
 T
he

 G
ro
up

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ad

vi
se

d 
th
at
 th

e 
F
ed

er
at
io
n 
ha

s 
pr
ov

id
ed

 s
up

po
rt
 

to
 m

ar
ke

ts
 in

 o
th
er
 p
ar
ts
 o
f t
he

 c
ou

nt
ry
 to

 h
el
p 
ad

dr
es

s 
si
m
ila
r
pr
ob

le
m
s.
  T

he
 T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 

P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 a
nd

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
m
ar
ke

t t
ea

m
, i
n 
co

ns
ul
ta
tio

n 
w
ith

 m
ar
ke

t t
ra
de

rs
, c

ou
ld
 u
til
is
e 
th
is
 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 id
en

tif
y 
re
as

on
ab

le
 a
ct
io
ns

 th
at
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
ta
ke

n 
to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th
e 
m
ar
ke

t i
n 
R
ed

di
tc
h.

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 6
 

(c
o
n
t)

5
2

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 131



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
at
 b
u
si
n
es
s 
p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 r
ec
ei
ve
s 

ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e 
in
ve
st
m
en
t 
an
d
 p
ro
vi
d
e 
an
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 r
es
o
u
rc
e 
fi
t 
fo
r 
p
u
rp
o
se
.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 r
ec

og
ni
se

s 
th
at
 th

e 
E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t U
ni
t i
s 
cu

rr
en

tly
 w
or
ki
ng

 e
ffe

ct
iv
el
y 
to
 

pr
om

ot
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
nd

 th
e 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
to
 b
us

in
es

se
s.
  T

he
 s
tr
uc

tu
re
 

of
 th

e 
U
ni
t i
s 
du

e 
to
 c
ha

ng
e 
in
 2
01

1,
 b
ec

au
se

 a
 n
ew

 E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t T
ea

m
 r
ep

re
se

nt
in
g 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il,
 B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

 D
is
tr
ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
W
yr
e 
F
or
es

t D
is
tr
ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
w
ill
 b
e 

in
tr
od

uc
ed

.  
A
s 
th
e 
cu

rr
en

t c
ap

ac
ity
 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t T
ea

m
 is
 

eq
ui
va

le
nt
 to

 2
.6
8 
fu
ll-
tim

e 
m
em

be
rs
 o
f s

ta
ff,
 th

is
 jo

in
t t
ea

m
 c
ou

ld
 h
av

e 
gr
ea

te
r 
ca

pa
ci
ty
 to

 p
ro
m
ot
e 

an
d 
ad

dr
es

s 
th
e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 in

te
re
st
s 
of
 R
ed

di
tc
h.
  

H
ow

ev
er
, t
he

re
 is
 th

e 
ris

k 
th
at
 th

e 
co

ns
tr
uc

tiv
e 
pr
op

os
al
s 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 to

ur
is
m
 a
nd

 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ba

se
d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 th
at
 a
re
 c
on

ta
in
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

is
 r
ep

or
t c

ou
ld
 b
e 
ov

er
lo
ok

ed
 fo

llo
w
in
g 
th
e 

in
tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of
 th

is
 n
ew

 te
am

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
co

m
pl
ex

iti
es

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 s
up

po
rt
in
g 
th
re
e 
se

pa
ra
te
 lo

ca
l 

au
th
or
ity
 a
re
as

.  
T
he

 G
ro
up

, t
he

re
fo
re
, b

el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

es
e 
pr
op

os
al
s 
m
us

t b
e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y 

co
m
m
un

ic
at
ed

 to
 th

is
 n
ew

 te
am

 a
nd

 im
pl
em

en
te
d 
ac

co
rd
in
gl
y.

In
 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 r
el
ev

an
t p

ro
po

sa
ls
 d
et
ai
le
d 
in
 r
el
at
io
n 
to
 r
ec

om
m
en

da
tio

ns
 1
b,
 6
, 8

, 0
 a
nd

 1
3 
th
e 

G
ro
up

 c
on

te
nd

s 
th
at
 th

er
e 
is
 o
ne

 o
pp

or
tu
ni
ty
 to

 e
nh

an
ce

 b
us

in
es

s
co

m
pe

tit
iv
en

es
s 
an

d 
th
e 
lo
ca

l 
ec

on
om

y 
w
hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
fu
rt
he

r 
ex

pl
or
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
di
re
ct
ly
:d

ev
el
op

in
g 
tw
in
ni
ng

 li
nk

s 
w
ith

 a
n 

em
er
gi
ng

 e
co

no
m
y.
  I
n 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
, T

he
 G

ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

e 
to
w
n 
sh

ou
ld
 a
sp

ire
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 
tw
in
ni
ng

 li
nk

s 
w
ith

 to
w
ns

lo
ca

te
d 
in
 b
ot
h 
In
di
a 
an

d 
C
hi
na

.  
T
he

 e
co

no
m
ie
s 
of
 b
ot
h 
co

un
tr
ie
s 
ar
e 

ra
pi
dl
y 
de

ve
lo
pi
ng

 a
nd

 a
re
 li
ke

ly
 to

 a
ss

um
e 
gr
ea

te
r 
pr
om

in
en

ce
 in

 th
e 
w
or
ld
 e
co

no
m
y 
as

 th
e 
21

st
 

ce
nt
ur
y 
pr
og

re
ss
es

.  
A
s 
a 
pr
om

in
en

t m
an

uf
ac

tu
re
r 
an

d 
ex

po
rt
in
g 
to
w
n 
in
 th

e 
W
es

t M
id
la
nd

s 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 h
av

e 
al
re
ad

y 
de

ve
lo
pe

d 
a 
ba

si
s 
fo
r 
w
or
ki
ng

 e
ffe

ct
iv
el
y 
w
ith

 b
us

in
es

s 
co

nt
ac

ts
 

ba
se

d 
ou

ts
id
e 
th
e 
to
w
n.
  B

y 
es

ta
bl
is
hi
ng

 li
nk

s 
w
ith

 In
di
a 
an

d 
C
hi
na

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
co

ul
d 
fu
rt
he

r 
de

ve
lo
p 

th
is
 e
xp

or
tin

g 
ba

se
 to

 th
e 
be

ne
fit
 o
f t
he

 lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y.

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 7

5
3

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 132



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
n
ew
 N
o
rt
h
 W
o
rc
es
te
rs
h
ir
e 
E
co
n
o
m
ic
 D
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t 
S
er
vi
ce
 a
n
d
 

S
tr
at
eg
y 
sh
o
u
ld
 r
ec
o
g
n
is
e
th
e 
im
p
o
rt
an
ce
 o
f 
to
u
ri
sm
 t
o
 t
h
e 
lo
ca
l e
co
n
o
m
y 
an
d
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
at
 

ad
eq
u
at
e 
re
so
u
rc
es
 a
re
 a
llo
ca
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e 
p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 o
f 
to
u
ri
sm
 in
 t
h
e 
ar
ea
.

A
t p

re
se

nt
 th

er
e 
ar
e 
no

 O
ffi
ce

rs
 d
ire

ct
ly
 e
m
pl
oy

ed
 b
y 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
to
 s
up

po
rt
 to

ur
is
m
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
, t
ho

ug
h 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
C
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 a
nd

 E
co

no
m
ic
 D

ev
el
op

m
en

t T
ea

m
s 
he

lp
 

to
 o
rg
an

is
e
an

d 
de

liv
er
 p
ro
m
ot
io
na

l a
ct
iv
iti
es

 o
n 
be

ha
lf 
of
 th

e 
lo
ca

l a
ut
ho

rit
y.
   

T
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

e 
in
tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of
 a
 s
ha

re
d 
E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t T
ea

m
, r
ep

re
se

nt
in
g 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il,
 B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

 D
is
tr
ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
W
yr
e
F
or
es

t D
is
tr
ic
t C

ou
nc

il,
 w
ill
 

cr
ea

te
 o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s 
to
 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io
n 
of
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er
nm

en
t t
o 
pr
om

ot
in
g 
le
is
ur
e 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 to

ur
is
m
 in

 th
e 
ar
ea

. I
n 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
, O

ffi
ce

rs
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 e
m
pl
oy

ed
 b
y 
W
yr
e
F
or
es

t D
is
tr
ic
t 

C
ou

nc
il 
ha

ve
 a
lre

ad
y 
de

ve
lo
pe

d 
ex

pe
rt
is
e 
in
 r
el
at
io
n 
to
 to

ur
is
m
 a
nd

 d
es

tin
at
io
n 
m
ar
ke

tin
g.
  T

o 
en

su
re
 th

at
 a
ll 
C
ou

nc
ils
 m

ak
e 
be

st
 u
se

 o
f t
he

 s
ha

re
d 
se

rv
ic
e 
th
e
G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

is
 e
xp

er
tis
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b
e 
sh

ar
ed

 a
nd

 a
pp

lie
d 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
le
is
ur
e 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 to

ur
is
m
 o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s 
ac

ro
ss
 th

e 
w
ho

le
 o
f n

or
th
 W

or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 to

 th
e 
be

ne
fit
 o
f t
he

 lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y.

A
s 
pa

rt
 o
f t
he

 n
ew

 s
ha

re
d 
se

rv
ic
es

 a
rr
an

ge
m
en

ts
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 r
ec

og
ni
se

s
th
at
 it
 is
 li
ke

ly
 th

at
 a
 jo

in
t 

E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
tr
at
eg

y 
w
ill
 n
ee

d 
to
 b
e 
de

ve
lo
pe

d 
at
 a
n 
ea

rly
 s
ta
ge

 in
 o
rd
er
 to

 s
ha

pe
 th

e 
ac

tiv
iti
es

 o
f t
he

 te
am

.  
T
he

 G
ro
up

 fe
el
s 
th
at
 a
 c
om

m
itm

en
t s

ho
ul
d 
be

 m
ad

e 
to
 in

co
rp
or
at
in
g 
sp

ec
ifi
c 

to
ur
is
m
 r
el
at
ed

 o
bj
ec

tiv
es

 in
to
 th

is
 s
tr
at
eg

y.
  T

hi
s 
w
ill
 e
ns

ur
e
th
at
 a
de

qu
at
e 
re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar
e 
th
en

 
al
lo
ca

te
d 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
in
g 
bo

th
 le

is
ur
e 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 to

ur
is
m
 in

 th
e 
no

rt
h 
of
 th

e 
co

un
ty
.

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 8

5
4

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 133



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
n
ee
d
 f
o
r 
th
e 
p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
ed
d
it
ch
 h
o
te
ls
 a
s 
a 
b
u
si
n
es
s 

re
so
u
rc
e 
sh
o
u
ld
 b
e 
re
co
g
n
is
ed
.

T
he

re
 a
re
 n
um

er
ou

s 
ho

te
ls
 in

 R
ed

di
tc
h,
 w
hi
ch

 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 p
ro
vi
de

 a
pp

ro
xi
m
at
el
y 
85

0 
ho

te
l b

ed
s,
 

th
ou

gh
 th

e 
op

en
in
g 
of
 a
 n
ew

 h
ot
el
 in

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
in
 2
01

1 
is
 d
ue

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
to
 

ap
pr
ox

im
at
el
y 
1,
00

0 
be

ds
.  
T
he

re
 a
re
 a
 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f h

ot
el
s 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 
so

m
e 
m
or
e 

up
m
ar
ke

t e
st
ab

lis
hm

en
ts
, s

uc
h 
as

 th
e 
A
bb

ey
 H

ot
el
, t
he

 O
ld
 r
ec

to
ry
 H
ot
el
 a
nd

 th
e 
S
ou

th
cr
es

t
M
an

or
 H
ot
el
 a
s 
w
el
l a

s 
lo
w
er
 c
os

t h
ot
el
s 
w
hi
ch

 o
ffe

r 
th
e 
co

nf
er
en

ce
 fa

ci
lit
ie
s 
an

d 
W
i-F

ia
cc
es

s 
su

ita
bl
e 
fo
r 
sh

or
t-
st
ay

 v
is
its
 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

s 
to
ur
is
ts
.  
 

T
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

e 
lo
ca

tio
n 
of
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
in
 th

e 
ce

nt
re
 o
f t
he

 c
ou

nt
ry
 e
ns

ur
es

 th
at
 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 
ho

te
l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
ba

se
d 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
sh

ou
ld
 b
e 
an

 a
ttr
ac

tiv
e 
of
fe
r 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 fo

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 to

ur
is
ts
.  

T
he

re
 is
 th

e 
po

te
nt
ia
l f
or
 b
us

in
es

s 
to
ur
is
ts
 to

 s
ta
y 
in
 h
ot
el
 a
cc
om

m
od

at
io
n 
ba

se
d 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 

be
fo
re
 tr
av

el
lin
g 
to
 B
irm

in
gh

am
, t
he

 N
E
C
 o
r 
B
irm

in
gh

am
 in

te
rn
at
io
na

l A
irp

or
t o

n 
bu

si
ne

ss
.  
T
he

 r
ai
l 

lin
ks
 b
et
w
ee

n 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
B
irm

in
gh

am
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 b
us

in
es

s 
to
ur
is
ts
 c
an

 tr
av

el
 r
el
at
iv
el
y 
ea

si
ly
 to

 
th
e 
ci
ty
 w
ith

ou
t h

av
in
g 
to
 e
nt
er
 th

e 
bu

sy
 r
oa

d 
tr
af
fic

.

T
he

 c
on

fe
re
nc

e 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
an

d 
W
i-F

ia
cc
es

s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
at
 m

an
y 
of
 th

e 
ho

te
ls
 is

 s
im

ila
rly

 a
n 
as

se
t 

w
hi
ch

 s
ug

ge
st
s 
th
at
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
ho

te
ls
 s
ho

ul
d 
be

 a
ttr
ac

tiv
e 
ve

nu
es

 fo
r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 to

ur
is
ts
.  
T
he

re
 a
re
 

no
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
ho

te
ls
 w
hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 h
os

t l
ar
ge

 c
on

fe
re
nc

es
 o
f a

 s
im

ila
r 
sc
al
e 
to
 th

e 
N
E
C
.  
H
ow

ev
er
, 

sm
al
le
r 
co

nf
er
en

ce
s 
ha

ve
 b
ee

n 
he

ld
 s
uc

ce
ss
fu
lly
 in

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
ho

te
ls
 in

 r
ec

en
t y

ea
rs
, i
nc

lu
di
ng

 
co

nf
er
en

ce
s 
ho

st
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
H
er
ef
or
ds

hi
re
 a
nd

 W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 C
ha

m
be

r 
of
 C
om

m
er
ce

.  
T
he

 
po

te
nt
ia
l f
or
 b
us

in
es

s 
to
ur
is
ts
 to

 m
ak

e 
a 
po

si
tiv
e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io
n 
to
 th

e 
lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y 
w
hi
ls
t a

tte
nd

in
g 

th
es

e 
co

nf
er
en

ce
s 
sh

ou
ld
 n
ot
 b
e 
un

de
re
st
im

at
ed

.  

T
o 
an

 e
xt
en

t R
ed

di
tc
h 
ho

te
ls
 a
re
 a
lre

ad
y 
pr
om

ot
ed

 o
n 
co

m
pa

ny
 w
eb

si
te
s 
an

d 
th
e 
be

ne
fit
s 
of
 b
ei
ng

 
lo
ca

te
d 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
ar
e 
of
te
n 
re
co

gn
is
ed

 b
y 
th
es

e 
co

m
pa

ni
es

.  
H
ow

ev
er
, t
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 9

5
5

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 134



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
re
le
va

nt
 p
ar
tn
er
 o
rg
an

is
at
io
ns

 s
ho

ul
d 
he

lp
 to

 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
ho

te
ls
 to

 p
ot
en

tia
l

bu
si
ne

ss
 to

ur
is
ts
 b
ec

au
se

, i
f s

uc
ce

ss
fu
l, 
th
is
 c
ou

ld
 h
av

e 
a 
po

si
tiv
e 
im

pa
ct
 o
n 
th
e 
lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y.

T
he

 G
ro
up

w
er
e 
th
er
ef
or
e 
pl
ea

se
d 
to
 le

ar
n 
im

m
ed

ia
te
ly
 p
rio

r 
to
 c
om

pl
et
in
g 
th
ei
r 
re
po

rt
 th

at
 N
or
th
 

W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 T
ou

ris
m
 a
re
 d
ue

 to
 p
ub

lis
h 
a 
gu

id
e 
to
 a
cc
om

m
od

at
io
n 
in
 d
ue

 c
ou

rs
e,
 a
s 
th
is
 s
ho

ul
d 

he
lp
 to

 r
ai
se

 th
e 
pr
of
ile
 o
f R

ed
di
tc
h 
ho

te
ls
 a
nd

 B
ed

 a
nd

 B
re
ak

fa
st
 e
st
ab

lis
hm

en
ts
. 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 9

5
6

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 135



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
 C
o
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e 
g
iv
en
 t
o
 d
ev
is
in
g
 a
 V
is
it
o
r 
A
m
b
as
sa
d
o
r 

S
ch
em
e.

T
el
fo
rd
 a
nd

 W
re
ki
n 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
co

nc
ep

t o
f a

 V
is
ito

r 
A
m
ba

ss
ad

or
 S
ch

em
e 
w
as

 a
dm

ire
d 
by

 th
e 
G
ro
up

 
w
ho

 a
re
 c
on

te
nd

in
g 
th
at
 a
 s
im

ila
r 
V
is
ito

rs
’A

m
ba

ss
ad

or
 S
ch

em
e 
co

ul
d 
be

 d
el
iv
er
ed

 in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 

(F
or
 fu

rt
he

r 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t t
he

 T
el
fo
rd
 A
m
ba

ss
ad

or
 s
ch

em
e 
pl
ea

se
 r
ef
er
 to

 p
p1

6-
17

).
  T

hi
s 

sc
he

m
e 
w
ou

ld
 b
e 
si
m
pl
er
 th

an
 th

e 
sc
he

m
e 
pr
op

os
ed

 b
y 
T
el
fo
rd
 a
nd

 W
re
ki
n 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
s 
bu

t c
ou

ld
 

he
lp
 to

 p
ro
m
ot
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s 
to
 lo

ca
l r
es

id
en

ts
, l
ei
su

re
 to

ur
is
ts
 a
nd

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c
on

ta
ct
s.
  

T
he

 G
ro
up

 is
 p
ro
po

si
ng

 th
at
 th

er
e 
sh

ou
ld
 b
e 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 d
iff
er
en

t A
m
ba

ss
ad

or
s 
fo
r 
R
ed

di
tc
h.
  I
n 

th
e 
fir
st
 p
la
ce

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
in
vi
te
d 
to
 a
ct
 a
s 
A
m
ba

ss
ad

or
s 
fo
r 
th
ei
r 
lo
ca

l a
re
a 
an

d 
to
 

co
m
m
un

ic
at
e 
th
e 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 o
f t
he

 to
w
n 
to
 fr
ie
nd

s 
an

d 
fa
m
ily
.  
W
hi
ls
t t
he

 w
or
k 
of
 th

e 
re
si
de

nt
 

A
m
ba

ss
ad

or
s 
w
ou

ld
 h
el
p 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
to
w
n,
 it
 is
 a
ls
o 
en

vi
sa

ge
d
th
at
 th

e 
ro
le
 w
ou

ld
 h
el
p 
to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
ci
vi
c 
pr
id
e 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
.

S
ec

on
dl
y,
 lo

ca
l t
ax

i d
riv

er
s 
co

ul
d 
be

 in
vi
te
d 
to
 a
ct
 a
s 
A
m
ba

ss
ad

or
s 
an

d 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 

ab
ou

t f
or
th
co

m
in
g 
ev

en
ts
 a
nd

 a
ct
iv
iti
es

 to
 b
ot
h 
re
si
de

nt
s 
an

d 
vi
si
to
rs
.  
T
he

re
 a
re
 n
um

er
ou

s 
ta
xi
 

dr
iv
er
s 
ba

se
d 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
w
ho

 d
el
iv
er
 a
n 
ef
fic

ie
nt
 s
er
vi
ce

 to
 r
es

id
en

ts
 a
nd

 v
is
ito

rs
.  
T
he

 ta
xi
 d
riv

er
s 

in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
w
ou

ld
 b
en

ef
it 
fr
om

 w
or
ki
ng

 in
 th

is
 r
ol
e 
as

 s
uc

ce
ss
fu
l p

ro
m
ot
io
n 
of
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 
sh

ou
ld
 h
el
p 
to
 e
nh

an
ce

 b
us

in
es

s 
fo
r 
lo
ca

l t
ax

i c
om

pa
ni
es

.

In
 th

e 
th
ird

 p
la
ce

 lo
ca

l B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
ill
or
s 
an

d 
C
ou

nc
il 
O
ffi
ce

rs
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
in
vi
te
d 
to
 a
ct
 a
s 
R
ed

di
tc
h 

A
m
ba

ss
ad

or
s 
w
he

n 
pe

rf
or
m
in
g 
of
fic

ia
l d

ut
ie
s 
or
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
m
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 c
on

fe
re
nc

es
.  
F
re
qu

en
tly
 

in
di
vi
du

al
s 
be

co
m
e 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
s 
be

ca
us

e 
th
ey

 w
an

t t
o 
he

lp
 th

e 
lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
.  
P
ar
tic
ip
at
io
n 
in
 th

e 
A
m
ba

ss
ad

or
ia
l s
ch

em
e 
an

d 
th
e 
po

te
nt
ia
lly
 p
os

iti
ve

 im
pa

ct
 th

is
 m

ig
ht
 h
av

e 
on

 lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

se
s 
an

d 
ci
vi
c 
pr
id
e 
w
ou

ld
 r
ep

re
se

nt
 o
ne

 w
ay

 to
 m

ee
t t
hi
s 
ob

je
ct
iv
e.
  T

ra
in
in
g,
 r
el
at
in
g 
to
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 
a 

lo
ca

tio
n 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic
 r
el
at
io
ns

, c
ou

ld
 b
e 
pr
ov

id
ed

 a
s 
pa

rt
 o
f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’
s 
tr
ai
ni
ng

 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
to
 h
el
p 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
s 
to
 a
ss
um

e 
th
is
 r
ol
e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y.
  

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
0

5
7

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 136



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

F
in
al
ly
, t
he

 M
ay

or
 o
f R

ed
di
tc
h 
an

d 
/ o

r 
th
e 
C
hi
ef
 E
xe

cu
tiv
e 
of
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il 
co

ul
d 
be

 in
vi
te
d 
to
 a
ct
 a
s 

le
ad

 A
m
ba

ss
ad

or
s 
fo
r 
th
e 
B
or
ou

gh
 o
n 
sp

ec
ifi
c 
hi
gh

 p
ro
fil
e 
oc

ca
si
on

s,
 s
uc

h 
as

 to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 p
ar
ad

es
.  

W
e 
re
co

gn
is
e 
th
at
 b
ot
h 
th
e 
M
ay

or
 a
nd

 th
e 
C
hi
ef
 E
xe

cu
tiv
e 
al
re
ad

y
ha

ve
 s
ig
ni
fic
an

t r
ol
es

 a
nd

 b
us

y 
sc
he

du
le
s.
  T

he
 M

ay
or
 is
 a
 le

ad
in
g 
di
gn

ita
ry
 a
nd

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at
iv
e 
of
 th

e 
to
w
n,
 r
ep

re
se

nt
s 
th
e 
to
w
n 

an
d 
C
ou

nc
il 
at
 v
ar
io
us

 c
iv
ic
 a
nd

 c
ha

rit
ab

le
 e
ve

nt
s 
an

d 
re
gu

la
rly

as
su

m
es

 th
e 
le
ad

 o
f p

ro
ce

ss
io
ns

.  
T
he

 C
hi
ef
 E
xe

cu
tiv
e 
si
m
ila
rly

 r
eg

ul
ar
ly
 a
tte

nd
s 
m
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
s 
at
 e
xt
er
na

l l
oc

at
io
ns

 a
s 
a 

se
ni
or
 r
ep

re
se

nt
at
iv
e 
of
 th

e 
lo
ca

l a
ut
ho

rit
y.
  T

he
 G

ro
up

 fe
el
 th

at
 w
he

re
ve

r 
po

ss
ib
le
 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
 

th
e 
M
ay

or
 a
nd

 C
hi
ef
 E
xe

cu
tiv
e 
sh

ou
ld
 s
ee

k 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
to
w
n 
du

rin
g 
th
es

e 
ev

en
ts
, t
hr
ou

gh
 

re
fe
re
nc

es
 to

 lo
ca

l a
ct
iv
iti
es

, b
us

in
es

se
s 
an

d 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 in
 s
pe

ec
he

s 
an

d 
su

bm
is
si
on

s.
   

T
he

 r
ec

ru
itm

en
t o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 a
nd

 ta
xi
 d
riv

er
s 
as

 A
m
ba

ss
ad

or
s 
co

ul
d 
be

 a
 r
el
at
iv
el
y 
si
m
pl
e 
pr
oc

es
s,
 

th
ou

gh
 w
ou

ld
 r
eq

ui
re
 s
om

e 
fo
rm

 o
f c

en
tr
al
 c
o-
or
di
na

tio
n.
  A

s 
th
e 
pu

bl
ic
at
io
n 
is
 d
el
iv
er
ed

 to
 e
ve

ry
 

ho
us

eh
ol
d 
in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 th

e 
sc
he

m
e 
co

ul
d 
be

 la
un

ch
ed

 in
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

M
at

te
rs

an
d 
re
si
de

nt
s 
co

ul
d 

be
 in

vi
te
d 
to
 e
xp

re
ss
 in

te
re
st
 in

 b
ec

om
in
g 
lo
ca

l A
m
ba

ss
ad

or
s.
  T

he
 s
ch

em
e 
co

ul
d 
al
so

 b
e 

pr
om

ot
ed

 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 
de

liv
er
y 
of
 r
oa

d 
sh

ow
 e
ve

nt
s 
an

d 
P
A
C
T
 m

ee
tin

gs
, w

he
n 
C
ou

nc
il 

re
pr
es

en
ta
tiv
es

 h
av

e 
di
re
ct
 c
on

ta
ct
 w
ith

 r
es

id
en

ts
.  
R
ec

ru
itm

en
to

f t
ax

i d
riv

er
s 
w
ou

ld
 r
eq

ui
re
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il 
to
 d
ire

ct
ly
 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
lo
ca

l t
ax

i c
om

pa
ni
es

 to
 e
xp

la
in
 th

e
sc
he

m
e,
 d
is
cu

ss
 r
ec

ru
itm

en
t 

ar
ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a
nd

 a
dd

re
ss
 tr
ai
ni
ng

 r
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
.  

T
he

 G
ro
up

 is
 s
ug

ge
st
in
g 
th
at
 th

e 
A
m
ba

ss
ad

or
ia
l p

ro
gr
am

m
e,
 if
 a
pp

ro
ve

d,
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
de

liv
er
ed

 a
t 

re
la
tiv
el
y 
lit
tle

 c
os

t t
o 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il.
  T

he
 A
m
ba

ss
ad

or
ia
l S

ch
em

e
w
hi
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr
op

os
ed

 is
 

si
m
pl
er
 th

an
 T
el
fo
rd
 a
nd

 W
re
ki
n 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld
, t
he

re
fo
re
, b

e 
ea

si
er
 to

 d
el
iv
er
 

an
d 
re
qu

ire
 li
m
ite

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re
. T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
m
ig
ht
 p
ot
en

tia
lly
 a
cc
ru
e 
so

m
e 
co

st
s 
w
he

n 
la
un

ch
in
g 

th
e 
re
vi
ew

, p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 
in
iti
al
 r
ec

ru
itm

en
t p

ha
se

 a
s
th
er
e 
w
ou

ld
 n
ee

d 
to
 b
e 
in
ve

st
m
en

t o
f 

O
ffi
ce

r 
tim

e 
an

d 
re
so

ur
ce

s.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

es
e 
co

st
s 
w
ou

ld
 b
e 
of
fs
et
 in

 th
e 

lo
ng

-t
er
m
 a
s 
th
e 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 v
is
ito

rs
 to

 a
ttr
ac

tio
ns

 p
ro
m
ot
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
A
m
ba

ss
ad

or
s 
in
cr
ea

se
d.
   
   

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
0
 

(c
o
n
t)

5
8

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 137



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
d
o
rs
e 
th
e 
R
ed
d
it
ch
 A
d
ve
rt
is
er
's
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l t
o
 

in
tr
o
d
u
ce
 a
 R
ed
d
it
ch
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
A
w
ar
d
s 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 
an
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
n
ew
sp
ap
er
 

an
d
 o
th
er
 p
ar
tn
er
s 
to
 d
el
iv
er
 t
h
e 
sc
h
em
e.

T
he

re
 is
 n
ot
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 a
n 
aw

ar
ds

 s
ch

em
e 
re
co

gn
is
in
g 
th
e 
di
ve

rs
e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 o
f t
he

 lo
ca

l 
co

m
m
un

ity
 in

 th
e 
B
or
ou

gh
.  
H
ow

ev
er
, s

uc
ce

ss
fu
l d

el
iv
er
y 
of
 th

e 
C
ho

rle
y 
S
m
ile
 C
am

pa
ig
n 
A
w
ar
ds

  
de

m
on

st
ra
te
d 
th
at
 a
 C
om

m
un

ity
 A
w
ar
ds

 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
ca

n 
fo
rm

 a
n 
in
te
gr
al
 p
ar
t o

f a
 c
om

m
un

ity
 p
rid

e 
ca

m
pa

ig
n.
  M

or
eo

ve
r,
 a
 C
om

m
un

ity
 A
w
ar
ds

 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
w
ou

ld
 b
e 
a 
fa
m
ily
 fr
ie
nd

ly
 e
ve

nt
 th

at
 c
ou

ld
 

ap
pe

al
 to

 a
ll 
ge

ne
ra
tio

ns
 in

 a
 fa

m
ily
.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 d
oe

s 
no

t i
nt
en

d 
to
 b
e 
pr
es

cr
ip
tiv
e 
ab

ou
t t
he

 fr
eq

ue
nc

y
of
 a
n 
aw

ar
ds

 s
ch

em
e 
or
 th

e 
ex

ac
t c

at
eg

or
ie
s 
th
at
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
in
tr
od

uc
ed

 in
 a
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
C
om

m
un

ity
 A
w
ar
ds

 S
ch

em
e.
  T

he
se

 w
ou

ld
 

ne
ed

 to
 b
e 
id
en

tif
ie
d 
by

 th
e 
ev

en
t o

rg
an

is
er
s.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t
hi
s 
w
ou

ld
 r
ep

re
se

nt
 a
n 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 
re
co

gn
is
e 
th
e 
m
an

y 
di
ve

rs
e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 o
f R

ed
di
tc
h 
ci
tiz
en

s 
an

d
co

ns
id
er
at
io
n 
sh

ou
ld
 b
e 
gi
ve

n 
to
 r
ec

og
ni
si
ng

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 in

 s
po

rt
s,
 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 th

e 
ar
ts
, b

us
in
es

s,
 a
nd

 th
e 
vo

lu
nt
ar
y 
se

ct
or
.

T
o 
ce

le
br
at
e 
th
e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 o
f R

ed
di
tc
h 
ci
tiz
en

s 
a 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
C
om

m
un

ity
 A
w
ar
ds

 p
re
se

nt
at
io
n 

co
ul
d 
ta
ke

 p
la
ce

 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f a

 p
ro
m
in
en

t c
om

m
un

ity
 e
ve

nt
, s

uc
h 
as

 th
e 
M
or
to
n 
S
ta
nl
ey

 
F
es

tiv
al
.  
T
hi
s 
w
ou

ld
 h
el
p 
to
 r
ai
se

 th
e 
pr
of
ile
 o
f a

w
ar
d 
re
ci
pi
en

ts
 a
nd

 c
on

tr
ib
ut
e 
to
 c
iv
ic
 p
rid

e.
  

F
ur
th
er
m
or
e,
 th

e 
ex

am
pl
e 
of
 th

e 
aw

ar
d 
re
ci
pi
en

ts
 m

ig
ht
 a
ls
o 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 
to
 r
ai
si
ng

 th
e 
as

pi
ra
tio

ns
 o
f 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
re
si
de

nt
s.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

er
e 
w
ou

ld
 b
e 
si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 s
up

po
rt
 fo

r 
a
R
ed

di
tc
h 
C
om

m
un

ity
 A
w
ar
ds

 
S
ch

em
e.
  I
nd

ee
d,
 th

e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
A
dv

er
tis
er
, o

ne
 o
f t
he

 lo
ca

l p
ap

er
s 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h,
 r
ec

en
tly
 s
ug

ge
st
ed

 
th
at
 a
n 
aw

ar
ds

 e
ve

nt
 c
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 p
la
ce

 in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
.  
T
he

 G
ro
up

be
lie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

is
 e
nt
hu

si
as

m
 fo

r 
th
e 
id
ea

 o
f a

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
C
om

m
un

ity
 A
w
ar
ds

 e
ve

nt
 is
 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 
sh

ar
ed

 b
y 
ot
he

r 
lo
ca

l o
rg
an

is
at
io
ns

.  
U
nd

er
 th

es
e 
ci
rc
um

st
an

ce
s,
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 is
 s
ug

ge
st
in
g 
th
at
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il 
sh

ou
ld
 w
or
k 
w
ith

 lo
ca

l p
ar
tn
er

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
1

5
9

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 138



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 to
 o
rg
an

is
e 
an

d 
de

liv
er
 a
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
C
om

m
un

ity
 A
w
ar
ds

 e
ve

nt
.  
A
n 
ev

en
t o

rg
an

is
ed

 in
 

pa
rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
w
ith

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 w
ou

ld
 c
on

tr
ib
ut
e 
to
 p
os

iti
ve

 w
or
ki
ng

 r
el
at
io
ns

 w
ith

 th
es

e 
or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 th

e 
di
ffe

re
nt
 s
ki
lls
, k

no
w
le
dg

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
rt
is
e 
of
 s
ta
ff 
w
or
ki
ng

 in
 

di
ffe

re
nt
 s
ec

to
rs
 c
ou

ld
 c
on

tr
ib
ut
e 
to
 th

e 
or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 
of
 th

e 
ev

en
t.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 is
 a
nt
ic
ip
at
in
g 
th
at
 a
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
C
om

m
un

ity
 A
w
ar
ds

 e
ve

nt
co

ul
d 
be

 d
el
iv
er
ed

 a
t r
el
at
iv
el
y 

lit
tle

 fi
na

nc
ia
l c
os

t t
o 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il.
  T

hr
ou

gh
 w
or
ki
ng

 in
 p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 to

 d
el
iv
er
 th

e 
ev

en
t c

os
ts
 c
ou

ld
 

be
 s
ha

re
d 
be

tw
ee

n 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt
 p
ro
vi
de

d 
in
 k
in
d.
   
C
om

m
un

ity
 c
ha

m
pi
on

s 
w
ou

ld
 n
ee

d 
to
 

be
 id

en
tif
ie
d 
to
 p
ro
po

se
 a
w
ar
d 
ca

te
go

rie
s 
an

d 
to
 a
ss
es

s 
su

bm
is
si
on

s.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t
hi
s 
w
ou

ld
 n
ot
 b
e 

an
 o
ne

ro
us

 ta
sk
 a
nd

 it
 is
 a
 r
ol
e 
th
at
 s
om

e 
pe

op
le
 m

ig
ht
 b
e 
pr
ep

ar
ed

 to
 a
ss
um

e 
in
 a
 v
ol
un

ta
ry
 

ca
pa

ci
ty
.  
C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
co

ul
d 
al
so

 b
e 
gi
ve

n 
to
 s
ec

ur
in
g 
sp

on
so

rs
hi
p 
fr
om

 a
 lo

ca
l b

us
in
es

s 
w
hi
ch

 
w
ou

ld
 h
el
p 
to
 fu

nd
 d
el
iv
er
y 
of
 th

e 
ev

en
t a

nd
 e
na

bl
e 
th
e 
co

un
ci
l t
o 
re
co

up
 a
ny

 in
iti
al
 s
ta
rt
-u
p 
co

st
s.
   

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
1
 

(c
o
n
t)

6
0

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 139



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l e
n
su
re
 t
h
at
 d
ef
ic
ie
n
ci
es
 in
 r
o
ad
 s
ig
n
ag
e 
ar
e 
ad
d
re
ss
ed
: 

lo
ca
ti
o
n
 n
am
in
g
, s
ys
te
m
ic
 e
ff
ec
ti
ve
n
es
s 
an
d
 p
h
ys
ic
al
 c
le
an
lin
es
s.

D
ur
in
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f i
nt
er
vi
ew

s 
w
ith

 e
xp

er
t w

itn
es

se
s 
ne

ga
tiv
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f t
he

 to
w
n’
s 
ro
ad

 
sy
st
em

 a
m
on

gs
t i
nd

iv
id
ua

ls
 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s 
w
as

 c
on

si
st
en

tly
 r
ai
se

d 
as

 a
 p
ro
bl
em

 fo
r 
th
e 
to
w
n.
  

T
he

 m
aj
or
ity
 o
f w

itn
es

se
s 
su

gg
es

te
d 
th
at
 m

an
y 
of
 th

e 
ne

ga
tiv
e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 a
nd

 e
xp

er
ie
nc

es
 o
f 

ne
go

tia
tin

g 
th
e 
to
w
n 
re
su

lte
d 
fr
om

 d
ef
ic
ie
nc

ie
s 
w
ith

 th
e 
si
gn

ag
e
di
sp

la
ye

d 
in
 th

e 
to
w
n.
  

In
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
, i
t w

as
 s
ug

ge
st
ed

 th
at
 th

e 
si
gn

s 
di
re
ct
in
g 
vi
si
to
rs
 to

 th
e 
in
du

st
ria

l e
st
at
es

 w
er
e 
no

t 
cl
ea

r.
 F
ur
th
er
m
or
e,
 b
us

in
es

se
s 
re
po

rt
ed

 th
at
 m

an
y 
of
 th

e 
si
gn

s 
w
er
e 
re
gu

la
rly

 d
irt
y,
 m

ak
in
g 
it 

di
ffi
cu

lt 
to
 d
is
tin

gu
is
h 
di
re
ct
io
ns

. U
nd

er
 th

es
e 
ci
rc
um

st
an

ce
s 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 w
er
e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
in
g 

di
sr
up

tio
ns

 to
 b
us

in
es

s 
as

 b
ot
h 
de

liv
er
ie
s 
an

d 
m
ee

tin
gs

 c
ou

ld
 b
e
de

la
ye

d.
  T

o 
m
in
im

is
e 
th
e 

po
te
nt
ia
l i
m
pa

ct
 o
n 
bu

si
ne

ss
 a
nd

 th
e 
lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y 
th
e 
G
ro
up

 a
re

th
er
ef
or
e 
su

gg
es

tin
g 
th
at
 

im
pr
ov

em
en

ts
 s
ho

ul
d 
be

 m
ad

e 
to
 th

e 
si
gn

s 
di
re
ct
in
g 
pe

op
le
 to

 th
e
in
du

st
ria

l e
st
at
es

.

T
he

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 h
as

 a
lre

ad
y 
di
sc
us

se
d 
th
e 
po

ss
ib
ili
ty
 o
f a

llo
ca

tin
g 
tit
le
s 
to
 

th
e 
ro
un

da
bo

ut
s 
an

d 
ca

r 
pa

rk
s 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h.
 C

ur
re
nt
ly
 th

e 
ca

r 
pa

rk
s 
ha

ve
 p
ra
ct
ic
al
 n
am

es
, s

uc
h 
as

 
C
ar
 P
ar
k 
O
ne

 a
nd

 C
ar
 P
ar
k 
T
w
o 
w
hi
ls
t a

 n
um

be
r,
 th

ou
gh

 n
ot
 a
ll 
of

th
e 
ro
un

da
bo

ut
s 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 

ha
ve

 a
lre

ad
y 
be

en
 a
llo
ca

te
d 
tit
le
s.
  W

hi
ls
t t
he

 ti
tle

s 
of
 th

e 
ca

r 
pa

rk
s 
in
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 d
is
tin

gu
is
h 
th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 
fo
r 
th
e 
be

ne
fit
 o
f r
es

id
en

ts
 th

e 
te
rm

in
ol
og

y 
is
 n
ot
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 in

sp
iri
ng

 a
nd

 d
oe

s 
no

t p
ro
vi
de

 
an

y 
or
ig
in
al
 d
es

cr
ip
tio

n 
th
at
 w
ou

ld
 h
el
p 
ex

te
rn
al
 v
is
ito

rs
 to

 id
en

tif
y 
th
ei
r 
lo
ca

tio
n.
  T

he
 G

ro
up

 
be

lie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

e 
al
lo
ca

tio
n 
of
 ti
tle

s 
to
 th

e 
ca

r 
pa

rk
s 
an

d 
ro
un

da
bo

ut
s 
w
ou

ld
 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 
ab

ili
ty
 o
f 

ex
te
rn
al
 v
is
ito

rs
 to

 n
av

ig
at
e 
th
e 
to
w
n’
s 
ro
ad

 s
ys
te
m
.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 c
on

te
nd

s 
th
at
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 s
ho

ul
d 
al
so

 b
e 
m
ad

e 
to
 th

e 
si
gn

ag
e 
in
di
ca

tin
g 
th
e 
lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re
.  
U
nf
or
tu
na

te
ly
, t
he

 s
ig
ns

 a
dv

er
tis
in
g 
th
e
lo
ca

tio
n 
of
 th

e 
th
ea

tr
e 
on

 th
e 
m
ai
n 

ar
te
ria

l r
oa

ds
 a
nd

 h
ig
hw

ay
s 
w
er
e 
no

t c
on

si
de

re
d 
to
 b
e 
pr
om

in
en

t o
r 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 a
pp

ea
lin
g 
by

 a

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
2

6
1

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 140



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

nu
m
be

r 
of
 th

e 
ex

pe
rt
 w

itn
es

se
s 
co

ns
ul
te
d 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
re
vi
ew

.  
W
hi
ls
t t
he

 G
ro
up

 r
ec

og
ni
se

s 
th
at
 it
 

w
ou

ld
 b
e 
di
ffi
cu

lt 
to
 s
ec

ur
e 
a 
br
ow

n 
to
ur
is
m
 s
ig
n 
fo
r 
th
e 
ve

nu
e 
th
ey

 b
el
ie
ve

 th
at
 m

or
e 
pr
om

in
en

t 
si
gn

ag
e 
w
ou

ld
 h
el
p 
to
: e

nh
an

ce
 r
ec

og
ni
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
at
tr
ac

tio
n;
 e
na

bl
e 
ex

te
rn
al
 v
is
ito

rs
 to

 lo
ca

te
 th

e 
T
he

at
re
; a

nd
 e
nc

ou
ra
ge

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 to

 c
on

si
de

r 
vi
si
tin

g 
th
e 
ve

nu
e 
m
or
e 
fr
eq

ue
nt
ly
.  
T
he

 G
ro
up

 
th
er
ef
or
e 
be

lie
ve

s 
th
at
 W

or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 C
ou

nt
y 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
H
ig
hw

ay
s 
de

pa
rt
m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 
be

 u
rg
ed

 to
 

im
pr
ov

e 
th
e 
si
gn

ag
e 
di
re
ct
in
g 
vi
si
to
rs
 to

 th
e 
P
al
ac

e 
T
he

at
re
.

S
im

ila
rly

, t
he

 G
ro
up

 h
av

e 
sp

ec
ifi
c 
co

nc
er
ns

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
si
gn

ag
e 
di
sp

la
ye

d 
at
 th

e 
to
w
n’
s 
bu

s 
st
at
io
n.
  

U
nf
or
tu
na

te
ly
, t
he

 s
ig
na

ge
 th

at
 is
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 d
is
pl
ay

ed
 in

 th
e 
B
us

 S
ta
tio

n 
w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
to
 b
e 

co
nf
us

in
g 
by

 e
xt
er
na

l w
itn

es
se

s 
vi
si
tin

g 
th
e 
to
w
n 
fo
r 
th
e 
fir
st
 ti
m
e,
 a
s 
th
er
e 
w
er
e 
a 
la
ck
 o
f c

le
ar
 

di
re
ct
io
ns

 a
va

ila
bl
e 
to
 e
na

bl
e 
cu

st
om

er
s 
to
 d
et
er
m
in
e 
w
he

re
 th

ei
r 
bu

s 
st
an

d 
w
as

 lo
ca

te
d.
  C

ur
re
nt
ly
 

bu
s 
ro
ut
es

 e
na

bl
e 
pa

ss
en

ge
rs
 to

 tr
av

el
 to

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
fr
om

 B
irm

in
gh

am
, S

tr
at
fo
rd
-U

po
n-
A
vo

n 
an

d 
pa

rt
s 
of
 W

or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
.  
T
o 
en

co
ur
ag

e 
ex

te
rn
al
 v
is
ito

rs
 fr
om

 th
es

e 
lo
ca

tio
ns

 to
 a
rr
an

ge
 a
 r
et
ur
n 

vi
si
t t
o 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
th
e 
G
ro
up

 is
 u
rg
in
g 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
to
 w
or
k 
w
ith

 r
el
ev

an
t p

ar
tn
er
 o
rg
an

is
at
io
ns

 to
 

im
pr
ov

e 
th
e 
cl
ar
ity
 o
f t
he

 s
ig
na

ge
 in

 th
e 
B
us

 S
ta
tio

n.

C
on

ce
rn
s 
w
er
e 
al
so

 e
xp

re
ss
ed

 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t
he

 r
ev

ie
w
 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
sh

el
te
rs
 th

at
 

ar
e 
lo
ca

te
d 
on

 th
e 
m
ai
n 
ar
te
ria

l r
oa

ds
 in

 R
ed

di
tc
h,
 w
hi
ch

 p
ro
vi
de

 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t t
he

 to
w
n 
to
 

vi
si
to
rs
.  
T
he

 G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 th

es
e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
sh

el
te
rs
 s
ho

ul
d 
be

 r
et
ai
ne

d,
 a
s 
th
ey

 a
re
 a
 

us
ef
ul
 r
ef
er
en

ce
 p
oi
nt
 fo

r 
le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
ts
 v
is
iti
ng

 th
e 
to
w
n.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t
he

 v
al
ue

 o
f t
he

 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 

sh
el
te
rs
 is
 d
ep

en
de

nt
 u
po

n 
en

su
rin

g 
th
at
 th

e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
pr
ov

id
ed

 is
 u
p 
to
 d
at
e 
an

d 
ea

sy
 to

 r
ea

d.
  

T
he

 G
ro
up

 th
er
ef
or
e 
ur
ge

s 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
to
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 th

e 
de

ta
ils

di
sp

la
ye

d 
on

 th
e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
si
gn

s 
is
 u
pd

at
ed

 a
nd

 r
eg

ul
ar
ly
 c
le
an

ed
.

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
2
 

(C
o
n
t)

6
2

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 141



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l s
h
o
u
ld
 a
ct
iv
el
y 
se
ek
 t
o
 e
st
ab
lis
h
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s 

an
d
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
at
 c
o
m
m
er
ci
al
 in
te
re
st
s 
h
av
e 
a 
fu
ll 
an
d
 e
ff
ec
ti
ve
 v
o
ic
e.

It 
is
 li
ke

ly
 th

at
 th

e 
pr
om

ot
io
na

l p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
s 
th
at
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il 
ch

oo
se

s 
to
 w
or
k 
w
ith

 o
r 
to
 o
pe

ra
te
 in

 
or
de

r 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
to
w
n 
an

d 
lo
ca

l a
ttr
ac

tio
ns

 w
ill
 c
ha

ng
e 
in
 th

e 
lo
ng

-t
er
m
 a
s 
th
e 
ne

ed
s 
of
 th

e 
lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 c
ha

ng
es

.  
In
 th

e 
fir
st
 p
la
ce

 th
e 
G
ro
up

 c
on

si
de

rs
th
at
 it
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
us

ef
ul
 to

 e
st
ab

lis
h 

a 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
th
at
 r
ep

re
se

nt
s 
th
e 
w
ho

le
 B
or
ou

gh
.  
S
ig
ni
fic
an

tly
,e

ac
h 
of
 th

e 
th
re
e 
sc
ru
tin

y 
re
po

rt
s 

co
ns

id
er
ed

 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 
re
vi
ew

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 th

at
 it
 w
as

 im
po

rt
an

t f
or

a 
lo
ca

l a
ut
ho

rit
y 
to
 w
or
k 
in
 

pa
rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
w
ith

 o
th
er
 lo

ca
l s
ta
ke

ho
ld
er
s 
as

 w
el
l a

s 
w
ith

 p
ro
fe
ss
io
na

l p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
s 
th
at
 w
er
e 

de
si
gn

ed
 to

 p
ro
m
ot
e 
a 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
 lo

ca
tio

n.
  T

hi
s 
de

m
on

st
ra
te
s 
th
at
 a
cr
os

s 
lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t, 
bu

t 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 in

 a
re
as

 w
hi
ch

 h
av

e 
st
ru
gg

le
d 
to
 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
ne

ga
tiv
e
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f t
he

 to
w
n,
 it
 is
 

ac
ce

pt
ed

 th
at
 a
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 
sh

ou
ld
 w
or
k 
in
 p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 if
 it

is
 to

 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
lo
ca

l a
re
a 

ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y.

T
he

re
 a
re
 a
 n
um

be
r 
of
 e
xi
st
in
g 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
ps

 w
hi
ch

 a
lre

ad
y 
w
or
k 
in
 s
up

po
rt
 o
f t
he

 to
w
n’
s 
in
te
re
st
s,
 

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 th

e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
, t
he

 to
w
n’
s 
Lo

ca
l S

tr
at
eg

ic
 P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
, t
he

 A
iR

P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 

(A
rt
s 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h)
 a
nd

 th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
.  
H
ow

ev
er
, t
he

 G
ro
up

 r
ec

og
ni
se

s 
th
at
 

w
hi
ls
t m

ar
ke

tin
g 
ce

rt
ai
n 
as

pe
ct
s 
of
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
m
ay

 b
e 
im

po
rt
an

t t
o
th
es

e 
bo

di
es

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

es
ta
bl
is
he

d 
to
 a
dd

re
ss
 s
pe

ci
fic

 is
su

es
 i.
e.
 r
es

pe
ct
iv
el
y 
th
e 
lo
ca

l s
tr
at
eg

ic
 o
ut
lo
ok

 o
f t
he

 a
re
a;
 th

e 
ar
ts
 in

 R
ed

di
tc
h;
 a
nd

 th
e 
pr
ob

le
m
s 
id
en

tif
ie
d 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.  
U
nd

er
 th

es
e 
ci
rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

th
e 
G
ro
up

 a
gr
ee

s 
th
at
 a
llo
ca

tin
g 
re
sp

on
si
bi
lit
y 
fo
r 
pr
om

ot
in
g 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
to
 th

es
e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
ps

 w
ou

ld
 

be
 in

ap
pr
op

ria
te
 a
nd

 d
is
tr
ac

t p
ar
tn
er
s 
fr
om

 th
ei
r 
pr
im

ar
y 
fo
cu

s.

A
s 
re
co

gn
is
ed

 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t
he

 r
ev

ie
w
 th

er
e 
ar
e 
al
so

 a
 n
um

be
r 
of
 e
xi
st
in
g 
or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
th
at
 a
lre

ad
y 
w
or
k 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
lo
ca

l a
re
a,
 in

 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 D

es
tin

at
io
n 
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 a
nd

 N
or
th
 

W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 T
ou

ris
m
.  
T
he

 e
nt
hu

si
as

m
 a
nd

 p
ro
fe
ss
io
na

l a
bi
lit
y
of
 D
es

tin
at
io
n 
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 to

 
pr
om

ot
e 
th
e 
co

un
ty
 c
an

no
t b

e 
qu

es
tio

ne
d.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t
he

 b
od

y’
s 
fo
cu

s 
up

on
 p
ro
m
ot
in
g 
m
em

be
r

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
3

6
3

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 142



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 c
re
at
es

 s
om

e 
ch

al
le
ng

es
.  
A
s 
a 
co

m
m
un

ity
 le

ad
er
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
sh

ou
ld
 

be
 s
ee

ki
ng

 n
ot
 o
nl
y 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
se

rv
ic
es

, b
ut
 a
ls
o 
ot
he

r 
se

rv
ic
es

, l
oc

al
 a
ttr
ac

tio
ns

, a
nd

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 b
as

ed
 in

 th
e 
to
w
n.
  A

s 
su

ch
, i
n 
th
e 
cu

rr
en

t e
co

no
m
ic
 c
lim

at
e 
th
e 
G
ro
up

 d
oe

s 
no

t 
be

lie
ve

 th
at
 in

ve
st
in
g 
in
 m

em
be

rs
hi
p 
of
 D
es

tin
at
io
n 
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 w
ou

ld
 r
ep

re
se

nt
 th

e 
be

st
 w
ay

 to
 

pr
om

ot
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
at
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t t
im

e.
  

M
em

be
rs
hi
p 
of
 N
or
th
 W

or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 T
ou

ris
m
 m

ig
ht
 r
ep

re
se

nt
 a
 m

or
e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te
 o
pt
io
n 
to
 

co
ns

id
er
.  
M
em

be
rs
hi
p 
fe
es

 a
re
 r
el
at
iv
el
y 
lo
w
 a
nd

 th
e 
fo
cu

s 
of
 m

em
be

rs
 is

 o
n 
th
e 
no

rt
h 
of
 th

e 
co

un
ty
.  
M
or
eo

ve
r 
N
or
th
 W

or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 T
ou

ris
m
 h
as

 li
nk

s 
to
 D
es

tin
at
io
n 
T
ou

ris
m
 a
s 
w
el
l a

s 
to
 

ot
he

r 
to
ur
is
m
 a
nd

 m
ar
ke

tin
g 
ex

pe
rt
s 
ba

se
d 
in
 th

e 
no

rt
h 
of
 th

e 
co

un
ty
.

H
ow

ev
er
, a

 b
es

po
ke

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
m
ar
ke

tin
g 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
co

ul
d 
m
or
e 
ac

tiv
el
y 
fo
cu

s 
on

 p
ro
m
ot
in
g 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s.
  T

he
 G

ro
up

 a
gr
ee

s 
th
at
 b
us

in
es

se
s 
ba

se
d 
in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
, 

re
pr
es

en
ta
tiv
es

 o
f l
oc

al
 a
ttr
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 r
ep

re
se

nt
at
iv
es

 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
re
cr
ui
te
d 
on

to
 th

is
 

bo
dy

 to
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 b
ot
h 
co

m
m
er
ci
al
 in

te
re
st
s 
an

d 
lo
ca

l a
sp

ira
tio

ns
 w
er
e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 
by

 th
e 

pa
rt
ne

rs
hi
p.
  I
n 
th
e 
lo
ng

-t
er
m
 th

is
 p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 c
ou

ld
 c
on

su
lt 
w
ith

 e
xi
st
in
g 
pr
om

ot
io
na

l b
od

ie
s 
an

d 
th
e 
C
ha

m
be

r 
of
 C
om

m
er
ce

 to
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 th

e 
fu
ll 
in
te
re
st
s 
of
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
st
ak

eh
ol
de

rs
 is
 r
ec

og
ni
se

d.
 

U
lti
m
at
el
y,
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 th

is
 p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 o
pe

ra
te
d 
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y
it 
w
ou

ld
 n
ee

d 
to
 b
e 
bu

si
ne

ss
lik
e 
an

d 
in
vo

lv
e 
no

 o
ut
la
y.

A
 n
um

be
r 
of
 e
xp

er
t w

itn
es

se
s 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t
he

 r
ev

ie
w
 s
ug

ge
st
ed

 th
at
 p
ro
m
ot
io
na

l 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
ps

 w
or
ke

d 
m
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv
el
y 
w
he

n 
th
e 
le
ve

l o
f C

ou
nc

il 
in
vo

lv
em

en
t w

as
re
st
ric

te
d 
an

d 
th
e 

nu
m
be

r 
of
 c
ou

nc
ill
or
 r
ep

re
se

nt
at
iv
es

 o
n 
th
e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
w
as

 li
m
ite

d.
  A

ct
iv
e 
pa

rt
ic
ip
at
io
n 
by

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 in
 o
rg
an

is
in
g 
an

d 
de

liv
er
in
g 
th
is
 ty

pe
 o
f p

ar
tn
er
sh

ip
w
ou

ld
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 c
om

pa
ni
es

 
w
ou

ld
 h
av

e 
an

 e
ffe

ct
iv
e 
vo

ic
e 
ca

pa
bl
e 
of
 p
ro
m
ot
in
g 
co

m
m
er
ci
al
 in

te
re
st
s.
 

A
 n
ew

 p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 w
ou

ld
 in

ev
ita

bl
y 
re
qu

ire
 s
om

e 
in
ve

st
m
en

t o
f r
es

ou
rc
es

.  
H
ow

ev
er
, t
he

 m
od

el
 o
f

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
3

6
4

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 143



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
re
pl
ic
at
ed

 w
he

n 
es

ta
bl
is
hi
ng

 a
 p
ro
m
ot
io
na

l
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
to
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 th

es
e 
re
so

ur
ce

 im
pl
ic
at
io
ns

 a
re
 li
m
ite

d.
  S

ig
ni
fic

an
tly
 th

e 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 

P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 h
as

 n
ot
 b
ee

n 
aw

ar
de

d 
a 
bu

dg
et
 b
y 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
bu

t h
as

m
an

ag
ed

 to
 d
ev

el
op

 a
 

pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
of
 e
ve

nt
s 
an

d 
pr
op

os
e 
ac

tio
ns

 w
hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 
le
ad

 to
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
.  

It 
is
 li
ke

ly
, h

ow
ev

er
, t
ha

t O
ffi
ce

r 
su

pp
or
t w

ill
 b
e 
re
qu

ire
d 
in
 o
rd
er
 fo

r 
th
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 to

 o
pe

ra
te
 

ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y.
  T

hi
s 
su

pp
or
t c

ou
ld
, a

s 
w
ith

 th
e 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
, b

e 
pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 
an

 O
ffi
ce

r 
in
 

ad
di
tio

n 
to
 th

ei
r 
ex

is
tin

g 
re
sp

on
si
bi
lit
ie
s.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t
hi
s 
ar
ra
ng

em
en

t w
ill
 w

or
k 
on

ly
 if
 a
n 
O
ffi
ce

r 
w
ith

 
a 
si
m
ila
r 
le
ve

l o
f e

nt
hu

si
as

m
 is

 k
ee

n 
to
 le

ad
 th

e 
pr
oj
ec

t a
nd

 h
as

 th
e 
tim

e 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
to
 d
o 
so

.

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
3

P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
al
 

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s 
co
u
ld
 h
el
p
 

to
 m
ar
ke
t 
so
m
e 
o
f 
th
e 

m
an
y 
p
o
si
ti
ve
 a
ss
et
s 

b
as
ed
 in
 t
h
e 
to
w
n
 s
u
ch
 

as
 N
o
rt
h
 E
as
t 

W
o
rc
es
te
rs
h
ir
e 
C
o
lle
g
e 6
5

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 144



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

W
e 
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
at
 e
le
ct
ro
n
ic
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 t
o
o
ls
 a
re
 

co
n
st
an
tl
y 
d
ev
el
o
p
ed
 a
n
d
 e
xp
lo
it
ed
 t
o
 t
h
e 
fu
ll.
  T
h
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 in
cl
u
d
e 
in
tr
o
d
u
ci
n
g
 a
 v
ir
tu
al
 

b
u
si
n
es
s 
ce
n
tr
e 
an
d
 c
o
n
si
st
en
t 
p
ro
vi
si
o
n
 o
f 
w
eb
si
te
 p
ay
m
en
t 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
fo
r 
al
l C
o
u
n
ci
l 

se
rv
ic
es
.

In
 th

e 
pa

st
 d
ec

ad
e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
te
ch

no
lo
gy

 a
nd

 th
e 
ab

ili
ty
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at
e 
w
ith

 o
th
er
 p
eo

pl
e 
us

in
g 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 p
ro
m
ot
io
na

l t
oo

ls
 h
as

 c
on

st
an

tly
 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a
nd

 is
 li
ke

ly
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 d
ev

el
op

 fo
r 
th
e 

fo
re
se

ea
bl
e 
fu
tu
re
.  
M
an

y 
of
 th

es
e 
to
ol
s 
ar
e 
no

w
 u
til
is
ed

 b
y 
or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
a 
co

rp
or
at
e 

br
an

d.
  A

t a
 s
tr
at
eg

ic
 le

ve
l R

ed
di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il 
ne

ed
s 
to
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
, l
ik
e 
ot
he

r 
or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

, 
th
e 
lo
ca

l a
ut
ho

rit
y’
s 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
te
ch

no
lo
gy

 c
on

tin
ue

s 
to
 b
e 
up

da
te
d,
 in

 o
rd
er
 to

 u
til
is
e 
th
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 p
re
se

nt
ed

 b
y 
th
es

e 
ne

w
 fo

rm
s 
of
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 to
 a
ss
is
t b

us
in
es

se
s 
an

d 
re
si
de

nt
s 
an

d 
to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th
e 
ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
of
 s
er
vi
ce

 d
el
iv
er
y.

T
he

 G
ro
up

 h
as

 id
en

tif
ie
d 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s 
th
at
 c
ou

ld
 b
e
ad

dr
es

se
d 
by

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
m
or
e 

im
m
ed

ia
te
ly
.  
F
irs

tly
, t
he

 G
ro
up

 is
 s
ug

ge
st
in
g 
th
at
 a
 v
irt
ua

l b
us

in
es

s 
ce

nt
re
 s
ho

ul
d 
be

 in
tr
od

uc
ed

, t
o 

be
 h
os

te
d 
by

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il.
   
T
hi
s 
vi
rt
ua

l b
us

in
es

s 
ce

nt
re
 w
ou

ld
 r
ef
le
ct
 th

e 
va

lu
ab

le
 

w
or
k 
of
 th

e 
E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t U
ni
t. 
 M

an
y 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 m
ay

 n
ot
 h
av

e 
th
e 
tim

e 
or
 r
es

ou
rc
es

 to
 

en
ga

ge
 w
ith

 E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t O
ffi
ce

rs
  i
n 
pe

rs
on

, t
ho

ug
h 
m
ig
ht
 a
pp

re
ci
at
e 
ac

ce
ss
 to

 s
om

e 
of
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 a
nd

 s
ou

rc
es

 o
f i
nf
or
m
at
io
n 
th
at
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
un

it 
on

lin
e.
  T

he
 G

ro
up

 
be

lie
ve

s 
th
at
 a
s 
a 
br
an

d 
a 
vi
rt
ua

l b
us

in
es

s 
ce

nt
re
 is
 li
ke

ly
 to

 a
pp

ea
l t
o 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
s 
it 

co
m
m
un

ic
at
es

 th
e 
ty
pe

 o
f a

ss
is
ta
nc

e 
th
at
 th

e 
so

ur
ce

 c
an

 p
ro
vi
de

 to
 b
us

in
es

se
s.
  I
t i
s 
en

vi
sa

ge
d 

th
at
 b
y 
us

in
g 
th
is
 b
ra
nd

in
g 
th
e 
E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t U
ni
t c

ou
ld
 p
ot
en

tia
lly
 e
ng

ag
e 
w
ith

 a
 w
id
er
 

au
di
en

ce
 th

an
 a
t p

re
se

nt
 to

 th
e 
be

ne
fit
 o
f t
he

 lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y.

S
ec

on
dl
y,
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 is
 s
ug

ge
st
in
g 
th
at
 it
 s
ho

ul
d 
be

 p
os

si
bl
e 
fo
r
cu

st
om

er
s 
to
 b
oo

k 
an

d 
pa

y 
fo
r 
al
l 

C
ou

nc
il 
se

rv
ic
es

 o
nl
in
e.
  E

xp
er
t w

itn
es

se
s 
ha

ve
 c
on

fir
m
ed

 th
at
 o
nl
in
e 
bo

ok
in
g 
ar
ra
ng

em
en

ts
 o
ffe

r 
co

nv
en

ie
nc

e 
fo
r 
le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
ts
 a
nd

 in
cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
ab

ou
t t
he

 a
cc
es

si
bi
lit
y 
of
 a
 v
en

ue

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
4

6
6

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 145



R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s

an
d 
bo

ok
in
g 
ar
ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a
re
 h
el
pi
ng

 to
 d
et
er
m
in
e 
w
he

th
er
 a
 le

is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
t c

ho
os

es
 to

 v
is
it 
a 

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
 d
es

tin
at
io
n.
  C

ur
re
nt
ly
, h

ow
ev

er
, i
t i
s 
on

ly
 p
os

si
bl
e
to
 m

ak
e 
on

lin
e 
bo

ok
in
g 
an

d 
pa

ym
en

t 
ar
ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
so

m
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
se

rv
ic
es

.  
F
or
 e
xa

m
pl
e,
 w
hi
ls
t i
t i
s 
po

ss
ib
le
 to

 b
oo

k 
tic
ke

ts
 a
nd

 
m
ak

e 
ad

va
nc

ed
 p
ay

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
at
te
nd

in
g 
a 
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
 a
t t
he

 P
al
ac

e
T
he

at
re
 it
 is
 n
ot
 p
os

si
bl
e 
to
 

bo
ok

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a
t F

or
ge

 M
ill
 N
ee

dl
e 
M
us

eu
m
 in

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f a

 v
is
it.
  F

ur
th
er
m
or
e,
 w
hi
ls
t i
t i
s 

po
ss
ib
le
 to

 p
ay

 to
 a
tte

nd
 a
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 v
en

ue
 u
si
ng

 a
 c
re
di
t c

ar
d
at
 s
om

e 
ve

nu
es

 th
is
 fa

ci
lit
y 
is
 n
ot
 

al
w
ay

s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
fo
r 
ev

er
y 
se

rv
ic
e 
or
 fu

nc
tio

n.

T
he

 in
tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of
 o
nl
in
e 
bo

ok
in
g 
fo
r 
se

rv
ic
es

 w
he

re
 th

e 
ar
ra
ng

em
en

t i
s 
no

t c
ur
re
nt
ly
 a
va

ila
bl
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b
e 
re
la
tiv
el
y 
ea

sy
 to

 a
cc

om
pl
is
h,
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 a
s 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
ha

s 
th
e 
te
ch

no
lo
gy

 a
nd

 
ex

pe
rt
is
e 
re
qu

ire
d.
 T
he

 G
ro
up

 is
, t
he

re
fo
re
, p

ro
po

si
ng

 th
at
 a
 c
on

si
st
en

t a
pp

ro
ac

h 
sh

ou
ld
 b
e 
ap

pl
ie
d 

to
 a
ll 
C
ou

nc
il 
se

rv
ic
es

.  

F
in
al
ly
, t
he

 G
ro
up

 r
ec

og
ni
se

s 
th
at
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 p
eo

pl
e 
id
en

tif
y 
fu
rt
he

r 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t a

 lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 
th
e 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
av

ai
la
bl
e 
at
 a
 lo

ca
tio

n 
by

 u
nd

er
ta
ki
ng

 a
 s
ea

rc
h 
on

 th
e 
in
te
rn
et
.  
In
de

ed
, d

ur
in
g 
th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 
of
 th

e 
co

m
m
er
ci
al
 p
ro
pe

rt
y 
ag

en
ts
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar
y 
20

11
 it
 w
as

 s
ug

ge
st
ed

 th
at
 it
 w
as

 im
po

rt
an

t 
to
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 r
ef
er
en

ce
s 
to
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l a
ttr
ac

tio
ns

 a
pp

ea
re
d 
in
 a
 p
ro
m
in
en

t 
po

si
tio

n 
in
 in

te
rn
et
 s
ea

rc
h 
re
su

lts
, p

ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 o
n 
th
e 
G
oo

gl
e 
S
ea

rc
h 
en

gi
ne

.  
T
he

 p
ot
en

tia
l 

im
pl
ic
at
io
n 
of
 th

es
e 
se

ar
ch

 r
es

ul
ts
 to

 le
is
ur
e 
to
ur
is
m
, b

us
in
es

s
to
ur
is
m
 a
nd

 u
lti
m
at
el
y 
to
 th

e 
lo
ca

l 
ec

on
om

y 
ar
e 
su

ch
 th

at
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 u
rg
es

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
re
le
va

nt
 p
ar
tn
er
s 
to
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 e
ve

ry
 

ef
fo
rt
 b
e 
m
ad

e 
to
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 r
ef
er
en

ce
s 
to
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
nd

 a
ttr
ac

tio
ns

 fe
at
ur
e 

pr
om

in
en

tly
 in

 in
te
rn
et
 s
ea

rc
h 
re
su

lts
.

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 1
4

6
7

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 146



C
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n

T
he

 P
ro
m
ot
in
g 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
as

k 
an

d 
F
in
is
h 
R
ev

ie
w
 h
as

 b
ee

n 
an

 in
te
ns

e 
bu

t f
oc

us
se

d 
ex

er
ci
se

.  
T
he

 
re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 c
on

ta
in
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

is
 r
ep

or
t a

re
 b
as

ed
 o
n 
ex

te
ns

iv
e 
re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 a
re
 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to
 im

pr
ov

e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f R

ed
di
tc
h 
an

d 
ra
is
e 
th
e 
pr
of
ile
 o
f t
he

 to
w
n,
 b
ot
h 
as

 a
 d
es

tin
at
io
n 
th
at
 

of
fe
rs
 fa

m
ily
 fr
ie
nd

ly
 e
xp

er
ie
nc

es
 a
nd

 a
s 
an

 id
ea

l l
oc

at
io
n 
to
 c
on

du
ct
 b
us

in
es

s.

M
an

y 
of
 th

e 
re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 c
on

ta
in
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

is
 r
ep

or
t w

ill
 r
eq

ui
re
 th

or
ou

gh
 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n.
  

A
tte

m
pt
s 
ha

ve
 b
ee

n 
m
ad

e 
to
 m

in
im

is
e 
th
e 
fin

an
ci
al
 im

pa
ct
 o
n 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
of
 a
ny

 r
ec

om
m
en

de
d 

ac
tio

ns
, a

s 
th
e 
G
ro
up

 h
as

 r
ec

og
ni
se

d 
th
ro
ug

ho
ut
 th

e 
re
vi
ew

 th
at
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t e
co

no
m
ic
 c
lim

at
e 

lim
its

 th
e 
ex

te
nt
 to

 w
hi
ch

 e
xp

en
di
tu
re
 c
an

 b
e 
al
lo
ca

te
d 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
in
g 
R
ed

di
tc
h.
  

H
ow

ev
er
, a

 n
um

be
r 
of
 th

e 
re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
de

liv
er
ed

 r
el
at
iv
el
y 
qu

ic
kl
y 
at
 a
 li
m
ite

d 
fin

an
ci
al
 c
os

t t
o 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
re
le
va

nt
 p
ar
tn
er
 o
rg
an

is
at
io
ns

.  
O
ve

r 
tim

e 
th
e 
G
ro
up

 b
el
ie
ve

s 
th
at
 

th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
sh

ou
ld
  a

sp
ire

 to
 m

ar
ke

t a
 m

or
e 
po

si
tiv
e 
pr
of
ile
 fo

r
th
e 
to
w
n.
  W

hi
ls
t t
hi
s 
m
ig
ht
 r
eq

ui
re
 

in
iti
al
 fi
na

nc
ia
l i
nv

es
tm

en
t, 
in
 th

e 
lo
ng

-t
er
m
 im

pr
ov

ed
 p
er
ce

pt
io
ns

 o
f t
he

 to
w
n,
 it
s 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o
ffe

r 
w
ill
 g
en

er
at
e 
a 
po

si
tiv
e 
im

pa
ct
 o
n 
th
e 
lo
ca

l e
co

no
m
y.
   

T
he

 G
ro
up

, t
he

re
fo
re
, c

om
m
en

ds
 th

is
 r
ep

or
t f
or
 th

e 
co

ns
id
er
at
io
n
of
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
E
xe

cu
tiv
e 

C
om

m
itt
ee

 a
nd

  r
el
ev

an
t p

ar
tn
er
 o
rg
an

is
at
io
ns

 a
nd

 u
rg
es

 th
em

 to
 e
nd

or
se

 th
es

e 
re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
.

6
8

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 147



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 A

A
n 
es

tim
at
e 
of
 th

e 
fin

an
ci
al
 c
os

ts
 in

vo
lv
ed

 in
 p
ro
du

ci
ng

 a
 p
ro
m
ot
io
na

l l
ea

fle
t t
o 
ad

ve
rt
is
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 

an
d 
th
e 
at
tr
ac

tio
ns

 b
as

ed
 in

 th
e 
B
or
ou

gh
 a
re
 p
ro
vi
de

d 
be

lo
w
.  
T
he

se
 c
os

ts
 r
el
at
e 
to
 p
ub

lis
hi
ng

 
50

,0
00

 c
op

ie
s 
of
 a
 p
ro
m
ot
io
na

l l
ea

fle
t.

P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
L
e
a
fl
e
t 
-

c
o
s
ts

£4
,6
50

T
ot
al
 fo

r 
a 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 

C
ou

nc
il 

pu
bl
ic
at
io
n

£7
50

D
is
tr
ib
ut
io
n

£4
00

M
ap

£5
00

D
es

ig
n

£3
,0
00

P
rin

tin
g

C
o
st

T
as
k

6
9

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 148



C
o
n
tr
ib
u
to
rs

T
he

 G
ro
up

 w
ou

ld
 li
ke

 to
 th

an
k 
th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
pe

op
le
 w
ho

 p
ro
vi
de

d 
ev

id
en

ce
 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t
he

 
re
vi
ew

:

•
M
r 
D
ea

n 
A
ttw

el
l, 
M
an

ag
in
g 
D
ire

ct
or
, O

ak
la
nd

 In
te
rn
at
io
na

l L
td
.

•
M
r 
Je

ff 
C
as

ey
, H

ea
d 
of
 M

ar
ke

tin
g,
 N

E
W
 C
ol
le
ge

.
•
M
r 
M
ic
ha

el
 C
ha

w
ne

r,
 fo

rm
er
 C
ha

ir 
of
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 T
en

an
ts
 P
an

el
.

•
M
s 
C
la
ire

 C
rit
ch

el
l, 
D
es

tin
at
io
n 
M
an

ag
er
, T

el
fo
rd
 a
nd

 W
re
ki
n 
C
ou

nc
il.

•
M
r 
A
lis
ta
ir 
H
ay

w
ar
d-
W
rig

ht
, D

ire
ct
or
 o
f H

ay
w
ar
d-
W
rig

ht
 A
cc
ou

nt
an

ts
.

•
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 S
ir 
W
ill
ia
m
 L
aw

re
nc

e 
B
t.

•
M
r 
A
la
n 
O
tte

y,
 T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
es

 M
an

ag
er
, N

un
ea

to
n 
an

d 
B
ed

w
or
th
 B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il.

•
M
rs
 R
os

em
ar
y 
S
id
aw

ay
, R

oc
kf
or
d 
C
on

su
lta

nt
s.

•
M
s 
Lo

ui
se

 S
m
ith

, Q
ua

lit
y 
A
ss

ur
an

ce
 M

an
ag

er
, O

ak
la
nd

 In
te
rn
at
io
na

l L
td
.

•
M
r 
S
im

on
 T
ip
pl
e,
 D
es

tin
at
io
n 
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 M

an
ag

er
.

•
M
r 
G
ar
y 
W
oo

dm
an

, H
er
ef
or
ds

hi
re
 a
nd

 W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 C

ha
m
be

r 
of
 C
om

m
er
ce

T
he

 G
ro
up

 w
ou

ld
 a
ls
o 
lik
e 
to
 th

an
k 
th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
gr
ou

ps
 fo

r 
co

nt
rib

ut
in
g 
ev

id
en

ce
 th

at
 w
as

 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 
re
vi
ew

:

•
th
e 
47

 s
tu
de

nt
s 
w
ho

 c
om

pl
et
ed

 q
ue

st
io
nn

ai
re
s 
du

rin
g 
Lo

ca
l D

em
oc

ra
cy
 D

ay
 in

 O
ct
ob

er
 2
01

0;
•
th
e 
20

 m
at
ur
e 
st
ud

en
ts
 w
ho

 p
ar
tic
ip
at
ed

 in
 th

e 
F
oc

us
 G

ro
up

 e
xe

rc
is
e 
in
 J
an

ua
ry
 2
01

1;
•
th
e 
tw
o 
m
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he

 B
ud

ge
t J

ur
y 
w
ho

 c
on

tr
ib
ut
ed

 e
vi
de

nc
e 
in
 F
eb

ru
ar
y 
20

11
; a

nd
•
th
e 
fiv

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
ill
or
s 
w
ho

 c
on

tr
ib
ut
ed

 e
vi
de

nc
e 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
re
vi
ew

.

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
w
it
n
e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d
 s
o
u
rc
e
s
 o
f 
h
e
lp

G
ro
u
p
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
to
rs

7
0

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 149



C
o
n
tr
ib
u
to
rs

T
he

 fo
llo
w
in
g 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
O
ffi
ce

rs
 a
re
 th

an
ke

d 
fo
r 
pr
ov

id
in
g 
ev

id
en

ce
 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt
 to

 
th
e 
re
vi
ew

:

•
R
ut
h 
B
am

fo
rd
, H

ea
d 
of
 P
la
nn

in
g 
an

d 
R
eg

en
er
at
io
n.

•
T
ra
cy
 B
ee

ch
, P

ol
ic
y 
O
ffi
ce

r
•
Li
z 
B
el
la
by

, A
ct
in
g 
P
ol
ic
y 
M
an

ag
er

•
H
ug

h 
B
en

ne
tt,
 D
ire

ct
or
 o
f P

ol
ic
y,
 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
s.

•
H
el
en

 B
ro
ug

ht
on

, R
ed

di
tc
h 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 M

an
ag

er
.

•
Jo

na
th
an

 C
oc

hr
an

e,
 A
rt
s 
D
ev

el
op

m
en

t M
an

ag
er
.

•
R
ay

 C
oo

ke
, L

ei
su

re
 S
er
vi
ce

s 
M
an

ag
er
.

•
E
m
m
a 
G
re
en

fie
ld
, A

dm
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
A
ss

is
ta
nt
 

•
S
ha

ro
n 
F
or
es

t, 
E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ss
is
ta
nt
.

•
Jo

hn
 G

od
w
in
, H

ea
d 
of
 L
ei
su

re
 a
nd

 C
ul
tu
ra
l S

er
vi
ce

s.
•
Ly

nd
se

y 
H
ad

le
y,
 P
la
nn

in
g 
O
ffi
ce

r 
an

d 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
le
ad

 O
ffi
ce

r 
fo
r 
th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 

P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
.

•
G
eo

rg
in
a 
H
ar
ris

, E
co

no
m
ic
 D

ev
el
op

m
en

t S
up

po
rt
 O

ffi
ce

r
•
D
an

ie
l K

ha
n,
 H
ou

si
ng

 O
pt
io
ns

 O
ffi
ce

r
•
A
dr
ia
n 
M
ar
kl
ew

, C
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 a
nd

 M
ar
ke

tin
g 
M
an

ag
er
.

•
A
ng

el
a 
W
al
sh

, M
ed

ia
 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 O
ffi
ce

r.

R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 O
ff
ic
e
rs

7
1

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 150



G
lo
ss
ar
y

T
he

 A
iR

P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 is
 a
 p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 o
f l
oc

al
 o
rg
an

is
at
io
ns

 w
hi
ch

 w
or
k 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
ar
ts
 in

 
R
ed

di
tc
h.
  F

ur
th
er
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t t
he

 w
or
k 
of
 th

e 
A
iR

P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 in

 th
e 
ar
ts
 

in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
ca

n 
be

 o
bt
ai
ne

d 
fr
om

 th
e 
A
iR

P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
’s
 w
eb

si
te
 u
si
ng

 th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
lin
k 

ht
tp
://
ar
ts
in
re
dd

itc
h.
co

m
/w
ha

ts
-a
ir-
al
l-a

bo
ut
.h
tm

l

T
he

 A
rr
ow

 V
al
le
y 
P
ar
k 
is
 lo

ca
te
d 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h.
  T

he
 A
rr
ow

 V
al
le
y 
La

ke
 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
ry
si
de

 C
en

tr
e 
ar
e 

bo
th
 s
itu

at
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
pa

rk
, w

hi
ch

 r
ec

ei
ve

s 
ap

pr
ox

im
at
el
y 
1 
m
ill
io
n 
vi
si
to
rs
 e
ve

ry
 y
ea

r.
  T

he
 p
ar
k 

is
 c
la
ss
ifi
ed

 a
s 
a 
re
gi
on

al
 v
en

ue
 a
nd

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
aw

ar
de

d 
a 
gr
ee

n 
fla

g,
 w
hi
ch

 r
ec

og
ni
se

s 
th
e 
qu

al
ity
 

of
 th

e 
ve

nu
e 
an

d 
th
e 
vi
si
to
r 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e.
  F

ur
th
er
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t t
he

 A
rr
ow

 V
al
le
y 
P
ar
k 
ca

n 
be

 
ob

ta
in
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
w
eb

si
te
 u
si
ng

 th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
lin
k 

ht
tp
://
re
dd

itc
h.
w
hu

b.
or
g.
uk

/c
m
s/
le
is
ur
e-
an

d-
cu

ltu
re
/a
rr
ow

-v
al
le
y-
pa

rk
.a
sp

x

T
he

 A
st
w
oo

d
B
an

k 
C
ar
ni
va

l t
ak

es
 p
la
ce

 in
 A
st
w
oo

d
B
an

k,
 w
hi
ch

 is
 lo

ca
te
d 
in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 o
f 

R
ed

di
tc
h.
  T

he
 c
ar
ni
va

l i
s 
or
ga

ni
se

d 
in
de

pe
nd

en
tly
 a
nd

 ta
ke

s 
pl
ac

e 
ev

er
y 
ye

ar
.  
F
ur
th
er
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 c
ar
ni
va

l c
an

 b
e 
vi
ew

ed
 o
n 
th
e 
A
st
w
oo

d
B
an

k 
C
ar
ni
va

l w
eb

si
te
 u
si
ng

 th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
lin
k 

ht
tp
://
w
w
w
.a
st
w
oo

db
an

kc
ar
ni
va

l.c
o.
uk

/

T
he

 r
em

ai
ns

 o
f t
he

 1
2t
h 
C
en

tu
ry
 C
is
te
rc
ia
n 
M
on

as
te
ry
, B

or
de

sl
ey

A
bb

ey
, a

re
 lo

ca
te
d 
w
ith

in
 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
.  
A
 V
is
ito

r 
C
en

tr
e,
 d
is
pl
ay

in
g 
th
e 
m
an

y 
ar
ch

ae
ol
og

ic
al
 a
rt
ef
ac

ts
 th

at
 h
av

e 
be

en
 

fo
un

d 
at
 th

e 
si
te
 a
re
 e
xh

ib
ite

d 
in
 B
or
de

sl
ey

A
bb

ey
 V
is
ito

r 
C
en

tr
e 
w
hi
ch

 is
 lo

ca
te
d 
in
 th

e 
gr
ou

nd
s 
of
 

th
e 
A
bb

ey
 a
nd

 b
es

id
e 
F
or
ge

 M
ill
 N
ee

dl
e 
M
us

eu
m
.  
T
he

 V
is
ito

r 
C
en

tr
e,
 w
hi
ch

 is
 b
as

ed
 in

 a
 

re
co

ns
tr
uc

te
d 
16

th
 c
en

tu
ry
 b
ar
n,
 h
ou

se
s 
a 
sh

op
 fo

r 
th
e 
A
bb

ey
 a
nd

M
us

eu
m
.  
A
 r
oo

m
 in

 th
e 
V
is
ito

r 
C
en

tr
e 
ca

n 
be

 h
ire

d 
fo
r 
fu
nc

tio
ns

.  
F
ur
th
er
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t B

or
de

sl
ey

A
bb

ey
 c
an

 b
e 
ob

ta
in
ed

 
fr
om

 th
e 
F
or
ge

 M
ill
 N
ee

dl
e 
M
us

eu
m
 a
nd

 B
or
de

sl
ey

A
bb

ey
 W

eb
si
te
 u
si
ng

 th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
lin
k 

ht
tp
://
w
w
w
.fo

rg
em

ill
.o
rg
.u
k/
in
de

x.
ht
m

A
iR
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

B
o
rd
e
s
le
y
A
b
b
e
y
 

V
is
it
o
r 
C
e
n
tr
e
 

A
rr
o
w
 V
a
ll
e
y
 P
a
rk

A
s
tw
o
o
d
B
a
n
k
 

C
a
rn
iv
a
l 

7
2

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 151



G
lo
ss
ar
y

D
es

tin
at
io
n 
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 is

 th
e 
of
fic

ia
l c
ou

nt
y 
to
ur
is
m
 p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 in

 W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
.  
T
he

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
ai
m
s 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
co

un
ty
 a
s 
a 
vi
si
to
r 
de

st
in
at
io
n,

an
d 
he

lp
s 
to
 m

ar
ke

t m
em

be
r 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

.  
F
ur
th
er
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t D

es
tin

at
io
n 
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 c
an

 b
e 
ob

ta
in
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

pa
rt
ne

rs
hi
p’
s 
w
eb

si
te
 u
si
ng

 th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
lin
k 
ht
tp
://
w
w
w
.v
is
itw

or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
.o
rg
/c
m
s/
gr
ou

p-
tr
av

el
/d
es

tin
at
io
n-
w
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
.a
sp

x

F
ec

ke
nh

am
W
ak

e 
is
 th

e 
lo
ca

l f
ai
r 
w
hi
ch

 ta
ke

s 
pl
ac

e 
in
 v
ill
ag

e 
of
 F
ec

ke
nh

am
ev

er
y 
ye

ar
.  
T
he

 
W
ak

e 
is
 o
rg
an

is
ed

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly
 b
y 
a 
W
ak

e 
C
om

m
itt
ee

.  

F
or
ge

 M
ill
 N
ee

dl
e 
M
us

eu
m
 is
 lo

ca
te
d 
in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 c
lo
se

 to
 B
or
de

sl
ey

A
bb

ey
 V
is
ito

r 
C
en

tr
e 
an

d 
ce

le
br
at
es

 th
e 
to
w
n’
s 
ne

ed
le
 m

ak
in
g 
he

rit
ag

e.
  T

he
 m

us
eu

m
 a
ls
o 
ha

s 
a 
va

rie
d 
ex

hi
bi
tio

n 
pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
th
ro
ug

ho
ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
.  
F
ur
th
er
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t F

or
ge

 M
ill
 N
ee

dl
e 
M
us

eu
m
 a
nd

 
fo
rt
hc

om
in
g 
ex

hi
bi
tio

ns
 c
an

 b
e 
vi
ew

ed
 o
n 
th
e 
F
or
ge

 M
ill
 N

ee
dl
e 
M
us

eu
m
 a
nd

 B
or
de

sl
ey

A
bb

ey
 

V
is
ito

r 
C
en

tr
e 
w
eb

si
te
 u
si
ng

 th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
lin
k 
ht
tp
://
w
w
w
.fo

rg
em

ill
.o
rg
.u
k/
fo
rg
em

ill
.h
tm

H
ay

w
ar
d 
W
rig

ht
 A
cc
ou

nt
an

ts
 a
re
 b
as

ed
 in

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e.
  T

he
 fi
rm

 o
ffe

rs
 tr
ad

iti
on

al
 

ac
co

un
ta
nc

y 
se

rv
ic
es

 to
 c
lie
nt
s,
 a
lo
ng

si
de

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
as

su
ra
nc

e,
 ta

xa
tio

n,
 c
or
po

ra
te
 fi
na

nc
e 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
er
vi
ce

s.
  F

ur
th
er
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t H

ay
w
ar
d 
W
rig

ht
 A
cc
ou

nt
an

ts
 a
nd

 th
e 

se
rv
ic
es

 th
at
 th

e 
fir
m
 p
ro
vi
de

s 
ca

n 
be

 v
ie
w
ed

 o
n 
th
e 
co

m
pa

ny
’s
 w
eb

si
te
 u
si
ng

 th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
lin
k 

ht
tp
://
w
w
w
.h
ay

w
ar
dw

rig
ht
.c
o.
uk

/d
ef
au

lt.
as

px

T
he

 H
er
ef
or
ds

hi
re
 a
nd

 W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 C
ha

m
be

r 
of
 C
om

m
er
ce

 r
ep

re
se

nt
s 
th
e 
in
te
re
st
s 
of
 

bu
si
ne

ss
es

 b
as

ed
 in

 b
ot
h 
co

un
tie

s.
  T

he
re
 a
re
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 a
pp

ro
xi
m
at
el
y 
1,
30

0 
m
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he

 
H
er
ef
or
ds

hi
re
 a
nd

 W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 C
ha

m
be

r 
of
 C
om

m
er
ce

, i
nc

lu
di
ng

 6
2 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
ba

se
d 

bu
si
ne

ss
es

.  
F
or
 fu

rt
he

r 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t t
he

 H
er
ef
or
ds

hi
re
 a
nd

W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 C
ha

m
be

r 
of
 

C
om

m
er
ce

 p
le
as

e 
vi
si
t t
he

 c
ha

m
be

r’s
 w
eb

si
te
 u
si
ng

 th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
lin
k 
ht
tp
://
w
w
w
.h
w
ch

am
be

r.
co

.u
k/

D
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 

W
o
rc
e
s
te
rs
h
ir
e

F
e
c
k
e
n
h
a
m
W
a
k
e

7
3

F
o
rg
e
 M
il
l 
N
e
e
d
le
 

M
u
s
e
u
m
 

H
a
y
w
a
rd
 W
ri
g
h
t 
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ta
n
ts

H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 a
n
d
 

W
o
rc
e
s
te
rs
h
ir
e
 

C
h
a
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
e

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 152



G
lo
ss
ar
y

T
he

 K
in
gf
is
he

r 
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e 
is
 b
as

ed
 in

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e.

N
um

er
ou

s 
re
ta
il 
ou

tle
ts
 a
re
 

lo
ca

te
d 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
sh

op
pi
ng

 c
en

tr
e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 
bo

th
 b
ra
nc

he
s 
of
 h
ig
h 
pr
of
ile
 r
et
ai
le
rs
 a
nd

 s
m
al
le
r,
 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t s

ho
ps

.  
F
ur
th
er
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t t
he

 K
in
gf
is
he

r 
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e 
ca

n 
be

 v
ie
w
ed

 o
n 

th
e 
ce

nt
re
’s
 w
eb

si
te
 u
si
ng

 th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
lin
k 
ht
tp
://
w
w
w
.k
in
gf
is
he

rs
ho

pp
in
g.
co

m
/

T
he

 M
or
to
n 
S
ta
nl
ey

 F
es

tiv
al
 ta

ke
s 
pl
ac

e 
in
 th

e 
M
or
to
n 
S
ta
nl
ey

 P
ar
k 
on

 a
n 
an

nu
al
 b
as

is
.  
In
 2
01

0,
 

th
is
 e
ve

nt
 o
cc

ur
re
d 
ov

er
 a
 tw

o-
da

y 
pe

rio
d 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
su

m
m
er
.  
D
ur
in
g 
th
e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t
he

 fe
st
iv
al

a 
va

rie
ty
 o
f a

ct
s 
pe

rf
or
m
ed

, i
nc

lu
di
ng

 lo
ca

l m
us

ic
ia
ns

.  
A
 fu

nf
ai
r
w
as

 a
ls
o 
in
st
al
le
d 
in
 th

e 
pa

rk
 

al
on

gs
id
e 
a 
co

m
m
un

ity
 z
on

e 
sh

ow
ca

si
ng

 th
e 
w
or
k 
of
 lo

ca
l v
ol
un

ta
ry
 g
ro
up

s.
  T

he
 fe

st
iv
al
 w
as

 
or
ga

ni
se

d 
by

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
ad

ve
rt
is
ed

 lo
ca

lly
 u
si
ng

 b
ot
h 
tr
ad

iti
on

al
 m

ed
ia
 s
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 n
ew

 
co

m
m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 to
ol
s 
su

ch
 a
s 
so

ci
al
 m

ed
ia
.  
 

T
he

 N
ee

dl
es

 G
at
ew

ay
 F
ea

tu
re
 is
 a
 v
is
ua

l a
rt
w
or
k 
on

 d
is
pl
ay

 in
 R
ed

di
tc
h 
to
w
n 
ce

nt
re
 w
hi
ch

 w
as

 
un

ve
ile
d 
in
 2
00

3.
  T

he
 a
rt
w
or
k 
co

ns
is
ts
 o
f 8

 s
ta
in
le
ss
 s
te
el
 n
ee

dl
es

 w
hi
ch

 tr
ai
l t
hr
ea

ds
 o
n 
th
e 

pa
ve

m
en

t s
ur
fa
ce

.

N
or
th
 E
as

t W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 (
N
E
W
) 
C
ol
le
ge

 h
as

 b
ra
nc

he
s 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h
an

d 
B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

.  
T
he

 
C
ol
le
ge

 p
ro
vi
de

s 
pa

rt
-t
im

e,
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t t
ra
in
in
g 
co

ur
se

 o
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s.
  T

he
 r
ec

en
t 

op
en

in
g 
of
 O

sp
re
y 
H
ou

se
 in

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
ha

s 
en

ab
le
d 
th
e 
co

lle
ge

 to
 o
ffe

r 
un

iv
er
si
ty
 le

ve
l q

ua
lif
ic
at
io
ns

 
to
 p
ot
en

tia
l s
tu
de

nt
s.
  F

ur
th
er
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t N

E
W
 C
ol
le
ge

 c
an

 b
e 
vi
ew

ed
 o
n 
th
e 
C
ol
le
ge

’s
 

w
eb

si
te
 u
si
ng

 th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
lin
k 
ht
tp
://
w
w
w
.n
e-
w
or
cs
.a
c.
uk

/

N
or
th
 E
as

t W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 T
ou

ris
m
 w
as

 a
 n
on

-p
ro
fit
 m

ak
in
g 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
w
hi
ch

 a
im

ed
 to

 r
ai
se

 th
e 

pr
of
ile
 o
f m

em
be

r 
or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 b
as

ed
 in

 N
or
th
 E
as

t W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
.  
T
he

 r
ec

en
t m

er
ge

r 
of
 N
E
W
T
 

w
ith

 W
yr
e 
F
or
es

t T
ou

ris
m
 h
as

 a
lte

re
d 
th
e 
fo
cu

s 
of
 th

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
to
 e
nc

om
pa

ss
 th

e 
w
ho

le
 o
f n

or
th
 

W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
.  
T
he

 p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 h
as

 a
ls
o 
as

su
m
ed

 a
 n
ew

 ti
tle

, N
or
th
 W

or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 T
ou

ris
m
, t
o 

re
fle

ct
 th

is
 c
ha

ng
e 
in
 fo

cu
s.
 

K
in
g
fi
s
h
e
r 
S
h
o
p
p
in
g
 

C
e
n
tr
e

M
o
rt
o
n
 S
ta
n
le
y
 

F
e
s
ti
v
a
l

N
e
e
d
le
s
 G
a
te
w
a
y
 

F
e
a
tu
re
 –

N
o
rt
h
 E
a
s
t 

W
o
rc
e
s
te
rs
h
ir
e
 

T
o
u
ri
s
m
 (
N
E
W
T
) 
/ 

N
o
rt
h
 W
o
rc
e
s
te
rs
h
ir
e
 

T
o
u
ri
s
m

N
E
W
 C
o
ll
e
g
e

7
4

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 153



G
lo
ss
ar
y

O
ak

la
nd

 In
te
rn
at
io
na

l L
td
 is
 a
 lo

gi
st
ic
s 
co

m
pa

ny
 w
hi
ch

 s
pe

ci
al
is
es

 in
 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 m
ul
ti-
te
m
pe

ra
tu
re
 

di
st
rib

ut
io
n 
se

rv
ic
es

 fo
r 
fo
od

 a
nd

 c
on

su
m
er
 g
oo

ds
.  
T
he

 B
rit
is
h 
he

ad
qu

ar
te
rs
 o
f O

ak
w
oo

d 
In
te
rn
at
io
na

l L
td
 a
re
 lo

ca
te
d 
cl
os

e 
to
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 in

 B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

di
st
ric

t. 
 F
ur
th
er
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab

ou
t 

O
ak

la
nd

 In
te
rn
at
io
na

l L
td
 c
an

 b
e 
vi
ew

ed
 o
n 
th
e 
co

m
pa

ny
’s
 w
eb

si
te
 u
si
ng

 th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
lin
k 

ht
tp
://
w
w
w
.o
ak

la
nd

-in
te
rn
at
io
na

l.c
om

/

T
he

 P
ao

lo
zz
im

os
ai
cs

 w
er
e 
de

si
gn

ed
 b
y 
th
e 
B
rit
is
h 
ar
tis
t E

du
ar
do

 P
ao

lo
zz
i(
19

24
-2
00

5)
.  
T
he

 
m
os

ai
cs
 c
on

si
st
 o
f 1

2 
la
rg
e 
pa

ne
ls
 w
hi
ch

 a
re
 d
is
pl
ay

ed
 in

 M
ilw

ar
d
S
qu

ar
e 
in
 th

e 
K
in
gf
is
he

r 
S
ho

pp
in
g 
C
en

tr
e.
  

T
he

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 is
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l S

tr
at
eg

ic
 P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 (
LS

P
) 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h.
  F

ur
th
er
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 c
an

 b
e 
vi
ew

ed
 o
n 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
w
eb

si
te
 u
si
ng

 th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
lin
k.
 

ht
tp
://
re
dd

itc
h.
w
hu

b.
or
g.
uk

/c
m
s/
co

m
m
un

ity
-a
nd

-li
vi
ng

/r
ed

di
tc
h-
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p.
as

px
T
he

 L
S
P
 w
as

 th
e 

su
bj
ec

t o
f a

 p
re
vi
ou

s 
sc
ru
tin

y 
re
vi
ew

 a
t R

ed
di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il.
  T

o 
vi
ew

 a
 c
op

y 
of
 th

is
 r
ep

or
t 

pl
ea

se
 v
is
it 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
w
eb

si
te
 u
si
ng

 th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
lin
k 
ht
tp
://
re
dd

itc
h.
w
hu

b.
or
g.
uk

/c
m
s/
co

un
ci
l-

an
d-
de

m
oc

ra
cy
/c
ou

nc
ill
or
s-
an

d-
co

m
m
itt
ee

s/
ov

er
vi
ew

-a
nd

-s
cr
ut
in
y/
oa

nd
s-
re
vi
ew

-li
br
ar
y.
as

px

T
he

 R
ed

di
tc
h 
R
oa

d 
W
ay

 A
rt
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
ha

s 
br
ou

gh
t y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 
an

d
pr
of
es

si
on

al
 a
rt
is
ts
 

to
ge

th
er
 to

 im
pr
ov

e 
th
e 
ap

pe
ar
an

ce
 o
f l
oc

al
 a
ss
et
s 
an

d 
to
 h
el
p 
pr
ot
ec

t t
he

se
 p
ub

lic
 a
ss
et
s 
fr
om

 
va

nd
al
is
m
 a
nd

 g
ra
ffi
ti.
  I
n 
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
, t
he

 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
ha

s 
in
vo

lv
ed

 th
e 
pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of
 a
rt
w
or
k 
in
 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
un

de
rp
as

se
s 
an

d 
bu

s 
sh

el
te
rs
.

S
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia
 a
re
 in

te
rn
et
 b
as

ed
 a
pp

lic
at
io
ns

 w
hi
ch

 c
an

 b
e 
ut
ili
se

d 
fo
r 
so

ci
al
 in

te
ra
ct
io
n 
an

d 
co

m
m
un

ic
at
io
n 
an

d 
ar
e 
di
st
in
ct
 fr
om

 tr
ad

iti
on

al
 fo

rm
s 
of
 m

ed
ia
 s
uc

h 
as

 n
ew

sp
ap

er
s 
an

d 
te
le
vi
si
on

.  
S
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia
 c
an

 in
vo

lv
e 
a 
va

rie
ty
 o
f a

pp
lic
at
io
ns

 in
cl
ud

in
g 
bl
og

s,
 e
m
ai
ls
 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l n

et
w
or
ki
ng

 
si
te
s.

T
h
e
 P
a
o
lo
zz
i
M
o
s
a
ic
s

R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

7
5

S
o
c
ia
l 
M
e
d
ia

R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 R
o
a
d
 W
a
y
 

A
rt
s

O
a
k
la
n
d
 I
n
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

L
td

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 154



B
ib
li
o
g
ra
p
h
y

1

D
es
ti
n
at
io
n
 W
o
rc
es
te
rs
h
ir
e

‘W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
: w

w
w
.v
is
itw

or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
.o
rg
’, 
pr
om

ot
io
na

l l
ea

fle
t.

‘W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
’, 
pr
es

en
ta
tio

n 
de

liv
er
ed

 b
y 
M
r 
S
im

on
 T
ip
pl
e 
at
 a
 m

ee
tin

g 
of
 th

e 
P
ro
m
ot
in
g 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
as

k 
an

d 
F
in
is
h 
G
ro
up

, T
ue

sd
ay

 2
5t
h 
Ja

nu
ar
y 
20

11
.

‘T
he

 W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 F
oo

d 
an

d 
D
rin

k 
T
ra
il:
 J
ul
y 
–
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

10
’, 
pr
om

ot
io
na

l l
ea

fle
t, 
(2
01

0)
.

E
xt
er
n
al
 P
u
b
lic
at
io
n
s

H
ar
tle

po
ol
 B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il,
 ‘F

in
al
 R
ep

or
t –

th
e 
M
ar
ke

tin
g 
of
 H
ar
tle

po
ol
’, 
(1
3t
h 
Ju

ly
 2
00

9)
. A

 
co

py
 o
f t
hi
s 
re
po

rt
 c
an

 b
e 
ac

ce
ss
 o
nl
in
e 
at
 h
ttp

://
w
w
w
.c
fp
s.
or
g.
uk

/s
cr
ut
in
y-

ex
ch

an
ge

/li
br
ar
y/
cu

ltu
re
-a
nd

-le
is
ur
e/
?i
d=

24
96

S
un

de
rla

nd
 C

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 
‘T
ou

ris
m
 a
nd

 M
ar
ke

tin
g 
in
 S
un

de
rla

nd
 P
ol
ic
y 
R
ev

ie
w
 2
00

9/
10

’, 
P
ro
sp

er
ity
 a
nd

 E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
cr
ut
in
y 
C
om

m
itt
ee

, (
20

10
).
 A

 c
op

y 
of
 th

is
 r
ep

or
t c

an
 b
e 

ac
ce

ss
ed

 o
nl
in
e 
at
  h

ttp
://
w
w
w
.c
fp
s.
or
g.
uk

/s
cr
ut
in
y-
ex

ch
an

ge
/li
br
ar
y/
cu

ltu
re
-a
nd

-
le
is
ur
e/
?i
d=

29
91

T
el
fo
rd
 a
nd

 W
re
ki
n 
C
ou

nc
il,
 ‘T

ou
ris

m
 2
00

5/
06

’, 
S
cr
ut
in
y 
C
om

m
is
si
on

 fo
r 
E
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 

R
eg

en
er
at
io
n,
 (
20

06
).
 A
 c
op

y 
of
 th

is
 r
ep

or
t c

an
 b
e 
ac

ce
ss
ed

 o
nl
in
e 
at
 

ht
tp
://
w
w
w
.te

lfo
rd
.g
ov

.u
k/
do

w
nl
oa

ds
/T
W
C
-C

D
-t
ou

ris
m
S
cr
ut
in
yR

ep
or
t.p

df

T
el
fo
rd
 a
nd

 W
re
ki
n 
C
ou

nc
il,
 ‘T

he
 G

ui
de

: M
ee

tin
gs

 –
In
ce

nt
iv
es

 –
C
on

fe
re
nc

es
’(
20

10
).

W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 L
ife

 M
ag

az
in
e,
 ‘P

ro
ud

 o
f R

ed
di
tc
h’
, (
Ja

nu
ar
y 
20

11
).

7
6

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 155



B
ib
li
o
g
ra
p
h
y

1

N
u
n
ea
to
n
 a
n
d
 B
ed
w
o
rt
h
 

D
ia
l: 
D
is
ab

le
m
en

t I
nf
or
m
at
io
n 
an

d 
A
dv

ic
e 
Li
ne

 (
N
un

ea
to
n)
, ‘

A
 S
im

pl
e 
G
ui
de

 to
 A
cc
es

s’
.

E
va

ns
 B
., 
‘T
he

 T
ra
ve

lle
r 
S
ta
lls
: A

n 
A
pp

re
ci
at
io
n 
of
 N
un

ea
to
n 
S
tr
ee

t M
ar
ke

t’,
 C
od

e 
G
re
en

 
P
ub

lis
hi
ng

, (
20

10
).

N
or
th
 W

ar
w
ic
ks
hi
re
 T
ou

ris
m
 A
ss
oc

ia
tio

n,
 ‘V

is
it 
N
or
th
 W

ar
w
ic
ks
hi
re
’, 
pr
om

ot
io
na

l l
ea

fle
t (
20

10
).

N
un

ea
to
n 
an

d 
B
ed

w
or
th
 B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il,
 ‘N

un
ea

to
n 
an

d 
B
ed

w
or
th
 R
et
ai
l S

tu
dy

: f
irs

t H
al
f o

f 
20

10
’, 
(2
01

0)
.

N
un

ea
to
n 
an

d 
B
ed

w
or
th
 b
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il,
 ‘N

un
ea

to
n 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
S
tr
at
eg

y:
 E
xe

cu
tiv
e 

S
um

m
ar
y’
, (
20

10
).

N
un

ea
to
n 
an

d 
B
ed

w
or
th
 B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il,
 ‘R

es
ul
ts
 o
f N

un
ea

to
n 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
S
ur
ve

y 
20

10
’, 

(2
01

0)
.

‘N
un

ea
to
n 
G
ui
de

’, 
P
am

ph
le
t g

ui
de

 to
 N
un

ea
to
n,
 (
20

10
).

R
ed
d
it
ch
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
ci
l,

‘A
rr
ow

 V
al
le
y 
V
is
ito

r 
C
en

tr
e:
 P
ro
sp

ec
tu
s’
, 2

01
0.

‘T
he

 C
ho

rle
y 
S
m
ile
 C
am

pa
ig
n’
, p

ap
er
 p
re
se

nt
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
C
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 a
nd

 
M
ar
ke

tin
g 
M
an

ag
er
, A

dr
ia
n 
M
ar
kl
ew

, a
t a

 m
ee

tin
g 
of
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 (
5t
h 
N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
).

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

7
7

Page 156



B
ib
li
o
g
ra
p
h
y

1

‘E
va

lu
at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
It’
s 
M
y 
P
la
ce

 C
am

pa
ig
n’
, p

ap
er
 p
re
se

nt
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 

C
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 a
nd

 M
ar
ke

tin
g 
M
an

ag
er
, A

dr
ia
n 
M
ar
kl
ew

, a
t a

 m
ee

tin
g 
of
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 (
5t
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
).

‘P
ro
m
ot
in
g 
R
ed

di
tc
h’
, p

ap
er
 p
re
se

nt
ed

 b
y 
S
ha

ro
n 
F
or
re
st
, E

co
no

m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ss
is
ta
nt
, a

t 
a 
m
ee

tin
g 
of
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 (
23

rd
 N

ov
em

be
r 
20

10
).

‘P
ut
tin

g 
P
rid

e 
in
to
 R
ed

di
tc
h:
 P
ro
po

se
d 
C
am

pa
ig
n 
to
 Im

pr
ov

e 
P
er
ce

pt
io
ns

 o
f R

ed
di
tc
h’
, 

P
re
se

nt
at
io
n 
pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r 
th
e 
co

ns
id
er
at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
G
ro
up

, (
5t
h 
N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
).

‘R
ed

di
tc
h 
E
co

no
m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
tr
at
eg

y 
20

09
 –

20
18

’, 
(2
00

9)
.

‘R
ed

di
tc
h 
G
ift
s’
, p

ap
er
 p
re
se

nt
ed

 b
y 
S
ha

ro
n 
F
or
re
st
, E

co
no

m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ss
is
ta
nt
, a

t a
 

m
ee

tin
g 
of
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 (
23

rd
 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
).
 

‘R
ed

di
tc
h 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
S
tr
at
eg

y’
, (
20

09
).

‘S
tr
at
fo
rd
 H
on

ey
po

t’,
 p
ap

er
 p
re
se

nt
ed

 b
y 
S
ha

ro
n 
F
or
re
st
, E

co
no

m
ic
 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ss
is
ta
nt
, a

t a
 

m
ee

tin
g 
of
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 (
8t
h 
D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
).

‘W
ha

t y
ou

 li
ke

 a
nd

 d
is
lik
e 
ab

ou
t l
iv
in
g 
in
 R
ed

di
tc
h’
, s

ur
ve

y 
co

m
pl
et
ed

 b
y 
st
ud

en
ts
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
Lo

ca
l 

D
em

oc
ra
cy
 D

ay
, (
20

th
 O

ct
ob

er
 2
01

0)
.

W
ik
ip
ed
ia

‘B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

’, 
en

tr
y 
fo
r 
B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

 v
ie
w
ed

 o
n 
th
e 
W
ik
ip
ed

ia
w
eb

si
te
 a
t 

ht
tp
://
en

.w
ik
ip
ed

ia
.o
rg
/w
ik
i/B

ro
m
sg

ro
ve

(9
th
 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
).

7
8

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 157



B
ib
li
o
g
ra
p
h
y

1

‘K
id
de

rm
in
st
er
’, 
en

tr
y 
fo
r 
K
id
de

rm
in
st
er
 o
n 
th
e 
W
ik
ip
ed

ia
w
eb

si
te
 a
t 

ht
tp
://
en

.w
ik
ip
ed

ia
.o
rg
/w
ik
i/K

id
de

rm
in
st
er

(9
th
 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
).

‘R
ed

di
tc
h’
, e

nt
ry
 fo

r 
R
ed

di
tc
h 
vi
ew

ed
 o
n 
th
e 
W
ik
ip
ed

ia
w
eb

si
te
 a
t 

ht
tp
://
en

.w
ik
ip
ed

ia
.o
rg
/w
ik
i/R

ed
di
tc
h
(9
th
 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
).

‘T
el
fo
rd
’, 
en

tr
y 
fo
r 
th
e 
to
w
n 
of
 T
el
fo
rd
 o
n 
th
e 
W
ik
ip
ed

ia
w
eb

si
te
 a
t 

ht
tp
://
en

.w
ik
ip
ed

ia
.o
rg
/w
ik
i/T

el
fo
rd

(9
th
 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
).

W
o
rc
es
te
rs
h
ir
e 
C
o
u
n
ty
 C
o
u
n
ci
l

‘H
ap

pe
ni
ng

 –
R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

’, 
(J
an

ua
ry
 2
01

1)
.

‘R
ed

di
tc
h 
P
ro
fil
e’
, (
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
).

Y
o
u
tu
b
e

‘N
un

ea
to
n 
F
am

ily
 F
rie

nd
ly
’, 
V
id
eo

 c
lip
 o
f N

un
ea

to
n 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e,
 (
vi
ew

ed
 a
t a

 m
ee

tin
g 
of
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 o
n 
11

th
 J
an

ua
ry
 2
01

1)

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

7
9

Page 158



B
ib
li
o
g
ra
p
h
y

1

‘T
he

 W
hi
te
 H
ar
t I
nn

: L
oc

at
io
n’
, a

cc
es

se
d 
W
ed

ne
sd

ay
 2
9t
h 
D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
 a
t 

ht
tp
://
w
w
w
.w
hi
te
ha

rt
re
dd

itc
h.
co

.u
k/

‘B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

’, 
ac

ce
ss
ed

 T
ue

sd
ay

 9
th
 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
 a
t h

ttp
://
en

.w
ik
ip
ed

ia
.o
rg
/w
ik
i/B

ro
m
sg

ro
ve

‘K
id
de

rm
in
st
er
’, 
ac

ce
ss
ed

 T
ue

sd
ay

 9
th
 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
 a
t 

ht
tp
://
en

.w
ik
ip
ed

ia
.o
rg
/w
ik
i/K

id
de

rm
in
st
er

‘R
ed

di
tc
h’
, a

cc
es

se
d 
T
ue

sd
ay

 9
th
 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
 a
t h

ttp
://
en

.w
ik
ip
ed

ia
.o
rg
/w
ik
i/R

ed
di
tc
h

‘T
el
fo
rd
’, 
ac

ce
ss
ed

 T
ue

sd
ay

 9
th
 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
 a
t h

ttp
://
en

.w
ik
ip
ed

ia
.o
rg
/w
ik
i/T

el
fo
rd

‘H
ap

pe
ni
ng

 -
R
ed

di
tc
h 
an

d 
B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

:  
Li
br
ar
ie
s 
an

d 
Le

ar
ni
ng

 S
er
vi
ce

s 
In
fo
rm

at
io
n’
, d

oc
um

en
t 

pr
es

en
te
d 
fo
r 
th
e 
co

ns
id
er
at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
G
ro
up

 T
ue

sd
ay

 1
1t
h 
Ja

nu
ar
y 
20

11
 a
t 

ht
tp
://
w
w
w
.w
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
.g
ov

.u
k/
cm

s/
pd

f/2
01

1%
20

01
%
20

R
E
.p
df

T
h
e
 W
h
it
e
 H
a
rt
 I
n
n

W
ik
ip
e
d
ia

W
ik
ip
e
d
ia

W
ik
ip
e
d
ia

W
ik
ip
e
d
ia

W
o
rc
e
s
te
rs
h
ir
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 

C
o
u
n
c
il

8
0

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

Page 159



P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 T
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 F
in
is
h
 G
ro
u
p

C
o
n
ta
c
t 
D
e
ta
il
s

1

F
or
 a
dd

iti
on

al
 c
op

ie
s 
of
 th

is
 r
ep

or
t, 
or
 to

 fi
nd

 o
ut
 m

or
e 
ab

ou
t O

ve
rv
ie
w
 &
 S
cr
ut
in
y 
at
 

R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
pl
ea

se
 c
on

ta
ct
:

Je
ss
 B
ay
le
y,
 O

ve
rv
ie
w
 a
nd

 S
cr
ut
in
y 
S
up

po
rt
 O

ffi
ce

r
je
ss
.b
ay

le
y@

re
dd

itc
hb

c.
go

v.
uk

01
52

7 
64

25
2 
(3
26

8)

or M
ic
h
ae
l C
ra
g
g
s,
 O

ve
rv
ie
w
 a
nd

 S
cr
ut
in
y 
S
up

po
rt
 O

ffi
ce

r
M
ic
ha

el
.c
ra
gg

s@
re
dd

itc
hb

c.
go

v.
uk

01
52

7 
64

25
2 
(3
26

7)

O
ve

rv
ie
w
 a
nd

 S
cr
ut
in
y 

C
om

m
itt
ee

 S
er
vi
ce

s
R
ed

di
tc
h 
B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il

T
ow

n 
H
al
l

W
al
te
r 
S
tr
an

z
S
qu

ar
e

R
ed

di
tc
h 

B
98

 8
A
H

8
1

Page 160



Promoting Redditch Task and Finish Group:  Appendix B 

Marketing to families – how East Midlands Tourism has gone about it 

1)  Introduction  

1.1 Families are a core market for many UK destinations and tourism businesses 
but many destinations and operators market themselves as ‘family-friendly’ 
without understanding the needs of this market or having the right product in 
place. 

1.2 East Midlands Tourism – the tourism arm of the East Midlands Development 
Agency - has taken a longer-term approach to growing its penetration of the 
family market. Following consumer and industry research in 2006 and 2007, 
East Midlands Tourism developed a programme of business initiatives to help 
operators better understand the changing family market and deliver a quality 
family product. 

1.3 The Think Family programme, devised by East Midlands Tourism, is a best 
practice case study of how a tourism organisation is supporting businesses to 
attract the family market.  

2) Gathering information 

2.1 First steps 

2.1.1 East Midlands Tourism recognised at an early stage the potential value of the 
family market to the long-term success of tourism in the region. Initial desk 
research was commissioned in 2006 drawing on a range of sources including 
Mintel research and current best business practice.  

2.1.2 The research confirmed that families were a significant market. At that point 
spend on UK family breaks was forecast to increase. However numbers of 
family visitors were set to reduce due to demographic changes and increasing 
competition from overseas destinations. To maintain market share and secure 
future growth it would be essential to understand the needs and aspirations of 
families. What will bring them into the region, stay longer and enjoy a 
consistently high-quality experience that exceeds their expectations?  

2.2 New insight 

2.2.1 Following the findings of the desk research, East Midlands Tourism quickly 
established ‘Think Family’ as one of three signature projects in its Quality 
Improvement Programme. The aim of Think Family is: “To work with the 
region’s tourism industry to establish the East Midlands as one of the most 
welcoming destinations in the country for a family short break or holiday 
where the needs of all members of the family are well catered for.”  

2.2.2 Early in 2007 East Midlands Tourism commissioned new research to better 
understand the family market and identify current best practice. This included:  

a) in-depth video interviews with families, including children and 
grandparents in their own home environment; 

Page 161



b) mini video interviews with families at visitor locations in the East 
Midlands; 

c) classroom research with schoolchildren to help establish kids' 
segments; and 

d) telephone interviews with successful tourism operators inside and 
outside the East Midlands to identify business ideas, best practice and 
develop case studies.  

2.2.3 All research was based on Live Tourism’s Visitor Journey model. The Visitor 
Journey is a simple tool that takes a visitor’s view of what they feel and what 
they want at every stage of a short break or holiday. There are six stages 
starting from the moment a visitor first decides to take a trip and finishing 
when they return home and reminisce about their trip.  

2.3 Findings 

2.3.1 Introducing the family 

2.3.1.1  The existing and new research identified a number of key market insights 
and trends. 

2.3.1.2   Families no longer conform to the stereotype of two plus two. A quarter of 
all families are lone parent families.  

2.3.1.3  More grandparents are taking the role of primary carers with 69 per cent  
taking the role of chauffeur on holiday.  

2.3.1.4  While family holidays account for a third of all UK trips, perceptions are not 
all positive. Six out of ten parents say that Britain is not family-friendly and 
more than half think Britain is anti-children.  

2.3.1.5  Children play a key role in the decision-making process. They are not a 
standard group and requirements change with age.  

2.3.1.6  Many families are sceptical of the term ‘family-friendly’. “It just says you can 
bring your kids. I don’t think it necessarily means that children are catered 
for.”  

2.3.1.7  Key motivations for a family break are spending time together, discovering 
new places and experiences, revisiting childhood memories, escaping the 
daily routine.  

2.3.1.8  Key priorities when choosing a family holiday are cost, but more specifically 
value for money, distance and things to entertain all members of the family.  

2.3.2  The family journey 

2..3.2.1 In-depth interviews were conducted with a number of family groups in their 
own home environment. Interviewing family groups, including children and 
grandparents, helped East Midlands Tourism understand the role of each 
family member and their individual feelings, motivations and priorities. Key 
findings included the following: 

Page 162



2.4 Easy-to-access information 

2.4.1 Planning a family break can be exciting. Families place a great deal of 
importance on pre-holiday planning and research to make sure they choose 
the ‘right’ holiday. They need more information than most and like it in an easy 
to access and well-organised format.  

2.4.2 However, pick the ‘wrong’ location with little to see and do or poor quality 
accommodation that doesn’t welcome families and the whole holiday can fall 
apart. Respondent families felt anxious about planning a break, wondering if it 
would meet everyone’s needs and live up to expectations. Many families are 
also confused, daunted and overloaded with irrelevant information.  

2.4.3 '“I feel anxious as there are so many places to look at. In fact I find it quite 
boring ploughing through all the information. I need something more 
discerning such as recommendations and critiques.”  

2.5 Flexible booking arrangements 

2.5.1 Speed plays an important part in booking. If families can’t book quickly and 
easily they will look to the next business. They often feel anxious and 
impatient until the booking is made.  

2.5.2 Families, like all other visitors, need booking systems that are simple, quick to 
use and have clear and transparent pricing information. Families also look for 
flexibility to recognise the different types of family group.  

2.5.3 '“Family tickets tend to be two adults and up to two or three children, which I 
think is a bit restrictive. Could you have a group ticket that gives a discount for 
different types of family groups including grandparents, single parents and 
different numbers of children?”  

2.6 Stress-free travel  

2.6.1 The journey marks the start of the holiday. Emotions include excitement but 
also dread and apprehension. Travelling with children can be stressful. 
Families look for convenient transport without complicated interchanges and 
with things to keep the children occupied. Most choose to travel by car but 
trains are seen as a chance to spend time together as a family, providing a 
key opportunity for train operators to further adapt their product to family 
needs.  

2.6.2 Accommodation and attraction businesses have an important role to play by 
providing information to help make the journey easier and more enjoyable.  

2.7 Friendly staff 

2.7.1 On arrival at a destination, families feel apprehensive. Will the 
destination/accommodation/attraction live up to the claims and pictures on its 
website and in its brochure? Will staff really welcome children?  

2.7.2 Friendly staff is one of the most important priorities for families. A warm 
welcome sets the tone for the holiday and can help make all members of the 

Page 163



family feel special. Adults relax if the environment is relaxed. Otherwise they 
worry about what others will think if children run around or are noisy.  

2.8 Family-friendly attractions 

2.8.1 Finding activities to keep all members of the family happy is a key challenge 
of planning most family holidays. Trips to attractions are met with excitement, 
curiosity and interest but adults also feel uncertainty about whether children 
will be welcomed, whether there will be enough to do and what happens if it 
rains.  

2.8.2 When discussing the perfect attraction, children and adults have different 
priorities. Children love attractions that are fun, exciting and enable them to do 
all the things they are not normally allowed to do at home. Adults have a 
longer list of requirements. They want to see their kids having fun but in a safe 
environment. They also look for areas for parents and grandparents to relax 
while supervising children, a relaxing environment and welcoming staff.  

2.9 Healthy eating options 

2.9.1 Many families said that they were disappointed by the range and quality of 
food on offer for children in British restaurants and cafes. They were fed up 
with low quality, mass produced meals and wanted to see more outlets 
serving child-sized portions of adult food and healthy options.  

2.9.2 “So many attractions say they are family-friendly but actually when you get 
there they are not. All they have are children’s menus with the usual chips and 
chicken nuggets and they barely tolerate children.”  

2.9.3 But treats are also important on a family holiday. Chicken nuggets and chips 
can be a good treat if made using quality products.  

2.10 Help with the journey home 

2.10.1 When it is time to go home families tend to feel sad that the holiday is over, 
but content after a great holiday. Families told us that they were not used to 
having anyone manage their departure. But the journey home is not the same 
as the arrival. Families are in an unfamiliar environment and there is an 
opportunity for businesses to help with the journey and create a great last 
impression.  

2.11 Happy memories 

2.11.1 Once at home, life returns back to normal. But the holiday memories live on. 
Families love to reminisce about their holiday, relive the fun times and look 
through photos together. Remembering the holiday makes families feel 
happy, joyful and nostalgic.  

2.11.2 '“We buy children scrapbooks and they fill them with leaflets and photos. They 
take them to school and say ‘I’ve had a week off but I’ve done all of this’.”  

 

 

Page 164



3. The East Midlands Tourism's solution: the Think Family programme 

Armed with market research and best practice business ideas, East Midlands 
Tourism developed a programme of initiatives to help businesses in the region 
better understand the family market and respond to its needs.  

3.1 Advising businesses 

3.1.1 East Midlands Tourism launched its Think Family programme with an online 
toolkit in March 2007. The ‘think family Q-book’ was the first in a series of ‘Q-
books’ or ‘Quality-books’ aimed at helping small tourism businesses improve 
the quality of the visitor experience. The Q-books are available online and free 
of charge at www.eastmidlandstourism.co.uk/q-book.  

3.1.2 The think family Q-book is packed with market insights, tips and practical 
ideas of how businesses can make sure families are properly catered for. It 
also includes videos of families so operators can hear directly from their 
potential visitors and case studies of businesses already successfully 
welcoming the family market.  

3.1.3 The content was developed with the help of more than 35 tourism businesses 
ranging from Butlins and Virgin Trains through to small B&Bs and attractions. 
It was also reviewed by families to make sure the advice and ideas accurately 
reflected what they needed from a holiday or short break. Close attention was 
also paid to the design of the Q-book to develop a look and feel that would 
engage with businesses and also communicate the family message.  

3.1.4 A summary printed version was produced to act as a teaser for the online 
guide.  

3.2 Getting the message out 

3.2.1 Following the launch of the Q-book, East Midlands Tourism developed a one-
day workshop for tourism businesses.  

3.2.2 The Think Family roadshows bring to life the market research and give the 
opportunity for businesses to come together and share ideas. The format is 
dynamic, creative and fun. It includes ‘think family fortunes’ to test knowledge 
and reinforce learning points, videos of families telling businesses what they 
look for at each stage of a holiday or short break and best practice from other 
businesses. Businesses attending the roadshows are encouraged to give 
feedback, monitor the impact of any improvements they make and keep in 
touch with East Midlands Tourism.  

3.2.3 The roadshows have been hugely successful in enthusing businesses about 
the family market and bringing operators together to network. They have now 
been rolled out across the region working with the Destination Management 
Partnerships.  

3.3 Championing Think Family 

3.3.1 Dea Birkett, travel writer, broadcaster and founder of the ‘Kids in Museums’ 
initiative was recruited by East Midlands Tourism to champion the Think 

Page 165



Family message among tourism businesses. She wrote the foreword to the Q-
book and is also featured in a video that opens the think family roadshows.  

3.3.2 Dea’s involvement has helped to raise the profile of the programme as well as 
providing valuable insights to the family market. 

3.4 Recognising achievement 

In 2007, East Midlands Tourism launched a special regional ‘Enjoy England 
Excellence Award’ to recognise and reward businesses that provide an 
exceptional experience for families. Following improvements including an 
impressive website redevelopment, they went on to win gold in 2008.  

3.5 Involving visitors 

3.5.1 As children play a significant role in deciding where families holiday and which 
attractions they visit, it has been essential for East Midlands Tourism and the 
industry to gain their feedback and ideas. In August 2007, the ‘think family 
scrapbook’ initiative was launched.  

3.5.2 Working with schools across the region, East Midlands Tourism asked 
children to tell them about their local attractions – the good bits, the not-so-
good bits and what they would do differently if they were in charge.  

3.5.3 Each participating child completed a scrapbook specially designed for their 
age group. Young children aged 5-7 were asked to draw pictures of 
something they liked and something they would like to change. Older children 
were asked to scrutinise every part of the attraction from the design of 
websites and brochures through to the friendliness of staff, the quality of food 
and the range of merchandise in the shop. The results were fed back to 
attractions to give them ideas about how to adapt their offer to keep it in tune 
with family needs.  

3.5.4 Working in partnership with the Leicestershire Education Business 
Partnership, East Midlands Tourism also developed a GCSE/BTEC version of 
the Scrapbook, which has been piloted using the National Space Centre. It is 
now being rolled out and integrated into the new 14 – 19 diplomas.  

4. Conclusions 

4.1 East Midlands Tourism has developed Think Family as a long-term project. A 
number of substantial building blocks and business resources are in place. 
The region’s Destination Management Partnerships are now taking a greater 
role in the delivery of think family and tailoring resources to the needs of 
businesses in their areas. For example, Visit Peak District and Derbyshire is 
currently developing plans to create a localised version of the think family 
scrapbook and also launch a consumer-facing family microsite using ‘Trail 
Tribe’ characters to help families plan a holiday or short break.  

4.2 In summary, the family market is a significant market but it has changed over 
time. While many destinations market themselves as ‘family-friendly’, East 
Midlands Tourism has gone back to basics to make sure the product is in 
place. Their research and business tools are helping local tourism businesses 

Page 166



better understand and respond to the changing market and deliver a truly 
family-friendly experience. 

Page 167



Page 168



JOINT SCRUTINY IN WORCESTERSHIRE 
 

DRAFT FRAMEWORK 
 

 
Principles Underlying Joint Working 
 
Any joint scrutiny process needs to ensure: 
 
(a) Good quality scrutiny – which adds value and properly investigates 
 issues of concern to participating authorities. 
(b) Efficiency – avoiding duplication and bureaucracy. 
(c) Confidence in the outcomes of the joint scrutiny exercise by each 

participating authority’s Overview and Scrutiny Committee, and clear 
communication of expectations from the outset. 

(d) Clear working planning and co-ordination. 
(e) A coherent approach to scrutiny for external partner organisations   
(f) Clear arrangements for reporting and follow-up to ensure action on 
 recommendations. 
(g) Reporting arrangements should not create delay through over 
 complexity, and should not create scope for other bodies to block 
 recommendations. 
(h) Flexibility in how to by members when carrying out joint scrutiny. 
(i) It does not undermine each authority's O&S Committee’s remit, or 

officer support available. 
 
Deciding to Scrutinise Jointly 
 
It is for each authority’s O&S Committee to decide if they wish to participate in 
a joint scrutiny but this needs to be done as efficiently and speedily as 
possible. 
 
To initiate a joint scrutiny proposal a scoping form should be completed and 
circulated which will then be subject to agreement of each authority's O&S 
Committee. 
 
The Worcestershire Scrutiny Officers’ Network, in consultation with their 
respective Chairmen should make proposals for joint scrutiny for considered 
by the scrutiny chairmen’s network (possibly in between meetings) and 
subsequent recommendation to individual overview and scrutiny committees. 
 
Carrying out Joint Scrutiny considerations 
 
There are a number of ways that joint scrutiny can be carried out 
 
There may be times when an individual authority wishes to co-opt members 
from other authorities onto a particular scrutiny. 
 

Agenda Item 13Page 169



There may also be times when it is agreed by each other O&S committees 
that one authority takes the lead in scrutinising an issue on behalf of all 
authorities. 
 
However, it is suggested that in Worcestershire Joint scrutiny should usually 
be carried out by joint time-limited scrutiny task and finish groups, led by the 
authority from which the scrutiny originated. 
 
Agreeing Membership of Joint Scrutiny Task Group 
 
After O&S Committees agree to participate in a joint scrutiny they then 
nominate members based on their ability to contribute to the subject. 
 
As the task group would not be an official council committee, political balance 
requirements do not apply. 
 
The number of Members participating in a joint scrutiny will depend on how 
many authorities are involved but if all Worcestershire authorities take part it is 
suggested that one member be appointed from each authority. 
 
Agreeing Chairmanship of a Joint Task Group 
 
Nominations for chairing the task group will be sought from all members of the 
task group.   
 
Where one authority is leading it may be appropriate for the Chairman to be 
appointed that authority. 
 
Agreeing Terms of Reference/Scope of the Scrutiny 
 
Each participating authorities’ Overview and Scrutiny Committee would be 
asked to agree terms of reference for the scrutiny as per the scoping and 
proposal form. 
 
Conduct of the Scrutiny 
 
Meetings of the joint task group will be arranged by the supporting scrutiny 
officer(s). 
 
The task group should strive to conduct their business in a consensual, open, 
responsible and transparent way across the political divides and seek to avoid 
expressing views based purely on political considerations. 
 
Equal Participation 
 
It is important for all members to be equal participants in the process and for 
officer support to be available on an equitable basis per review. 
 
Meeting Venues 
 

Page 170



To be decided by the Review Panel as appropriate to the particular review. 
 
Approval of Report’s Recommendations 
 
The joint task group would agree their report and recommendations, normally 
by consensus.  The appropriate Overview and Scrutiny Committee would 
then be asked to endorse the report, and could submit their own comments to 
their Executives. 
 
Time constraints for recommendations need to be fully considered at the 
scoping stage. 
 
The participating Overview and Scrutiny Committee should decide how 
to publicise the outcomes from joint scrutiny.  
 
Resourcing and Supporting Joint Scrutiny 
 
It is intended that joint scrutiny will be supported within the existing resources 
available to all participating seven authorities for of the scrutiny exercise. 
 
Scrutiny officer support for each joint scrutiny should be agreed at the outset.  
Whilst the authority leading the joint scrutiny would normally provide support 
for it, ways of sharing the workload should be explored at the scoping stage. 
 
Any expenses for members of a joint scrutiny should be paid by that 
member’s authority in line with that authority’s allowance scheme. 
 
Tracking the Outcomes of the Scrutiny 
 
The Review Panel will decide upon arrangements for tracking the 
implementation of recommendations. 
 
Individual O&S Committees may wish to adopt their own methods for joint 
scrutiny recommendation tracking. 
 
It is suggested that recommendation tracking for joint scrutinies should be part 
of the watching brief of the Joint Chairmen’s meeting. 
 
 

Page 171



Page 172



  
 

Overview and  
Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

No Direct Ward Relevance 

2nd March 2011 

 

Y:\Committee Services\Overview and Scrutiny Committee\2011\110302\O&S Work Programme – 110302 

 

WORK PROGRAMME 
 
 
(Report of the Chief Executive) 

Date of  
Meeting 

Subject Matter Officer(s) Responsible 
for report 

 
ALL MEETINGS 

 
REGULAR ITEMS 

 
(CHIEF EXECUTIVE) 

  
Minutes of previous meeting 
 
Consideration of the Forward Plan 
 
Consideration of Executive Committee key 
decisions 
 
Call-ins (if any) 
 
Pre-scrutiny (if any) 
 
Consideration of Overview and Scrutiny 
Actions List 
 
Referrals from Council or Executive 
Committee, etc. (if any) 
 
Task & Finish Groups - feedback 
 
Committee Work Programme 

 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 

  
REGULAR ITEMS 
 
Quarterly Performance Report 
 
Quarterly Budget Monitoring Report 
 
Annual Update on the Implementation of 
the Civil Parking Enforcement Scheme 
 

 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Relevant Lead 
Heads of Service 
 
 

Agenda Item 15Page 173



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

  

 

2nd March 2011 
 

Y:\Committee Services\Overview and Scrutiny Committee\2011\110302\O&S Work Programme – 110302 

 

  
REGULAR ITEMS 
 
Update on fly tipping and progress with the 
Worth It campaign 
 
Update on the work of the Crime and 
Disorder Scrutiny Panel. 
 

 
 
 
Relevant Lead 
Heads of Service 
 
Relevant Lead 
Heads of Service 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
REGULAR ITEMS 
 
Oral updates on the progress of: 
 

 
1. Promoting Redditch Task and Finish 

Review; and 
 
2. Work Experience Task and Finish 

Review. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
OTHER ITEMS 
- DATE FIXED 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
2nd March 
2011 

 
Performance Report for the services within 
the Leisure and Tourism Portfolio 

 
Relevant Lead Head(s) of 
Service 

 
2nd March 
2011 

 
Promoting Redditch Task and Finish Review 
– Final Report 

 
Relevant Lead Councillor 

 
2nd March 
2011 

 
Portfolio Holder Annual Report – Planning, 
Regeneration, Economic Development and 
Local Transport  

 
Relevant Lead Councillor 

Page 174



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

  

 

2nd March 2011 
 

Y:\Committee Services\Overview and Scrutiny Committee\2011\110302\O&S Work Programme – 110302 

 

 
2nd March 
2011 

 
Redditch Sustainable Community Strategy – 
Pre-Scrutiny 

 
Relevant Lead Director 

 
23rd March 
2011 

 
Performance Report for the services within 
the Community Safety and Regulatory 
Services Portfolio 

 
Relevant Lead Head(s) of 
Service 

 
23rd March 
2011 

 
Portfolio Holder Annual Report – Leisure and 
Tourism 

 
Relevant Lead Councillor 

 
23rd March 
2011 

 
Redditch Council Plan 2011-14 – Pre-
Scrutiny  

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
23rd March 
2011 

 
Children and Young Peoples Plan – Pre-
Scrutiny 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
13th April 
2011 

 
Youth Employment at Redditch Borough 
Council – Update Report 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
13th April 
2011 

 
Disabled Facilities Grants and the Lifetime 
Grant – scrutiny of the Countywide Scheme 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
13th April 
2011 

 
Private Sector Home Support Service – Post 
Scrutiny 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
13th April 
2011 

 
Portfolio Holder Annual Report – Community 
Safety and Regulatory Services 

 

 
13th April 
2011 

 
Update on fly tipping and progress with the 
Worth It campaign 
 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

Page 175



   
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

  

 

2nd March 2011 
 

Y:\Committee Services\Overview and Scrutiny Committee\2011\110302\O&S Work Programme – 110302 

 

 
 
 

 
13th April 
2011 

 
Council Flat Communal Cleaning Task and 
Finish Group – Update on Implementation of 
Recommendations Stage Two. 
 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
1st June 2011 

 
Third Sector Task and Finish Group – Stage 
Two Update on Responses to the Group’s 
Recommendations 
 
 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
1st June 2011 

 
Staff Volunteering Policy – Update 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

 
1st June 2011 

 
Work Experience Task and Finish Review – 
Final Report 

 
Relevant Lead Councillor 

OTHER ITEMS 
– DATE NOT 
FIXED 

  

  
Overview and Scrutiny Member Training on 
Pre-Scrutiny. 
 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

  
Town Centre Landscape Improvements 
(including Church Green Improvements) 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

  
Worcestershire Supporting People Strategy 

 
Relevant Lead 
Head of Service 
 

Page 176


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Actions List
	8 Portfolio Holder Annual Report - Planning, Regeneration, Economic Development and Local Transport
	9 Redditch Sustainable Community Strategy â•ﬁ Pre-Scrutiny
	Sustainable Community Strategy - Redditch SCS 2011 Final
	Sustainable Community Strategy - Appendix A - Final Health Action Plan
	Sustainable Community Strategy - Appendix B - Final Education Action Plan - comments deleted
	Sustainable Community Strategy - Appendix C - Final Economic Action Plan
	Sustainable Community Strategy - Appendix D  - Final AoHN Action Plan

	10 Promoting Redditch Task and Finish Review - Final Report
	Promoting Redditch V6
	Promoting Redditch - Appendix B

	13 Joint Worcestershire Scrutiny Framework
	15 Work Programme

